NIFS ID:CLPD19000010

Capital:

Contract ID #:CQPD13000013

NIFS Entry Date; 21-NOV-19

Department: Police Dept.

SERVICE: Ambulance billing services

Term: from 11-FEB-13 to 31-DEC-19

Inc,

Name: Change Healthcare Vendor ID#:
Practice Management Solutions

Amendment 1) Mandated Program: _
2) Comptroller Approval Form

Time Extension: X Attached:

Addl. Funds:X 3) CSEA Agimt. § 32 Compliance N
Attached:

Bl ; ion:

anket Resolution 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmi,

Disclosure Attached: Y

RES# © :
5) Insurance Required Y

Vendor Info: Department:

Contact Name: Jaclyn Delle

Suite 1000

Address: 3055 Lebanon Pike, Contact Person;

Address: 1 West St

Mineola, NY 11501

Phone: 5165713054

Nashville, TN 37214
Phone.
Routing Slip
Department NIFS Entry: X 09-DEC-19 -- JDELLEPD
Department NIFS Approval: X 09-DEC-19 -- JDELLEPD
DPW Capital Fund Approved:
OMB NIFA Approval: X 12-DEC-19 - IQURESHI
OMB NIFS Approval: X 09-DEC-19 -- JNOGID
County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 09-DEC-19 -« AAMATO
County Atty. Approval tc Form: X 09-DEC-19 - DMCDERMOTT




CPO Approval: X 09-JAN-20 -- KOHAGENCE
DCEC Approval: X 15-JAN-20 ~- JCHIARA
Dep. CE Approval: X 27-JAN-20 -- TFOX

Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 30-MAR-20 -~ GCASTILLO
Legislature Approval:

Comptroller Deputy:

NIFA NIFA Approval:

Contract Summary

Purpose: Amendment to existing contract to extend the term of the contract to December 31, 2019,

Method of Procurement: Contract amendment. Please see procurement history below,

Procurement History: A Request for Proposals ("RFP'") was issued on October 11, 2012 and the vendor was selected as the highest
scoring proposer. A new RFP was recently issued for these services, and the Department is currently in the process of finalizing an

award, This extension is to ensure a smooth transition to a new contract, without a gap in these important services.

Description of General Provisions: As described above.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: Emergency Ambulance billing is revenue generating, no dollar amount ceiling. Encumbering

$354,400 to pay vendor fees as per the contract.

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement; n/a

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) Approve as submitted.

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES FUNDING INDEX/OBJECT
Fund: PDH SOURCE AMOUNT LINE CODE AMOUNT
Control: PD10 Revenus 7 PDPDH1484/DES00 | $ 354,400.00
Resp: PDPDH1484 Contract: $0.00
Object: DE500 County $ 354,400.00 $0.00
Transaction: 109 Federal $0.00
Project #: State $0.00 $0.00
Detail: Capital $ 0.00 $0.00
Other $0.00 $0.00
RENEWAL TOTAL | $ 354,400.00 TOTAL $ 354,400,00

%
Increase

%
Decrease




RULES RESOLUTION NO. - 2019

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT, AND
CHANGE HEALTHCARE PRACTICE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS,
INC. (FORMERLY MED3000, INC.)

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal
services agreement with Change Healthcare Management Solutions, Inc.
(formerly MED3000, Inc.) to ambulance billing services for the County, a
copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be

it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the amendment to an
agreement with Change Healthcare Management Solutions, Inc. (formerly

MED3000, Inc.).



N | F A Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutions, Inc.

2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $0
Amount to be encumbered: $354400

This is a Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of centract

If advisement — NIFA only needs to review If it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 02/11/2013-12/31/2019
Has work or services on this contract commenced? Y

r——

If yes, please explain: Services continuing as amendment routed through approvals.

4. Funding Source:

X General Fund (GEN) Grant Fund (GRT)
Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal % 0
Other State% O
County % 100

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract? Y

If not, will it require a future borrowing? N
Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? NIA
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested.
Amendment to exlsting contract to extend the term of the contract to Decomber 31, 2018,

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:
Nassau County Attorney as to form Y

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval{s) and citation to the resolution where appraval for this item was provided:

7. ldentify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:




AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, | hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approv
al Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true an
d accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in confor
mance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-
Year Financial Plan. | understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberation

S,

IQURESHI 12-DEC-19
Authenticated User Date

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, | hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is
in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau Cou
nty Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

_ | certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pehding NIFA approval of this contract.

if this is a capital project:
| certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.
Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authotization

O
©

Authenticated User at

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA: _

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County's own routing slip, current NIFS pri
ntouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legistature communication docu
ments and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before heing su
bmitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



Jack Schnirman
Compiroller

240 Old Countty Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach this form along with all personal, professional or human services contracts, confract renewals, extenstons
and amendments,

CONTRACTOR NAME: Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutions, Inc.

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 3055 Lebanon Piks, Suite 1000, Nashville, TN 37214

FEDERAL TAX ID #: .

Insiructions: Please check the appropriate box (“#&”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information,

1. O The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published
in [newspaper] on
[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [date]. [#] of
sealed bids were received and opened,

IL. O The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.
The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on
[date]. Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by

advertisement in [newspaper], posting on industry websites, via
email to interested parties and by publication on the County procurement website. Proposals were due
on [date]. _ [state #] proposals were reccived and evaluated, The

evaluation committee consisted of}

(list # of persons on
committee and their respective departments), The proposals were scored and ranked. As a result of the
scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected.




L1, {4 This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.
The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on 11/12/2013 [date], This is a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP

(copies of the televant pages are attached). The original contract was entered into
after a Raquest for Proposals was jasued on Cot, 11, 2012, Six (8) proposals were recelved and scored and ranked. Change

Healtheare (formerly MED3000) was selacted as the highest ranking proposar. The County recently issued a new RFP for thess

services, and this extersion ls to ensure there is no gap In these important services, [desgrjbe
procurement method, i.c., REP, three proposals cvaluated, ete.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation
of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not

received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to contract with the county,

IV. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the

department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal,

[0 A, The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost propesal; OR:

[0 B, The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s) why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer, The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is decmed
superior, and/or why the proposet has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
proposets,

V. 0 Pursuant to Executive Order No, 1 of 1993 as amended, the attachéd
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain af least three proposals,

O A. There are only one or two providets of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals, The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained, If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner,

[0 B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order, (Copies of the relevant
documents are attached),

[1 €. Pursuant o Genseral Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through a New Yotk State Office of General Setvices contract
no. , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.




1 D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agresment,

VI, O This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated, Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for ontering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services, For any such contract, where
the vendot has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance, If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county,

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider, In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why & competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable,

VIL O This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services, The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors® Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual

Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms,

Instructions with respect to Sections VII, IX and X: All Departments must check the box for VIIL
Then, check the box for sither IX or X, as applicable.

VIII ® Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWBE sub-contractors, Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”
may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the approval of
¢laim vouchers,

IX. I Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
s outlined in Bxhibit “EE”, Department will requite vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements priot to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptrollet.

X. &l Vendor will not require any sub-contractors.

In_addition, if this Is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or two employees: [ a review of the
criteria set forth by the internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No, 87-41,1987-1 C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the
Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that the

contractor would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes. ,
ttﬁﬂ_n’a

Department Head Signature

1127/2019
Date

NOTE: Any information requested above, or In the exhibit below, may be Included in the county’s “staff summary” form
in llew of a separate memorandum,
Compt, form Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev. 0i/18 3




COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York
State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning
April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this
disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES NO X If yes, to what campaign committeg?

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersignhed affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
his/her knowledge, true and accurats.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign commitiees identified above were
made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or

remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Scott Schrader [SCOTT.SCHRADER@CHANGEHEALTHCARE.COM]

Dated:  01/02/2020 01:36:40 PM Vendor: Change Healthcare Technology Enabled
Setrvices

Title: Chief Commercial Officer, TES

Page 1 of 1 Rev. 3-2016



PRINGIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions con these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the
guestionnaire.

COMPLETE TH ESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE
UESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED

1. Principal Name:  Morris Maybruch
Date of birth: =
Home address: |
City: i State/Province/Territory: [} Zip/Postal Code:
Country: us
Business Address: 1 Blue Hill Plaza
City: Pearl River State/Province/Territory:  NY Zip/Postal Code: 10965

Country us
Telephone: 8453684800

Other present address(es):

City: Nashville State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each {check all applicable})
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
{Other)
Type Description Start Date
Other Senior Operations Manager 06/04/2012
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO | X If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the gquestionnaire?

YES | NO X | If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES NO X | If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmenta! entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES | NO X | If Yes, provide details.

I

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the guestionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ | NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/er had any confracts
cancelled for cause?
YES :] NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES |:] NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
I
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on
contract?
YES [ }NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the
tast 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated?
YES [ |NO If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the
guestionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO X | [f yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
| taken.
b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
| taken.
C. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
|
d. In the past 10 years, have you heen convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any ather crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of
business? Y
YES [___|NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
I
f.

In the past 5 years, have you been found in viclation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
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10.

11.

12,

13.

In addition fo the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed
in response to Question 57

YES | NQ X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response

to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [ NO X | Ifyes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held?

YES | NO | X If ves, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO | X | If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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[, | Morris Maybruch | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

i, | Morris Maybruch | , hereby certify that | have read and understand ali the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein o the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that 1 will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowiedge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Change Healthcare Technology Enabled Services LLC

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Morris Maybruch [MORRIS.MAYBRUCH@CHANGEHEALTHCARE.COM]

Senior Operations Manager

Title

01/03/2020 02:07:19 PM

Date
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the
County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm,
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is "none" or "not-applicable." No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).
Date: 09/30/2019

1) Proposer's Legal Name: Change Healthcare Technology Enabled Services LLC

2) Address of Place of Business: 3055 Lebanon Pike

City: Nashville State/Province/Territory: TN Zip/Postal Code: 37214
Country:
Address: 1 Blue Hill Plaza
City: Pearl River State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 10965
Country:
Start Date: End Date:
I

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:

Country:

Phone:

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Both If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 61-6809588

5) Federal |.D. Number: 58-1853146

6) The proposeris a; Other (Describe) Limited Liability Company

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business contral one or more other businesses?
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YES X I NO If yes, please provide details:

| Change Healthcare LLC

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES X | NO If yes, please provide details:

| This business is controlled by its parent Change Healthcare LLC

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any

other government entity terminated?
YES NO If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond
and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11)  Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES NO X | If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business,
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated
business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or
on behalf of an affiliated business.

YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and
local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business.

YES | | NO | X | Ifves, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

14}  Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before
or during such persan's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that
allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the
conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending?
YES | | NO X_ | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES | | NO | X | Ifyes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

15) Inthe past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license
held?

YES | | NO | X | If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

16) For the past (b) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES | | NO | X | If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the
guestionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest;
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly
state "No conflict exists.”
(i} Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict
of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

| No conflict exists

(ify Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau
County.
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| No conflict exists

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a
conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

[ No conflict exists

D) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of
interest would not exist for your firm in the future,

| We will contact the County should a potential conflict arise to be guided accordingly.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be
identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES | |NO | X ]

Is the proposer an individual?
YES | | NO | X | Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

) Date of formation;
[ 01/16/1990 |

i)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including
shareholders, members, general or limited partner. f none, explain.

1 We have included our most recent form 10-Q t0 provide the requested information.

No individuals with a financial inferest in the company have been aftached..
1 File(s) Uploaded:

iy Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

No officers and directors from this company have been altached.
1 File(s) Uploaded:

iv) | State of incorporation (if applicable); |
GA

v) The number of employees in the firm;
[ 1500 |

vi) _Annual revenue of firm;
[ 1000000000 |

viiy  Summary of relevant accomplishments

We have provided EMS billing services fo the New York metropolitan area for over 25 years. Our
collection rate of over $500/transport is one of the highest in the country. We have over 200 EMS
billing clients and process more than 1 million transports annually.
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viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. | Indicate number of years in business. |
29

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's capacity
and reliability to perform these services.
| We have been providing EMS billing services to Nassau County for 16 years. \

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar
services or who are qualified fo evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work.

Company Town of Ramapo

Contact Person John Lynch, Director of Finance

Address 237 Route 59 ‘

City Suffern State/Province/Territory  NY
Country

Telephone (845) 357-5100

Fax #

E-Mail Address _john.lynch@ramapo.crg

Company Town of Greenburgh

Contact Person _Jared Rosenberg, Director of EMS Services

Address 188 Terrytown Road

City White Plains State/Province/Territory  NY
Country

Telephone (914) 682-5345

Fax #

E-Mail Address _jrosenberg@greengurghny.com

Company Change Healthcare Technology Enabled Services LLC

Contact Person George Speaks, Deputy Director of Public Safety

Address 3055 Lebanon Pike

City Nashville State/Province/Territory TN
Country

Telephone (614) 645-8210

Fax #

E-Mail Address _gespeaks@columbus.gov
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l, | Scott Schrader | , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

l, | Scott Schrader | , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will nofify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after
the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true fo the best of my knowledge, information
and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to
enter into a contract with the submitting business entity,

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

- Name of submitting business: Change Healthcare Technology Enabled Services LLC

Electronically sighed and certified at the date and time indicated by:;
Scott Schrader [SCOTT.SCHRADER@CHANGEHEALTHCARE.COM]

Chief Commercial Officer

Title
01/02/2020 01:39:33 PM

Date
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

{Mark One}
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF
1934

For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2019

[0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TQ SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF

1934
For the transition period from to
Commission file number 001-38961
Change Healthcare Inc.
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)
Delaware 82-2152098
(State or Other Jurisdiction of {1.R.S. Tmployer
Incorporation er Organization) Idendfication No.)
3055 Lebanon Pike, Suite 10040
Nashville, TN 37214
{Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)
(615) 932-3000
(Registrant’s Telephone Number, Including Area Code)
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Trading Name of each exchange
Title of each class Symbul(s) on which registered
Common Stock, par value $.001 per share CHNG The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC
6.00% Tangible Equity Units CHNGU The Nasdaq Stock Market LEC

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days.  Ycs No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Inferactive Dala File required to be submitled pursuant to Rule 405
of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period thal the registrant was required to submit such
files). Yes No [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, anon-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company, or
an emerging growth company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer”, “smaller reporting company” and “emerging growth
company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer | Accelerated filer O

Non-accelerated filer [ Smaller reporting company O



Emerging growth company

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any
new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. [J

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined inRule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes O No [X
Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’s classes of common stock, ag of the latest practicable date:

Class Onutstanding as of November 11, 2019

Common Stock, $0.001 par value 124,948,388
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Change Healtheare Inc.
Condensed Statements of Operations
(unaudited and amounts in thousands, except share and per share amonnts)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

) 2019 2018 2019 2018
Revenug: . $ — $ . == — $ .
Operating expenses _ )

"General and administrative 1,138 31 1,389 62
Accretion Expense 48,363 — 48,363 —
Total operating expenses . - . 49,501 31 ‘49,752 62
Operating income (loss) (49,501} {31) (49,752) (62)
Non-operafing {income). expensc : i '
Loss from Equity Method Investment in the Joint Venture 56,179 25,571 95,732 48,337
{Gain) Loss on Sals of Iritgeests i this Joint Ventvze — : {197} — (661)
Management fee income (772} GBn (876) {62)
Interost exponse 644 — 644 —
Interest income (644) e (644) —
Amortizatdon of debt discount and {ssuaneecosts 212 — 212 —
Unrealized gain (loss) on forward purchase contract 2,435 — 2,435 —
Tutal won-eperating(income) expense ) 58,054 25,343 97,503 47,614
Income (loss) before income tax provisien {benefit} ) {107,555) (25,374) (147,255) 47,676)
Income tax provision (benefit) - {13,620% . {6,783) (15,804) (11,584}
Net income (loss) 5 (93,935) $  (18,591) (131,451) 5 {36,092}
Net income (loss) per share:
Basic $ 0.66) $ (0.25) (1.20) b {0.48)
Diluted 3 0.66) 3 (0.25) - (1.20) $ {0.48)
Weighted average shares (see Note 5):
Basic 142,223,836 75,506,552 109,111,853 75,555,700
Diluted 142,223,836 75,506,552 109,111,853 75,555,700

See accompanying notes to condensed financiat statements,

3



Change Healthcare Ine.
Condensed Statements of Comprehensive Income (Laoss)
{unaundited and amounts in thousands)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Net income (foss) : C 0 $(93,935) $(18,591) $(131.451) $(36,092)
Other comprehensive income (loss): )
Unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale debt secuzities of the Joint Venture, net of taxes 1,173 — 1,173 —
Changes in fair value of interest rate swap of the Joint Venture, net of taxes (L,310) 1,478 (6,741) 2,260
Foreign currency translation adjustment of the Joint Venture : 1,583 566 1,809 (2,027
Other comprehensive income (loss) 1,446 2,044 (3,759) 233
Fotal comprehensive income (loss) _ : . o R $(92,489) $(16,547) $(135210) $(35,859)

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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Change Healtheare Inc.
Condensed Balance Sheets
{unaudited and amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Septemiber 30, March 31,

2019 201%
Assols T
Current Assets:
. Cash S : $ 3409 % 3,409

Prepaid expenses o ) 2,315 —

Due from the Joint Venture - Co : ‘ - 1,345 . 173

Investment in Joint Venture tangible equity units, current ) 15,154 —

Ineomic taxes receivable ] . . ' 5602 - 1,781
Total cutrent assets 23,825 5,563
Dividend receivable ) 34,547 - 81,264
Investment in the Joint Venture 1,826,887 1,211,996
[nvestment in Joint Venture tangible equity units ' 259,237 —
Totat assets $ 2,144496¢ 51,298,823
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity ’ .
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and acorued expenses . . : : $ 453 § 176

Due to the Joint Venture 9,513 6,167

Current portion of long-term debt . . ' : 15,154 —
Total current liabilities ) 25,120 6,343
Long-term debt PR : E . L 27,384 —
Due to McKesson 48,363 —
Deferred income tax liabilities . N R 156,770 154,993

Other liabilities ) ) ) o ) 752 .
Commitments and ¢ontingencies (se¢ Note 4) Co R :
Stockholders’ Equity: )
Common Stock (par value, $.001), 9,000,000,000 and 252,800,000 shares authorized and 124,935,806 and 75,474,654
shares issued and outstanding at September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, respectively o 124 75 .
Class X common stock (par value, $,001), 1 and 1 share autherized and no shares issued and outstanding at
September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, respectively — —
Proferred stack (par value, $.081), 900,000,000 and 0 shares authorized and no shares issued and outstanding at
September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, respeetively '

Additional paid-in capital 2,006,494 1,153,500

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss} . (6,593) {3,256)

Retained earnings (deficit) (113,918} {17,841)
Total stockirolders® equity : 1,886,107 1,132,487
Totat liabilitics and stockholders® equity $§ 2,144,496 $1,298,823

See accompanying notes to condensed financial statements.
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Change Healtheare Inc.
Condensed Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
(unandited and amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Accumulated

Additional Retained Other Total
Common Steck Pald-in Earnings Comprehensive Stockholders’
Shares Amopuni Capital (Defieit) Income (Loss) Equity
Balance at Maich 31, 2018 75,749,118 § 75 31139300 ¥ 34661 § 2,536 .3 1,176,572
Cumulative effect of accounting change of the Joint

Venture-ASU 2017-12 — — (490} 490 —
Equity compensation expense ' = e - 5,300 — —_— 5,300
Repurchase of Change Healthcare Inc, common stock (251,789) —_ {4,782) — — (4,782)
Tssuance of Change Healtheare Inc. common stock wpon - - . T . '

exereise of equity awards - . 4045 0 — = — C— —
Net income (loss)} — — —_ (17,501) — {17,501)
Foreign. currency translation adjustment of the Joint Venture - - = —_ — R (2,593) (2,593)
Change in fair value of interest rate cap, net of taxes of the

Joint Venture — — e — 782 782
Balanee st June 30, 2018 o o 75,501,374 3 750 31139818 § 16670 § L215  § L157,778
Equity compensation expense — — 2,969 — — 2,969
Repurchase of Change Healthearg Inc, common stock {90,629} — (1,720} — — - (1,720)
Issuance of Change Healthcare Inc, common stock upon

exercise of equity awards ] 35,139 — — — — —
Net ineome (loss) ) — — — £18,591% — {18,591)
Foreign currency translation adjustment of the Joint Venture — o — — 566 566
Change in fair value of interest rate cap, net of taxes of the :

Joint Ventwe — — — — 1,478 1,478
Balance at September 30, 2018 75445885 % 75 1,141,067 % (1,921 § 3,256 § 1,142,480
Balance at March 31, 2019 ) 75474654 % 75 §1,153,509 % (17341 % (3,256) $ 1,132,487
Cumulafive effect of accounting change of the Joint

Venture-ASC 606 — — — 35,797 — 35,797
Cumulafive effect of accounting change of the Joint . ) .

Venture-ASU 2018-02 ' — — — (422) 422 —
Equity compensation expense o - — — 5,862 — — 5,862
Net income (loss) : — — — (37,517 : — 137,517)
Foreign currency translation adjustment nf lhe Joint Venture — — — — 226 ) 226
Change in fair value of inferest rate cap, net of taxes of the . T : S -

" Joint Venture el — — N — (5431) {5,431)
Balance at June 30, 2019 75,474,654 % 75 $1,159,371  § (19983) § (8,039) § 1,131,424
Issuance of Change Healthcare Inc. commeon stock tpon initial ° E : K : :

public offering 490285, 713 49 608,630 . — — 608,679
Effect of initial public offering issuance costs on Jomt Venture

equity — — (4,160} — — (4,160)
Issuanee of tangible equity units S e = 232929 — —_ 232,929
Equity compensation expense - - 8,585 — — 8,585
Issuanee of Change Floaltheare Ine, commeon stock upan )

exercise of equity aveards : 175,439 ren 1,§39 — — 1,139
Net income (loss) — —_ — (93,935) — (93,935)
Urnirealized gain (loss) on available for sale debt securities of

the Jeint Venture —. — R — 1,173 1,173
Foreign currency translation ad_]uslment of the Joint Venture — — — — 1,583 1,583
Change in fair value of interest rate cap, net of taxes of ihe : : ) :

Joint Venture : — e ) — — (1,310) {1310
Balance at September 30, 2019 124935806 § 124 §$2,006,494  ${113,918) 3§ (6,593) § 1,886,107

Sece accompanying notes to condensed financial stafements.
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Change Healtheare Inc,
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
(unaudited and amounts in thousands)

Cugh flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) o
- Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Loss from Equity Methed Investiment in the Joint Venture
" Deferred income. tax expense {benefit) ) :
. (Gain} loss on Sale of Intergsts in the Joint Venture
(Gain) loss on available for sale debt securities
Amottization of debt discount and issuance costs
Changes in operating assets and liabilities; -
Prepaid expenscs
Due from the Joint Venture
Income taxes receivable
Accounits payable and acerued expenses
Due to McKesson
Pug to the Joint Venture o
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities: '
Proceeds from sale of interests in Joint Venture
Investment in debt and equity securities of the Joint Venture
Proceeds from investment in debt and equity sccurities of the Joint Venture
Investment in the Joint Venture
Net cash provided by (used in) Investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities: . :
Proceeds from initial public offering, net of issuance costs
Proceeds from issuance of equity component of tangible equity units, net of issvance costs
Proceeds from issuance of debt component of tangible equity vnits
Payment of loan costs :
Repayment of senior amottizing notes
Proceeds from exercise of equity awards
Payments to acquire common stock
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash, cash oquivalents and restricted cash
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of period
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of period

Sec uccompanying notes to condensed financial statements,
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Six Months Ended
September 30,

2019 2018
$(131,451) $(36,002)

95,732 48337
(15.806)  (11,584)

— (661)
2435 ¢ —
212 —_—
(2,315 —
(972) (52)
179 13292
277 64
48,363 —
3346 (9,663)
— 3,631
— 4,782
(78875 - —
3,621 —
(609,818) —
(885072) __ 4,782
608,679 —
22929 0 —
47,367 —
(1,421) —
(3,621) —
1,139 —
o (4,782)
885,072 (4,782)
— 3,631
3,409 —

§ 3409 § 3,631
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Change Healthcare Inc,
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements
(unaudited and amounts in thousands, except share and per share amonnts)

1. Nature of Business and Organizatien
Organization

Change Healtheare Ine. (the “Company™), a Delaware corporation, was formed on June 22, 2016 to hold an equity investment in Change Healthcare
LLC (the “Joint Venture™), a joint venture between the Company and McKesson Corporation (“McKesson”), As of September 30, 2019, the Company and
MecKesson each owned approximately 41% and 39%, respectively, of the membership interest in the Joint Venture, subject to adjustment based on exercise
of equity-based awards or other changes in the number of the Joint Venture’s membership units outstanding,

The Transactions

In June 2016, the Company, the Joint Venture, Change Healtheare Heldings, LLC, Change Healtheare Intermediate Holdings, LLC, Change
Healthcare Performance, Inc, (“Legacy CHC™) and its stockholders—including affiliates of The Blackstone Group, Inc. (formerly known as the Blackstone
Group L.P.) ("Blackstone™} and Hellman & Friedman LLC entered into an Agreement of Contribution and Sale (the “Contribution Agreement™) with
McKesson (together with the Company, the “Members™), Under the terms of the Contribution Agreement, the parties agreed to form the Joint Venture, a
joint venture that combined the majority of the McKesson Technology Sclutions businesses, excluding McKesson's Enterprise Information Solutions
business and RelayHealth Pharmacy Network (such contributed businesses, “Core MTS™), with substantially all of the assets and operations of Legacy CHC,
but excluding Legacy CHC’s pharmacy claims switching and prescription routing businesses (such excluded business, the “eRx Network” and the
businesses contributed by Legacy CHC, together with Core MTS, the “Contributed Businesses™). The creation of the foint Venture, including the
coniribution of the Contributed Businesses and related transactions, is collectively referred to as the “Transactions”. The Transactions closed on March 1,
2017.

Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation

Effective June 26, 2019 and in contemplation of its initial public offering of common stock, the Company amended its certificate of incorporation to
effect a 126.4 for 1 stock split for all previously issued shares of common stock, to increase the authorized number of common stock, and to autherize
shares of preferred stock. Following this amendment, the authorized shares include ¢,000,000,000 shares of common stock (par value $.001 per share), |
share of Class X stock (par value $.001 per share), end 900,000,000 shares of prefetred stock (par value $.001 per share). All issued or outstanding shares or
related share-based payment arrangement disclosures included herein have been retrospectively adjusted for the stock split,

Initial Public Offering

Effective July 1, 2019, the Company completed its initial public offering of 49,285,713 shares of common stock and a concurrent offering of
5,750,000 of tangible equity units (“TEUs") for net proceeds of $608,679 and $278,875, respectively. The proceeds of the offering of common stock were
subsequently contributed to the Joint Venture in exchange for 49,285,713 additional units of the Joint Venture, which together with the Company’s existing
heldings represents an approximately 41% inferest in the Joint Venture, The proceeds of the offering of TEUs were used to acquire TEUs of the Joint
Veniure that substantially mirror the terms of the TEUs included in the offering, The Joint Venture, in turn, used the proceeds received from the Company to
repay $805,000 of its indebtedness under the Term Loan Facility without penalty in Juty 2019. The Joint Venture repaid an additional $85,000 of its
indebtedness under the Term Loan Fagility without penalty during the three menths ended September 30, 2019 for a total paydown of $890,000.

2. Basis of Presentation
Principles af Consolidation

The accompanying unaudited condensed finaneial statements have been prepared in accordance with United States generally aceepted accounting
principles (“GAAP”) for interimn financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation S-X of the Sccurities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Guidelines, Rules and Regulations and, in the opinion of management, reflect all normal recurring adjustments necessary
for a fair prosentation of resuits for the unaudited interim periods presented. Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in

8
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Change Healtheare Ine,
Notes te Condensed Financial Statements
(unaudited and amounts In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

annugl financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP have been condensed or omitted, The resulis of operations for the interim period are not
necessarily indicative of the results to be obtained for the full fiscal year. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in the unaudited
condensed financial statements.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make ostimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience, current business factors and various
other assumptions that the Company believes are necessary to consider in erder to form a basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and
tiabilities, the recorded amounts of expenses and disclosurc of contingent assets and liabilitics. The Company is subject to uncertainties such as the impact
of future events, economic, environmental and political factors and changes in the Company’s business environment; therefore, actual results could differ
from these estimates. Accordingly, the accounting estimates used in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements wil! change as new events occur,
as more experience is acquired, as additional informatien is obtained and as the Company’s operating environment changes, Changes in estimates are made
when circumstances warrant, Such changes in estimates and refinements in estimation methodologies are reflected in the reported results of operations; and
if material, the effects of changes in estimates are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, Estimates and assumptions by management affect; the
carrying value of the Company's investments; the provisien and benefit for income taxes and related deferred tax accounts; contingencies; and the value
attributed to equity awards. Additionally, the Company’s financial statements are impacted by estimates and assumptions made by management that affect
the financial statements of the Joint Venture, including: the allowance for doubtful accounts; the fair value assigned to assets acquired and liabilities
assumed in business combinations; tax receivable agreement obligations; the fair value of interest rate cap agreement obligations; measurement of the
components of tangible equity units; contingent consideration; loss aceruals; the carrying value of long-lived assets (including goodwill and intangible
assets); the classification and measurement of assets held for sale; the amortization period of long-lived assets (excluding goodwill); the carrying value,
capitalization and amortization of software develepment costs; the provision and benefit for income taxes and related deferred tax accounts; certain accrued
expenses; revenue recoghition; cenfingencies; and the value atiributed to equity awards,

Tangible Equity Unlfs

In connection with the initial public offering, the Company completed an offering of tangible equity units (TEUs), Each TEU comprises an amortizing
notg and purchase contract, both of which are freestanding instruments and separate units of account, The amortizing notes were issued at par and are
classified as debt on the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet, with scheduled principal payments over the next twelve months reflected in
current maturities of long-term debt. The purchase contracts are accounted for as prepaid forward contracts and classified as equity, The TEU proceeds and
issuance costs were allocated to the amortizing notes and purchase contracts on a relative fair value basis. See Note 10 for further discussion,

Other Investments

The Company holds investments in tangible equity units issued by the Joint Venture with terms that substantially mirror the TEUs issued by the
Company. Each TEU comprises an amottizing note and forward purchase contract, both of which are freestanding instruments and separate units of account,
The Company accounts for its investrent in each component at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from changes in the fair value of the
investment in debt securities are ncluded as a component of other comprehensive income, Unrealized gaing and losses resulting from changes in the fair
value of the investment in the equity purchase contracts are recorded in current period earnings, in accordance with ASU 2016-01, See Note 11 for further
discussion.

Recently Adopted Accounting Prononncements

In April 2019, the Company sdopted Financial Accounting Standards Beard (“FASB™) Accounting Standards Update (“ASU)No. 2018-07 on a
modified retrospective basis, which expands the scope of Topic 718 to include share-based payment transactions for acquiring goods and services from
nonemployees. Among other provisions, the measurement date for awards to nonemployees was changed from the carlier of the date at which a commitment
for performance by the counterparty was reached or the date at which performance was complete under the previous guidance to the grant date under this
update, Because the Cotmipany’s equity-based compensation was previously subject to remeasurement at fair value each quarter under previous authoritative
literature, the adoption of this update had no material direct effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. As described in Note 7, however, the
adoption of this update changed the relaticnship between the equity-based compensation and the accounting for the freestanding aption (i.e. the Dividend
receivable).
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Change Healthcare Ine,
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements
(unaudited and amoun(s in thausands, except share and per share amounts)

In April 2019, the Joint Venture adopted Accounting Standards Codification {“*ASC™) 606,Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which replaces
most prior general and industry specific revenue recognition guidance with a prineiples-based comprehensive revenue recognition framework on a medified
retrospective basis. Under this revised framework, a company will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods and setvices to customers in
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services, As the Company’s cperations
consist principally of an investment in the Joint Venturs, its financial statements reflect no revenue and, accordingly, the Company recognized no direct
impact on its financial statements from the adoption of this update. However, upon adoption, the Joint Venture recognized a oumulative effect adjustment to
its Members' deficit. As a result of the impact of the adoption of ASC 606 to the Joint Venture’s Members’ equity (deficit), the Company was required to
recognize a proportionate amount of this cumulative effect adjustment to its April 1, 2019 retained earnings as well. The effect is disclosed within a separate
caption of the accompanying condensed statement of steckholders® equity.

Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

In June 2016, the FASR issued ASUNo, 2016-13, as amended by ASU No, 2018-19, which requires thai a financial asset {or group of financial
assets) measured at amortized cost be presented at the net amount expected to be collested based on relevant information about past events, including
historical experience, current conditions and reasonable and supportable forecasts that affect the collectability of the reported amount. This update is
scheduled to be effective for the Company beginning April 1, 2021, with early adoption permitted beginning April 1, 2019, The Company is currently
assessing the potential effects this update may have on its cendensed consolidated financial statements.

In August 2018, the FASD issued ASU2018-13, which modifies the disclosure requirements for fair value measurements, ASU2018-13 is effective
for public companies for annual and interim periods beginning after December {5, 2019. Eatly adoption is permitted for cither the entire standard or enly the
provisions that eliminate or modify requirements. The Company is currently assessing the potential effects this update may have on its financial statement
disclosures, :

3. Equity Method Investment in Change Healtheare LLC
Exchange of Equity Method Invesiments

In connection with the Transactions, the Company exchanged its 45.615% investment in Legacy CHC for 30% of the membership units of the Joint
Venture, The Joint Venture used preceeds from the issuance of debt to acquire the remaining 54,385% of Legacy CHC. The Company accounted for this
exchange of investments as a non-monetary transaction at their respective carrying values. Prior to the Transactions, the investors of Legacy CHC accounied
for their investments at fair value, As a resuli, the book basis and fair value of the Company’s investment in Legacy CHC were generally the same such that
no pain was recognized as a resulf of the Transactions,

The fair value of the Joint Venture was dotermined at March 1, 2017 using a combination of the income and the market valuation approaches. Under
the income approach, a discounted cash flow model (“DCF”) was used in which cash flows anticipated over scveral perieds, plus a terminal value at the ond
of that time horizon, are discounted to their present value using an appropriate expected rate of return, The discount rate used for cash flows reflects capital
market conditions and the specific risks associated with the business. Under the market approach, valuation multiples of reasonably similar publicly traded
companies or guideline companies are applied to the operating data of the subject business to derive the estimated fair value. These valuation approaches are
considered a Level 3 fair value measyrement, Fair value determinatien requires complex assumptions and judgment by management in prejecting future
operating results, selecting guideline companies for comparisons, determining appropriate market value multiples, selecting the discount rate to measure the
risks inherent in the future cash flows and assessing the business’s life cycle and the competitive trends impacting the business, including considering
technieal, legal, regulatory, or economic barriers to entry. Any material changes in key assumptions, including failure to meet business plans, deterioration
in the financial market, an increase in interest rate ot an increase in the cost of equity financing by market participants within the industry or other
unanticipated events and circumstances, may affect such estimates,
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Additional Ownership Tnterest

Following the initial public offering, the Company contributed the proceeds of the offering of common stock to the Joint Venture in exchange for
49,285,713 additional units of the Joint Venture, which represented approximately 11% of additional ownership interest. Resulting from the additional
ownership interest acquired, the Company measured additional basis differences at July 1, 2019 based on the fair value of the Joint Venture’s assets and
liabilities as of the date of the initial public offering, and vsing valuation approaches substantially similar to those used as of the date of the Transactions.

Equity Method Investment in Change Healthcare LLC

The Company accounts for its investment in the Joint YVenture using the equity method of accounting. During the three and six months ended
September 30, 2019 and 2018, the Company tecorded a proporticnate share of the earnings from this investment based on its ownership percentage during
each respective period, which included transaction and integration related expenses incurred by the Joint Venture and the Company’s portion of basis
adjustments including amortization expenses associated with equity method intangible assets. These amounis are aggregated and recorded under the caption,
“Loss from Equity Method Investment in the Joint Venture” in the accompanying condensed statements of operations.

Summarized financial information of the Joint Venture is as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2019 2018 2019 2018
Btatement of Operations Data: : o . .
Total revenue $ 795,811 $ 800,190 $ 1,651,367 $ 1,623,453
Cost of aperations (exclusive of depreciation and amortization) $331.234 §327,563  § 658,181 664,993
Customer postage 3 57,110 § 62404 $ 115594 $ 127,962
Met income: (loss) - % (1300 $ii3440 0§ 71,785 $ 125946

Subsequent to the Company’s initial public effering ef common stock, the Company now has a publicly available indication of the value of its
investment in the Joint Venture. The fair value that was derived from trading prices of the Company’s comimon stock at September 30, 2019 indicated a
patential impairment to the carrying value of its investment in the Joint Venture. Accordingly, the Company evaluated its equity method investment for an
other-than-temparary impairment (*OTTI™), The Company considered various factors in determining whether an OTTI has occurred, including the
Company’s ability and intent to bold the investiment, the trading history available, the implied EBITDA valuation multiples compared to public guideline
companies, the Joint Venture's ability to achieve milestones and any notable operational and straiegic changes by the Joint Venture, After the evaluation, the
Company dotermined that an OTTI had not oceurred as of September 30, 2019 nor as of the date of this quartetly repor{ on Form 10-Q. However, the
Company may experience declines in the fair value of its investment in the Joint Venture, and it may determine an impaitment loss will be required to be
tecognized in a future reporting period. Such determination will be based on the prevailing facts and circumstances, including those related to the reported
results and disclosures of the Joint Venture as well as from changes in the market price of the Company’s common stock,

In the event the Company obtaing a controlling interest in the Jeint Venfure, the Company will evaluate its investment under the guidance in ASC 803
for a business combination achieved in stages, Upon such a change in control, the Company will remeasure its investment in the Joint Venture to fair value
as of the date that control is obtained and will recognize a gain or loss in its statement of operations for the difference between the carrying value and fair
value of its investment.

4, Legal Proceedings

In the ordinary course of business, the Company may become subject to various claims and legal proceedings. The Company is not currently a
defendant in any pending litigation.
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5. Net Income (Laoss) Per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of basic net income (loss) per share of common stock for the periods indicated;

Three Months Ended Six Maonths Ended
Scptember 30, September 30,
2019 2018 2019 2018

Basic net income (loss) per share: :

Numerator;

Net income (loss) § (93,935) $ 18591y - - ¥ (131,431) $ (36,002)

Denominator:

Welghted average common shares outstanding 123,794,511 75,506,552 09,897,191 15,555,700

Minimum shares issuable under purchase contracts 18,429,325 — 9,214,662 e

oo S 142,223 836 75,506,552 109,111,853 75,555,700

Basic net income (loss) per share $ (0.66) 3 (0.25) $ {1.200 $ {0.48)

The caleulation of diluted net inceme (loss) per share has not been presented due to the presence of a net loss for each period.

Due to their antidilutive effect, the following securities bave been excluded from diluted net income (loss) per share for the periods

indicated:
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Incremental shares issuable under purchase contracts 3,685,750 — 1,842,875 —
Time-Vesting Options 1,156,510 - 1,832,196 1,405,556 1,839,878
Restricted Stock Units . ) eEME - . — 454,373 ] —

6. Income Taxes

The income tax benefit for the three months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 was $13,620 and $6,783, respectively, which represents an effective
tax rate of 12,7% and 26,7%, respectively. The income tax benefi for the six menths ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 was $15,804 and $11,584,
respectively, which represents an effective tax rate of 10, 7% and 24.3%, respectively.

Fluctuations in our reported income tax rates from the statutory rate are primarily due to benefits recognized as a result of certain incentive tax credits
resulting from research and cxperimental expenditures and discrete items recognized in the quarters,

McKesson Tax Receivable Agreement

In connection with the closing of the Transactions, the Joint Venture, subsidiaries of McKesson that serve as members of the Joint Venture (the “MeK
Members™), McKesson and the Company entered into a tax receivable agreement {the “McKosson Tax Receivable Agreement™). The McKesson Tax
Receivable Agreement generalfy provides for the payment by the Joint Venture to the Mcl Members and it assigns 85% of the net cash tax savings realized
{or, in certain circumstances, deemed to be realized) by the Company in periods ending on or after the date on which McKesson ceases to cwn at least 20%
of the outstanding units of the Joint Venture (the “LLC Units™) as a result of (i) certain amortizable tax basis in assets transferred to the Joint Venture at the
closing of the Transactions and (i} impufed interest deductions and cerfain other tax attributes arising from payments under the MeKesson Tax Receivable
Agreoment, Additionally, upon the occurrence of the first exchange of LLC Units by McKesson (or its permitted
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transferees), if any, the Company has agreed to enter into an additional {ax receivable agreement with the McK Members, pursuant to which the Company
would be required to pay to the relevant McK Member 85% of the net cash tax savings, if any, arising from the Company’s utilization of {i) certain tax basis
ingreases resulting from the relevant exchange and payments under such additicnal tax receivable agreement and (ii) imputed interest deductions, The
Company may also be required to enter inte and make payments under an additional tax receivable agreement with McKesson in certain circumstances,

Because payments under the McKesson Tax Receivable Agreement are contingent upon McKesson’s ceasing to own at least 20% of the Joint Venture
and such an event was nof probable at the inceptien of the McKesson Tax Receivable Agreement or as of September 30, 2019, no related obligation has
been reflected on the accompanying condensed balance sheet,

Letter Agreement

The Company, the Joint Venture, McKesson and certain of McKesson’s affiliates have entered into a letter agreement relating to the Contribution
Agreement (the “Letter Agreement™), The Letter Agreement addresses miscellaneous tax-related matters, including (i) technical clarifications and
medifications to the manner in which the Joint Venture allocates certain items of taxable income, loss and deduction among, and calculates and makes
required tax distributions to, its members, {ii) the sharing of certain contingent tax benefits and expenses not addressed by the McKesson Tax Receivable
Agreement or the tax matters agreement that the Company will enter into with McKesson in connection with a spin-off or split-off transaction (or a
combination of the foregoing) that McKesson may, at its election, initiate and complete that would result, among other things, in the acquisition by the
Company of all of McKesson’s LLC Units and the issuance by the Company to McKesson and/or McKesson's securityholders of an equal number of shares
of its common stock and (i) procedures applicable in the case of certain tax proceedings. In particular, pursuant to the terms of the Letter Agreement,
MeKesson may adjust the manner in which depreciation or amertization deductions in respect of assets transferred to the Joint Venture at the closing of the
Transactions are allocated among the Company, McKesson and certain of McKesson’s affiliates beyond minimum amounts provided in the LLC
Agreement. If an amount of deductions is allocated to the Company in excess of a specified minimum threshold, the Company will be required to make cash
payments to McKesson equal to 100% of the tax savings of the Company attributable to such exeess deductions for any tax period ending prior to the date on
which McKesson ceases to own at least 20% of the outstanding LLC Units of the Joint Venture, after which the terms of the McKesson Tax Receivable
Agreement will control. At September 30, 2019, the Company has recorded a liability to McKesson equat to $48,363, which reflects the amount payable for
future tax savings the Company anticipates receiving as a result of deductions that are probable to be allocated by McKesson to the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2019 and is reflected as Due to McKesson on the consolidated balance sheet,

7. Fair YValue Measurements

The Company's assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis eonsist of the Company’s Dividend Receivable and Other
Investments. The debt component of the tangible equity units issued by the Company is a Level 2 liability measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis
based on available market data and a discounted cash flow analysis (see Note 10). The tables below summarize the Dividend Receivable and Other
Invesiments as of September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, aggregated by the lovel in the fair value hierarchy within which those measurements fall,
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Quoted In
Balance nt Marlkets Sipnifieant Other Significant
September 30, Tdenfical Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs
Description ] ] 20192 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Other Investments (see Note 11y~ $ 274,391 3} — $ - 274391 $ -
Dividend Receivable 34,547 — — 34,547
Total ) o § 308938 3 — 5 274,391 $ 34,547
Quaoted n
Balance at Markets Significant Other Significant
March 31, Tdentical Qbscrvable Inputs Unobservable Inputs
Descrintion ) 2019 (Level ) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Other Investments (see Note 11). - $ L — § — % - g .
Dividend Receivable 81,264 — — 81,264
Total S - $ 81,264 5 — $ — 3 81,264

The Company is entitled to receive an additional unit of the Joint Venture for each share of stock issued by the Company. In the case of equity-bused
awards, the requirement to receive an additional unit of the Joint Venture upon exercise of such awards represents a freestanding derivative, Because the fair
value measurement of this detivative invalves significant uncbservable inputs, the most significant of which is the use of a levered volatility calculation of a
peer group of companies, the Company has determined that it represents a Level 3 fair value measurement.

Because the freestanding derivative is direetly related o the Company's equity-based compensation awards, the valuation of the derivative is
determined to be consistent with the valuation of the underlying equity-based awards (although we use a current period measurement date), As with the
equity-based awards, changes in the value of the derivative are generally expected to fluctuate with changes in the value of the Company’s common stock.

The following table summarizes the fair value of the freestanding derivative at September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, respectively:

Fair Values of Derlvative Financial Instruments Asset

(Liability)
September 30, March 31,

Derivative finaneial instruments not deslgnated as hedging instruments; Balance Sheet Locailion 2019 2019
Freestanding Option. Dividend receivible $ 34,547 $ 81,264
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The following table presents a reconciliation of the fair value of the derivative for which the Company uses significant uncbservable inputs:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
September 30, September 3,
2019 2018 2019 218
Balance at beginning of period ' o ‘§A8B07 - $64,338  $ 81,264 §$59,116
Increase in fair value based on ASC 305 equity-based compensation —_ 2,969 — 8,269
Settlements due to exercise of awards i oY (1,324) (666) (1,324) {744)
Change in fair value of equity-based awards (12,936) — (45,393) —
Balange at end of period L ) $34,547  $66,641  § 34,547  $66,641

Other Investments

The Company {nvested in a unit purchase contract and a debt instrument of the Joint Venture on terms that substantially mirror the economies of the
TEUs (see Note 10}, At September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, the Company’s investment in the Joint Venture’s debt securities were classified as
“available-for-sate” and its investment in the Joint Venture's purchase contracts were accounted for as equity securities measured at fair value. Changes in
unrealized gains and losses for the Company’s investment in the Joint Venture’s debt securities are recognized as adjustments to other comprehensive
inicome (loss) while changes in unrealized gains and losses for the Company’s investiment in the Joint Yenture’s purchase contracts are recognized as
adjustments to pretax income (loss). The fair value measurement of the investments is based on available market data and a discounted cash flow analysis of
the Joint Venture’s debt and equity securities for which the Company is investing.

Dividend Receivable

As the dividend receivable was nitially received in connection with the contribution of assets to the Joint Venture, the initial fair value was treated as
a component of the Company's contribution of assets and receipt of its Investment in the Joint Venture, During the three and six months ended
September 30, 2019 and 2018, the Company recognized a decrease in the Dividend Receivable which was recorded as a component of Loss from Equity
Method Investment in the Joint Venture. The result was that no net equity-based cetnpensation related to employees of the Joint Venture was recognized in
the financial statements of the Company for the three and six months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018,

Following the adoption of FASB ASUNo, 2018-07, however, (he measurement of equity-based compensation generally becomes fixed at the date of
grant such that the fair value of the dividend receivable is no longer correlated with the amount of equity compensation recognized, As a result, following
the adoption of FASB ASU No. 2018-07, the Less from Equity Method Investment in the Joint Venture is subject to variability associated with changes in
the fair value of the equity-based awards,
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8. Accemulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The following is a summary of the Company’s proportienate share of the Joint Venture’s accumulated other cotprehensive income (loss) balances,
net of taxes, as of and for the three and six months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018,

Forelgn Accumulated
Availnble Curreney Other
For Sale Translation Cash Flow Comprehensive
Debt Security Adjustment Hedge Ingome (Loss)
Bulance ai. Mareh 31, 2018 - ! - ; 3 e $ 1,268 § 1,268 $ 2,536
Cumulative effect of accountmg change of the Joint Venture-ASU

2017-12 _ _ — — 490 490
Change associated with foreign currency translation = ) S — (2,593) e {2,593)
Change associated with current perlud hedging — —_ 1,206 1,206
Reclassifieation into carnings : o — — (424) A2
Balance at June 30, 2018 ¥ — $(1,325) $ 2,540 $ 1,215
Chage associated with foreign currency translation - R — 566 — ' 566
Change associated with current period hedging — — 1,866 1,866
Reclassification into earnings o S — = (388) _ (388)
Balance at September 30, 2018 $ -— 3 (7159} $ 4,018 b 3,259
Balatice at March 31, 2019 s 3 — 3 . (1,565) $ (1.691) $ - 3,256)
Cumulative effect of accounting change of the Jmut Venture-ASU

2018-02 — — 422 - 422
Charige associated with forgign currengy translation — 226 — o226
Change associated with current peried hedging — ) — 5.117 (5,117
Reclassification into eamings . — o (314) {314)
Balance at June 30, 2019 $ — (1,339 $ (6,700) b (8.039)
Unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale debt securities of the )

Joint Venture 1,173 _ — 1,173
Change associated with foreign currency translation e 1,583 —_ 1,583
Clyange associated with current period liedging — e (1,509) {1,509}
Reclassification into earnings — — 199 199
Balance at September 30, 2019 $ 1,173 $ 244 $ (8,010 3 {6,593)

Effective April 1, 2018, the Joint Venture adopted FASB ASUNo. 2017-12, which significantly changed the framework by which hedge accounting
is recognized, presented and disclosed in the Joint Venture’s financial statements. The adoption of this update by the Joint Venture resulted in a
reclassification between its accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and accumulated eamnings (deficit),

Effective April 1, 2019, the Joint Venture adopted FASB ASUNo, 2018-02, which allows a reclassification from accumulated other comprehensive
income to retained earnings for stranded tax effects resulting from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017. The adeption of this update resulted in a
reclassification belween accumulative othier comprehensive income (loss) and accumulated earnings (deficit).
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As an investor in the Joint Venture, the Company has recognized its proportionate amount of these reclassifications as presented in the table above,

9, Equity Based Compensation

Effective as of the Company’s initial public cffering, the Company adopted the Change Healthcare Inc. 2019 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the “Omnibus
Incentive Plan"} pursuant to which 25.0 million shares of the Comparty’s common stoek have been reserved for issuance to employees, directors and
censultants of the Company, the Joint Venture and its affiliates.

In connection with the Omnibus Incentive Plan, the Company, during the three and six months ended September 30, 2019, granted to the Joint
Venture’s employees and directors one or a combination of time-vesting restricted stock units (RSUSs), time-vesting deferred stock units, performance stock
units, and cash seftled restricted stock units under vesting terms that generally vary from one to four years from the date of grant. Each of these instruments
is described below,

Restricted Stock Units (“"RSUs "y —The Company granted 4,436,758 RSUs during the three and six months ended September 30, 2019, The RSUs are
subject to either a graded vesting schedule over four years, or a one or four year cliff vesting schedule, depending on the terms of the specific award, Upon
vesting, the RSUs are exchanged for shares of the Company’s common stock,

Performance Stock Units (“"PSUs"y— The Company granted 1,079,621 PSUs during the three and six months ended September 39, 2019, The PSUs
consist of two tranches, one for which the quantity of awards expected fo vest varies based on the Joint Venture’s compound annual revenue growth rate
aver a three year period in comparison to & target percentage and one for which the quantity of awards expected to vest varies based on the Joint Venture’s
compound annual Adjusted EBITDA growth rate over a three year period in comparison to a target percentage, The awards earned upon satisfaction of the
performance cenditions become vested on the fourth anniversary of the vesting commencement date of the award (i.e. continued service is required beyond
the satisfaction of the performance condition prior to vesting), The Joint Venture recognizes compensation expense for the PSUs based on the number of
awards that are considered probable to vest. Recognition of expense is based on the probability of achicvement of performance targets and is periodically
recvaluated,

Cash Settled Restricted Stock Units ("CSRSUs "y The Company granted 597,006 CSRSUs during the three and six months ended September 30,
2019.The CSRSUs are expected to vest ratably over three years. Upen vesting, however, the Company is required to pay cash in settlement of such CSRSUs
based on their fair value at the date such CSRSUs vest,

Deferred Stock Units {*DSUs *)—The Company granted 45,704 DSUs during the three and six months ended September 30, 2019. The DSUs vest
100% upon the one-year anniversary of the date of grant. Unlike the RSUs, however, the DSUs are exchanged for shares of the Company’s common stock
only following the participant’s separation from service.

During the three and six months ended September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture recognized compensation expense of $6,096 related to awards granted
under the Omnibus Incentive Plan. At September 30, 2019, aggregate unrecognized compensation expense of the Joint Venture related to the awards granted
under the Omnibus [neentive Plan was $87,211,

10, Tangible Equity Units

In July 2019, the Company completed its offering of 5,750,000 TEUs, Total procecds, net of underwriting discounts, were $278,875, Each TEU,
which has a stated amount of $50, is comprised of a stock purchase contract and a senior amortizing note due June 30, 2022, The Company allocated the
proceeds from the issuance of the TEUs to equity and debt based on the relative fair values of the respeclive companents of each TEU, The value allocated
to the stock purchase contracts is reflected net of issuance costs in additional paid in capital. The value allocated to the senjor amortizing notes is reflected in
debt on the accompanying balance sheet, with payments expected in the next twelve months reflected in current maturities of long-term debt, Issuance costs,
reflected as a reduction of the face amount of the amortizing notes, are being acereted to the face amount of the debt undet the effective interest method.
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The aggregate values assigned upon issuance of the TEUs, based on the relative fair value of the respective components of each TEU, were as follows:

Equity Component Debt Component Total
Price per TEU : : - o8 417822 $ 82378 . . § 15000
Gross proceeds 240,133 47,367 287,500
Isguance costs ' ' (7,204) 42 | {8,625)
Net proceeds $ 232,928 3 45,946 $278,875

Each senior amortizing note has an initial principal amount of $8.2378 and bears interest at 5.5% per year. On each March 30, June 30, September 30
and December 30, the Company pays equal quarterly cash installments of $0.7500 per amortizing note (except for the September 30, 2019 installment
payment, which was $0.7417 per amortizing note), Each insfallment constitutes a payment of interest and partial payment of principal, The carrying valve
and fair value of the senior amortizing notes as of September 30, 2019 was $42,537 and $43,896, respectively, Unless gettled earlier, each purchase contract
will automatically settle on June 30, 2022. The Company will deliver batween a minimum of 18,420,325 shares and a maximum of 22,115,075 shares of the
Company’s commen steck, subject to adjustment, based on the Applicable Market Value (as defined below) of the Company’s commeon stock as described
below:

. 1f the Applicable Market Value is greafer than $15.60 per share, holders will receive 3.2051 shares of common stock per purchase contract,

. If the Applicable Market Value is less than or equal to $15.60 per share but greater than or equal to $13.00 per share, the holder will receive a
number of shares of the Company’s commen stock per purchase contract equal to $50, divided by the Applicable Market Value; and

. If the Applicable Market Value is less than $13.00 per share, the holder will receive 3.8461 shares of common stock per purchase contract.

The Applicable Market Value is defined as the arithmetic average of the volume weighted average price per share of the Company's commen stock
over the iwenty consecutive trading day period immediately preceding the balance sheet date, or June 30, 2022, for setilement of the stock purchase
contracts,

The TEUs have a dilutive effect on the Company's net income (loss) per share. The 18,429,325 minimum shares to be issued are included in the
calculation of basic net income (logs) per share. The difference between the minimum shares and the maximum shares are potentially dilufive securities, and
accordingly, are included in the Company’s diluted net incotme (loss) per share on a pro rafa basis to the extent the Applicable Market Value is higher than
$13.00 but is less than $15.60 at period end,

18



Table o ts

Change Healtheare Ine,
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements
(unaudited and amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

11. Other Investments

The proceeds of the offering of TEUs were used to acquire TEUs of the Joint Venture that substantially mitror the terms of the TEUs included in the
offering. Under these mirrored arrangements, the Joint Venture is required to make cash payments or to transfer LLC Units to the Company concurrent with
any cash payments or issuance of shares by the Company pursuant to the terms of its TEUs, The Company accounts for these mirror arrangements as
investments in debt and equity securities.

At September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, the Company’s investment in debt securities are classified as“available-for-sale™ and its investment in
forward purchase contracts are censidered equity securities measured at fair value, Changes in unrealized gains and losses for the Company’s debt securities
are recognized as adjustments to other comprehensive income (loss) while changes in unrealized gains and losses for the Company’s investment in forward
purchase contracts are recognized as adjustments to pretax income (loss).

A summary of the Company’s other investments at September 3¢, 2019 and March 31, 2019 is summarized in the tables that follow.

September 30, 2019
Unrealized Amounts

Amuortized Fair
) Costs Gains Losses Value
Debt Securities {Level 2§ $ 42326 $1571 0§ — $ 43,897
Forward Purchase Contracts (Level 2) $232,929 § $ (2,435) 230,494
) . $274,3%
Amounts classified within current assets 15,154
Atnounts classifisd within Other investments s $259,237
March 31, 2019
Unrealized Amounts
Amortized Fair
) ) Costs Craing L.osses Value
Debt Securities ' S $§ - 5 — & - 5§ —
Forward Purchase Contracts 5 — $ — 5 — —
Amounts classified within current assets —
Amounts elassified within Other investments s —

Seheduled maturities of investments in debt securities at September 30, 2019 were as follows:

Amortized Cost Fair Value

Due in one yesr or less L . $ 15,154 § 15,154

Due after one year through five yoars 27,172 28,742
Dug after five gedrs through ten years. o S —_ - —_
Due after ten years — —

’ 3 42,326 $ 43,896
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The portion of ynrealized gains and losses for each period related to equity securities still held at each reporting date is calculated as follows;

Three Months Tnded Six Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Net gains and losses recognized during the period on equity securitics $ (2,435 § §(2435) $—
Iess: Nef gains and losses recognized during the period on equity securities sold during the

period — — — —
Unrealized gains and losses recognizéd during the reporting period on equity securities still held - - )

- at the repotting date : O ’ $ (2435 § — $(2,435) $—

12, Subsequent Events

Agreement to Sell Office Property

In October 2019, the Joint Venture executed an agreement for the sale of its Alpharette, GA office property for gross proceeds of approximately

$31,500, The sale is expected te be completed during the third quatter of the Joint Venture’s fiscal year, While the Joint Venture expects to recognize a gain

of an immaterial amount as a result of this transaction, the Company expects, as a result of the write-off of basis differences associated with this office
property, to recognize a loss within its Loss from equity method investment in the Joint Venture of approximately $14,000.
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ITEM 2, MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis of the financial condition and results of operations of Change Healthcare Inc, and Change Healthcare LIC is
provided as a supplement to, and should be read in conjunction with, Change Healthcare Inc.’s and Change Healthcare LLC’s audited financial statements
and the accompanying notes as well as the “Risk Factors” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
included in Change Healthcare Ine.’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No, 333-230343), as well as the unandited consolidated financial statements
and the related notes presented in Part [, Item 1 of this Quarterly Report for the quarter ended September 30, 2019 (“Quarterly Report™),

In addition to historical data, this discussion contains forward-looking statements about the business, operations and financial performance of Change
Healthcare Inc. and Change Healthcare LLC based on current expectations that involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Actual results may differ
materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements as a result of varicus factors, ineluding but not limited to those discussed below in
“Cautionary Notice Regarding Forward-Looking Statements,” and Part II, Item 1A, “Risk Factors.”

References in this discussien and analysis to “Change Healtheare Inc.” refer to Change Healthcare Inc. and not to any of its subsidiaries. References in
this discussion and analysis to the Joint Venture refer to Change Healtheare LLC and its direct and indirect subsidiaries.

Recent Developments

Effective June 26, 2019, Change Healthcare Inc.’s Registration Statement on FormS-1 for the initial public offering of 49.3 million shares of
common stock and the concurrent offering of 5,75 million tangible equity units (“TEUs™) was declared effective by the Sccuritios and Exchange
Commission (“SEC™} and Change Healthcare Ing. subsequently amended its charter to authorize 9 billion shares of commen stock and effected 2 126.4 for !
split of its common stock. Change Healthcare Inc.’s common stock and TEUs began trading the next day on the NASDAQ under the CHNG and CHNGU
ticker symbols, respectively.

The offerings of common stock and TEUs were consummated on July 1, 2019 and resulted in Change Healtheare Ine, receiving net proceeds of
$608,7 million and $278.9 million respectively, before consideration of offering costs paid subsequent to the offering from available cash, The proceeds of
the offering of common stock were subseguently contributed to the Joint Venture in exchange for 49,3 million additional units of the Joint Venture, thereby .
resulting in an additional ownership in the Joint Venture of approximately 11%. The proceeds of the offering of TEUs were used to acquire TEUs of the
Joint Venture that substantially mirror the terms of the TEUs issued by Change Healthcare Ing. in the offering, The Joint Venture, in turn, used ths proceeds
received from Change Healthcare Inc. to repay $805.0 million of its indebtedness under the Term Loan Facility {as defined herein) without penalty in July
2019,

In July 2019, the Joint Venture amended its Revolving Credit Facility (as defined herein), the primary effects of which were to increase the maximum
amount that can be borrowed from $500.0 million to $785.0 million and to extend the maturity date ymtil Mareh 1, 2024, In the ¢vent that the outstanding
balance under the Term Loan Pacility exceeds $1.1 billion on December 1, 2023, however, amounts due, if any, under the Revolving Facility become due
and payable on December 1, 2023,

Change Healthcare Inc.
Qverview

Change Healthcare Inc. (formerly HCIT Holdings, Inc,), a Delaware corporation, was formed on June 22, 2016 to hold an equity investment in
Change Healtheare LLC, a joint venture between Change Healtheare [nc. and McKesson Corporation (“McKesson™), which we refer to as the Joint Venture,
Each of Change Healtheare Inc, and McKesson holds a 50% veting interest in the Joint Venture, with equal representation on the Joint Venture’s board of
directors and with all major operating, investing and financial activities requiring the consent of both members. As a result, Change Healthcare Inc. accounts
for this investment using the equity method of accounting.

Change Healthcare Ing, has no substantive assets apart from its investiment in the Joint Venture, As a result, Change Healtheare Inc, bolieves the
financial statements of the Joint Venture arc more relovant to an investor than Change Healtheare Ine.’s financial statements as they include greater detail
regarding the financial condition and results of operations of the business,
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Key Components of Change Healthcare Inc.’s Results of Operations
Loss from Equity Method Investment in the Joint Venture

Loss frem equity method investment in the Jeint Venture generally represents Change Healthcare Ine.’s proportionate share of the income or loss
from this investment, including basis adjustments related tc amortization expense associated with equity method intangible assets, property and equipment,
deferred revenue and other items,

Loss from gquity method investment in the Joint Venture was $36,2 million and $25.6 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019 and
2018, respectively, The loss from equity method investment in the Joint Venture increased as a result of incremental basis difference amortization due to the
additional units of the Joint Venture that were acquired using the proceeds of the initial public offering, combined with lower operating profits at the Jeint
Venture in the current quarter when compared to the same quarter in the prior year, primarily due to the gain recognized from the sale of the Joint Venture’s
extended carc business during the three months ended September 30, 2018,

Loss from equity method investment in the Joint Venture was $935.7 million and $48.3 million for the six months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectively, The loss from equity method investment in the Joint Venture for the six months ended September 30, 2019 was discretely affected by the Joint
Venture's adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board {“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification No. 606 (“ASC 606™) and Change Healthcare
Inc.’s adoption of FASB Aceounting Standards Update Ne. 2018-07 (“ASU 2018-07"), The loss from equity method investment in the Joint Venture was
decreased by approximately $17.0 million as a result of the continuing effect of the adoption of ASC 606 and was increased by approximatsly $43 4 million
as a result of changes in the fair value of its dividend receivable following the adoption of ASU 2018-07.

General and Administrative Expense and Management Fees

In addition to its income (loss) from its equity method investment in the Joint Venture, Change Healthcare Inc. may also periodically incur certain
other operating expenses, including professional service fees, general liability insurance, and other fees associated with being an SEC registrant.

To the extent any such fees Change Healtheare Inc, incurs are required to facilitate or maintain its status as a public company, however, the limited
liability company agreement of the Joint Venture (the “LLC Agreement™) contemplates that Change Healthcare Inc. be reimbursed for such costs by the
Joint Venture, Such reimbursements are classified as management fees within Change Healtheare Inc.’s statements of operations,

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Interests in the Joint Venture

Under the terms of the LLC Agreement, Change Healthcare Inc, and the Joint Venture agreed to cooperate to ensure a 1:1 ratio of outstanding shares
of common stock of Change Healthcare Inc. to the units of the Joint Venture (“LLC Units™) held by Change Healthcare Inc. as long as the subsidiaries of
McKesson that serve as members of the Joint Venture (the “McK Members”) hold LLC Units. This provision requires that Change Healtheare Inc. be issued
an additional LLC Unit for each share of common stock that Change Healthcare Inc. issues. Similarly, for any share that Change Healtheare Inc,
repurchases, the Joint Venture is likewise required to repurchase a respective LLC Unil from Change Healthcare Ine. In this latter case, the repurchase by
the Joint Venture of LLC Unit(s) from Change Healthcare Inc. results in a gain or logs to Change Healtheate Ine, equal to the difference in the fair value of
such LLC Units and the proportionate carrying value of Change Healtheare Ine,’s investment in the Joint Venture associated with such repurchased LLC
Units,

Tncome Taxes

As the Joint Venture is treated as a partnership for income tax purposes, Change Healthcare Inc. is subject to income taxes for its allocable pertion of
the Joint Venture’s taxable income, The incoms tax benefit was $13.6 million and $6.8 million (which resulted in effective income tax rates of 12.7% and
26.7%) for the three months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, The income tax benefit was $15.8 million and $11.6 million (which resulted
in effective ingome tax rates of 10.7% and 24.3%) for the six months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively,

In connection with the closing of the Transactions, the Joint Veniure, subsidiaries of McKesson that serve as members of the Joint Venture (the “McK
Members™), McKesson and the Company entered into a tax recsivable agreement (the “McKesson Tax Receivable Agreement”™). Additionally, the Company,
the Joint Venture, McKesson and certain of McKesson's affiliates have entered into a letter agreement relating to the Contribution Agreement (the *Letter
Agreement”), The McKesson Tax Receivable Agreement and the Letter Agreement contemplate payments from the Company to the McK Membors or to
McKesson based upon certain critoria

22



Table of Confents

as outlined in Note 6, fncome Taxes. In the three months ended September 30, 2019 the Company has recorded a liability to McKesson equal te
$48.4 million, which reflects the amount payable for future tax savings the Company anticipates receiving as a result of deductions that are probable to be
allocated by McKesson to the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019,

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Gverview

Change Healthcare Inc.’s principal source of liquidity consists of distributions ot advances from the Joint Yenture, To the extent that Change
Healthcare Ine. requires additional funds, Change Healthcare Inc. may need to raise funds through subsequent debt or equity financing.

Change Healtheare Inc, has not incurred, nor does it expect to incur, significant capital expenditures in the normal course of business or to pursue
acquisition opportunities other than through the Joint Venture.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of September 30, 2019, Change Healtheare [ne. had neoff-balance sheet arrangements,

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 2, Basis of Presentation, within Change Healtheare Inc.’s financial statements appearing elsewhere in this Quarterly Report for information
about recent accounting pronouncements and the potential impact on Change Healtheare Inc.’s financial statements,

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) requires Change
Healthcare Inc. to malke estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts and related disclosures, Change Healtheare Inc. considers an accounting
estimate to be critical if:

. it requites assumptions to be made that werg uncertain at the time the estimate was made; and

. changes in the estimate or different estimates that could have been made could have a material impact on Change Healtheare Inc.’s results of
operations and financial condition,

As disclosed in Note 2,Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, in Change Healthcare Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form§-1 (333-230345),
Change Healtheare Inc. evaluates its equity method investment for impairment review whenever an event or change in circumstances occurs that may have
a significant adverse impact on the carrying value of the investment. It a loss in value ocours that is deemed to be other than tempotary, an impairment loss
would be recognized.

Subsequent to the [PQ, Change Healtheare [tie. now has a publicly available indication of the value of its investment in the Jeint Venture,
Accordingly, Change Healthcare Inc. evaluated its equity method investment for an other-than-temporary impairment (‘OTTF’). Change Healthcare Ing,
considered various factors in determining whether an OTTT had occurred, Including Change Healtheare Inc.’s ability and intent to hold the investment, the
trading history available, the implied EBITDA valuation multiples compared to public guideline companies, and the Joint Venture’s ubility to achiove
milestones and any operational and strategic changes by the Joint Venture that might have negatively itnpacied the fair value, Afier the evaluation, Change
Healtheare Inc, determined that an OTTT had not oceurred as of September 30, 2019 or as of the date of this quarterly report on Form 10-Q. However, the
Joint Venture may experience declines in its fair value, and Change Healthcare Inc, may determine an impairment loss will be requited to be recopnized in a
future reporting period. Such determination will be based on the prevailing facts and circumstances, including those related to the reported results and
disclosures of the Joint Venture, as well as from changes in the market price of Change Healtheare Inc.’s commen stock.

Change Healtheare Inc.’s investments in the debt and equity securities of the Joint Venture are reported at fair value. The measurement of these
investments is impacted by changes in marlcet interest rates, as well as factors that impact the underlying value of the Joint Venture’s equity, Ses Note 11 for
further diseussion,
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Change Healthcare Ine. believes the current assumptions and other considerations used to estimate amounts reflected in Change Healthcare Inc,’s
financial statements are appropriate. However, if actual experience differs from the assumptions and other considerations used in estimating amounts

reflected in Change Healthcare Ing.'s financial statements, the resulting changes could have a matetial adverse effect on Change Healthcare Inc,’s results of
operations and financial condition,

See Note 2, Summary af Significant Accounting Folicies, within Change Healtheare Inc.’s financial statements appearing in the Registration Statement
on Form S-1 {333.230345) for informaticn about Change Healtheare Inc.’s other critical accounfing policies.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclesure of Market Risk

As Change Healthcare Inc. has no substantive assets or operations apart from its investiment in the Joint Venture, Change Healthcare Inc. does not
believe that it has significant market risk.

Summary Disclosures about Centractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

During the three months ended September 30, 2019, Change Healtheare Inc, issued TEUs comprised of a stock purchase contract and a senior
amortizing note due June 30, 2022, See Note 10, Tangible Equily Units. Change Healthcare Inc, has no other ongoing contractual obligations or commercial
commitments as of September 30, 2019,

Change Healthcare LLC

Overview

The Joint Venture is a leading independent healtheare technology company, formed through the combination of substantially all of the busingsses of
Change Healthcare Performance, Ing, (formerly Change Healtheare, Inc,) (“Legacy CHC™) and a majority of the MeKesson Technology Solutions business
(*Core MTS™), which was completed on March 1, 2017, The Joint Venture offers a comprehensive suite of software, analytics, technology enabled services
and network solutions that drive improved results in the complex workflows of healtheare system payers and providers. The Joint Venture's sclutions are
designed to improve clinical decision making, simplify billing, colleciion and payment processes and enable a better patient experience.

The Joint Venture offers comprehensive end-to-end solutions with modular capabilities to address its customers’ needs. Working with its customers to
analyze workflows before, during and after care has been delivered to patients, the Joint Venture designs and commercializes innovative solutions for
various points in the healtheare delivery timeline, The Joint Venture’s offerings range from discrete data and analytics solutions to broad enterprisc-wide
solutions, which include workflow software and technology-enabled services that help its customers achieve their operational objectives.

The Joint Venture's Intelligent Healthcare Network was created to facilitate the transfer of data among participants and is cne of the largest clinical
and financial healtheare notworks in the United States. In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018, Change Healtheare facilitated nearly 14 billien healthcare
transactions and approximately $1 trillion in adjudicated claims or approximately one-third of all U.S. healtheare expenditures. The Joint Venture serves the
vast majority of U.8. payers and providers. The Joint Venture®s custemer base includes approximately 2,200 government and commcrcial payer
connections, 900,000 physicians, 118,000 dentists, 33,000 pharmacies, 5,500 hospitals and 600 laboratories. This network transacts clinical records for over
112 million unique paticnts, more than one-third of the estimated total U.8. population. With insights gained from its pervasive netwark, extensive
applications and analytics portfelio and its services operations, the Joint Venture has designed analytics solutions that include industry-leading and trusted
franchises supperted by extensive intellectual property and regularly updated content.

In addition to the advantages of scale, the Joint Venture believes it offers the collaborative benefits of a missiou-critical partner, The Joint Venture
sceks enduring relationships with each customer through solutions embedded in their complex daily werkflows that deliver measurable results, The Joint
Venture's customer retention rate for its top 30 provider and top 50 payoer customers for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2019 was 100%. The Jeint Venture
beligves its size, scale, thought leadership and prevalence across the healthearc ecosystem help make it a preferred partner for innovative technology
companies and industry associations focused on driving standardization and efficiencies it the healtheare industry.

Scgments

The Joint Venture reports its financial results in the following three reporfable segments: Software and Analytics, Network Solutions and Technology-
Enabled Services,

24



Table of Contants

+  Software and Analytics prevides software and analytios solutions for financiat performance, payment accuracy, clinical decision
management, value-based payment, provider and consumer engagement and imaging and clinical workflow,

+  Network Solutions enables financial, administrative and clinical transactions, electronicbusiness-to-business and consumer-to-business
payments and aggregation and analytics of clinical and financial data.

+  Technology-Enabled Services provides solutions for financial and administrative management, value-based care, communication and
payment, pharmacy benefits administration and healtheare consulting,

In April 2019, the Joint Venture made certain changes in the way that it manages its business and allocates costs, Specifically, the Joint Venture made
the following changes:

*  Moved its consumer payments solution from the Network Sclutions reportable segment to the Technology-enabled Services reportable
segment,

+  Moved its consumer engagement solutions from the Software and Analytics reportable segment to the Network Solutions reportable
segment, :

*  Made certain changes in the way that costs are assigned te reportable segments,

The presentation of revenue and Adjusted EBITDA included within this management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations has been retrospectively adjusted for all periods presented to reflect the above described changes,

Factors Affecting Change Healtheare®s Results of Operations

The following are certain key factors that affect, will affsct, or have recently affected, the Joint Venture's results of operations:

Post-Contribution Cost Synergies

In connection with the Transactions, the Joint Venture identified opportunities to implement certain cost synergies based on its analyses of existing
operating structures, estimated spend by category, its resource requirements and industry benchmarks for similar activities, The Joint Venturs expects such
cost synergies to include, among others, (i) product integration, network efficiencies and combining common products; (ii) procurement savings from the
elimination of duplicate ordess, leveraging scale and optimization of providers; {iii) utilization of global talent; and (iv) reduction of management
redundancies and duplicative roles.

By the end of the fourth year following the combinatien of Legacy CHC and Core MTS, the Joint Venture expects to have implemented operational
initiatives to fully realize these synergies, which are expected to result in significant annual run-rate cost savings and efficicneies. The Joint Venture has
incurred significant non-recutring expenses and expects to continue fo incur such expenses in order to achieve these cost synergies.

Macroeconomic and Industey Trends

The healthcare industry is highly regulated and subject to frequently changing complex regulatory and other requirements, For example, ongoing
healthcare reform has significantly affected the healthcare regulatory environment by changing how healthcare services are covered, delivered and
reimbursed through coverage expansion, reduced federal healthcare program spending, increased offorts to tink federal healthcare program payments to
quality and efficigney and insurance market reforms, The number of states that will ultimately patticipate in some form of Medicaid expansion and the future
of mandated coverage for individuals is not yet clear. 1f the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act {(collectively, the “ACA™) is repealed or significantly
modified, such repeal or modification, any alternative reforms adopted in its place or the failurs to adopt alternative reforms may have a material impact on
the Joint Venture’s business. For example, since many of the Joint Venture’s products and services include sohitions designed to assist customers in
effectively navigating the shift to value-bused healthcare, the elimination of, or significant reductions to, the ACA’s various value-based healtheare
initiatives may adversely impact the Joint Venture’s business. While the specific regulatory instruments and tactics used to implement reform may change in
the future, the Joint Venture expects that the pervasive focus on improving coverage, efficiency and quality and related needs for payers and providers to
optimize performance and reduce costs will continue,
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Revenue Convergence

In April 2019, the Joint Venture adopted Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 606,Revenue from Confracts with Cusiomers, which replaces
most prior general and industry specific revenue recognition guidance with a principles-based comprehensive revenue recognition framework,

The Joint Venture adopted ASC 606 using the modified refrospective transition method applied only to contracts that were not completed as of the
date of initial application. The adoption of ASC 606 resuited in a cumulative effect adjustment to reduce members® equity (deficit) as of April 1, 2019 by
$159.9 million. After assessing all potential impacts of adopting the new standard on its consolidated financial statements, related disclosures, and necessary
confrol and process changes, the Joint Venture noted the following to be the most notable impacts of adopting the new standard:

. Revenue for certain contingent fee service arrangements will be accelerated as revenue for these arrangements is recognized as the services are
performed.
. Revenue related to cerfain time-based seftwars and content license agreements will be accelerated, The license component for certain time-

based software will be recognized upon delivery to the customer (“point in time™), ot in the case of software that requires significant
production, modification or customization, recognized as the implementation work is performed, A non-license component {¢.g., technical
support) will be recognized over the respective contract terms (“over time™).

. Incremental costs to obtain contracts and qualifying costs to fulfill will be capitalized and amortized over the period of benefit. The net result
of this change was an increase te capitalized contract costs on the balance sheet; these capitalized costs will be amortized and recognized as
expense over an incrementally longer period of time.

Refer to Note 2, Basis of Presentation, in the unaudited condensed financial statements of the Joint Venture included as Exhibit 99.1 to this Quarterly
Report for a full description of the impact of the adoption of ASC 606 on the Joint Venture's financial statements,

Equity-based Compensation

Change Healthcare Inc. grants equity-based awards of Change Healthcare Inc, cormmon stock to certain employees, officers and directors of Change
Healthcare Inc. and the Joint Venture, Fer grants to employees, equity-based awards are generally measured at the date of grant and recognized as expense
over each employee’s serviee period. Because the Joint Venturse’s empleyees are not considered employees of Change Healthcare Inc., however, prior to the
adoption of FASB ASU No. 2G18-07 on April 1, 2019, the Joint Venture was generally required tore-measure these equity-based awards at fair value each
quarter until the earlier of the completion of required service or the performance commitment date, As a result, the Joint Venture’s results of operations have
historically reflected volatility from the periodic re-measurement of its equily-based awards.

In April 2019, the Joint Venture adopted FASB ASUNo, 2018-07, the effect of which is to require that equity awards tonon-employees be treated
similarly to awards to employees, As a resuli, the Joint Venture expeets to significantly lessen the volatility on equity-based compensation that has
historically resulted from changes in the fair value of the underlying stock of Change Healtheare Inc., stock price volatility among its peer companies,
changes in intcrest rates and the passage of time.

In connection with the initial public offering, the Board of Directors adopted, and the stockholders approved, the Change Healtheare Inc. 2016
Omnibus ncentive Plan (the “Omnibus Incentive Plan™), which became effective as of the date of the IPO. The purpose of our Omnibus Incentive Plan is to
provide a means through which to attract and retain key personnel and to provide a means whereby our directors, officers, employees, consultants and
advisors (and those of the Joint Venture and ils subsidiaries) can acquire and maintain an equity interest in us or be paid incentive compensation, The
Omnibus Ineentive Plan allows us to implement & new market-based long-term incentive program to align our executive compensation package with
similarly situated public companies.

As part of the 2019 Omnibus Incentive Plan, the Board of Directors may, from time to time, grant awards to one or more cligible persons, All awards
granted under the Plan shall vest and become exercisable in such manner and on such dates or upon such events as determined by the Beard of Directors,
including attainment of performance conditions, Each award granted under the Omnibus Incentive Plan shall be evidenced by an award agreement, which
agreement need not be the same for each participant,

Refer to Note 11, Equity Based Compensation, in the unaudited condensed financial statements of the Joint Venture inchided as Exhibit 99.1 to this
Quarterly Report for a full description of the new awards included in the long-term incentive program.
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Acquisitions and Divestitures

The Joint Venture actively evaluates opportunities to improve and expand its business through targeted acquisitions that are consistent with its
strategy. On occasion, the Joint Venture also may dispose of certain components of its business that no longer fit within its overall strategy, Because of the
Joint Venture’s acquisition and divestiture activity, as well as the shifting revenue mix of its business due to this activity, the Joint Venture's results of
operations may not be directly comparable among periods.

In July 2018, certain of the Joint Venture's affiliates sold all of the membership interests in the Joint Venture's extended care business {a component
of the software and analytics reportable segment} for net cash proceeds of $159.9 million,

Income Taxes

The Joint Venture's effective income tax rate is affected by several factors, The following table and subsequent commentary reconciles the Joint
Venture's federal statutory rate to its effective income tax rate and the subsequent commentary describes the more significant of the reconciling factors:

Six Months Six Months
Ended Ended
September 30, 2019 ~ September 30, 2018

Statutory U.S. federal tax rate : 21.00% . ©21.00%
State income taxes (net of federal benefit) 0.13 {0.04)
Ineome passed throwgh to Meinbers L (16.39) . (21.15)
Change in valuation allowance (4.58y 0.05
Research and developmwent credits (net of uncertain tax

positions) : (2.29) (2.83)
Return to provision adjustments .29 0.14
Other : . : 4,29 LG3
Effective income tax rate 3.45% (1.80y%

State Income Tuxes—The Joint Venture's effective tax rate for state income taxes is generally impacted by changes in its apportionment.

Income Passed through to Members—Certain of the Joint Venture’s subsidiaries are organized as limited liability corporations and report income that
is distributed to the Members where it is subject to income taxes.

Change in tax lability on outside basis difference of foreign subsidiory—The Joint Venture records tax expense or benefit related to undistributed
carnings in a foreign subsidiary for the change in the amount of excess of book basis over tax basis in the subsidiary.

Change in Valuation Allowance—The Joint Venture records valuation allowances or reverses existing valuation allowances related to assumed future
income tax benefits depending on circumstances and factors related to its business, During the six months ended September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture
teleased a valuation allowanee related to prier deferred tax assets as a result of its change in judgment resulting from forecasted earnings and tax planning
strategies that provide for future taxeble income in the relevant jurisdictions.

Research and development credits (nef of uncertain tax position Fability)—The Joint Venture records credits apainst income taxos for certain research
and development expenditures in the U.S. and Canada net of the portion that {s estimated to be included in Change Healthcare Inc,"s unrecognized tax
benefits.
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COualified McKesson Exir

In connection with a Qualified McKesson Exit, we anticipate that Change Healthcare Inc, will acquire the interest in the Joint Venture that it did not
own prior to such transaction. As a result, in periods following the Qualified McKesson Exit, Change Healthcare LLC is expected to be a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Change Healtheare Inc,, and Change Healthcare Inc. will consolidate the financial position and results of Change Healthcare LLC in its
financial statements,

Change Healtheare Inc. expects to account for the Qualified McKesson Exit and related transactions as a business combination achieved in steges in
accordance with the FASB Accounting Standards Codification Business Combinations Topic, resulting in a new basis of accounting. As a result, Change
Healtheare Inc. will be required fo remeasure its investment in the Joint Venture to fair value as of the date that control is obtained and will recognize a gain
or loss in its statement of operations for the difference in the carrying value and fair value of this investment, Further, Change Healtheare Ine. expects to
recognize the consideration transferred, as well as the acquired business’s identifiable assets, liabilities and noncontrolling interests at their acquisition date
fair value. The excess of the consideration transferred over the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and noneontrolling interest, if any, is anticipated
to be recorded as goodwill, Any excess of the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed over the consideration transferred, if any,
would generally be recognized within eamings as of the acquisition date.

As a result of the accounting for these transactions and the anticipated change in basis of accounting, the consolidated results of Change Healthcare
Ine¢. in periods following the Qualified McKessen Exit will not be comparable to the consolidated results of the Joint Venture in periods prior te the
Qualified McKesson Exit. The following are certain of the more significant changes resulting from the Qualified McKesson Exit that are expested to affect
the comparability of finaneial results and operations;

+  Gain or loss upon remeasuring Change Healthcare Ine,'s investment in the Joint Venture at its fair value.

+  Increased tangible and intangible assets resulting from adjusting the basis of tangible and intangible assets to their fair value which is
expected to result in increased depreciation and amortization expense.

+  Potential increase or decrease in long-term debt as a result of adjustments to state the long-term debt at its fair value. Resulting
differences in the historica! carrying value and fair value of the long-term debt are expected to result in either additional discount or
premium which, in turn, may materially increase or decrease future interest expense.

*  Decreased deferred revenue as a resulf of recognizing deferred revenue in the business combination only to the extent that contractual
obligations remain to be fulfilled at that time. Decreases in deferred revenue are expected to result in decreased solutions revenue in the
near term.

*  Income currently attributable to the Joint Venture and not subject to U.,S, federal income taxcs and most state and local income taxes
will bocome subject to such taxes, resulting in an expected increase in Change Healtheare Inc.’s effective tax rate compared with the
historical effective tax rate of the Joint Venture.

Results of Operations

The Joint Venture adopted the new revenue recognition accounting standard, ASC 600, cffcctive April 1, 2019 on a modified retrospective basis. Tts
results of operations as presented within the following discussion and analysis includes financial results for reporting periods during fiseal 2020, which are
disclosed in compliance with the new revenug recognition standard. Historical financial resnlts for reporting periods prior to fiscal 2020 have nof been
retroactively restated and are presented in conformity with amounts previously disclosed under the prior revenue recognition standard, ASC 605, The Joint
Venture has included additional information regarding the impacts from the adoption of the new revenue recognition standard for the three and six months
ended September 30, 2019 and included finangial results during fiscal 2020 under ASC 605 for comparison to the prior year.

The following (able summarizes our consolidated results of operations for the three months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively:
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Three Mouths Ended Sepiember 30, Six Months Ended Sepfember 30,
2019 2018 ) Y 2019 2018 3 %
Without As
Inpacts  Adoption  Reporied Impacts  ‘Without As
As from (ASC (ASC As from Adoption  Reported

(in millions! Reported Adoption 605y H05) Change Change Reported  Adoption  {(ASC 605) (ASC 605) Change Change
Revenue C : . )
Solutions revenue $ 7387 % 998§ 7486 $ 7378 $§ 108 1.5% $1,5358 § (31.6) $1,5042 $14955 § 87 C.6%
Postage revenye 371 - — 57,1 624 (5.3) @5y - 1156 — 115.6 128.0 {12.4) (9.7)
Total revenue 795.8 9.9 8057 800.2 5.5 0.7 1,651.4 (31.6) 1,619.8 1,623.5 (3.7 0.2
Oporating expenses o ; ) o R o .
Costs of operations

(exclusive of

depreciation and

amaortization below) 331.2 Lo 3322 327.6 4.6 1.4 658.2 1.8 660,0 665,0 5.0) (0.8}
Research and o S . : . : . s : E

development 518 —_ 51.8 512 06 1.2 - 101.1 — 101.1 106.6 (5.5) (5.2}
Sales, marketing,

general and

administrative 190.0 4.6 1946 207.1 (12.5) (6.0) 383.3 9.8 393.1 414.0  (20.9) (5.0
Customer postage - 511 — 57,1 62.4 (5.3) (8.5) 1156 — 1156 1280 (124 (&9
Depreciation and

amortization 714 — 774 69.3 8.1 11.7 148.3 — 148.8 137.8 11,0 8.0
Accretion and changes

in estiznate with

rolated parties, net 32 — 32 59 @1 458 7.1 — 11 938 (2.7 (27.6)
Gain on sale of the

Extended Care

Business — — — (111.4) 1114 (1000 — — — (i11.4) 1114 (100.0)
Total operating . . :

eXpPonses 7.7 “5.6. 7163 . 6l 104.2 17.0 1;414.1 116 1,425.7 1,349.8 75.9 5.6
Operating income =3 4.3 89.4  188.1 (98.7)  (52.5) 2373 (43.2) 194,1 2737 (79.8) {29.1)
Non-operating - T . : . : - :

{income) and

éxpense B L c : ol R
Interest expense 69.9 — 699 80,7 10,8y (134) 153.3 o — 153.3 159.2 (5.9} 3.7
Loss on extinguishment : . ) ' oL L : o R

of debt . - ey — 168 — 168 - 16.9 L — 6.9 — - 169
Contingent

consideration 1.7 — L7 {0.1) 1.8  (1,800.0) 0.9 —_ 09 0z 07 3500
Diher, net (44) . — {4.4) (3.8) . {06) = 158 (8.2) — 8.2 (€2 1.2 (128}
Non-gperating

(income) and

expense 84.1 — 84.1 76.8 7.3 9.5 162.9 — 162.9 150.0 12.9 8.6
Income (foss) befora : : )

incone tax .

provision (beneficy 1.0 4.3 53 1113 (1G6.0) (95.2) T4.4 (43.2) H2 1237 - (92.5) (14.8)
Income tax provision

{benefit) 1.0 — 1.0 (2.1} 3.1 (147.6) 2.6 2.3 0.3 (2.2) 2.5 (113.8)
Net income {luss) F 00 § 433 43 $ 1134 $(109.1} 9620)% § 718 § (40.9) § 309 $ 1259 ${95.00 (73.5%

As a result of displaying amounts in millions, rounding differences may exist in the table above.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2019 (ASC 605 Basis) Compared to Three Months Ended September 30, 2018

Seolutions Revenue

Solutions revenue increased $10.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared with the same period in the prior year, Factors

affecting the Joint Venture’s solutions revenue are described in the various segment discussions below.
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Expenses

Costs of Operations {Exclusive of Depreciation and Amortization)

Costs of operations {exclusive of depreciation and amortization) increased $4.6 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared
with the same period in the prior year, The increase in the Jeint Venture's costs of operations is primartly attributable to an increase in information
technology maintenance and data and communications costs,

Research and Development

Research and development expenses increased $0.6 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared with the same period in the
prior year, The increase is primarily attributable to increases in investments, offset by synergies associated with reduction or elimination of duplicative roles,

ale, rketing, General and Administrative

Sales, marketing, general and administrative expenses decreased $12.5 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared with the
same periad in the prior year, Sales, marketing, general and administrative expense for each of the three months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 reflects
significant integration related costs, including professional and consulting fees related to rationalizations of information technology, business process
re-engineering, implementation of human resource and finance infermation technology systems, severance and other costs. The amount of such costs,
however, decreased by $8.5 million in the three months ended September 30, 2019 as compared to the same period in the prior year,

Customer Postage

Customer postage decreased $5.3 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared with the same period in the prior year, Customer
postage is affected by the declines in print volumes within communication and payment solutions, which were partially offsct by the effect of a USPS
postage rate increase in January 2019 (e.g. an increase in first-class postage of 10%}). Because customer postage is a pass-through cost to the Joint Venture’s
customers, however, changes in volume of customer postage generally have no effect on operating income.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization increased $8.1 millien for the thres months ended September 30, 2019, compared with the same period in the prior
year, Depreciation and amortization were generally affected by routine amortization of tangible and intangible assets existing at March 31, 2019 as well as
the routine amortization and depreciation of additions to property, equipment, and software since that date,

Aceretion and changes in esthmate with relat riies, net

Accretion and changes in estimate with related parties, net decreased $2.7 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared with the
same period in the prior year, Accretion is routinely affected by changes in the expected timing or amount of cash flows which may result from various
factors, including changes in tax rates and Mclesson's discretionary allocation of deductions under the terms of the Letter Agreement,

Interest expense

Interest expense decreased $10.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared with the same period in the prior year. This
decrease is primarily attributable to the repayment of approximately $805.0 million of variable interest rate debt in July 2019 from the proceeds of the initial
public offering and an additional repayment of $85.0 millich during the three menths ended September 30, 2019. The Joint Venture has interest rate cap
agreements in place to Kmit its exposure to rising interest rates, and such agreements together with the Joint Venture's fixed rate notes effectively fixed
interest rates for approximatety 59% of the Joint Venture's total indebtedness at September 30, 2019,

Loss on Extinguishmment of Debt

Loss on extinguishment of debt for the three months ended September 30, 2019 of $16.9 million includes a loss of $15.8 miilion related to the
unamottized discounts and debt issuance costs associated with the total repayment of $890,0 million on the Term Loan Facility, as well as a loss of
$1.1 million due to the deemed extingnishment associated with the amendment of the Revolving Credit Facility,
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Conti ¢ consideration

Contingent consideration reflects changes in the fair value of the Jeint Venture’s carnout obligation to the former owners of an acquired business,

Such amounts may increase or decrease in the future based on changes in the expected amount, timing, and prabability of making such payments in the
future,

Other,_net

Other, net primarily represents income the Joint Venture receives from MeKesson and eRx Network related to transitional and other services that we
provide them following the closing of the Transactions in March 2017,

Income Tax Provision {Benefit)

The income tax provision was $1,0 million (effective tax rate of 115,0%) for the three months ended September 30, 2019 as compared to an income
tax benefit of $2.1 million {effective tax rate of «1.9%) for the three months ended September 30, 2018. The Joint Venture’s income taxes and related
effective tax rate are routinely affected by it and its subsidiaries’ legal organization. Certain of the Joint Venture's subsidiaties are organized as lhmited
liability corporations and report income that is distributed to the Members where it is subject to income taxes, Other subsidiaries are organized as
corporations, for which the tax effects are directly reflected in the Joint Venture’s financial statements,

Solutions Revenue and Adjusted EBITDA

Three Months Ended September 30,

2019 2018
Impacts Without As
As from Adoption Reported § %
Reported  Adoption (ASC 605) (ASC 605y Change Change

in inillions)
Solutions revenue {1} .
Software and Analytics $£3761 § 132 % 3893 § 3835 § 58 1.5%
Natwork Solutions $ 1443 § — § 1443 § 1363 § 30 5.9%
Techuology-enabled Services $ 2441 8§ (32 § 2409 % 2433 § (2.4 (1.0)%
Adjusted EBITDA e o
Software and Analytics $ 1401 $§ 88 § 1489 § 1394 § 95 5.8%
Network Solutivng ' $ 85 § (4 § 861 § 86 $ 25 3.0%
Technology-enabled Services $ 48 3§ (38 § 410 5 392 § 1.8 4.6%

(1) Ineludes inter-segment revenue

Ag a result of displaying amounts in millions, rounding differences may exist in the tables above.

Software and Analytics

Software and Analytics revenue increased $5.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019 compared with the same period in the prior
year. Software and Analytics revenue reflects core revenue growth and timing, partially offset by ongoing efforts to rationalize the connected analytics
solution and the effect of prior year one-time nonrecurring revenue of $6.0 million in the enlerprise imaging business.

Software and Analytics Adjusted EBITDA increased $9.5 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared to the same period in the
prior year, This inerease in Adjusted EBITDA was attributable to core revenue growth and timing, operational synergics, and cost initiatives related to the
connected analytics solution, partially offset by the decline in the enterprise imaging business.
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Network Solutions

Network Solutions revenue increased $8.0 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019 compared with the same period in the prior year,
which primarily reflects increased revenues resulting from the sale of new contracts in the data solutions, dental and medical network businesses and
stronger volume,

Network Solutions Adjusted EBITDA increased by $2.5 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019 compared to the same period in the
prior year, As described above, Network Solutions revenue was positively affected by increased revenues resulting from the sale of new contacts in the data
solutions, dental and medical network businesses and stronger volumes. Adjusted EBITDA similarly increased as a result of these factors partially offset by
investments to support the data solutions new market expanston efforts and continued invesiment in network capabilities.

' I i rvices

Technology-enabled Services revenne decreased $2.4 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared with the same peried in the
prior year. Technology-enabled Services revenue for the three months ended September 30, 2019 was primarily impacted by new sales and same store
organic growth of $24 million, which was more than offset by $30 million of customer attrition (including the company’s decision to exit certain contracts),
Customer attrition for the three months ended September 30, 2019 reflects the full current period impact of attrition that ocourred throughout fiscal year 2019
in the Joint Venture's physician revenue cycle management and communication and payment services solutions, driven by industry consolidation, While the
Joint Venture expects that such consolidation will continue in the future, as part of its strategy, the Joint Venture is tepositioning certain of its solutions to
better address end market dynamics, enhance efficiency and to improve the long-term growth potential of those solutions.

Technology-enabled Services Adjusted EBITDA increased $1.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2019, compared to the same period
in the prior year. Technology-enabled Services Adjusted EBITDA for the three months ended September 30, 2019 reflects the decrease in Technology-
enabled Services revenue which was more than offset by cost savings from the Joint Venture's post-contribution cost synergy initiatives.
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Six Months Ended September 30, 2019 (ASC 605 Basis) Compared to Six Months Ended September 30, 2018
Solutions Revenue

Solutions revenue increased $8.7 million for the six months ended September 30, 2019, compared with the same period in the prior year, Solutions
revenue for the six months ended September 30, 2019 was generally affected the continuation of trends described in the discussion of results of operations
for the three months ended September 30, 2019, In addition, the comparison to the prior year period was discretely affected by the sale of the Joint Venture's
extended care business in July 2018,

Expenses

Expenses were affected by similar itemns outlined in the discussion of results for the three months ended September 30, 2019.

Solutions Revenne and Adjusted EBITDA

Six Months Ended September 30,

2019 2018
Impacts Without As
As from Adoption Reported § %

(in millions) ] Reported  Adoptlon (ASC605)  (ASC605) Chanpe  Change
Solntions revenue (1) - ) o
Software and Analytics _ $ 8135 (28.5) 7850 § 1199 § 5.1 0.7%
Network Selutlons $ 2859 — 28%9 % 2729 § 130 4.8%
Technology-enabled Services $ 488.1 3.3 4850 § 4933 § (8.3) (1.77%
Adjusted EBITDA : :
Software and Analytics _ $ 3424 (37.1) 3053 0§ 2821 § 232 8.2%
Netwark Solutions £ il ] [({K55) 1706 $§ 1658 § 4.8 2:9%
Technology-enabled Services $ 900 {4.5) 855 $§ 892 $ (37 (4.1)%

{1} Inciudes inter-segment revenue

Revenue and Adjusted EBITDA for the six months ended September 30, 2019 for all three sogments were affected by similar trends outlined in the
discussion of results for the three months ended September 30, 2019, The increases in revenue and Adjusted EBITDA for Software and Analytics were
partially offset by the divestiture of the extended care business, which conttibuted revenue of $9,2 million and Adjusted EBITDA of $1.5 million in the six
months ended September 30, 2018,

Significant Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Within the Joint Venture’s network solutions business, the Joint Venture regularly receives funds from certain pharmaceutical industry participants in
advance of its obligation to remit these funds to participating retail pharmacies, Such funds are not restricted; however, these funds are generally paid out in
satisfaction of the processing obligations within three business days of their receipt, At the time of receipt, the Joint Venture records a corresponding liability
within accrued expenses on its censolidated balance sheets. At September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture reported $20.3 million of such pass-through payment
obligations which were subsequently paid in the first week of October 2019, At March 31, 2019, the Joint Venture reported $7.4 million of such pass-
through payment obligations.

Liquidity and Capitai Resources
Overview

The Joint Venture's principal sources of liquidity are cash flows provided by operating activities, cash and cash equivalents on hand, and potential
funds available under its Revolving Credit Facility, The Joint Venture's principal uses of liquidity are working capital, capital expenditures, debt service,
business acquisitions and other general corporate purposes, The Joint Venture anticipates its cash on hand, cash generated from operations, and funds
available under the Revolving Credit Facility will be sufficient to fund its planned capital expenditures, debt service obligations, business acquisitions and
operating needs, The Joint Venturs may, however, elect to raise funds through debt or equity financing in the future to fund significant investments or
acquisitions that are consistent with its growth strategy.
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Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash totaled $73.0 million and $48,9 million at September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, respectively, of which
$23.7 million and $28.1 million was held cutside the United States. As of September 30, 2019, no amounts had been drawn under the senior secured
revelving line of credit and the Joint Venture could have borrowed up to the additional $779.9 million available. The Joint Venture also has the ability to
borrow up to an additional $1,080.0 million, or such amount that the senior secured net leverage ratio does not exceed 4.9 to 1.0, whichever is greater, under
the Senior Secured Credit Facilities, subject to certain additional conditions and commitments by existing or new lenders fo fund any additional borrowings.

The balance retained in cash and cash equivalents is consistent with the Joint Venture’s short-term cash needs and investment objectives. The Joint
Yenture may be required to make additional principal payments on the Term Loan Facility based on excess cash flows of the prior year, as defined in the
credit agreement govemning the Term Loan Facility,

Six Months Ended September 30,

$ %
(in millions) 2019 2018 Change Change
Cash provided by (used iny operating activitiss § 22359 § 2275 $ 4.0 {1.8)%
Cash provided by (used in) investing astivities (148.8) 35.6 {184.4) {(518.0)
Caslr provided by (used in) financing activities {51.3) (104.8) 53.5 £51.0)
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash 0.3 (0.7) 1.0 {142.9)
Net change fni cash, cash equivsilents and resiricted eash $ 241 § 158.0 {133.9) {84.7)%

Operating Activities

Cash provided by operating activities is primarily affected by operating income, including the impact of debt service payments, integration related
costs and the timing of collections and related disbursements. Cash previded by operating activities includes $12.9 million and $156.1 million as a source of
cash related to pass-threugh funds for the six menths ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Investing Activities

Cash used in investing activities primarily reflects routine capital expenditures related to purchase of property and equipment and the developmant of
software, as well as expenditures related to significant software development efforts necessary to infegrate the contributed businesses in both periods, Cash
provided by investing activities in the six months ended September 30, 2018 was primarily impacted by the praceeds from the sale of the extended care
business.

Firancing Activities

Cash used in financing activitics reflects cash payments under the Term Loan Facility, receipts under the Joint Venture's interest rate cap agresments,
and payments for deferred financing obligations, Cash used in financing activities was primarily impacted by the proceeds from the initial public offering
and resulting increased payments under the Term Loan Facility in the six months ended September 30, 2019,

Capitnl Expenditures

The Joint Venture incurs capital expenditures to grow its business by developing new and enhanced capabilitics, to increase the effectiveness and
efficiency of the erganization and to reduce risks, The Joint Venture incurs capital expendifures for product development, disaster recovery, security
enhancements, regulatory compliance and the replacement and upgrade of existing equipment at the end of its usefil life,
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Debr
Senior Credit Facilities and Semior Notes

In March 2017, the Joint Venture entered inte the §5,100 million term loan faeility (the “Term Loan Facility™), and a $500 million revolving credit
facility {as amended in July 2019 to increase the maximum amount that oan be borrowed to $785 million, the “Revolving Credit Facility” and, together with
the Term Loan Facility, the “Senior Sseured Credit Facilities™), Additionally, the Joint Venture issued $1,000 million of 5.75% senior notes due 2025 (the
“Senior Notes™). No amounts have been drawn against the Revolving Credit Facility as of September 30, 2019,

The Joint Venture used the initial public cffering proceeds received from Change Healthcare Ing, to repay $805,000 of its indebtedness under the
Term Loan Facility without penalty in July 2019, The Joint Venture repaid en additional $85,000 of its indebtedness under the Term Loan Facility without
penalty during the threc months ended September 30, 2019 for a total paydown of $890,000.

In July 2019, the Joint Venture amended the Revolving Credit Facility, the primary effects of which were to increase the maximum amount that can be
borrawed from $500 million to $785 million and to extend the maturity date until July 3, 2024, In the event that the outstanding balance under the Term
Loan Facility exceeds $1,100 million on December 1, 2023, however, amounts due, if any, under the Revolving Facility become due and payable on
December 1, 2023,

Tangible Equity Units

In July 2019, the Joint Venture issued a debt arrangement to Change Healtheare Inc, on terms that substantially mirror the economics of the
amortizing note component of the Change Healtheare Inc. TEUs. The Joint Venture agreed to pay Change Healthcare Inc. an aggregale principal amount of
$47,367 in quarterly installments of principal and interest (5.5% per year) on March 30, June 30, September 30, and December 30 of each year through
June 30, 2022,

Hedges

From time fo time, the Joint Venture executes interest rate cap agreements with various counterparties that effectively cap its LIBOR expesure on a
portion of its existing Term Loan Facility or similar replacement debt. The following table summarizes the terms of the Joint Venture’s interest rate cap
agreements at September 30, 2019,

Recelve Pay
Elfective Dgte Lxpiration Dafe Notional Amount LIBOR Exceeding (1} Fixed Rate
Mareh 31, 2017 “ ... . . March31,2020  § 650,000 R 1.25% - 0.56%
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2020 $ 750,000 1.00% 0.82%
Augusi:.’il, 2018 : o Mavch 31,2020 L 500,000 1L00% - . . 1.82%
March 31, 2020 December 31, 2021 $ 1,500,000 1.00% 1.82%

(1) All based on 1-month LIBOR, ¢xcept the $650,600 tranche which receives based on 3-month LIBOR.

The interest rate caps are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the fair value of the interest rate cap agreements are recorded in other
comprehensive income,

In accordance with ASC 815, the fair value of the interest rate caps at inception is reclassified from other comprehensive income (o interest expense in
the same period the interest expense on the underlying hedged debt impacts sarnings. Any payments the Joint Venture receives to the extent LIBOR exceeds
the specified cap rate is also reclassified from other comprehensive income to intorest cxpense in the period roceived.

In July 2017, the Financial Conduct Authority {the authority that regulates LIBOR} announced it intends to stop compelling banks to submit rates for
the caleulation of LIBOR afler 2021, The Alternative Reference Rates Committee (“ARRC”) has proposed that the Secured Overnight Financing Rate
(“SOFR") is the rate that represents best practice as the alternative to USD-LIBOR for use in derivatives and other financial contracts that are currently
indexed to USD-LIBOR, ARRC has preposed a paced market transition plan to SOTR fromUSD-LIBOR and organizations are currently working on
industry wide and company specific transition plans as it relates to derivatives and cash markets exposed to USD-LIBOR. The Joint Venture has material
contracts that are indexed to USD-LIBOR and is monitoring this activity and evaluating the related risks.
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Effect af Certain Debf Covenanis

A breach of any of the covenants under the agresments governing the Joint Venture’s debt could limit its ability to borrow funds under the Term Loan
Facility and could result in & default under the Term Loan Fagcility, Upon the oceurrence of an event of default under the Term Loan Facility, the lenders
could elect to declare all amounts then outstanding to be immediately due and payable, and the lenders could terminate all commitments to extend further
credit. If the Joint Venture were unable to repay the amounts declared due, the lenders could proceed against any collateral granted to them to secure that
indebtedness,

With certain exceptions, the Term Loan Facility obligations are secured by a first-priority security interest in substantially all of the assets of the Joint
Venture, including its investment in subsidiaries, The Term Loan Facility containg various restrictions and nonfinancial covenants, along with a senior
secured net leverage ratio test. The nonfinancial covenants include restrictions on dividends, investments, dispositions, future borrowings and other specified
payments, as well as additional reporting and disclosure requirements. The senior secured net leverage test must be met as a condition to inewr additional
indebtedness, but otherwise is applicable only to the extent that amounts drawn exceed 35% of the Revolving Credit Facility at the end of any fiscal quarter,
As of September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture was in compliance with all debt covenants.

The Joint Venture’s ability to meet its liquidity needs depends on its subsidiaries® earnings and cash flows, the terms of the Joint Venture and iis
subsidiaries’ indebtedness, and other contractual restrictions. Except for certain permitted distributions, the Joint Venture generally is not permitted to make
any distribution to its members,

Qff-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of Septomber 30, 2019, the Joint Venture had nooff-balance sheet arrangements.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Sce Exhibit 99.1, *Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” Note 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” for information about recent
accounting pronouncements and the potential impact on the Joint Venture's consolidated financial statements.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounis and
refated disclosures. The Joint Venture considers an accounting estimate to be eritical ift

. it requires assutmptions to be made that were uncertain at the time the estimate was made; and

v changes in the estimate or different estimates that could have been made could have a material impact on our consolidated results of
operations and financial condition.

The Joint Venture belicves the current assumiptions and other considerations used to estimate amounts reflected in its consolidated financial statements
are appropriate, However, if actual experience differs from the assymptions and other considerations used in estimating amownts reflected in our
consolidated financial statements, the resulting changes could have a material adverse effect on the Joint Venture’s consolidated resnlts of operations and
financial condition.

Revenue Recognition

In April 2019, the Joint Venture adopted Accounting Standards Codification ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which replaced most
ptior general and industry specific revenue recognition guidance with a principles-based comprehensive revenue recognition framework, Under this revised
framework, a company recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods and services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services.

The Joint Venture generates most of its sotutions revenue by using technelogy solutions (generally Software as a Service (“$aaS™)) to provide services
to its customers that automate and simplify business and administrative functions for payers, providers, pharmacies, and channel partners and through the
licensing of software, software systems (consisting of software, hardware and maintenance support} and content.

The Joint Venture recognizes revenue when the customer obtains contrel of the pood or service through the Joint Venture satisfying a performance
abligation by transferring the promised good or service to the customer.

Content license subscriptions and time-based sofiware—The Joint Venture's content license subscriptions and time-based software arrangements
provide a license to use a software for a specified period of time. At the end of the contractual period, the customer either renews the license for an
additional term or ccases to nse the software. Software licenses are typically delivered to the customer with functionality that the customer can benefit from
the software on its own or together with readily available resources. As contracts for these solutions generally do not price individual components
separately, the Joint Venture allocates the transaction price to the license and ongoing support performance obligations based on standalone selling price
(“S8P"), primarily determined by historical value relationships between licenses and ongoing support and updates. Revenue allocated to content license
subscriptions and time-based software license agrecments is generally recognized at the point-in-time of delivery of the license or the content update upon
transfer of control of the underlying license to the customer, Gensrally, software implementation fees are recognized over the implementation period through
an input measure of progress method. Revenue allocated to maintenance and suppott is recognized ratably aver the period covered by the agreements, as
passago of time represents a faithful depiction of the transfer of these services. In some cases, software arrangements provide licenses to several software
applications that are highly integrated with the implementation services and software updates and cannot function separately. The bundle is a single
petformance obligation since the individually promised goods and services are niot distinct in the context of the contract because the related implementation
services significantly modify and customize the software and the updates provided to the integrated software solution are critical to the software’s utility.
The related revenue is recognized on a straight-line basis, ratably over the contractual term due to the frequency and eriticality of the updates throughout the
license period.

Contingent fee services-—The Joint Venture provides services o customers in which the transaction price is contingent on future oceurrences, such as
savings generated or amounts collected on behalf of its custorers through the delivery of its services. In some eases, the Joint Venture performs services in
advance of invoieing the customer, thereby creating a contract asset, Reveme in these arrangements is estimated and constrained until the Joint Venture
determines that it is probable that a significant revenue reversal will not cceur, and variable consideration is altocated to the performance obligaticon for
which the Joint Venture earns a contingent fee.
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Perpetual software leenses—The Joint Venture's perpetmal software arrangements provide a license for a customer to use software in perpetuily,
Software licenses are typically delivered to the customer with functionality from which the customer can benefit from the license on its own or together with
readily available resources, Perpetual software arrangements are recognized at the time of delivery or through an input measure of progress method over the
installation period if the arrangements require significant production or modification or customization of the software, Contracts accounted for through an
input measure of progress method are generatly measured based on the ratio of labor hours incurred to date to total estimated labor hours to be incurred.
Soflware implementation fees are recognized as the work is performed or under the input method for perpetual software. Hardware revenues are generally
recognized upon delivery, Maintenance is recognized ratably over the term of the agreement as passage of time represents a faithful depiction of the transfer
of these services.

Professiona! services—The Joint Venture provides training and consulting services to its customers, and the services may be fixed fee or time and
materials based, Consulting services that fall cutside of the standard implementation services vary depending on the scope and complexity of the service
requested by the customer. Consulting services are deemed to be capable of being distinet from other products and serviees, and the services are satisfied
either at a point of time or over time based on delivery, Training services are usually provided as an optional service to enhance the customer’s experience
with a software product or provides additional education surrounding the generul topic of the solution, Training services are capable of being distinct from
other products and services. The Joint Venture treats training services as a distinct performance obligation, and they are satisfied at a peint of time.

Transaction processing services—The Joint Venture provides transaction processing (such as claims processing) services to hospitals, pharmacies and
health systems via a ¢loud-based (SaaS) platform. The promised service is to stand ready to process transactions for our customers over the contractual
period on an as needed basis, The ravenue related to these services is recognized over time as the fransactions are processed, and the revenue is recognized
over the individual days in which the services are performed, Any fixed annual fees and implementation fees are recognized ratably over the contract period.

Hosted solutions and sofiware as a service (“SeaS"}—The Joint Venture enters inio arrangements whereby the Joint Venture provides the customer
access to g Joint Venture-owned software solution, which are generally marketed under annual and multi-year arrangements, The customer is enly provided
“access” (not a license) to the software application. In these arrangements, the customer does not purchase equipment nor does the customer take physical
possession of the software. The related revenue is recognized ratably over the contracted term. For fixed fee arrangements, revenue recognition begins after
set-up and implementation are complete. For per-transaction fee arrangements, revenue is recognized as transactions are processed beginning on the service
start date.

Contract Balances

The Joint Venture's payment terms vary by customer and preduct type. For certain products or services, the Joint Venture requires upiront payments
before control of the product or service has transferred to the customer. For other preducts and services, the Joint Venture invoices the customer in arvears
after providing the products or services. In addition, for certain contingent fee services, customers are billed in arrears, typically bascd upon a percentage of
collections the Joint Venture makes on the customer’s behalf,

Undet the new revenue standard, the Joint Venture generally recognizes a contract asset when revenue is recognized in advance of inveicing on a
customer confract, unless the right to payment for that revenue is unconditional (i.e. requiring no further performance and only the passage of time). Ifa
right to payment is determined to meet the criteria to be considered “unconditienal’, then the Joint Venture will recognize a receivable.

There were no impairment losses recognized on accounts receivable or contract assets in the three and six months ended September 30, 2019,

The Joint Venture records deferred revenues whon billings or payments are received trom customers in advance of its performance. Deferred revenue
is generally recognized when transfer of contrel to customers oceurs. The deferred revenue balance is driven by multiple factors, including the frequency of
renewals, invoice timing, and invoice duration. As of September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture expects 94% of the deferred revenue balance to be recognized
in one year or less, and approximately $328 million of the beginning period balance was recognized during the three months ended September 30, 2019,

Costs to Obtain or Fulfill a Contract

Sales commissions and cerfain other incentive payments {¢.g., bonuses that are contingent solely on obtaining a contract or a pool of contracts) carned
by the Joint Venture's sales organization are capitalized as incremental costs to obtain a contract, The Joint Venture typically does not offer commissions on
contract renewals, Decremented commissions upen renewal (1.e., non-commensurate with initial commissions) are offered to the Joint YVenture's sales
associates for certain customers and are not material. Under ASC 606, all commissions and other gqualifying incentive payments capitalized are amortized
over an expected period of benefit defined as the Initial contract term plus anticipated renewals, In contrast, under ASC 605 these capitalized costs were
antortized over the specific
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revenue contract terms, which are typically 12 to 60 months. [n making the significant judgment in determining the appropriate period of benefit, the Joint
Venture evaluated both qualitative and quantitative factors such as the expected customer relationship period and technology obsolescence, In addition, prior
to solution go-live, the Joint Venture incurs certain contract fulfillment costs primarily related to Saa8 setup for our clients. These costs are capitalized to the
extent they are directly related to a contract, are recovetable, and create a resource used to deliver the Joint Venture’s SaaS services, Capitalized costs to
fulfill a contract are amortized over the expected period of benefit.

At September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture had cepitalized costs to obtain a contract of $12.4 million in prepaid and other current assets and
$67.4 million in other noncurrent assets, During the three and six months ended September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture recognized $5.1 million and
$9.2 mitlion, respectively, of amortization expense related to such capitalized costs, which is included in the total operating expenses. At September 30,
2019, the Joint Venture had capitalized costs to fulfill a contract of $1.4 million in prepaid and other current assets and $8.6 million in other noncurrent
assets. During the three and six months ended September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture recognized $0.3 million and $0.6 million, respectively, of amortization
expense related to such capitalized costs, which is included in cost of operations.

Postgge Revenues

Postage revenues are the result of providing delivery services to customers in the Joint Venture’s payment and communication solutions, Postage
revenues are generally billed as a pass-through cost to the Joint Venture's customers, The service is part of a combined performance obligation with the
printing and handling services provided to the customer because the postage services are not distinct within the context of the contract. The Joint Venture
presents Postage Revenue separately from Solutions Revenue on the consolidated statements of operation as it makes the financial statements more
informative for the users, The revenue related to the combined performance obligation of the postage, printing, and handling service is recognized as the
transactions ure processed, and the revenue is recognized over the individual days in which the services are performed,

Arvangements with Multiple Performance Obligations

The Joint Venture engages in customer arrangements which may include nltiple performance obligations, such as any combination of software,
hardware, implementation, SaaS-based offerings, consulting services, or maintenance services, For such arrangements, the Joint Venture allocates revenues
to each performance obligation on a relative standalone selling price basis. A performance obligation’s standalone selling price is determined based on the
directly observable prices charged to customers when available or cstimated using other methods such as the adjusted market assessment approach, the
expected cost plus a margin approach, or other approaches in cases where distinct performance obligations are not sold separately but instead sold at a
bundled price, For performance obligations with histerical pricing that is highly variable, the residual approach is used. Such instances primarily relate to the
Joint Venture’s perpetual software arrangements in which the Joint Venture sells the same products to different customers for a broad range of amounts.

Remaining Performance Obligations

The aggregate amount of transaction price allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied {or partially unsatisfied) for executed contracts
includes deferred revenue and other revenue yet to be recognized from nen-cancellable contracts. As of September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture's total
remaining performance obligations approximated $1.4 billion, of which approximately 52% is expected to be recognized over the next twelve months, and
the remaining 48% thereafter,

In this balance, the Joint Venture does not include the value of unsatistied performance obligations related to those contracts for which it recognizes
revenue at the amount for which it has the right to invoice for services performed. Additionally, this balance does not include revenue related to performance
obligations that arc part of a contract with an original expected duration of one year or less. Lastly, this balance does not include variable censideration
allocated to the individual goods or services in a series of distinet goods or services that are substantially the same and that have the same pattern of transfer
to the customer, Examples includes variable fees associated with transaction processing and contingent foe services.

Disaggregated Revenue

The Joint Venture disaggregates the revenue from contracts with customers by operating segment as it believes doing so best depicts how the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of the Jeint Venture's revenuc are affected by economic factors. See Note 9 in the Joint Venture unaudited financial
staternents included in Exhibit 99.1, “Segment Reperting” for the total revenue disaggregated by operating segment for the six months ended September 30,
219 and 2018,

The Joint Venture’s fotal revenue by disaggregated revenue source was generally consistent for cach reportable segment for the three and six menths
ended September 30, 2019 compared with the corresponding periods in 2018,
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Customer Incentives

Certain customers, which include the Joint Venture’s channel partners, may receive cash-based Incentives or rebates based on actual sales and
achievement of a cumulative level of sales, which are accounted for as variable consideration. The Joint Venture considers these amounts to be
consideration payable to the customer, and therefore, the Joint Venture ostimates these amounts based on the expected amount to be provided to customers
and reduces the transaction price accordingly,

Practical Expedients and Exempiions

The Joint Venture has elected to utilize either the right to invoice practical expedient or the series-based variable consideration allocation framework
for most transaction processing services not subjeoct fo contingencies. The Joint Venture also has elected to exclude sales taxes and other similar taxes from
the measurement of the transaction price in contracts with customers, Therefore, revenue is recognized net of such taxes.

In certain customer arrangements with customers, the Joint Venture determined there are certain promised goods or services which are immaterial in
the context of the contract from both a quantitative and qualitative perspective, and therefore, the goods and services are disregarded when assessing the
performance obligations in the customer arrangement.

The Joint Venture has elected to apply the significant financing practical expedient, and as a result, the Joint Venture will not adjust the promised
amount of consideration in a customer contract for the effects of a significant financing component when the period of time between when the Joint Venture
transfers a promised good or service to a customer and when the customer pays for the good or service will be one year or Iess,

Apart from the adoption of ASC 606, the Jeint Venture believes there have been no other significant changes during the six months ended
September 30, 2019 to the items we previously disclosed as our critical accounting estimates in “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations™.

Cautionary Netice Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This Quarterly Report contains *forward-loaking statements” within the meaning of federal securities laws. Any statements made in this quarterly
report that are not statements of histerical fact, including statements about our beliefs and expectations, are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking
statements include information concerning possible or assumed future results of operations, including deseriptions of our business plans and sirategies,
These statements often include words such as “anticipate,” “expect,” “suggest,” “plan,” “believe,” “intend,” “estimate,” “target,” “project,” “should,”
“could,” “would,” “may,” “will,” “forecast,” “outlook,” “potential,” “continues,” “sesks,” “predicts,” and the negatives of these words and other similar
expressions.
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Although we believe that these forward-locking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be aware that factors affecting our actual
financial results could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements, Factors that could materially affect
our financial results or such forward-looking statements include, among others, the following factors;

, macroeconomic and industry trends and adverse developments in the debt, consumer credit and financial services markets;
. our ability to provide competitive services and prices while maintaining our margins;

. our ability to retain or renew existing customers and atiract new custemers;

. our ability to maintain the security and integrity of cur data;

. our ability to deliver services timely without interruption;

. our ability to maintain our access to data sources;

. government regulation and changes in the regulatory environment;

. litigation or regulatory proceedings;

. our ability to effectively manage our costs;

. economic and political instability in the United States and international markets where we operate;
. our ability to effectively develop and maintain strategic alliances and joint ventures;

. our ability to timely develop new services and the market’s willingness to adopt our new services;

. our ability to manage and expand our operations and keep up with rapidly changing technologies;

. our ability to make acquisitions and integrate the eperations of acquired businesses;

. our ability to protect and enforce cur intellectual property, trade secrets and other forms of unpatented intellectual property;
J our ability to defend our intellectual property from infringement claims by third parties;

. the ability of our outside service providers and key vendors to fulfill their obligations to us;

. further consolidation in ourend-customer markets;

. losses against which we do not insure;

. our ability to make timely payments of principal and interest on our indebtedness;

. our ability 1o satisfy covenants in the agreements governing our indebtedness;
. our ability to maintain our liquidity;

. our reliance on key management personnel; and

. our contralling stockholders.

There may be other factors, many of which are beyond our control, that may cause our actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking
statements, including factors disclosed in the Registration Statement on Form S-1 {No. 333-230345) in the section entitled “Risk Factors™ and in the section
entitled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™ in this repott. You should evaluate all forward-looking
statements made in this report and the other public statements we may make from time to time in the context of these risks and uncertainties,

Our forward-looking statements made herein speak only as of the date on which made. We expressly disclaim any intent, obligation or underteking to
update or revise any forward-looking statements made herein to reflect any change in our expectations with regard thereto or any change in events,
conditions or circumstances on which any such statements are based. All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements attributable to us or
persons acting on our behalf are oxpressly qualified in their entirety by the cauticnary statements contained in this report.

ITEM 3, QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Change Healtheare Ine.

Change Healthcare Inc. holds an equity methed investment in the LLC Units of the Joint Venture as well as, following the consummation of the
offering of TEUs on July 1, 2019, investments in the amortizing notes and prepaid forward purchase contracts components of the TEUs issued by the Joint
Venture, In the case of the equity method investment in the Joint Venture, Change Healthcare Inc. is only exposed to changes in the fair value of the
investment to the extent tha the changes in fair value are so significant and long-lasting that they represented an other than temporary impairment of the
investment, In the case of the investments in the amortizing note and prepaid forward purchase conlracts components of the TEUSs, however, such
investments are required to be remeasured to their respective fair value each quarter with the changes in those values affecting earnings and other
comprehensive income of Change Healtheare Inc.
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Change Healtheare LLC

The Joint Venture has interest rate risk primarily related to borrowings under the Senior Secured Credit Facilities. Borrowings under the Senior
Secured Credit Facilities bear interest at a rate equal te, at the Joint Venture's aption, either (i) LIBOR for the relevant interest period, adjusted for statutory
reserve requirements (which is subject, in the case of the Term Loan Facility, to a floor of 1.00% per annum and, in the case of the Revolving Credit
Facility, to a floor of 0.00% per annum), plus an applicable margin or (ii) a base rate equal to the highest of (a) the rate of inferest in effect as publicly
announced by the administrative agent as its prime rate, {b) the federal funds effective rate plus 0.50% and (c) adjusted LIBOR for an interest period of one
moath plus 1.00% (which may be subject, solely in the case of the Termn Loan Facility, to a floer of 2.00% per annum), in each case, plus an applicable
margin,

As of September 30, 2019, the Joint Yenture had borrowings of $3,993.3 million (before unamortized debt discount) under the Senior Secured Credit
Facilities, As of September 30, 2019, the LIBOR-based interest rate on the Term Loan Fagility and Revolving Credit Facility were each LIBOR plus 2,5%.

The Joint Venture manages economic risks, including interest rate, liquidity and credit risk, primarily by managing the amount, sources and duration
of our debt funding and the use of derivative financial instruments. Specifically, the Joint Venture enters into interest rate cap agreements to manage
exposures that arise from business activities that result in the receipt or payment of future known and uncertain cash amounts, the value of which are
determined by interest rates, The Joint Venture's interest rate cap agreements are used to manage differences in the amount, timing and duration of our
known or expected cash receipts and our known or expected cash payments principally related to our borrowings, As of September 30, 2019, the Joint
Venture’s outstanding inferest rate cap agreements were each designated as cash flow hedges of interest rate risk and were determined to be highly effective,

A change in interest rales on variable rate debt may impact the Joint Venture’s pretax earnings and eash flows. Based on the Joint Venture’s
outstanding debt as of September 20, 2019, and assuming that its mix of debt instruments, derivative financial instruments and other variables remain the
same, the annualized effect of a one percentage point change in variable interest rates would have an annualized pretax impact on the Joint Venture's
earnings and cash flows of approximately $20.9 million,

In the future, in order to manage the Joint Venture's interest rate risk, it may refinance its existing debt, enter into additional interest rate cap
agreetments, modity its existing interest rate cap agreoments or make changes that may impact its ability to treat its intcrest rate cap agreements as a cash
flow hedge. However, the Joint Venture does not intend or expect 1o enter into derivative or intcrest rate cap agrecment transactions for speculative
purposes,

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Change Healtheare Inc,’s management, with the patticipation of its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the
effectiveness of its disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report. The term “disclosure controls and procedures” as
defined in Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15{¢) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) means controls and other procedutes
of a company that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange
Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms and that such information is
accumulated and communicated to management including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely
discussions regarding required disclosures,

Management rccognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance of achieving their desired control ebjectives, Based on the evaluation of Change Healthcare Inc.’s disclosure controls and procedures as of the end
of the period covered by this report, its Chiel Exceutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of such date, its disclosure controls and
procedures were effective at a reasonable assurance level.

Changes In Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

During the quarter covered by this report, there have been no changes in Change Healtheare Inc.’s internal controls over financial reporting that have
materially affected, or arc reasonably likely to materially affect, its internal controls over financial reporting.
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PART II, OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1, LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Change Healthcare Inec.

In the normal course of business, Change Healtheare [ne, may become subject to various claims and legal proceedings. As of September 30, 2019,
Change Healtheare Inc. was not involved in any material pending legal proceedings.

Change Healthcare ELC

The Joint Venture is subject to various claims with customers and vendors, pending and potential legal actions for damages, investigations relating to
governmental laws and regulations and other matters arising out of the normal conduct of its business.

From time to time, the Joint Venture receives subpoenas or requests for information from varicus government agencies. The Joint Veniure generally
responds to such subpoenas and requests in a cooperative, thorough and timely manner. These tesponses sometimes require titne and effort and can tesult in
considerable costs being incurred by the Joint Venture. Such subpoenas and requests also can lead to the assertion of ¢laims or the commencement of ¢ivil or
criminal legal proceedings against the Joint Venture and other members of the health care industry, as well as to settlements.

Additienally, in the normal course of business, the Joint Venture is involved in various claims and legal proceedings. While the ultimate resolution of
these mattets has yet to be determined, the Joint Venture does not believe that it is reasonably possible that their outcomes will have a material adverse
effect on the Joint Venture’s consolidafed financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

To reduce their exposure to an unexpected significant monetary award resulting from an adverse judicial decision, both Change Healthcare Ine. and
Change Healtheare LLC maintain insurance that they believe is appropriate and adequate based on historical experience, Both Change Healthcare Inc, and
Change Healthcare LLC advise their insurance carricrs of any claims, threatened or pending, against them in the course of litigation and generally receives a
reservation of rights letter from the cartiers whon such claims exceed applicable deductibles.

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information includsd in this report, you should carefully consider the factors discussed in “Risk Factors” included in the
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (No, 333-230345), as well as the factors identified under “Cautionary Notice Regarding Forward-Looking Statements”
at the end of Part I, Item 2 of this Quarterly Report, which could matetially affect the Change Healtheare Inc.’s or the Joint Venture's business, financial
condition or future results, The risks described in the Registration Statement on Form S-1 and this Quartetly Report are not the only risks Change Healtheare
Inc, or the Joint Venture face, Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or that we currently deem to be immatetial may also matsrially
adversely affect our business, financial condition or operating results.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

None

ITEM 3, DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

MNone

ITEM 5, OTHER INFORMATION

None
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ITEM 6, EXHIBITS

The exhibits listed on the accompanying Exhibit Index are filed, furnished or incorporated by reference (as stated therein) as part of this Quarterly
Report,

Exhibit Index
3.1
32
4.1
4.2
43
4.4
4.5
10.1
10.2 Change Healthgare LLC 118, Exoontive Severance Benofit Guidelines (Arended and Restated September 18, 2019).
31 ertification of Chiel Excoutive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(0) and Rule 15d-14(a) of the Securities Bxchange Act of 1934, as ame
filed hereswith
3.2 i
32.1
32.2
99.1 Condensed financial infornation of Change Healthcare LLC as of September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, and for the six months ended
September 30, 2019 and 2018,
101.INS ABRL Instance Pecument
101.8CH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Decument
101, DEF XBRIL Taxonamy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
101.CAL XBRL Taxonotny Extension Caleulation Linkbase Document
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Decument
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Certain agreements and other documents filed as exhibits to this Form 10-Q contain representations and watranties that the parties thereto made to each
other, These representations and warranties have been made solely for the benefit of the other parties to such agreements and may have been qualified by
certain information that has been disclosed to the other parties to such agreements and other documents and that may not be reflected in such agreements
and other documents, In addition, these representations and warranties may be intended as a way of allocating risks among parties if the statements
contained therein prove to be incorreet, rather than as actual statements of fact, Accordingly, there can be no reliance on any such representations and
warranties as characterizations of the actual state of facts. Moreover, information concerning the subject matter of any such representations and warrantics
may have changed since the date of such agreements and other documents,

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Change Healthcare Inc.

November 14, 2019 By _/s/ Neil E. de Crescenzo

Neil E. de Crescenzo
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

November 14, 2019 By_/s/ Fredrik Eliasson

Fredrik Eliasson
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)
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Yxhibit 10.1

Change Healthcare LLC
Annual Incentive Plan (AIP)
Amended and Restated as of September 18, 2019

Purpose. The purpose of the Change Healthcare LLC Annual Incentive Plan (the “Plan") is to provide an incentive to eligible employees of Change
Healtheare LLC and its participating subsidiaries {collectively, the “Company™} who contribute 1o the success of the enterprise. The Plan offers
eligible employees an oppertunity to earn compensation in addition to their base salaries, based upon the performance of the Company (including its
Business Units) and their individual performance.

Plan Administration. The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors (the ‘Board™) of the Company (the “Committee’), in consultation with
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company {the “CEQ™), shall administer the Plan. The CEO shall oversee and inferpret any and all aspects of the
Plan (including the amount payable to any individual participant) and may delegate any responsibilities under the Plan to the Chief People Officer
(“CPO™ of the Company. The CEO (other than with respect to himself) shail make final recommendations to the Committee regarding both the
amount and the timing of any bonus payments pursuant to the Plan. The Committee shall review and approve the CEQ's recommendations. If an
employee believes that he/she has been paid incorrectly or denied payment incorrectly under the Plan, the employee must provide written notice to
the CPO (the “appeal’) within thirty (30) days of the date of the incorrect payment or payment refusal, The CEOQ has the sole unilateral discretion and
authority to accept or reject an appeal, whether to modify or make a puyment in response to an appeal, to interpret and apply the Plan and any and all
language contained in the Plan, and to determine the amount of payment. Any and all decigions made by the CEO arg final.

Plan Year, The Plan shall be effective from April 1 of each fiscal year of the Company through March 31 of such fiscal year (each, a Plan Year™).

Participant Eligibility. Employees eligible to participate in the Plan generally include regular full-time employees, unless state, local, provinee, or
territorial laws requires additional employee participation, and an eligible employee selected to participate in the Plan is referred to as a “Participant”,
A Participant must be employed and meet the eligibility eriteria before the Participation Deadline to be eligible to participate in the Plan for that year.



Generally, individuals who are incligible to participate in the Plan include the following:
+  Temporary employeos, independent contractors and consultants
+  Employees located in the United States who do not have a signed Company Protection Agreement on file with the Company
+  Anyone not actively employed on the date the Actual Awards are distributed (except as deseribed in this Plan summary}
*  Any other employee that does not meet the eligibility criteria above

Annual Incentive Potential, The target bonus potential (*Annual Incentive Plan or AIP Taruet Percentage”) is calculated as a percentage of the
Participant’s Annual Base Salary as of the last day of the Plan Year to which the bonus relates. If a Participant no longer participates in the Plan due to
a change in job during the Plan Year, the AIP Target Percentage is calculated as a percentage of the Participant’s Annual Base Salary as of the last day
of the Plan Year on which the individual was a Participant in the Plan. If a Participant changes from foll-time to part-time or vice versa during the Plan
year, then the ATP Target Percentage is calculated based on the different employment percentages applicable during the Plan Year, The guidelines for
determining AIP Target Percentage are based on the level of the job the smployee is assigned, These guidelines, however, may be adjusted to reflect
the significance, scope and level of accountability for a given job. Adjustments (increases or reductions) to the AIP Target Percentage levels may be
made at the discretion of the CEO or the CPC of the Comparty, Additionally, certain AIP Target Percentage levels are set forth in written employment
agreements, As such, these written agreements shall be controlling,

Performance Targets. The funding and payment of bonuses is based upon performance metrics established by the Committee. Unless and until
otherwise specified by the Commiitee, the three Plan components are the Company Performance Targets, Business Unit Performance Targets and
Individual Performance Measures. Calculation of Actual Awards shall be based on the achievernent of multiple objectives, Each objective has a
threshold, target and & maximum level of performance. For each cbiective, the bonus payment shall range from zero to a maximum percentage based
on the level of performance for that objective.

a. Company Performance Targets Payments are contingent upon the Company achieving the Company Performance Targets as shall be set by
the Committee within the first ninety days of a Plan Year, If, and when, bonuses are declared, financial calculations shall be made to determine
the funding level for Participants based upon the Company Performance Targets.

b. Business Unit Performance Targets For those eligible employees whose job responsibilities are primarily related to a particular Business Unit,
payments for a portion of the Participant’s bonus amount are contingent upon the Business Unit, achieving the applicable Performance Targets
as shall be set by the Comunittee with respect to each Plan Year. If, and when, bonuses are declared, financial caleulations shall be made to
determine a funding level for each Business Unit.



c. Individual Performance Measures. Each Participant shall have one or more Individual Performance Measures. Individual Performance
Measures may be quantitative, qualitative or both, Once the Company andfor the Business Unit have achieved their petformance goals, a
Participant’s Individual Performance Measures, taken as a whole with the Company and/or Business Unit performance, shall determine the
amount of the Participant’s Actual Award. Individual bonus petential can be greatly impacted by the level of achievement of Individual
Performance Measures as determined by each Participant’s manager. Actual Awards shall be adjusted, at each Participant’s manager’s
discretion, to reflect the Participant’s individual contribution to the achievement of Company Performance Targets and Business Unit
Performance Targets and the Participant’s Individual Performance Measures. A Participant’s manager shall review and approve, modify or
disapprove the Actual Award, if any, to be paid to & Participant for the Plan Year, and reserves the right to reduce or increase ot eliminate the
individual payments determined according to the above methed.

Proratiens, If an employee, not previously eligible for participation in the Plan, moves to a job and becomes eligible for participation in the Plan, the
employee’s Actual Award shall be calculated as a prorated portien of the annual bonus refevant to that Plan Year based upon the employee’s first date
of eligibility. 1f a person otherwise eligible for participation in the Plan becomes an employee of the Company during the Plan Year, the employee’s
Actual Award shall be calculated as 4 prorated portion of the annual benus for that Plan Year based upon the employee’s first date of employment. If a
Participant is transferred to a new job during the Plan Year with a higher or lower AP Target Percentage, the determination of the Participant’s Actual
Award shall be calculated based on the two different AIP Target Percentages, prorated for each AIP Target Percentage based on the date of the change
in job. If a Participant is transferred to & new job during the Plan Year with a higher or lower Business Unit Performance Target, the deterinination of
the Participant’s Actual Award shall be calculated based on the different Performance Targets, prorated for each Business Unit Performance Target,
based on the date of the change in job within that Plan Year. If a Participant ne longer patticipates in the Plan due to a change in job during the Plan
Year, the employee shall be eligible to receive a prerated award based on the period of participation in the Plan; provided, that the employee must
continue to meet the “Conditions For Receiving Payment” set forth below, Such prorated award shall be paid at the same time as awards are made to
other Participants ymder the Plan. :

Payout and Taxation, The Company anticipates any bonus amounts earned under the Plan for each Plan Year shall be paid in a lump sum around
June of the year following that Plan Year after completion of audited financial statements for the Plan Year and final executive and Committee
approval but in any event, bonus amounts earned under the Plan, if any, shall be paid prior to March 15 of the calendar year following the end of the
Plan Year to which such bonus amounts relate. Specific provisions regarding distribution



10,

are outlined below under the “Conditions for Receiving Payment” section of the Plan. Payroll taxes shall be withheld from the bonus award, or
remitted to tax authorities, subjeet to and in accordanee with law, Actual Awards that Participants receive shall be reported as income in the year in
which they are paid, in accordance with applicable law.

Conditions for Receiving Payment, No Actual Awards under this Plan shali be paid to any Participant if employment ig terminated, whether
voluntary or involuntary, prior to the actual payment distribution date, except as described in Section 10 of this Plan summary or to the extent required
by applicable law. However, the Company retains the authority to make exceptions to the foregoing policy in unusual or meritorious cases including,
but not limited to, the death of a Participant during the Plan Year, terminaticn of employment due to total or partial disability, call to active military
service or retirement with the written consent of the Company. For clarity, a Participant is considered an active employee of the Company during any
notice period, whether based on a written employment agreement, the applicable local employment or labor laws, or the common or civil law (“Notice
Period™) if the Participant continues working during the Notice Period, regardless of why that Participant’s employment is terminated. However, if a
Participant receives a payment in lieu of notice, instead of working during the Notice Period, the employee will not be considered an active employes
during the Notice Period and the last day worked is considered the termination date for purposes of the Plan,

Effect of Termination of Employment. Except as exprossly set forth in this section, a Participant must be an active employee of the Company on the
date the Actual Awards are distributed to Participants to be eligible to receive any payment under the Plan.

a, Death or Long-Term Disability, If a Participant’s employment is terminated by the Company due to death or Long-Term Disability during
the Plan Year, the Participant shall be entitled to receive a prorated portion of the Actual Award, with proration based on the date of
termination of employment within the Plan Year,

b, Retirement. If a Participant’s employment is torminated due te Retirement on or after the Participation Deadline, the Participant shall be
entitled to receive a prorated portion of the Actual Award, with proration based on the date of termination of employment within the Plan
Year,

[ Other Qualifying Terminations, If 2 Participant’s employment is terminated due to a Qualifying Termination on or after the Participation
Deadline, the Participant shall be entitled te receive a prorated portion of the Actual Award, with proration based on the date of {ermination of
employment within the Plan Year,



Limitations and/or Adjustments. Payment of an Actual Award under the Plan is not an integral part of a Participant’s compensation package. A
Participant’s base salary compensates them for the expected resulfs of any given job role within the Company. Payment of an Actual Award is at the
discretion of the Company. For the avoidance of doubt, the Plan is discretionary by nature, and unless the provincial labor/femployment standards
legislation applicable in the province of employment where the Participant works requires otherwise in the specific circumstance, awards made under
the Plan shall not be deemed a portion of a Participant’s compensation for any purpose whatsoever, ineluding without limitation, when calculating a
Participant’s entitlements to termination pay, severance pay or other amounts payable upon termination of employment. Participation in a Plan Year
does not guarantee payment of an award under the Plan for that Plan Year and Participation in one Plan Year does not guarantee participation in any
subsequent Plan Year. The Company reserves the right to review, amend, suspend andfor terminate the Plan, the incentive calculation formulas and all
other aspects of the Plan at any time. Plan changes shall be based on a determination of the Company’s business needs and do not require prior
notification or explanation to Participants. A Participant’s participation in the Plan shall not be construed as an employment contract or as a promise
of continuing employment between the Company and the Participant. Employment with the Company is terminable at will, unless an smployment
conteact or state, local, province, ot territorial laws requires otherwise,

Active Employment Eligibility. If a Participant takes any type of approved leave of absence for less than (12) consecutive weeks during the Plan
Y ear, this period of time will be included in the calculation of the award. If a Participant takes any type of approved leave of absence for

(12} consecutive weeks during the Plan Year or more, the period of time in excess of (12} weeks will not be considered in the Participant’s Actual
Award calenlation, unless an employment contract or state, local, province, or tetritorial laws requires otherwise,

Section 409A. The payments made under this Plan to Participants subject to U.5. taxes are intended be exempt from with Section 409A of the Intenal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and applicable guidance issued thereunder (“Seetion 402A"). Payments made under this Plan shall be interpreted
and construed to be distribuied in the short-term deferral period, as defined under Treasury Regulation section 1.409A-1(b)(4). Notwithstanding any
provision of this Plan to the contrary, this Plan shall be interpreted and construed consistent with the terms set forth in this Section 13, provided that
the Company shall not be required to assume any increased econemic burden in connection therewith, Although the Company intends to administer
this Plan so that it shall be exempt from the requirements of Section 409A, the Company does not represent or warrant that this Plan shall be exempt
from Section 409A or any other provision of federal, state, local, or non-United States law. The Company, or either of its directors, officers,
employees or advisers shall not be Hable to the Participant (or any other individual claiming a benefit through the Participant) for any tax, interest, or
penaitics the Participant may owe as a result of compensation paid under this Plan, and shall have no obligation to indemnify or otherwise protect the
Participant from the obligation to pay any taxes pursuant to Section 4094,
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Clawback. Any payment made under this Plan shall be subject to reduction, cancellation, forfeiture or recoupment to the extent necessary to comply
with (1) any clawback, forfeiture or similar policy adopted by the Company, whether in existence as of the effective date of the Plan or later adopted by
the Company) and (ii) any applicable law or government regulation. Further, unless otherwise determined by the Committee, to the extent that the
Participant receives any amount in excess of the amount that the Participant should otherwise have received under the terms of the Plan for any reason
(including, without limitation, by reasen of a financial restatement, mistake in caleulations or other administrative error), the Participant shall be
required to repay any such excess amount to the Cempany. The Company will make any determination for clawback, forfeiture or recovery in its sole
discretion and in accordance with any applicable law, government regulation ot Company policy, as applicable. By participating in this Plan the
Participant consents to such deductions being made by the Company,

Change in Control. In connection with a Change in Control, the Committee shall have the diseretion to make changes to the Plan and awards
hereunder as the Committes, in its sole discretion, deems to be equitable and appropriate.

Definitions,
a. “Actual Award" means the finally determined amount payable to a Participant under the Plan for a Plan Year,

b. “Affiliate” means any Person that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common contre] with Change Healtheare Inc.
The term *“contral” (including, with correlative meaning, the terms “controlled by” and “under common control with”), as applied to any
Person, means the possession, directly or inditectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such
Person, whether through the ownership of voting or other securities, by contract, or otherwise.

c. “Annual Base Salary” means annual rate of pay as of the last day of the Plan year for exempt Participants, Fomon-exempt Participants, this is
the hourly rate of pay annualized for the number of hours worked during the Plan Year.

d. “Change in Control” means (1) the acquisition (whether by purchase, merger, consolidation, combination, or cther similar transaction} by any
Person of beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the Exchange Act) of more than 50% (on a fully diluted
basis) of either (A) the then-outstanding :



shares of Common Stock, taking info acceunt as outstanding for this purpose such Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of options or
warrangs, the conversion of convertible stock or debt, the exchange of exchangeable stock or units, and the exercise of any similar right to
acquire such Cammeon Stock; or (B) the combined voting power of the then-outstanding voting securities of Change Healtheare Ine, entitled to
vote generally in the election of directors, in the case of each of the foregoing clauses (A} and (B) assuming that all Units (as defined in the
Company LLC Agreement) held by MCK Members (as defined in the Company LLC Agreement} had been exchanged for an equal number of
shares of Common Stock; provided, however, that for purposes of the Plan, the following acquisitions shall not constitute a Change in Control:
(1) any acquisition by Change Healthcare Inc., or any Affiliate; (II) any acquisition by any employee benefit plan sponsored or maintained by
Change Healthcare Ine. or any Affiliate; or (II[) any acquisition in connection with a Qualified MCK Exit (as defined in the Company LLC
Agreement); (ii) during any period of 12 months, individuals who, at the beginning of such period, constitute the Board (the “Ipgurnbent
Directors™) cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority of the Board; provided, that any Person becoming a director subsequent to the
effective date of the Plan, whose election or nomination fer election was appraved by a vote of at least two-thirds of the Incumbent Directors
then on the Board (either by a specific vote or by approval of the proxy statement of Change Healthcare Inc. in which such Person is named as
a nominee for director, without written objection to such nomination) shall be an Incumbent Director; provided, however, that no individual
initially elected or nominated as 2 director of the Company as a result of an actual or threatened election contest, as such terms are used in Rule
14a-12 of Regulation 14A promulgated under the Exchange Act, with respect to directors or as a result of any other actual or threatened
solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of any Person other than the Board shall be deemed ta be an Incumbent Director; or (iii) the
sale, transfer, or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of Change Healthcare Ine. and the Company (taken as a whole} to any
Person that is not an Affiliate of Change Healthcare Inc. or the Company.

“Common Stock” means the common stock of Change Healthears Inc., par value $0.00! per share (and any stock or other securities into
which such Common Stock may be converted or into which it may be exchanged).

“Company LLC Agreement” means the Third Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Change Healtheare LLC,
dated as of March I, 2017.

“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and any successor thereto, Reference in the Plan to any section of
(or rule promulgated under) the Exchange Act shall be deemed to include any rules, regulations, or other interpretative guidance under such
section or rule, and any amendments or successor provisions te such section, rules, regulations, or guidance.
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“Long-Term Disability” shall mean the Company or its affiliates having cause to tetminate a Participant’s employment or service on account
of “disability,” as defined in any written employment agreement then in effect between the Participant and the Company or an affiliate, or in
the absence of such an agreement, a condition entitling the Participant to receive benefits under a long-term disability plan of the Company or
an affiliate or, in the absence of such a plan, the complete and permanent inability by reason of illness or aceident to perform the duties of the
occupation at which a Participant was emploved or served when such disability commeneed or, as determined by the Company based upon
medical evidence acceptable to it.

“Participation Deadline” with respect to a Plan Year shall mean January 1 of the Plan Year.
“Person” means any individual, entity, or group (within the meaning of Section 13(d}3) or 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act),

“Qualifying Termination” means a termination of employment eligible to receive benefits under the Company’s Severance Guidelines or
Exeoutive Severance Guidelines in accordance with the terms and conditions of such guidelines as may be amended from time to time.

“Retirement” means, unless otherwise set forth in an employment agreement with a Participant or specifically defined under local law for the
purposes of payment of compensation for services, termination from the Company with age of at least 65.

Governing Law, For employees an U.S, payroll, the laws of the state of Tennessee shall govern all questions concerning the construction, validity and
interpretation of the Plan, without regard to the state of Tennesses’s conflict of laws rules.

For Intermational employees, the laws of the country where the Participant permanently resides shall govern all questions concerning the construction,
validity and interpretation of the Plan, without regard to the Country of Residence's conflict of laws rules.



Exhibit 10.2
CHANGE HEALTHCARE LLC
U.S. EXECUTIVE SEVERANCE BENEFIT GUIDELINES

(AMENDED AND RESTATED SEPTEMBER 18, 2019)

1.  INTRODUCTION.

The terms of the Change Healthcare LLC Executive Severance Benefit Guidclines (the *Guidelines”) are set forth below. The purpose of the
Guidelines is to provide a framework to be used in the event that any of the Change Healtheare LL.C, Participating Companies (collectively, the “Company™)
decides to award severance to Eligible Executives who have a Qualifying Termination and who do not have a contractual entitlement to Severance Benefits.
The determination as to which Executive is eligible to receive Severance Benefits in the event of a Qualifying Termination is within the Company’s sole
discretion. The Company may ammend, modify or terminate these Guidelines at any time with or without notice to Executives, inchuding without limitation
the right to establish Severance Benefits on an action by action basis in its sole discretion.

2.  EFFECTIVE DATE,

These Guidelines are effective as of Febrvary 1, 2018. These Guidelines supersede any plan, program, guidelings, policy or arrangements previously
in effect for the Executives by which Severance Benefits would be provided by the Company, with the exception of Executives who have entered into an
individual employment agreement with the Company that provides for Severance Benefits.

3. ELIGIBILITY FOR SEVERANCE BENEFITS.

(a) General Rules, An exceutive of the Company in the exccutive carcer band “B”, who is a U.S, Eligible Paid Executive is entitled to receive
Severance Benefits, subject to the conditions and requirements set forth in these Guidelines. These guidelines do not apply to the Chief Executive Officer.

(b) Definitions, The following definitions shall apply to these Guidelines:

(i) “Affiliate” means any Person that directly or indirsetly controls, is confrolled by, ot is undet common control with Change Healtheare Ine,
The tetm “control” (including, with correlative meaning, the terms “controlled by” and *“under common control with™), as applied to any Person,
means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such Person, whether
through the ownership of voting or other securitics, by contract, or otherwige.



(ii} “Cause” means the following; {A) the Executive’s violation of any federal or state law or regulation applicable to the business of the
Company or its affiliates; (B) the Executive being convicted of, or entering a plea of nolo contendere to any crime or committing any act of moral
turpitude; (C) the Executive engaging in any act of dishonesty, frand or misrepresentation; (D) the breach of any agreement between the Executive and
the Company (or any affiliate of the Company), including but not limited o a breach of a restrictive covenant agreement; (E) the Executive’s habitual
or willful neglect of duties; {F) the Executive’s breach of any duties ewed to the Company, including but not limited to fiduciary duty and duty of care;
or (() the Executive’s fathurs to perform his or her assigned duties or responsibilities (other than a failure resulting from the Executive's disability)
after notice thereof from the Compeny describing the Executive’s failure to perform such duties or respensibilities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if
“Cause” is defined in an employment agreement between the Company and Executive then the meaning of “Cause” in the employment agreement
shall apply.

(iti) “Change in Control” means (i) the acquisition (whether by purchase, merger, consolidation, combination, or other similar transaction) by
any Person of beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the Exchange Act) of more than 50% (on a fully diluted
basis) of either {A) the then-outstanding shares of Common Steck, taking inte account as outstanding for this purpese such Commeon Stock issuable
upen the exercise of oplions or warrants, the conversion of convertible stock or debt, the exchange of exchangeable stock or units, and the exercise of
any similar right to acquire such Commen Steck; or (B) the combined voting power of the then outstanding voting securities of Change Healthcare
Ine. entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, in the case of each of the foregoing clauses (A) and (B) assuming that all Units (as defined in
the Company LLC Agreement) held by MCIC Members (as defined in the Company LLC Agreement) had been exchanged for an equal number of
shares of Common Stock; provided, however, that for purpeses of the Plan, the following acquisitions shall not constitute a Change in Centrel: (1) any
acquisition by Change Healthcare Inc. or any Affiliate; (II) any acquisition by any employee benefit plan sponsored or maintained by Change
Healthcare Inc. or any Affiliate; or (II1) any acquisition in connection with a Qualified MCK Exit (as defined in the Joint Venture LLC Agrsement);
(ii) during any period of 12 months, individuals whe, at the beginning of such period, constitute the Board of Directors of Change Healthcare Inc. (the
“Board,” the “Incembent Directors”™) cease Tor any reason to constitute at least a majority of the Board; provided, thai any Person becoming a
director subsequent to the Effective Date, whose glection or nomination for election was approved by a vote of at least two-thirds of the Incumbent
Directors then on the Board {either by a



specific vote or by approval of the proxy statement of Change Healtheare Inc. in which such Persen is named as a nominege for director, without
written objection to such nomination) shall be an Incumbent Director; provided, however, that no individual initially elected or nominated as a
director of the Company as a result of an actual or threatened election contest, as such terms are used in Rule 14a-12 of Regulation 14A promulgated
under the Exchange Act, with respect to directors or as a result of any other actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of
any Person other than the Board shall be deemed to be an Incumbent Director; or (iii) the sale, transfer, or other disposition of all or substantially all
of the assets of Change Healthcare Inc, and the Company (taken as a whole) to any Person that is not an Affiliate of Change Healthcare Inc. or the
Company.

(iv) “COBRA Centinuation” means the continuation of medical, dental and/or vision benefits under the Company-sponsored group health plan
that an Executive who is enrolled in such group health plan may elect pursuant to the requirements of the Consolidated Omnibus Budget
Recenciliation Act of 1985 {commonly knewn as COBRA).

(v) “COBRA Subsidy* means, suybject to the Eligible Executive being eligible to elect COBRA Continuation coverage, the Company’s
payment, in lump sum, of the amount equal to the cost of such Eligible Executive's COBRA Continuation premiums that the Company and Eligible
Executive would pay if he or she elects COBRA Continuation for the number of months specified in Schedule A, as attached to these Guidelines.

(vi) “Code™ means the Internal Revenue Code, as amended from time to time.

(vii) “Common Stock” means the common stock of Change Healtheare Inc., par value $0.001 per share (and any stock or other seourities into
which such Common Stock may be converted or into which it may be exchanged).

(viii) *Company” means Change Healthcare LLC,

(ix) “Company LLC Agreement” means the Third Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Change Healthcare LLC,
dated as of March 1, 2017,

(x) “Comparable Employment” means a position with the Company that is similar in job authority, duties, reporting structure, responsibilities,
and is located within 50 miles of the Executive’s current worksite or with a relocation package; and with a salary equal to or greater than the
Executive’s ourrent salary.



(xi) “Eligible Executive” means an Executive of the Company who has a Qualifying Termination. It is within the sole discretion of the
Company to determine whether an Executive is an Eligible Executive. ’

(xii) “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and any successor thereto, Reference in the Guidelines to any
section of (or rule promulgated under) the Exchange Act shall be deemed to include any rules, regulations, or other interpretative guidance under such
section or rule, and any amendments or successor provisiens te such section, rules, regulations, or guidance.

(xiii) “Executive” means an empleyee of the Company it the E Compensation Grade.
(xiv) “Guidelines” means these Change Healthcare LLC Execuotive Severance Benefits Guidelines, as amended from time to time.

(xv) “Participating Companies” means any subsidiary or affiliate of Change Healthoare LL.C, that is owned by no less than an 80% interest by
Change Healtheare LLC, or any of its subsidiaries.

(xvi) “Person’ means any individual, entity, or group (within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or 14(d}2) of the Exchange Act).

(xvii) “Qualifying Termination” means that the Cotnpany involuntarily terminates without Cause the employment of an Bxecutive, or any
other constructive termination that the Bxecutive and the Company have agreed constitutes a Qualifying Termination, It is within the sole discretion of
the Company to determine whether a termination is a Qualifying Termination.

(xviii) “Release” means a waiver and release in favor of the Company and on the form provided by the Company. The waiver and release will
apply to all ¢laims, known and unknown, relating to the Executive's employment with the Company through and including the date of execution, The
contents of the general release will vary, depending on the state in which the affected Executive resides, the age of the Executive, and whether two or
more employees are affected by the same action.

(xix) “Severance Benefits” means the amount of payments that an Eligible Executive may receive under these Guidelines.
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(c) Eligibility, In order 10 be eligible to receive Severance Benefits under these Guidelines, an Eligible Executive must not fall under one of the

exceptions, as set forth in Section 3(d) of these Guidelines, and fulfill the following:

(1) be actively employed until his or her date of termination as scheduled by the Company unless otherwise indicated by the Company,

(ii) must execute and return a Release in accordance with the time pericds set forth in the release agreement.

(d) Exceptions. An Executive who otherwise is an Eligible Executive will not receive Severance Benefits in any of the following circumstances:

(i) The Executive has executed an individually negotiated employment cotitract or agreement with the Company, which includes the provision of
Severance Benefits upon his or her termination, Such Executive’s Severance Benefits, if any, shall be govemed by the terms of such individually
negotiated employment contract or agreement. If these Guidelines would provide the Executive more benefits than the Executive’s individual
agreement, the Company may, at its sole discretion, offer the Executive the amount set forth herein;

(ii) The Executive voluntarily terminates employment with the Company. Voluntary terminations include, but are not limited to, resignation and
retirement;

(iii) The Executive rejects an offer of Comparable Employment with the Company;

(iv) In connection with a Change in Control between the Company and another entity, the surviving entity (a ‘Swecessor Employer”) employs
Executive for the period of time outlined in Schedule A as attached to these Guidelines, after the Change in Control in the same position as he or she
held immediately prior to the Change in Contrel or offers Comparable Employment (o Executive,

If, during any peried, the Company has not regarded an individual as an employee of the Company and, for that reason, has not withheld employment

taxes with respect to that individual, then that individual shall not be an Eligible Executive for that period, even in the event that the individual is
determined, retroactively, to have been an employee of the Company during all or any portion of that period.
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4,  AMOUNT OF SEVERANCE BENEFITS,

Schedule A, attached to these Guidelines, sets forth the amount of the Severance Benefits that an Eligible Executive may receive pursuant to these
Guidelincs,

5. EQUITY,

When the Eligible Exgcutive terminates employment, any outstanding steek options, restricted stock units or other equity grants will be treated as set
forth in the applicable equity incentive plan and award agreements and/or any other related documents.

6. OTHER EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS,

(a) COBRA Continuation. Each Eligible Executive who is enrolled in a Company-sponsored health, dental or vision plan will be eligible for COBRA
Continuation coverage, The Company will notify the individual of any such right to continue health coverage,

(b) Other Employee Benefits, All non-health benefits (such as life insurance and disability coverage) will terminate as of the Executive’s last day of
being physically present on the job, the last dey of active employment with the Cempany, or the date of termination, as determined by the applicable plan
documents and/or the Company in its sole discretion (except te the extent that the Executive elects and pays for any conversion privilege available). The
Execulive’s right to benefits under the Company’s 4¢1(k) plan shall be determined exclusively by the plan and any of its related agreements,

(¢} Coordination with Other Plans. Any Severance Benefits payable to the Eligible Executive under these Guidelines will not be counted as
compensation for purposes of determining benefits under any other benefit policies or plans of the Company, except to the extent expressly provided therein.

7. TIME AND FORM OF PAYMENT.

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in these Guidelines, Severance Benefits will be paid in a single lump sum on the first payrell date
following the effective date of the Releass, except as otherwise provided in Schedule A, as attached to these Guidelines. No Severance Benefits will be paid
or provided untii the expiration of any applicable revocation period, In no event will any Severance Benefits be paid or provided under these Guidelings if
the Release does not become effective by fifteen (15) days prior to (i) the end of the short-term deferral period as defined in Treasury Regulation §
1.409A-1(b)(4) ot (ii) the end of the second calendar year following the year in which the separation occurs, if the Severance Benefits are less than the
maximum amount provided under Treasury Regulation § 1,409A-1(b)(9)(iD(A),
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8.  NON-DUPLICATION OF BENEFITS.

There will be no duplication of severance benefits that the Company or any of its affiliates pay or provide to the Eligible Executive, and that the
Severance Benefits provided under these Guidelines are in lieu of any severance benefits for which the Eligible Exceutive might otherwise have been
eligible under any plan, program, guidelines, policy or arrangement of the Company or any of its affiliates, To the extent necessary to avold duplication of
benefits, Severance Benefits paid or provided under these Guidelines will be reduced to offset severance benefits paid or provided to the Eligible Executive
under any other plan, program, guidelines, policy or arrangement of the Company ot any of its affiliates. Notwithstanding the foregoing, an Executive whe
has an employment agreement, in effect with the Company at the time of his or her termination of employment, that provides for severance payments and/or
benefits shall not be eligible to be an Eligible Executive and shall not receive any Severance Benefits under these Guidelines.

9. NOTICE,

The Company may give at least two (2} weeks'non-working notice in advance of termination at the Company’s sole discretion, If the effsctive date of
the termination is immediate, then the Company may pay the Eligible Executive(s} an amount equal to two (2) weeks’ salary in liew of notice. However, the
ptovision of notice and/or notice pay is at the Company’s sole discretion, unloss notice and/or notice pay is required by applicable law.

10, NO IMPLIED EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT,

Nothing in these Guidelines shall be deemed (a) to give any Executive any right to be retained in the employ of the Company, or {b) to interfere with
the right of the Company to discharge any Executive at any time and for any reason, which right is hereby reserved. Nothing contained in these Guidelines
alters or amends an Executive’s status as an at-will employee, As an at-will employee, either the Executive or the Company may terminate the employment
relationship with or without cause, with or without advanee notice.



11. REEMPLOYMENT.

If an Eligible Executive receives Severance Benefits pursuant to these Guidelines and is subsequently teemployed by the Company in reasonably
Comparable Employment, such Eligible Executive shall be obligated to repay the Company any portion of Severance Benefits received that is in excess of
the time the he or she was separated from the Company. For purposes of determining the repayment obligation, the Severance Benefits shall be converted to
a “Weekly Benefit Amount,” which shall be caleulated by dividing the Severance Benefits paid by the number of weeks of base salary payments that the
Eligible Executive received as set forth in Schedule A, as attached to these Guidelines, The Weekly Benefit Amount multiplied by the number of whele
weeks the Eligible Executive was separated from the Company shall be deducted from the total amount of Severance Benefits paid, and such Eligible
Executive shall repay to the Company the difference between the two amounts,

12,  Section 280G of the Code.

(a) Notwithstanding any other provisicn of these Guidelines or any other plan, arrangetnent or agreement to the contrary, if any of the payments ot
benefits provided or to be provided by the Company or its affiliates to the Eligible Exeeutive or for the Eligible Executive's benefit pursuant to the terms of
these Guidelines or otherwise (“Covered Payments’™) constitute parachute payments (“Parachute Paymenis™) within the meaning of Section 280G of the
Code and would, but for this Section 12 be subject to the excise tax imposed under Section 4999 of the Code (or any succossor provision thereto) or any
similar tax imposed by state or local law or any interest or penalties with respect to such taxes (collectively, the “Exeise Tax”), then prior to malking the
Covered Payments, a calculation shzll be made comparing (i) the Net Benefit (as defined below) to the Eligible Executive of the Covered Payments after
payment of the Excise Tax to {ii) the Net Benefit to the Executive if the Covered Payments are limited to the extent nocessary to avoid being subject to the
Excise Tax, Only if the amount calculated under (I} above is less than the amount under (ii) above will the Covered Payments be reduced to the minimum
extent necessary to ensure that no portion of the Covered Payments is subject to the Excise Tax (that amount, the “Reduced Amount”). “Net Benefit” shall
mean the present value of the Covered Payments net of all federal, state, local, foreign income, employment and excise taxes.

(b} Any such reduction shall be made in accordance with Section 409A of the Code and the following:

(i) the Covered Payments which do not constitute nonqualified deferred compensation subject to Section 409A of the Code shall be reduced
first; and

(ii) all other Covered Payments shall then be redueed as fellows: (A) cash payments shall be reduced beforenon-cash payments; and
(B) payments to be made on a later payment date shall be reduced before payments to be made on an earlier payment date,
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(c) Any determination required under this Seetion 12, including whether any payments or benefits ars parachute payments, shall be made by the
Company {or an accounting firm that the Cotnpany selects) in its sole diseretion, The Eligible Executive shall previde the Company with such information
and documents as the Company may reasenably request in order to make a determination under this Section 12, The Company’s determination shall be final
and binding on the Eligible Execulive.

{d) Tt is possible that after the determinations and selections made pursuant to this Section 12 the Eligible Executive will receive Covered Payments
that are in the aggregate more than. the amount provided under this Section 12 (“Overpayment™ or less than the amount provided under this Section 12
(“"Underpayment™).

(i) In the event that: (A) the Company determings, based upon the assertion of a deficiency by the Internal Revenue Service against either the
Company or the Eligible Executive which the Company believes has a high probability of success, that an Overpayment has been made or (B) it is
established pursuant to a final determination of a court or an Internal Revenue Service proceeding that has been finally and conglusively resolved that
an Overpayment has been made, then the Eligible Executive shall pay any such Overpayment to the Company tegether with interest at the applicable
federal rate (as defined in Section 7872(f)}{2)}A) cf the Code) from the date of the Eligible Executive’s receipt of the Overpayment unti! the date of
repayment,

(ii) In the event that: {A) the Company, based upon controlling precedent or substantial authority, determine that an Underpayment has occurred
or (B} a court of competent jurisdiction determines that an Underpayment has occurred, any such Underpayment will be paid promptly by the
Company to or for the benefit of the Eligible Executive together with interest at the applicable federal rate {as defined in Section 7872(f)(2)(A) of the
Code) from the date the amount would have otherwise been paid to the Eligible Executive until the payment date.

(e) Notwithstanding the foregeing, the Company in its sole discretion may choose to put the Parachute Payments to a shareholder vote in accordance
with Section 280G(b)(3)(B) and the regulations promulgated thereunder.



13, GENERAL PROYISIONS.

(a) Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of these Guidelines shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other
provision of the Guidelines, If any provision of these Guidelines is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, invalid, void or unenforceable,
such provision shall be deemed modified, amended and narrowed to the extent necessary to render such provision legal, valid, and enforceable, and the other
remaining provisions of these Guidelines shall not be affected but shall remain in full force and effect.

{b) Headings and Subheadings. Headings and subheadings contained in these Guidelines are intended solely for convenience and no provision ef
these Guidelines is to be construed by reference te the heading or subheading of any section or paragraph,

{c) Unfunded Obligations. Ths amounts to be paid to Eligible Executives under these Guidelines are unfunded obligations of the Company. The
Company is not required to segregate any monies or other assets frem its general funds with respect to these obligations, Eligible Executives shall not have
any preference or security interest in any assets of the Company other than as a general unsecured creditor.

{d) Suceessors. These Guidelines will be binding upon any suceessor to the Company, its assets, its businesses or its interest, in the same manner and
to the same extent that the Company would be obligated under the Guidelines if no suceession had taken place, In the case of any transaction in which a
suceessor would not by the foregoing provision or by eperation of law be bound by these Guidelines, the Company shall require any successor to the
Company to expressly and unconditionally assume these Guidelines in writing and honor the obligations of the Company hereunder, in the same manner and
to the same extent that the Company would be required to perform if no succession had taken place, All payments and benefits that become due to an
Eligible Executive under these Guidelines will inure to the benefit of his or het heirs, assigns, designees, or legal representatives.

(e) Transfer and Assignment, Neither an Eligible Executive nor any other person shall have any right to sell, assign, transfer, pledge, anticipate or
otherwise encumber, transfer, hypothecate or convey any amounts payable under these Guidelines prior to the date that such amounts are paid, except that,
in the case of an Eligible Executive’s death, such amounts shall be paid to his or her estate,

(f) Waiver. Any party’s failure to enforce any provision or provisions of these Guidelines will not in any way be construed as a waiver of any such
provision or provisions, nor prevent any party from thereafter enforcing each and every other provision of the Guidelines.
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() Governing Law, To the extent not pre-empted by federal law, these Guidelines shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of
Tennessee without regard to conflicts of law principles.

(h) Clawback. Any payment made under the Guidelines shall be subject to reduction, cancellation, forfeiture or recoupment to the extent necessary to
comply with (i) any clawback, forfeiture or similar policy adopted by Change Healthcare Ine., whether in existence as of the Effective Date or later adopted
by Change Healthcare Inc,) and (il) any applicable law or government regulation. Further, unless otherwise determined by the Compensation Committee of
Change Healtheare Inc,, o the extent that the Participani receives any amount in excess of the amount that the Participant should otherwise have received
under the terms of the Guidelines for any reason (including, without limitation, by reason of a financial restatement, mistake in calculations or other
administrative error), the Participant shall be required to repay any such excess amount to Change Healthcare Ine, Change Healtheare Inc, will make any
determination for clawback, forfeiture or recovery in its sole discretion and in accordance with any applicable law, government regulation or Change
Healthcare Ing. policy, as applicable. By participating in these Guidelines the Participant consents to such deductions being made by Change Healthcare Inc,

(1) Withholding. The Company shall have the right to withheld from any amount payable hereunder any Federal, state, and local taxes in order for the
Company to satisfy any withholding tax obligation it may have under any applicable law or regulation,

(j) Section 409A of the Code.

(i} These Guidelines are intended to comply with Section 409A of the Code or an exemption thereunder and shall be construed and administersd
in accordance with Section 409A of the Code. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Guidelines, payments provided under the Guidelines may
only be made upon an event and in a manncr that complies with Section 409A of the Code or an applicable exemption, Any payments under the
Guidelines that may be excluded from Section 409A of the Code either as separation pay due to an inveluntary separation from service or as a short-
term deferral shall be excluded from Section 409A of the Cede to the maximum extent possible. For purposes of Section 409A of the Code, each
installment payment or benefit provided under the Guidelines shall be treated as a separate payment. Any payments subject to and not exempt from
Section 409A is to be made under the Guidelines upon a termination of employment shall only be made upon a “separation from service” under
Section 409A of the Code. Alihough the Company intends te administer these Guidelines so that they shall comply with the requirements of 4094, the

11



Company does not represent or warrant that these Guidelines shall comply with Section 409A or any other provision of federal, state, local ot
non-United States law. The Company, or either of its directors, cfficers, employees or advisers shall not be liable for all or any portien of any taxes,
penalties, interest, or other expenses that may be inourred by a Eligible Exscutive as a result of compensation paid under the Guidelines, and shall
have no ohligation to indemnify or otherwise protect an Eligible Executive from the obligation to pay any taxes pursuant to Section 409A.

(il) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Guidelines, {f any paymet or benefit provided to an Eligible Executive in connection with his or
her Qualifying Termination is determined to constitute “nonqualified deferred compensation™ within the meaning of Section 409A of the Code and the
Eligible Executive is determined to be a “specified employee” as defined in Section 409A(a){(2)(b)(1) of the Code, then such payment or benefit shall
not be paid until the first payrell date to occur following the six-month anniversary of the Qualifying Termination or, if earlier, on the Eligible
Executive ‘s death (the “Specified Employee Payment Date™). The aggregate of any payments that would otherwise have been paid before the
Specified Employee Payment Date shall be paid to the Eligible Executive in & lump sum on the Specified Employee Payment Date and thereafter, any
remaining payments shall be paid without delay in accordance with their original schedule, Notwithstanding any other provision of the Guidelines, if
any payment or benefit is conditioned on fhe Eligible Executive's execution of a Release, the first payment shall include all amounts that would
otherwise have been paid to the Eligible Executive during the period beginning on the date of the Qualifying Termination and ending on the payment
date if no delay had been imposed. If the consideration and revocation period cf the Release crosses over two (2) calendar years, then the Severance
Benefits shall be paid or begin being paid (faking the preceding sentence into effect), on the later of (A) the first payroll date in the second calendar
year, or (B} the first payrol! date following the effective date of the Release.

(iii) To the extent required by Section 409A of the Code, cach reimbursement orin-kind benefit provided under the Guidelines shall be provided
in accordance with the following: (A) the ameunt of expenses eligible for reimbursement, or in-kind benefits provided, during each calendar year
cannot affect the expenses eligible for reimbursement, or in-kind benefits to be provided, in any other calendar year; and (B) any right to
reimbursements or in-kind benefits under the Guidelines shall not be subject to liquidation or exchange for another benefit.
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SCHEDULE A
Severance Benefits Schedule

U.S Executives (excluding the Chief Iixecutive Officer) in the Executive “E”Carger Band

Qualifying Termination Not in Connection with a Change in Control

Base: Eligible Fxecutive shall be eligible to receive a lump sum payment equivalent to twelve (12) months of bage salary in effect on the date of
the Qualifying Termination,

COBRA Subsidy; Eligible Executive shall be eligible to receive payment of, in lump sim, an amount equivalent to the COBRA health
insurance premiums that the Company and Eligible Executive would pay for employees with similar coverage during the twelve (12) month period
following Eligible Executive’s termination.

Qualifying Termination in Connection with a Change in Control

If' Eligible Executive’s Qualifying Termination cecurs upon a Change in Control, or within twelve (12) months after a Change in Control, Eligible
Exccutive shall be eligible to receive a lump sum payment equivalent to the sum of:

+  Twelve (12) months of base salary in effect on the date of the Qualifying Termination;

+  The bonus Eligitle Executive would have received under the Annual Incentive Plan (“AIP”) in effect at the time of such Qualifying
Termination, at one times the Eligible Executive’s full target payout rate for the year in which the Qualifying Termination cceurs; and

+  The COBRA health insurance premiums that the Company and Eligible Executive would pay for employees with similar coverage
during the twelve {12) month period following Eligible Executive's termination;

provided, however, that (i) the sum of the above-described benefits payable to Eligible Executive in connection with a Change in Contrel may be
subject to reduction as described in Section 12 of the Guidelines and/or (ii) in connection with a Change in Control, the Compensation Committee of
Change Healthcare Ine, shall have the discretion to make changes to the Guidelines and benefits payable hereunder as the Compensation Committee of
Change Healthcare Ing., in its sole discretion, deems to be equitable and appropriate.



Lligibility Exception: In accordance with section 3{d)(iv), twelve (12} monils,
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Exhibit 31.1

SARBANES-OXLEY SECTION 302(a) CERTIFICATION

I, Neil E, de Crescenzo, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Change Healthcare Ine.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not sontain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
repott;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial stateinents, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are respousible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15{e)) and intermal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervisicn, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in ascordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclesure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the diselosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s mast recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarier in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifiying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a} All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date; November 14, 2019 By: /s/ Neil B. de Crescenzo

Name: Neil E. de Crescenzo
Title:  President and Chief Executive Officer of Change Healtheare Inc.



Exhibit 31.2

SARBANES-OXLEY SECTION 302{a} CERTIFICATION

1, Fredrilc Eliasson, certify that;

l.
2.

I have reviewed this Quarterly Repol‘f on Form 10-Q of Change Healthcare Inc,;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s ather certifyying officer(s) and I are respensible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and progedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15{¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over tinancial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules [3a-15(f) and 15d-15()
for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within these
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal contrel over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurauce regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with gencrally acoepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this repott our conelusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure contrels and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that oceurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter {the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer{s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evatuation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of dircctors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which arc reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting,

Date: November 14, 2019 By: {8/ Fredrik Eliasson

Name: Fredrik Eliasson
Title:  Executive Vice President and Chicf Financial Officer of Change
Healthcare Inc,



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U,8,C. SECTION 1356,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the Quarterly Report of Change Healthcare Inc, (the “Company™) on Form10-Q for the period snded September 30, 2019, as filed with

the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Neil B, de Crescenzo, certify, purswant to 18 U.8.C, § 1350, as adopted
pursuant o § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, in my capacity as an officer of the Company, that, to my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respeets, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.
Date: November 14, 2019 By: /s/ Neil E. de Crescenzo

Name: Neil E. de Crescenzo
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer of Change
Healthcare Inc.



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C, SECTION 1330,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Change Healtheare Inc. (the “Company™) on Form] 0-Q for the period ended Septemnber 30, 2019, as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report™), 1, Fredrik Eliasson, certify, pursuant to 18 11.8.C, § 1330, as adopted pursuant to
§ 9006 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, in my capacify as an officer of the Company, that, to my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2, The information contained in the Report fairly presenis, in all material respects, the finaneial condition and resulis of operations of the Company.

Date: November 14, 2019 By: /s/ Fredrilk Eliasson
Name:  Fredrik Eliasson
Title: Executive Vice President and

Chief Finanecial Officer of Change Healthcare Inc,



Exhibit 99.1

Financial Information of Significant Equity Method Investee
Change Healthcare LLC

Index to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Explanatory Note

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Members’ Equity {Deficit)
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

Unconsolidated Significant Subsidiary

Change Healihcare Inc.’s (“the Company™) primary asset is its interest in the Joint Venture which is accounted for using the equity method. As the
Company’s investment in the Joint Venture is considered to be significant, the Joint Venture's annual financial statements are required to be included as an
exhibit to each Company Annual Report on Form 10-K in accordance with SEC Rule 3-09 of Regulation 5-X. Given the significance of this investment to
the financial position and results of eperations of the Company, however, we have elected to include financial information of the Joint Venture in this
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.



Change Healthcare LLC
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations
(unaudited and amounts in theusands, except unit and per unit data)

Three Menths Ended Six Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2019 2018 2019 2018

Revenue: : - :

Solutions revenue 3 738,701 ] 737,786 § 0,535,773 $ 1,495,491

Postage revenue [ : 57,110 62,404 115,594 127,962

Total revenue ) 795,811 800,190 1,651,367 1,623,453
Operating expenses: ) i )

Cost of operations (exclusive of depreciation and amortization below) 331,234 327,563 658,181 664,993

Research and development 51,783, i 51,243 101,122 106,567

Sales, marketing, general and administrative 190,039 207,105 383,312 414,016

Customer postage R . 57110 62,404 115,594 127,962

Depreciation and amottization 77,448 69,258 148,764 137,785

Accretion and changes in estimate with related parties, net.- 3,214 5,932 7,094 S 9,756

Gain on Sale of the Extended Care Business — (111,392) (111,392)
Total operating expenses ' _ : 710,828 612,113 1,414,067 1,349,690
Operating income (loss) 84,983 188,077 237,300 273,763
Non-operating (income) and expense . ’

[nterest expense, net 69,901 80,677 153,307 159,226

Loss o extinguishment of debt ' 16,900 C— 16,900 —

Contingent consideration ) 1,700 72 909 200

Other, net : : {4,386} {3,849 (8,164) {8.381)
Total non-operating (income) and expense 84,115 76,756 162,952 150,045
Income (loss) before ineome tax provision heneflt) 868 111,321 74,348 123,718
Income tax provision (benefit) 998 (2,119} 2,563 (2,228)
Net imeome (loss) o - 3 {130) 3 113,440 $ 71,785 $ 125,946
Net income (loss) per common unit: .

Basie S ' . - $ — $ 045 % 0.25 $ 0.50.

Diluted $ — $ 0.45 $ 0.25 8 0.50
Weighted average common units outstanding: o . . . .

Basic 318,219,028 251,501,744 285,107,046 251,550,892

Diluted. . o C C - 323,970,033 - 253,333,940 288,805,850 253,390,770

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Change Healthcare LLC
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)
(unandited and amounts in thousands)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
September 30, Scptember 30, September 30, September 30,
_ _ 2019 2018 2019 2018
Net income (loss) : : ) $ (130) $ 113440 §  TL78S - § 125946
Qther comprehensive income (loss):
Foreign currency translation adjustment . : 3,812 1,886 4,568 (6,752}
Changes in fair value of interest rale cap, net of taxe (3,156) 4,925 (21,254) 7,529
Other comprehensive income (loss) ’ o 656 . .6,811 (16,686} B 7
Total comprehensive income (loss) $ 526 § 120251 $ 55,099 § 126,723

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements,
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Change Healtheare LLC
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets
(umaudited and amounts in thousands)

September 30, March 31,

2019 2019
Assefs .
Current assets: . Lo .
Cash and cash equivalents - . . § - 72992 % 47718
Restricted cash — 1,176
Accounts receivable, net of alloewance for doubtful accounts o 675,306 - 759,502
Contract assets ] ) ) 138,111 —
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . 155,019 172,067
Assets held for sale (see Note 14) 29,562 —
Taotat current assets o : L ) 1,071,990 -980,463
Property and eguipment, net 160,305 197,263
Coodwifl o ; o 3,295,381 3,284,266
Intangible assets, net ' 1,261,290 1,320,161
Other nencurrent assets, net - : 500,627 421,985
Total assets $ 6289593 § 6,204,138
Liabilities aud members’ equity '
Current liabilities: .
Dirafts and accounts payable : B : $ 64810 § 98,530
Accrued expenses 315,419 316,179
Deferred revenues . . ) : ' 337371 437,636
Due to related parties, net 23,230 34,029
Current portion of long-term debt ’ 26,644 2,789
Total current liabilities 766,674 889,783
Long-teren debt, excluding curpent portion ' 4,944,395 - 5787150
Doferred income tax liabilities ) 110,016 106,099
Tax receivable agreement obligations.to related patties : . 199,876 212,698
Other long-term liabilities ) 112,812 113,194
Commitments and contingencies(see Note 6}
Members® equity (deficit) 155,820 (904,786)
Total lizbilities and members® equity - ~ § 6,289,593 $6,204,138

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statemeonts.
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Change Healthcare LLC
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Members® Equity (Deficit)
(nnaudited and amounts in thousands)

Balance at March 31

Cumulative effect of a change in accountmg pr mctpie—rchnue racogmtlon
Advances to Member

Repurchase of equity awards

Capital contribution from Member from exercise of equity awards
Equity compensation expense

Net income (loss)

Foreign currency transkation adjustment

Chignge in fair value of intersst rate cap agreements, net of taxes
Other

Balance at June 30

Advances to Members, net

Repurchase of equity awards

Capital contribution from Member from exercise of equlty awards
[sswance of LLC units for IPO proceeds

Issuance of tangible equity units

Eguity eompensation expense

Net income (loss)

Foreign curreney transtation adjustment -

Change in fair value of interest rate cap agroements, net of taxes
Other

Balance at September 30

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.
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2019 2018
$(904,786) 5 {1,066,180)
159,877 —

T (208)
— (4,838)
— 205
5,862 5,300
71,915 12,506
756 (8,638)
{18,098) 3 602
(409) 458
$ (684,883) §(1,058,793)
— 2,844
- (2,249
1,139 —
601,429 -
230,154 —
8,565 - 2,969
{130) 113,440
3,812 1,586
(3,156) 4,925
{1,110) (192)

§ 155820 % (935170




Change Healthcare LLC
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(unaudited and amounts in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss}

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to nét cash provided by (used in} operating activities:

Depreciation and amertization
Amortization of capitalized sofiware developed for sale -
Accretion and changes in estlmate, net
Equity compensation = .~
Deferred income tax expense {beneﬁt) )
Amortization of debt disgount arid issuance costs
Contingent consideration
Gain on Sale of the Extended Care Business
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Other
Changes in eperating assets and |Iab111tlBS
Agcounts receivable
Contract assets
Prepaid expenses and other
Accounts payable
Acerued expenses and other liabilities
Deferred revenue
Due to related: party, net
Net cash provided by (used in} operating activities
Cash Tlows from investing activities:
Capitalized expenditures )
Proceeds from Sale of the Extended Care Business
Investments in businesses
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments of third party initial public offering and loan costs
Payments under tax receivable agreements with related partics
Payments on Term Loatt Pagility
Receipts (payments) on derivative instruments
Paymernts of defereed financing ebligations:
Capital contribution from Members from exercise of equity awards
Repurchase of equity awards .
Proceeds from Change Healtheare Inc. lmual public offering
Proceeds from debt issued to Change Healtheare Inc,

Proceeds from forward purchase centract with Change Healthcare Inc.

Advanges to and refunds from Change Healthcare Inc,
Payment of debt issued te Change Ileallhcarc Inc.
Other :

Net cash provided by (uscd in) financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash cquivaicnts ™~ -

Net increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
Clash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of period

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of period

See accompanying nofes to condensed censolidated financial statements.
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Six Months Ended

September 31,
2019 2018
$ 71,785 $ 125,946
148,764 137,785
6,698 - 7,378
7,094 9,756
15,207 - 8,269
1,473 {3,013)
9,941 10,964
909 200
— - {111,392)
16,900 -—
(1113 . 538
SEA0 6,730
12,688 —_
(8,583} (16,373)
{15,209) (32,035)
£16,3¥1) 142,707
(69,471} (75,074)
{12,150} 15,482
223,864 227,868
(129,847) (124,631)
— 160,244
(18,946) —
{148,793) 35,613
{8,554) —_
(27,227 {25,096)
{962,750) (76,500)
3,109 2,090
— (3,432)
1,139 205
o= (5,305)
608,679 —
- 41367 S
232,929 —_
{2,590 2,636
(3,621} ) —_
247 598
(51,_272) (104,804
299 672)
24,098 158,005
48,394 50,011
$ 72,992 $ 208,016




1, Nature of Business and Ovganization
Nature of Rusiness

Change Healthcare LLC (the “Joint Venture™}, is a leading independent healthcare technology platform that provides data and analytics-driven
solutions to improve clinical, financial and patient engagement outcomes in the U, S, healtheare system. The Joint Venture offers a comprehensive suite of
software, analytics, technology enabled solutions that drive improved resulis in the complex workflows of healthcare system payers and providers.

Organization

In June 2016, Change Healthcare Inc., the Joint Venture, Change Healtheare Holdings, LLC, Change Healthcare Intermediate Holdings, LLC, Change
Healthcare Performance, Ine, (“Legacy CHC”) and its stockholders—including affiliates of The Blackstone Group, L.P. (“Blackstone™) and Hellman &
Friedman LLC (“Hellman & Friedman”)--—entered inte an Agreement of Contribution and Sale (the “Contribution Agreement’) with McKesson Corporation
(“McKesson”, together with Change Healtheare Inc., the “Members™). Under the terms of the Contribution Agreement, the parties agreed to form the Joint
Venture, a joint venture that combined the majority of the McKesson Technology Solutions businesses, exciuding McKesson’s Enterprise Information
Solutions business and RelayHealth Pharmacy Netwerk (such contributed businesses, “Core MTS") with substantially all of the assets and operations of
Legacy CHC, but excluding Legacy CHC’s pharmacy claims switching and prescription routing businesses (such excluded businesses, the “eRx Network™
and the businesses contributed by Legacy CHC, together with Core MTS, the “Contributed Businesses™). The creation of the Joint Venture, including the
contribution of the Contributed Businesses and related transactions, is collectively referred to as the “Transactions”, The Transactions ¢losed on March 1,
2017,

Basis of Accounting

Due to the existence of shared control among the Members over all major financial and operating decisions of the Joint Venture and its consolidated
subsidiaries, the assefs and liabilities contributed to the Joint Venture were recognized in the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements at
their historical carrying values (i.e,, joint venture accounting),

Change Healtheare Inc, Inftial Public Offering

Effective July 1, 2019, Change Healthcare Inc, completed its initial public offering of 49,285,713 of common stock and a concurrent offering of
3,750,000 of tangible equity units {“TEUs"}, The proceeds of the offering of commen stock were subsequently contributed to the Joint Venture in exchange
for an additional 49,285,713 units of the Joint Venture {*LLC Uniis"), which together with the Company's existing holdings represents an approximately
41% interest in the Joint Venture, The proceeds of the offering of TEUs were used to acquire instruments of the Joint Venture that, in economic terms,
substantially mirror the terms of the TEUs included in Change Healtheare Inc.’s offering. The net proceeds received from Change Healthcare Inc. from the
offering of commen stock and the offering of TEUs were $§603,787 and $276,633, respectively, and the Joint Venture, in turn, used the proceeds to repay
$805,000 of its indebtedness under the Term Loan Facility without penalty in July 2019. The Joint Venture repaid an additional $85,000 of its indebtedness
under the Term Loan Facility without penalty during the three months ended September 30, 2019 for a total paydown of $890,000. However, due to the
presence of unamottized discounts and debt issuance costs, the Joint Venture recognized a loss on extinguishment of debt of approximately $15,791 during
the three and six months ended September 30, 2019,

Amendment of Revolving Credit Faciﬂty

Additionally, in July 2019, the Joint Venture amended its Revolving Credit Facility, the primary effects of which were to increase the maximum
amount that can be borrowed from $500,000 to $785,000 and to extend the maturity date until July 3, 2024, In the event that the outstanding balance under
the Term Loan Facility exceeds $1,100,000 on December 1, 2023, however, amounts due, if any, under the Revolving Facility become due and payable on
December 1, 2023. In connection with this amendment, a portion of the debt was decmed extinguished, and the Joint Venture recognized a loss on
extinguishment of $1,109 during the three and six months ended September 30, 2019,
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2, Basts of Presentation
Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with United States generally accepied
accounting principles (“GAAP") for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Rule 10-01 of Regulation 5-X of the Securities
and Exchange Commissien {“SEC”) Guidelines, Rules and Regulations (“Regulation S-X') and, in the opinion of management, reflect all normal recurring
adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of results for the unaudited interim periods presented, Certain information and footnote disclosures normally
included in annual financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP have been condensed or omitted. The results of operations for the interim period
are not necessarily indicative of the resulis to be obtained for the full fiscal year. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been ¢liminated in the
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements,

Tangible Equity Units

In connection with the initial public offering of Change Healthcare Inc., the Joint Venture completed an offering of TEUs that were issued to Change
Healtheare Inc. Each TEU comprises an amortizing note and purchase contracl, bath of which are freestanding instruments and separate units of account.
The amortizing notes were issved at par and are classified ag debt on the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet, with scheduled principal
payments over the next twelve months reflected in current maturities of long-term debt. The purchase contracts are accounted for as prepaid forward
contracts and classified as equity. The TEU proceeds and issuance costs were allocated to the amortizing notes and purchase contracts on a relative fair value
basis, consistent with the methodology ufilized by Change Healthcare Inc. See Note 12 for further discussion.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to malke estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the condensed consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes, The Joint Venture bases its estimates on historical experience, current
business factors and various other assumptions that the Joint Venture belisves are necessary to consider in order to form a basis for making judgments about
the carrying values of agsets and liabilities, the recorded amounts of revenue and expenses and discloswre of contingent assets and liabilities, The Joint
Venture is subject to uncertainties such as the impact of future events, cconemic, environmental and political factors and changes in the Joint Venture's
business environment; therefore, actual results could differ from these sstimates, Accordingly, the accounting estimates used in the preparation of the Joint
Venture’s financial statements will change as new events oceur, as more experience is acquired, as additional information is obtained and as the Joint
Venture’s operating environment changes. Such changes in estimates and refinements in estimation methodologies are reflected in the reported results of
operations, and, if material, the effects of changes in estimates are disclosed in the notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements, Estimates and
assumptions by management affect; the allowance for doubtful accounts; the fair value assigned to assets acquired and liabilities assumed in business
cotnbinations; tax receivable agreement obligations; the fair value of interest rate cap agreement obligations; contingent consideration; loss accruals; the
carrying value of long-lived assets (including geodwill and intangible assets); the classification and measurement of assets held for sale; the measurement of
the components of tangible equity units; the amortization period of long-lived assets {excluding goodwill); the carrying value, capitalization and
atnortization of software development costs; the provision and benefit for income taxes and related deferred tax accounts; cettain accrued expenses; revenue
recognition; contingencies; and the value attributed to equity awards,

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance tor doubtful accounts of $21,796 and $20,438 at September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, respectively, reflects the Joint Venture’s
best estimate of losses inherent in the Joint Venture’s receivables portfolic determined on the basis of historical experience, specific allowances for known
troubled accounts and other currently available evidence,

Accounting Proneuncements Not Yet Adopted

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Beard (“FASB™) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU")No. 2016-02, which generally
requires that all lease obligations be recognized on the balance sheet at the present value of the remaining lease payments with a corresponding lease asset.
As originally issued, the standard required that companies adopt the standard vsing the modified retrospective transition method and report a cumulative
effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings in the carliest comparative period presented. In July 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-11
which provides companies with the



option to apply this cumulative effect adjustment to the opening balance of refained earnings in the period of adoption instead of the earliest comparative
period presented, This update is scheduled to be effective for the Joint Venture beginning April 1, 2020, with early adoption permitted. The Joint Venture is
currently assessing both the method of adoption and the potential effacts this update may have on its condensed consolidated financial statoments.

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASUNo, 2016-13, as amended by ASU No, 2018-19, which requises that a financial asset (or group of financial
assets) measured at amortized cost be presented af the net amount expected to be collected based on relevant information about past events, including
historieal experience, eurrent conditiens and reasonable and supportable forecasts that affeet the collectability of the reported amount, This update is
scheduled to be effective for the Jeint Venture beginning April 1, 2021, with early adoption permitted beginning April 1, 2019, The Joint Venture is
currently assessing the potential effects this update may have en its condensed consclidated financial statements,

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASUNo. 2018-13, which modifies the disclosure requirements related to fair value measurements based on the
FASB Concepts Statetnents. This update eliminates certain disclosures, modifies others and, in certain cases, requires additional disclosures. This update is
effective for the Joint Venture beginning April 1, 2020, with earlier adoption permitted. The Joint Venture is currently assessing the poiential effects this
update may have on its condensed consolidated financial statemants.

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASUNo. 2018-15, which aligns the requirements for eapitalizing implementation costs incurred in a hosting
arrangement that is a service contract with the requirements for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use software. This
update also requires that the effects of such capitalized costs be classified in the same respective caption of the statement of operations, balance sheet and
cash flows as the underlying hosting arrangement, Upon adoption, 2 company may elect to either retrospectively restate each prior reporting period or apply
the update prospectively to all implementation costs incurred after the effective date, This update is scheduled to be effective for the Joint Venture beginning
April 1, 2020, with early adoption permitted. The Joint Venture is currently assessing both the method of adoption and the potential effects this update may
have on its condensed consolidated financial statements,

Recently Adopted Acconnting Pronouncements

In April 2019, the Joint Venture adopted FASB ASUNo. 2018-16, which adds the Ovemight Index Swap rate based on the Secured Overnight
Financing Rate as a benchmark interest rate for hedging purpases. As the adeption of this update applies only to qualifying new or redesignated hedging
relationships entered into following the date of adaption, its adoption has no immediate effoct on the Joint Veniure's condensed consolidated financial
statements.

In April 2019, the Joint Venture adopted FASB ASUNo. 2018-02, which allows a reclassification from agcumulated other comprehensive income to
retained earnings for stranded tax effects resulting from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 (“Tax Legislation*). Because the Joint Venture’s financial
statements do not separately classify the components of members’ deficit, the effect of the adoption of this update was limited to the separate disclosure in
Note 10 related to the reclassification of such stranded costs from accumulated comprehensive income (loss) to accumulated deficit.

In April 2019, the Joint Venture adopted FASB ASUNo. 2018-07, which expands the scope of Topic 718 to include share-based payment
transactions for acquiring goods and services from nonemployees. Among cther provisions, the measurement date for awards to nonemployzes changed
from the earlier of the date at which a commitment for performance by the counterparty is reached or the date at which performance is complete under the
previous guidance to the grant date under this update, Because the Joint Venture's equity-based compensation was previously subject to remeasurement at
fair value each quarier under the previous autheritative literature, the effect of the adoption of this update had no material effect on the Joint Venture's
condensed consolidaled financial statements,

In April 2019, the Joint Venture adopted Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™) 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which replaced
most prior general and industry specific revenue recognition guidance with a principles-based comprehensive revenue recognition framework, Under this
revised framework, a company recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods and services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services, All of the Joint Venture's revenue is accounted for
under ASC 606.

The Joint Venture adapfed ASC 606 using the modified retrospeciive transition method applied only to contracts that were not completed as of the
date of initial application, The Joint Venture has also elected the coniract modification transition practical expedient, and as a result, will treat all contract
modifications entered into prior to adoption date as if they were part of the original
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contract, The adoption of the new revenue standard utilizing these transition nethods resulted in a cumulative effect adjustment that reduced members®
equity (deficit) as of April 1, 2019 by $159,877. After assessing all potential impacts of adopting the new standard on its consolidated financial statements,
related disclosures, and necessary control and process changes, the Jeint Venture has noled the following to be the most notable impacts of adopting the new
standard:

* Revenue for certain contingent fee service arrangements will be accelerated as revenue for these arrangements is recognized as the services are
performed.

« Revenue related to certain time-based software and content license agreements will be accelerated, The license component for certain time-based
software will be recognized upon delivery to the customer (“point in time'}, or in the case of sottware that requires significant production, modification or
customization, recognized as the implementation work is performed. A non-license component (e.g,, technical support) will be recopnized over the
respective contract terms (Fover titne™),

+ Incremental costs to obtain contracts and qualifying costs to fulfill will be capitalized and ameortized over the period of benefit. The net result of this
change was an increase to capitalized contract costs on the balance sheet; these capitalized costs will be amortized and recognized as expense over an
incrementally longer period of time.
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The following tables represent the impact of the new standard on the Joint Venture's unaudited financial statements as of and for the three and six

menths ended September 30, 2019:

Revenue:
Solutions revenue
Postage revenue

Total revenue
Operating expenses: .
Cost of operations (exclusive of
depreciation and amortization below)
Research and development
Sales, marketing, general and
administrative
Customer postage
Depreciation and amortization
Accretion and changes in estimate with
related parties, net )
Gain on Sale of the Extended Care
Business
Impairment of long-lived assets-and
retated costs
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Non-operating (income) and expense
Interest expense, net
Loss on extingnishment of debt
Contingent cousideration
Other, net
Total non-operating (income) and-expense
Income (loss) before income tax provision
{benefit}
Imcome tix provision (benefif)
Net income {l0ss)

Net income (loss) per common undt:
Basic

Diluted

‘Thre: Months Ended September 30,

Six Months Ended September 30,

2019 2018 2019 2018
Tmpacts Without As Tmpacts Without

from Adoption Reported from Adoption As Reported

As Reported  Adoption  {ASC 605) {ASC 605) As Reparted Adopfion (ASC 605) (ASC GQS)
$ 738,701 § 9,945 $748,646 §$ 737,786 §$1,535773 $(31,586) _$ 1,504,187 5 1_,495,49]
57,110 e 57,110 62,404 115,594 — 115,594 127,962
795,811 9,945 30_5{756 800,190 1,651,367 (31,586) 1,619,781 1,623,453
331,234 996 332,230 327,563 658,181 1,804 659,985 664,993
51,783 — 51,783 51,243 101,122 —_ 161,122 106,567
190,039 4,595 194,634 207,105 383,312 9,764 393,076 414,019
57,110 S 37,110 62,404 115,594. e 115,594 127,962
77,448 —_ 77,448 69,258 148,764 — 148,764 137,785
3,214 — 3,214 5,932 7,094 - 7,604 9,756
— —_— —_ (111,392) e —_ — (111,352)
710,828 5,591 716,419 612,113 1,414,067 11,568 1,425,635 1,349,690
84,983 4,354 89,337 188,077 237,300 (43,154) 194,146 273,763
69,901 — 69,901 80,677 153,307 . —_ 153,307 159,226

16,900 — 16,900 — 16,900 — 16,900 —
1,700 - 1,700 2 909 — 909 200
(4,386) — {4,386) (3,849) (8,164) —_ (8,164) {9,381}
84,115 — 84,115 76,756 162,952 — 162,952 150,045
868 4,354 5,222 111,321 74,348 (43,154) 31,194 123,718
998 32 - 966 2,119 2,563 {2,283) 280 (2,228)

i (130) $ 4386 § 4256 $113440 § 71,785 S$(40,871) § 30,914 § 125946
§ — § 001 3§ 001 % 045 § 025 § {(014) § 011§ 0.50
8 % 001§ 001 % 045 8 025 § (0.14) $ 011 % 0.50




September 30, 2019 March 31, 2019

Impaets Without
from Adopflon As Reported
As Reported Adoption (ASC 605) {ASC 605)

Assets ' '
Current assets: ) _

Cash and cash equivalents S $ 72,992 $ — . § 72992 3 47,718

Restricted cash - — — 1,176

Accounts receivable, net of allowanee for doubtful accounts 675,306 15,814 691,120 . .- 759,502

Coniract assets 139,111 (139,111) — —

Prepaid gxpenses and other current assets T 185019 20,914 175,933 172,067

Assets held for sale 29,562 — 29,562 —
Total current asgets . S 1,071,990 (102,383). 969,607 080,463
Property and equipment, net 160,305 —_ 160,305 197,263
Goodwill e ) 3,295,381 = 3,295,381 3,284,266
Intangible assets, net 1,261,290 —_ 1,261,290 1,320,161
Qither noncurrent assets, net . - . : 500,627 . (40,520) . 460,107 S 421,985
Total assets $6,289,593 $(142.903) $6,146,690 $ 6,204,138
Liabilitigs and members® equity
Current liabilities:

Drafts and accounts payable . $ . 64,010 5 — 3 64010 3 98,550

Accrued expenses ) 315,419 — 315419 316,179

Deferred revenues .-~ - : 337,371 57,881 395,252 - 437,636

Due to related parties, net 23,230 — 23,230 34,629

Current portion of long-term debt 26,644 - — 26,644 2,789
Total current liabilities 766,674 57,881 824,555 889,783
Long-term debt, excluding current portion 4,944 395 — 4944395 - 5,787,150 -
Deferred income tax liabilities 110,016 — 110,016 106,099
Tax recetvable agreement oblipations to related parfiss 199,876 — 199,876 - 212,698
Other long-term liabilities 112,812 — 112,812 113,194
Commiitments and gontingenciss ' :
Members® equity (deficit) 155,820 (200,784) (44,964} (904,786)
Total liabilities and members® equity 86,280,303 $(142,903)  $6,146,690 $ 6,204,138

The adoption of the new standard had an immaterial impact en the Joint Venture's unaudited statement of cash flows for the three and six menths
ended September 30, 2019. See Note 3, Revenue Recognition lor more information,

3, Revenue Recognition

The Joint Venture generates most of its sclutiens revenue by using technology solutions (generally Seftware as a Service (“3aaS™) to provide services
to its customers that automate and simplify business and administrative functions for payers, providers, pharmacies, and channel partners and through the
licensing of software, software systems {consisting of software, hardware and maintenance support) and content.

The Joint Venture recognizes revenue when the customer obtains control of the good or service through the Joint Venture satisfying a performance
obligation by transferring the promised good or service to the customer.
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Principal Revenue Generating Products and Services

Content license subscriptions and time-based soffware—The Joint Venture’s content license subscriptions and time-based software arrangements
provide a license to use a software for a specified period of time. At the end of the contractual period, the customer either renews the license for an
additional term or ceases to use the software, Software licenses are typically delivered to the customer with functionality that the customer can bencfit from
the software on its own or together with readily available resources. As contracts for these solutions generally do not price individual components
separately, the Joint Venture allocates the transaction price to the license and ongoing support performance obligations based on standalone selling price
(“SSP"}, primarily determined by historical value relationships between licenses and engoing support and updates, Revenue allocated to content license
subseriptions and time-based softwars license agreements is generally recognized at the point-in-time of delivery of the license or the content update upon
transfer of control of the underlying license to the customer, Generally, software implementation fees are recognized over the implementation peried threugh
an input meagure of progress method. Revenue allocated to maintenance and support is recognized ratably over the period covered by the agreements, as
passage of time represents a faithful depiction of the transfer of these services. In some cases, software arrangements provide licenses to several software
applications that are highly integrated with the implementation services and software updates and cannot function separately. The bundle is a single
perfortnance obligation since the individually promised goods and services are not distinet in fhe context of the contract because the related implementation
services significantly modify and customize the software and the updates provided to the integrated software solution are critical to the software’s utility.
The related revenue is recognized on a straight-line basis, ratably over the contractual term due to the frequency and criticality of the updates throughout the
license period.

Contingent fee services—The Joint Venture provides services to customers in which the transaction price is contingent on future ogcurrences, such as
savings generated or amounts collected on behalf of its customers through the delivery of its services, In some cases, the Joint Venture performs services in
advance of invoicing the customer, thereby creating a contract asset. Revenue in these arrangements is estimated and constrained until the Joint Venture
determines that it is probable a significant revenue reversal will not oceur, and variable consideration is allocated to the performance obligation for which the
Joint Venture earns a contingent fee.

Perpetual software licenses—The Joint Venture's perpetual soflware arrangements provide a license for a customer to use software in perpetuity.
Software licenses are typically delivered to the customer with functionality from which the customer can benefit from the license on ifs own or together with
readily available resources, Perpetual sofiware arrangements are recognized at the time of delivery or through an input measure of progress method over the
installation period if the arrangements require significant production or medification or customization of the sofiware, Contracts accounted for through an
input measure of progress method are generally measured based on the ratio of labor hours incurred to date to total estimated labor hours to be incurred.
Software implementation fees are recognized as the work is performed or under the input method for perpetual sofiware. Hardware revenues are generally
recognized upon delivery. Maintenance is recognized ratably over the term of the agreetnent as passage of tite represents a faithful depiction of the transfer
of these services.

Professional services—The Joint Venture provides training and consulting services to its customers, and the services may be fixed fec or time and
materials based. Consulting services that fall outside of the standard implementation services vary depending on the scope and complexity of the service
requested by the customer. Consulting services are deemed to be capable of being distinet from other products and services, and the services are satisfied
gither at o point of time or over time based on delivery. Training services are usually provided as an optional service to enhance the customer’s experience
with a software product or provides additional education surrounding the general topic of the solution. Training services are capable of being distinct from
other products and services, The Joint Venture treats training services as a distinct performance obligation, and they are satistied at a point of time,

Transaction processing services—The Joint Venture provides transaction processing (such as claims processing) services to hospitals, pharmacies and
health systems via a cloud-based (Saa8) platform. The promised service is to stand ready to process transactions for cur customers over the contractual
period on an as needed basis, The revenue related Lo these services is recognized over time as the transactions are processed, and the revenue is recognized
over the individual days in which the services are performed. Any fixed annual fees and implementation fees are recognized ratably over the centract period.

Hosted sotutions and software as a service (“SaaS")—The Joint Venture enters into arrangements whereby the Joint Venture provides the customer
access to a Joint Venture-owned software solution, which are generally marketed under antual and mulli-year arrangements, The customer is enly provided
“aceess” (not a livense) to the software application. Tn these arrangements, the customer does not purchase equipment nor does the customer take physical
possession of the sofiware. The related revenue is recognized ratably over the contracted term. For fixed fee atrangements, revenue recognition begins after
set-up and implementation are complete, For per-transaction fee arrangetments, revenue is recognized as transactions are processed beginning on the service
start date.
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Contract Balances

The Joint Venture’s payment terms vary by customer and product type. For certain products or services, the Joint Venture requires upfront payments
before control of the product or service has transferred to the customer. For other products and services, the Joint Venture invoices the customer in atrears
after providing the products or services. In addition, for certain contingent fee services, customers are billed in arrears, typically based upon a percentage of
collections the Joint Venture makes on the customer’s behalf.

Under the new revenue standard, the Joint Venture generally recognizes a contract asset when revenue is recognized in advance of invoicing on a
customer contract, unless the right to payment for that revenue is unconditional {i.e. requiring no further performance and only the passage of time). If a
right to payment is determined to moet the criteria to be considered ‘unconditional’, then the Joint Venture will recognize a receivable,

There were no impairment losses recognized on accounts receivable or contract assets during the three and six months ended September 3¢, 2019,

The Joint Venture records deferred revenues when billings or payments are received from customers in advance of its performance, Deferred revenue
is generally recognized when transfer of control to customers occurs. The deferred revenue balance is driven by multiple factors, including the frequency of
renewals, invoice timing, and invoice duration, As of September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture expects 94% of the deferred revenue balance to be recognized
in one year or less, and approximately $328,000 of the beginning period balance was recognized during the first six months of fiscal 2020,

Costs to Obtain or Fulfill ¢ Contract

Sales commissions and certain cther incentive payments (e.g ., bonuses that are contingent solely on obtaining a contract or a pool of contracts) earned
by the Joint Venture's sales organization are capitalized as incremental costs to obtain a contract. The Joint Venture typically does not offer commissions on
contract renewals, Decremented commissions upon renewal (i,¢., non-commensurate with initial commissions) are offered to the Joint Venture's sales
associates for certain customers and are not material. Under ASC 606, all commissions and other qualifying incentive payments capitalized are amortized
over an expected period of benefit defined as the initial contract term plus anticipated renewals. In contrast, under ASC 605 these capitalized costs were
amortized over the specific revenue contract terms, which are typically 12 to 60 months. In making the significant judgment in determining the appropriate
period of benefit, the Joint Yenture evaluated both qualitative and quantitative factors such as the expected customer relationship period and technology
obsolescence. In addition, prior to solution ge-live, the Joint Venture incurs certain contract fulfillment costs primarily related te SaaS setup for our clients.
These costs are capitalized to the extent they are dirzctly related to a contract, are recoverable, and create a resource used to deliver the Joint Venture's S3aa8
services, Capitalized costs to fulfill a contract are amertized over the sxpeeted period of benefit.

At September 30, 2019, the Joint Venturs had capitalized costs to obtain a contract of $12,407 in prepaid and other current assets and $67,426 in other
nongurrent assets. During the three and six months ended September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture recognized $5,098 and $9,207 of amortization expense
telated to such capitalized costs, respectively, which is included in the total operating expenses, At September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture had capitalized
costs to fulfill a contract of $1,383 in prepaid and other current assets and $8,571 in other noncurrent assets. During the three and six months ended
September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture recognized $313 and $609 of amottization expense, respectively, related to such capitalized costs, which is included
in cost of operations.

Postuge Revendes

Postage revennes are the result of providing delivery services to customers in the Joint Venture's payment and communication solutiens, Postage
revenues are generally billed as a pass-through cost to the Joint Venture’s customers. The service is part of a combined performance obligation with the
printing and handling services provided to the customer because the postage services are not distinet within the context of the contract, The Joint Venture
presents Postage Revenue separately from Solutions Revenue on the consolidated statements of operation as it makes the financial statements more
informative for the users. The revenue related te the combined performance cbligation of the postage, printing, and handling service is recognized as the
transactions are processed, and the revenue is recognized over the individual days in which the services are performed.
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Arrangements with Multiple Performance Obligations

The Joint Venture engages in customer arrangements which may include multiple performance obligations, such as any combination of software,
hardware, implementation, SaaS-based offerings, consulting services, or maintenance services. For such arrangements, the Joint Venture allocates revenues
to each perfermance obligation on a relative standalone selling price basis. A performance obligation’s standalone selling price is determined based on the
directly observable prices charged to customers, when available or estimated using other methods such as the adjusted market assessment approach, the
expected cost plus a margin approach, or other approaches in cases where distinct performance obligations are not sold separately but instead sold at a
bundled price, For performance obligations with historical pricing that is highly variable, the residual approach is used. Such instances primarily relate to the
Joint Venture’s perpetual software arrangements in which the Joint Venture sells the same produets to different customers for a broad range of amounts,

Remaining Performance Obligations

The aggregate amount of transaction price allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied) for executed contracts
includes deferred revenue and other revenue yet to be recoghized from non-cancellable contracts. As of September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture's total
remaining performance obligatians approximated $1,347,000, of which approximately 52% is expected to be recognized over the next twelve months, and
the remaining 48% thereafter.

In this balance, the Joint Yenture does not inchude the value of unsatisfied performance obligations related to those contracts for which it recognizes
revenue at the amount for which it has the right to invoice for services performed.  Additionally, this balance does net include revenue related to
performance obligations that are part of a contract with an original expected duration of one year or less. Lastly, this balance does not include variable
consideration allocated to the individual goods or services in a series of distinct goods or services that are substantially the same and that have the same
pattern of transfer to the customer, Examples includes variable fees associated with transaction processing and contingent fee services.

Disageregated Revenue

The Joint Venture disaggregates the revenue from contracts with customers by operating segment as it believes doing so best depicts how the nature,
amount, Himing and uncertainty of the Joint Venture's revenue are affected by economic factors. See Note 9, Segment Reporting for the total revenue
disaggregated by operating segment for the three and six months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018,

The Joint Venture’s total revenue by disagpregated revenue source was generally consistent for each reportable segment for the three and six months
ended September 30, 2019 and 2018,

Customer Incentives

Cettain customers, which include the Joint Yenture's channel partners, may receive cash-based incentives or rebates based on actual sales and
achigvement of a cumulative level of sales, which are aceounted for as variable consideration. The Joint Venture considers these amounts to be
consideration payable to the customer, and therefore, the Joint Venture estimates these amounts based on the expected amount to be provided to customers
and reduces the transaction price accordingly,

Practical Expedients and Exemptions

The Joint Venture has clected fo utilize either the right to invoice practical expedient or the series-based variable consideration allocation framework
for most transaction processing services not subject fo contingencies. The Joint Venture also has elected to exclude sales taxes and other similar taxes from
the measurement of the transaction price in contracts with customers. Therefore, revenue is recognized net of such taxes.

In certain customer arrangements with customers, the Joint Venture determined there are certain promised goods or services which are immaterial in
the context of the contract from both a quantitative and qualitative perspective, and therefore, the goods and services are disregarded when agsessing the
performance obligations in the customer arrangement,

The Joint Venture has elected to apply the significant financing practical expedient, and as a result, the Joint Venture wilt not adjust the promised
amount of consideration in a customer contract for the effects of a significant financing component when the period of time between when the Joint Venture
transfers a promised good or service to a customer and when the customer pays for the good or service will be one year or less,
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4, Interest Rate Cap Agreements
Risk Management Objective of Using Derivatives

The Joint Venture is exposed to certain risks arising from both its business operations and economic cenditions. The Joint Venture principally
manages its exposures to a wide variety of business and operational risks through management of its core business activities. The Joint Venture manages
economic risks, including infersst rate, liquidity and credit risk, primarily by managing the amount, sowrees and duration of its debt funding and the vse of
derivative financial instruments, Speeifically, the Joint Venture enters into derivative financial instruments te manage differences in the amount, timing and
duration of the Joint Yenture’s known or expected cash receipts and its known or expected cash payments principally related to the Joint Venture’s
borrowings.

Cush Flow Hedges of Interest Rate Risk

The Joint Venture’s objectives in using interest rate derivatives are to add stability to interest expense and to manage its exposure te interest rate
movements, To accomplish these cbjectives, the Joint Venture primarily uses interest rate cap agreements as part of its interest rate risk management
strategy,

In March 2016 and 2017, Legacy CHC and the Joint Venture, respeetively, executed annvitized interest rate cap agreements with a combined notional
amount of $650,000 and $750,000, respectively, to limit the exposure of the variable component of interest rates under the then existing term lean facility or
future variable rate indebtedness, each beginning in March 2017 and expiring in March 2020.

In August 2018, the Joint Venture executed additional anauitized interest rate cap agreements with notional ameunts of $500,000 and $1,500,000,
tespectively, to limit the exposure of the variable compoenent of interest rates under the term loan facility or future variable rate indebtedness to a maximum
of 1.0%. The $500,000 interest rate cap agreement began offective August 31, 2018 and expires March 31, 2020, The $1,500,000 interest rate cap agreement
begins effective March 31, 2020 and expires December 31, 2021,

As of September 30, 2019, each of the Joint Venture’s outstanding interest rate cap agreements was designated as a cash flow hedge of interest rate
risk and was determined to be highly effective.

Following the adoption of ASU2017-12, all changes in the fair value of derivatives designated and that qualify as cash flow hedges are recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive income and are subsequently reclassified into earnings in the period that the hedged forecasted transaction affects
earnings. Amounts reported in aceumulated other comprehensive income related to derivatives will be reclassified to interest expense as interest payments
are made on the Joint Venture's variable-rate debt. During the twelve months subsequent to September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture estimates that $16,009
will be roclassificd as an increase te interest exponse.

The following table summarizes the fair value of the Joint Venture's derivative instruments at September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019:

Fair Valhues of Derivative Financial Instruments

Asset (Liability)
Derivative financial instruments designated as September 10, March 31,
hedging instruments: Balance Sheet Location 2019 2019
Interest rate cap agreements : N Prepaid and other current =~ . ..
' : assets ’ $- - 73 $ . 8,766
Interest rate cap agreements Accrued expenses (11,629} (2,160)
Interest rate cap agreements Qthigr leng-term liabilities . {23,066) {16,846}

§ (33964)  $(10,240)




Tabular Disclosure of the Effect of Derivative Instruments on the Statement of Operations

The effect of the derivative instruments on the accompanying condensed consolidated statements of operations for the three and six months ended
September 30, 2019 and 2018 is summarized in the following table;

Three Months Three Months $Six Maonths Six Months
Ended Ended Eunded Ended
September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2019 2018 2019 2018

Derivative financial instruments in cash flow hedging
relationships: - - BT
Gain/ (loss) related to effective portion of derivative

financial instruments recognized in other
comprehensive income (loss} b (3,615) 3 6,218 $  (20,686) $ 11,868

Gain/ (loss) related to portion of derivative financial
instruments reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) 10 interest expense $ 479 % 1,293 $ (568) $

2,705

Credit Risk-related Contingent Features

The Joint Venture has agreements with each of its derivative counterparties providing that if the Joint Venture defaults on any of its indebtedness,
including a default where repayment of the indebtedness has not been accelerated by the lender, then the Joint Venture also could be deelared in default on
its derivative obligations.

As of September 30, 2019, the termination value of derivative financial instruments in a net liability position, which includes accrued interest but
excludes any adjustment for nonperformance risk, was $35,207. If the Joint Venture had breached any of these provisions at September 30, 2019, the Joint
Venture could have been required to settle its obligations under the agreemsnts at this termination value, The Joint Venture does not offset any derivative
financial instruments, and the derivative financial instruments are not subject te collateral posting requirements.

5. Fair Yalne Measurements
Assets and Liabilities Measuved at Fair Valne on a Recurring Basis

The Joint Venture's assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis consist of the Jeint Venture’s derivative financial
instruments and contingent consideration obligations, The tables below summarize these items as of September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019, aggregated by

the level in the fait value hierarchy within which those measurements fall.

Slgmificant
Quoted in Other
Balanee at Markets Observable Significant
September 30, Identical Inputs Unobservahle
Deseription 2019 (Level 1) {Level 2) Inputs_(Leve_l 3
Intetest rate eap agreements C % (33964) § - 5 (33,964y ¥ —
Contingent consideration obligations (4,000) — — (4,000)
Taotal . ’ . EE s 3 (37,964) i 3 (33,964) 3 (4,000)
Significant
Quoted in Other Significant
Balance at Markels Observable Unobservable
March 31, Identical Inputs Inputs
Description ) 2019 (Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Interost rate cap agreements 2 ) o8 A10,240) | J— TV (10,240) b3 e
Contingent consideration obligations ’ (3,091) — — (3,091)
Total ' ' $ (13331 5. e $ .(10,240) $ (3,081)

The valuation of the Joint Venture's derivative (inancial instruments is determined using widely accepted valuation technigues, including discounted
cash flow analysis on the expected cash flows of cach derivative, This analysis reflects the contractual terms of the derivative, including the period te
maturity, and uses observable market-based inpuis, including interest rate curves, The fair valuc of the interest rate cap agresments is determined vsing the
market standard methodology of neiting the discounted future fixed cash payments (or receipts) and the discounted expected variable cash receipts (or
payments) using the overnight index swap rate as the discount rate.
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The Joint Venture incorporates credit valuation adjustments to appropriately reflect both its own nonperformance risk and the respective
counterparty’s nonperformance risk in the fair value measurements, In adjusting the fair value of its derivative contracts for the effect of nonperformance
risk, the Joint Venture has considered the impact of netling and any applicable credit enhancements and measures the credit risk of its derivative financial
instruments that are subject to master netting agreements on a net basis by counterparty portfolio,

Although the Joint Venture has determined that the majority of the inputs used to value its derivatives fall within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy,
the credit valuation adjustments associated with its derivatives utilize Level 3 mputs to evaluate the likelihood of default by itself and by its counterparties.
As of September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture determined that the credit vatuatien adjustments are not significant to the overall valuation of its derivatives,
As a result, the Joint Venture determined that its derivative valuations in their entirety are classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

The valuation of the Joint Venture’s contingent consideration obligations was determined using a discounted cash flow method as applied to cash
flows determined through a Monte Carle Simulation. This analysis reflects the contractual terms of the purchase agreements (e,g., minimum and maximum
payments, length of earn-out periods, manner of caleulating any amounts due, etc.) and utilizes assumptions with regard to future cash flows, probabilities of
achieving such future cash flows and a discount rate. Significant increases with respect to assumptions as to future revenue and probabilities of achieving
such future revenus would have resulted in a higher fair value measurement while an increase in the discount rate would have resulted in a lower fair valus
measurement.

The table below presents a reconciliation of the fair value of the liabilities that use significant unobservable inputs (Level 3):

Threc Months Three Months Six Months Six Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2019 2018 2019 _ 2018
Balance at beginning of period $ {2,300) $ (4,172) $ (3,091) b (4,000)
Adjustment of provisional amounts — — — 100
Gain/ {loss) ineluded in-confingent consideration (1.760) . 72 (909) - (200)
Balance at end of period $ (4,000) $ (4,100) 5 {4,000) $ (4,100)

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Falr Value apon Initiel Recognition

The carrying amount and the estimated fair value of financial instruments held by the Joint Venture at September 30, 2019 and March 31, 2019 were:

September 30, 2019 March 31, 2019

Carrying Carrying

Amount Falr Value Amount ~ _Fair Yalue
Cash and cash equivalents” : ’ % 72992 8 72,992 % 47,718 $ 47,718
Accounts receivable $ 675,306 $ 675,306 $ 759,502 $ 759,502
Senior Credit Facilities (Level 2) C $3,925,509  $3,973,284  $4,804,905  '$4,834,800
Senior Notes (Level 2) - § 981,335  $1,015000 % 979905 § 990,000
Dabt component of tangible equity units (Lovel 2) $. 42,063 © % 43,89 $ — $ —

The carrying amounts of cash equivalents and accounts receivable approximate fair value because of their short-term maturities. The fair value of the
Senior Credit Facilities and Senior Notes is based upon market quotes and trades by investors in partial interests of these instruments. The fair value of the
debt component of tangible eguity units is based on a discounted cash {low analysis,
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Investments in Businesses

In December 2018, the Joint Venture purchased $15,000 of preferred shares of a health care company and $500 shares in a related company holding
certain intellectual property, cach of which is classified within Other noncurrent assets, net on the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets,
Because this investment has no readily determinable fair value, the Joint Venture measures this investment at cost minus impairment, if any, plus or minus
changes resulting from observable price changes in orderly transactions for the identical or a similar investment of the same issuer. The Joint Venture
recopnized no changes in the value of this investment during the three and six months ended September 30, 2019,

6. Legal Proceedings

The Joint Venture is subject to varicus clalms with customers and vendors, pending and potential legal actions for damages, investigations relating to
governmental laws and regulations and other matters arising out of the normal conduct of its business.

Goavernment Subpoenas and Investigations

From titme to time, the Joint Venture receives subpoenas or requests for information from various government agencies, The Joint Venture generally
responds to such subpoenas and requests in a cocperative, thorough and timely manner, These responses sometimes require time and effort and can result in
considerable costs being incurred by the Joint Venture, Such subpoenas and requests also can lead to the agsertion of claims or the commencement of civil or
criminal legal proceedings againgt the Joint Venture and other members of the health care industry, as well as to settlements,

Other Matters

Additionally, in the normal course of business, the Joint Venture is involved in various claims and legal proceedings. While the ultimate resolution of
ongaoing maiters has yet to be determined, the Joint Venture does not believe that their outcomes will have a material adverse effect on the Joint Venture’s
consolidated financial position, results of cperations or liquidity.

7. Income Taxes

The Joint Venture is treated as a partnership for income tax purposes and is therefore not subject to U.S. federal income taxes and not subject to most
state and local income taxes, Legacy CHC and Change Healtheare Practice Management Solutions, Inc., both wholly owned subsidiaries of the Jeint
Venture, are subject to U.S, federal, state and local, and non-1.S, corporate income taxes.

The income tax oxpense for the three months ended September 30, 2019 and income tax benefit for the three months ended September 30, 2018 was
$998 and $2,119, respectively, which represents an effective tax rate of 115.0% and (1.9%), respectively. The income tax expense for the six months ended
September 30, 2019 and income tax benefit for the six months ended September 30, 2018 was $2,563 and $2,228, respectively, which represents an effective
tax rate of 3.4% and (1.8%0), respectively.

Fluctuations in the Joint Venture's reported income tax rates are primarily due to the earnings from partnerships that are passed through to the
Members for which the Joint Venture is not subject to tax and benefits recognized as a result of certain incentive tax credits resulting from research and
experimental expenditures in both the US and Canada,

8, Tax Receivable Agreement Obligations to Related Parties

[Jpon the consummation of the Transaetions, the Joint Venturs assumed obligations related to cerlain fax receivable agreements (collectively, the *Tax
Receivable Agreements™) with its current and former owners, Because the assets and obligations of the predecessor businesses were contributed to the Joint
Venture at their historical cartying vaiues, these Tax Receivable Agreements are subject to differing accounting models as explained below.
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2009—201 I Tax Receivable Agreaments

Under the 20092011 Tax Receivable Agreements assumed by the Joint Venture in connection with the Transactions, the Joint Venture is obligated
to make payments to certain of the former Legacy CHC stockhelders, equal to 85% of the applicable cash savings that the Joint Venture expects to realize as
a result of tax attributes arising from certain previous transactions, As a result of the covered change of control with respect to the Tax Receivable
Agreements that occurred in connection with the Transactions, payments the Joint Venture makes under the 2009—2011 Tax Receivable Agreements are
required to be calculated using certain valuation assumptions, including that the Joint Venture will have sufficient taxable income to use the applicable tax
attributes and that certain of such tax attributes will be nsed by the Joint Venture on 2 pro rata basis from the date of the Transactions (or in certain cases
from the date of certain previous transactions) through the expiration of the applicable tax attribute, Because the 2009—2011 Tax Receivable Agreements
were previously subject to fair value measurement in connection with a prior business combination transaction, it is recognized at its initial fair value plus
recognized accretion to date,

2017 Tax Receivable Agreement

The 2017 Tax Recelvable Agreement generally provides for the payment by Change Healthcare Performance, Inc. (a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Joint Venture) to affiliates of Blackstone, Hellman & Friedman of 85% of the net cash tax savings realized (or, in certain circumstances, deemed te be
realized) in periods ending on or after the Transactions as a result of certain net operating losses and certain other tax atiributes of Change Healtheare
Performance, Inc, as of the date of the Transactions, The 2017 Tax Receivable Agreement is considered a loss contingency under FASB ASC Topic 430 and
is reflected on the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet at the amount that is both probable and reasonably estimable with future changes in
this value being reflected within pretax income or loss.

McKesson Tax Receivahle Agreement

The McKesson Tax Receivable Agreement generally requires payment to affiliates of McKesson (the “McKesson TRA Parties') of 85% of certain
cash tax savings realized {or, in certain circumstances, deemed to be realized) by Change Healtheare Performance, Inc. in periods ending on or after the date
on which McKesson ceases to own at least 20% of the Joint Venture as a result of (i) certain amortizable tax basis in assets transferred to Joint Venture at
the closing of the Transactions and {ii) imputed interest deductions and certain other tax attributes arising from payments under the McKesson Tax
Receivable Agreement, Because payments under the McKesson Tax Receivable Agreement are contingent upon McKesson's ceasing to own at least 20% of
the Joint Venture and such an event was not probable at inception of the McKesson Tax Receivable Agreement or as of September 30, 2019, no related
obligation has been reflected on the accompanying candensed consolidated balance shegt,

Based on facts and circumstances at September 30, 2019, the Joint Venturs estimates the aggregate payments due under these Tax Receivable
Agreaments to be as follows:

2009 - 2011
Tax 2017 Tax

Receivable Receivable

Agreements Agreement Total
2020 fremafoder) T ﬁ §  — $ - 5 —
2021 o ) 18,703 1,179 19,882
2022 : R . 19,756 1,179 20,935
2023 ) 19,826 41,330 61,156
2024 . C ' .- 19,096 19,650 38,746
Thereafter 119,498 52,393 171,851
Gross-expeoted payments 7 e Lol - : A 196,879 .- ."115,731 312,610
Less: Amounts representing discoun (92,852) — (92,852}
"Pots] tax receivable agreement obligations due to related parties s 104,027 115,731 219,758
Less: Current portion due (included in due to related parties, net} (18,703) {1,179) (19,882)
Tax reeeivable agreement long-term obligations due to related parties - $ 85324 $114,552 $199.876
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The timing and/or amount of aggregate payments due may vary based on a number of factors, including the amount of net operating losses and income
tax rates,

9. Segment Reporting

Management views the Joint Venture's cperating results based ou three reportable segments: (a) Software and Analytics, (b) Network Solutions and
{c) Technology-enabled Services. The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant
accounting policies in Note 2 to the Joint Venture's audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019,

In April 2019, the Joint Venture made certain changes in the way that it manages its business and allocates costs. Specifically, the Joint Venture made
the following changes during the period;

*  Moved its consumer payments solution from the Network Solutions reportable segment to the Technology-enabled Services reportable
segment,

+  Moved its consumer engagement solutions from the Seftware and Analytics reportable segment to the Network Solutions reportable
sggment,

+  Made certain changes in the way that costs are assignad to the reportable segments,

The presentation in the tables that follew has been retrospectively adjusted to reflect the above described changes. The retrospective reclassifications
resutted in an impact to revenue and Adjusted EBITDA of less than 2% for each reportable segment,

Saftware and Analytics

The Software and Analytics segment provides selutions for revenue cycle management, provider network management, payment accuracy, value-
based payments, clinical decision support, consumer engagetnent, risk adjustment and quality performance, and imaging and clinical workflow,

Network Solutions

The Network Solutions segment provides selutions for financial, administrative and ¢linical transactions, electronic payments and aggregation and
analytics of ¢linical aud finaneial data.

Technology-enabled Services

The Technology-enabled Services segment provides solutions for revenue cycle and practice management, value-based care enablement,
communications and payments, pharmacy benefits administration and consulting.

Corporate and Eliminations

Inter-segment revenue and expenses primarily represent claims management and payment and communication solutions provided between segments,

Corporate and eliminations includes pass-through postage costs, management, administrative and certain other shared corporate services costs that are
not allocated to the respective reportable segments, as well as eliminations to remove inter-segment revenue and expenses and consolidating adjustments to
classify certain rebates paid to channel partners as a reduction of revenue. These administrative costs are oxcluded from the adjusted EBITDA measure for
each respective reportable segment.

Listed below are the revenuc and adjusted EBITDA for each of the reportable segments for the three and six months ended September 30, 2019 and
2018, This information is reflected in the manner utilized by management to male operating decisions, assess performance and allocate resources. Such
amouns include allocations of corporate shared services functions that are essential to the core operations of the reportable segments such as infermation
technology, operations and product development functions. Segment agsets and related depreciation expenses are not presented to management for purposes
of operational decision making, and therefore are not included in the accompanying tables,

22



Revenue from cxternal customers: .
Solutions revenue
Postage revenue
Inter-segiment revenue

Net revenue

Adjusted EBITDA

Equity componsation
Acquisition accounting adjustments
Agquisition and divestiture-related costs
Integration and related costs
Management Tees and related costs )
Strategic initiatives, duplicative and transiticn cosis
Severance costs o .
Accretion and changes in estimate with related parties, net
* Tmpairment of Tong-lived assets and other exit related costs
Contingent consideration
Loss ot Extinguishnient of Debt
Other nen-routine, net
EBITDA Adjustments
EBITDA
Iiterest expense
Depreciation and amortization
Ampriization of capitalized software developed for sale
Ineome (loss) before income tax provision {benefit)
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Three Months Ended Sepfember 30, 2019

Software and

Network

Solutions

Technology-
enabled
Services

Corporate and
Eliminations

Analytics

$ 375,789

339

$ 124,368

19,508

$ 243,685

439

$

(5,141)
57,110
(20,686)

Consolidated

§ 738,701
57,10

" $ 376,128

$ 144276

$.244,124

=Y

31,283 -

$ - 795,811

$§ 140,078

$ 86,500

§ 44,841

$

(53,726)

$ 217,693

9,345
553

414

19,781
2,413

6,120

2,929
3,214

1,700
16,900
2,858
66,227
151,466
69,901
77,448

- 3249

$ 868



Revenue from extermal gustomers;
Solutions revenue
Postage revenue
Inter-segment revenue

Nat revenue

Adjusted ERITDA

Equity compensation _
Acquisition accounting adjustments
Acquisition and divestiture-related costs
Integration and related costs
Management fees and related costs - - .
Strategic initiatives, duplicative and transition costs
Severance costs ' ’
Accretion and changes in estimate with related parties, net
Impaiement of long-Hved assets and other exit related costs
Contingent consideration
Loss on Extinguishment of Debt
Other non-routine, net
EBITDA Adjustments
EBITDA
Interest expense
Depreciation and amartization
Amortization of capitalized software developed for sale
Income (loss) before income tax provision (benefit)
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Six Months Ended September 30, 2019

Technology-
Software and  Network ennbled Corporate and
Analytics Solutions Services Eliminations Consolidnted

$ 812,904 $246,121 § 487293 § (10,545 $ 1,535,773

—_— — 115,594
568 39,767 821 (41,156)

115,594

§ 813472 $2850888 § 488,114 3 63,893 § 1,651,367

$ 342393 $171472 § 89,992 § (105,108) § 498749

15,207
927
1,073
45,507

5,060

9,688
10,099
7,094
(840)
509
16,900
4,008

115,632

383,117
153,307
148,764

6,698

3

74,348



Three Months Ended September 30, 2018

Technolopy-
Software and Network enabled Corporate and
Analytics Solutions Services Ellminations Consolidated

Revenue from oxfornal customers: . ’

Solutions revenue $ 379,998 $121,302 § 242408 § (5,922) § 737,786

Postage revenue : : - e o= 62,404 62,404

Inter-segment revenue 3,512 15,020 935 (19467) —
Net revenug . : . $ 383510  $136,322 5.243343 0§ - 37015 % 800,190
Adjusted EBITDA § 139,419

Equity compensation
Acquisition accounting adjustents
Agquisition and divestiture-related costs
Integration and related costs
Strategie initiatives, duplieative and fransition eosts
Severance costs
Costs related te recently issued accounting standards
Accretion and changes in estimate with related parties, net
‘Management fees and related costs
Impairment of long-lived assets and other exit related costs
Gain on Sale of extended care business
Contingent consideration
Other non-routing, net

EBITDA Adjustments

EBITDA

Interest expense

Depreciation and amortization

Amortization of capitalized software dcveloped for sale

Income (loss) before income tax provision (benefit)
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$ 83612 § 39,181 § (46261} § 215951
' : - 2,959
555

3,319

26,291

8,348

2,339

1,772

5932

3,607

2,343

(111392)

6,004
(48,923)
264,874
80,677
69,258
3.618

g 111,321



Revenue from external customers:
Solutions revenue
Postage revenue -
Inter-segment revenue

Nef revenue
Adfusted EBITDA

Equity cempensation
Acquisition accounting adjustments
Acquisition and divestiture-related costs
Integration and related costs
Btrategie initiatives, duplicative and transition costs
Severance costs
Costs related to recently issued accounting standards
Accretion and changes in estimate with related partles net
Muanagement fops and related costs
Impaitment of long-lived assets and other exit 1elated costs
Gain on Sale of extended care business
Contingent consideration
Other nof-rounting, net
EBITDA Adjustments
EBITDA
Interest expense
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of capitalized software developed for sale
Income {loss) before Income tax provision {Henelit)
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Six Months Ended September 30, 2018

Software Techuology-  Corporate
and Network enabled and
Analytics Soluti Services Eliminations  Consolidated

$772,826 $241,892 § 491436 § (10,667) §$1495491
— - - 127,962 127,962
7086 31,033 1902 (40,021) —

$779912 $272,925 § 493,338 8 77,278 §1,623.453

$ 282,056 § 165849 $§ 89,154 $ (93318) § 443,741

8,259
2,540
7,507

47,243
19,122
10,015

- 5,513
9,756

5,284

3,360
(111,392)
272

8,156

_ 15,634
428,167
159,226
137,785
7378

$ 123,718




10, Accomulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The following is a summary of the accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) balances, net of taxes, and related changes for each of the
quartctly periods in the three and six months ended September 30, 2019 and 2018,

Foreign Accumulated
Currency Other
Translation Cash Flow Comprehensive
Adjustment H:?_dge Income {Luss)
Balunce at March 31, 2018 _ 3 (14,823) § 6218 $ {8,605)
Cumulative effect of accounting change — 1,633 1,633
Change associated with foreign currency translation . (B,638) s (8.638)
Change associated with current peried hedging — 4,016 4,016
Reglassification into earnings - - : . e (1412} {1412)
Balance at June 30, 2018 $ (23461) $ 10455 § {13,006}
Cumulative effect of acooumting change — Rl —
Change associated with foreign currency transiation 1,886 — 1,886
Change associated with current period hedging . S—_ 6,218 5,218
Reclassification into eatnings — (1,293) (1,293}
Balance at September 30, 2018 - e % (21575 - §.15380 8§ - (6,195
Balance at March 31,2018 N 0§ (24263)  3(10769) §  (3503D)
Reclassification of stranded tax effects as a result of the Tax Legislation B = (1,406) (1,406)
Change associated with foreign currency translation o o - 756 — 756
Change asso¢iated with current period hedging - i Q. (17,051) (17,051)
Reclassification into earnings — (1,047) {1,047)
Balance at June 30, 2019 - - $ (23,507 $ 30,273} 3 {53,780)
Change associated with foreign currency translation - 3812 — 3,812
Change associated with current period hedging - — (3,635) (3,635}
Reclassification into earnings — 479 479
Balance at September 30, 2019 $ {19,695) $ (33,429) $ (53,128
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11. Equity Based Compensation

Following Change Healthcare Inc.’s initial public offering, Change Healthcare Inc. adopted the Change Healtheare Inc, 2019 Omnibus Incentive Plan
{the “Omnibus [ncentive Plan”) pursuant to which 25,0 million shares of the Change Healtheare Ine,'s stock have been reserved for issuance to employees,
directors and consultants of Change Healthoare Inc., the Joint Venture and its affiliates.

In connection with the Omnibus Incentive Plan, Change Healthcare Inc., during the three months ended September 30, 2019, granted to the Joint
Venture's employees and directors one or a combination of time-vesting restricted stock units (RSUs), time-vesting deferred stock units, performanece stock
units, and cash seftled restricted stock units under vesting terins that generally vary from one to four years from the date of grant. Each of these instruments
are described below,

Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs™—Change Healthcare Ine. granted 4,436,758 RSUs during the three months ended September 30, 2019, The RSUs are
subject to either a graded vesting schedule over four years or a one or four year cliff vesting schedule, depending on the terms of the specific award. Upen
vesting, the RSUs are exchanged for shares of the Change Healthcare Inc.'s commeon stock,

Performance Stock Units (“PSUs""r—Change Healtheare Inc. granted 1,079,621 PSUs during the three months ended September 30, 2019, The PSUs
consist of two tranches, one for which the quantity of awards expected to vest varies based on the Joint Venture’s compound annyal Revenue growth rate
over a three year period in comparisen to a target percentage and one tor which the quantity of awards expected to vest varies based on the Joint Venture’s
compound annual Adjusted EBITDA growth rate over a three year period in comparison to a target percentage. The awards carned upon satisfaction of the
performance conditions become vested on the fourth anniversary of the vesting commencement date of the award (i.e. continued service is required beyond
the satisfaction of the performance condition prior to vesting), The Joint Venture recognizes compensation expense for the PSUs based on the number of
awards that are considered probable to vest, Recognition of expense is based on the probability of achievement of performance targets and is periodically
reevaluated.

Cash Setiled Restricted Stock Units (“CSRSUs”)— Change Healtheare Inc. granted 597,006 CSRSUs during the three months ended September 39,
2019, The CSRSUs are expected to vest ratably over three years, Upon vesting, however, Change Healtheare Inc, is requived to pay cash in settlement of
such CSRSUs based on their fair value at the date such CSR8Us vest,

Deferred Stock Units (“DSUs""y—Change Healtheare Inc, granted 45,704 DSUs during the three months ended September 30, 2019. The DSUs vest
100% upon the one-year anniversary of the date of grant. Unlike the RSUs, however, the DSUs are exchanged for shares of the Change Healthcare Inc.’s
common stock only following the participant’s separation from service.

During the three and gix months ended September 30, the Joint Venture recognized compensation expense of $6,096 related to awards granted under
the 2019 Plan, At September 30, 2019, aggregate unrecognized compensatien expense of the Joint Venture related to awards granted under the 2019 Plan
was $87,211,

12, Tangible Equity Units

In July 2019, Change Healtheare Inc, completed its offering of 5,750,000 TEUs, Each TEU, which had a stated amount of $50, was comprised of a
prepaid stock purchase contract and a senior amortizing note due June 30, 2022. Change Healtheare Ine. allocated the proceeds from the issuance of the
TEUs to equity and debt based on the relative fair values of the respective components of each TEU. Change Healthcare Ing, invested the net proceeds of
each in a unit purchase contract and a debt instrument of the Joint Venture on terms that substantially mirror the economics of the TEUs, resulting in net
proceeds to the Joint Venture of $276,633 after consideration of underwriting discounts and third party costs that were allocated between the unit purchase
coniract and debt instrument consistent with the allocation utilized by Change Healthcare Ine, Under these mirrored arrangements, the Joint Venture is
required to make cash payments or (o (ransfer LLC Units to Change Healtheare Inc. concurrent with any cash payments or issuance of shares by Change
Healthcare Inc. pursuant to the terms of its TEUs,

With respect to the mirrored debt arrangement, the Joint Venture agreed tc pay Change Healthcare Iuc. an aggregate principal amount of $47,367 in
quarterly installments of principal and interest {5,5% per year) on March 30, June 30, September 30, and December 30 of each year through June 36, 2022,
Suech amounts have been classificd with debt on the accompanying conselidated balance sheets.
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With respect to the mirrered unit purchase contract, the Joint Venture agreed to issue LLC Unils to Change Healtheare Inc. in an amount equal to the
number of shares of commen stock issued by Change Healtheare Inc, fo holders of its purchase contract and at the time of delivery of such commen stock o
such holders. Such amounts have been classified within Member’s deficit on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets,

Because the economics of the unit purchase contract are intended to mirror the purchase contracts issued by Change Healtheare Inc,, the Joint Venture
expects to deliver between 18,429,325 LLC Units and 22,115,075 LLC Units, subject to adjustiment, based on the Applicable Market Value (as defined
below} of Change Healtheare Inc.'s common stock as described below:

+  Ifthe Applicable Market Value of Change Healthcare Inc.’s common stock is greater than $15.60 per share, holders will receive 3.2051
shares of common stock per purchase contract and the Joint Venture will issue an identical number of LLC units to Change Healthcare
Inc.

+  Ifthe Applicable Market Value is less than or equal to $15.60 per share but greater than or equal to $13.00 per share, the holder will
receive a number of shares of the Company's common stock per purchase contract equal to $50, divided by the Applicable Market
Value and the Joint Venture will issue an identical number of LLC units o Change Healtheare Ine.; and

+ Ifthe Applicable Market Value is less than $13.00 per share, the holder will receive 3,8461 shares of common stock per purchase
conlract and the Joint Venture will issue an identical number of LLC units to Change Healthcare Inc,

The Applicable Market Value is defined as the arithmetic average of the volume weighted average prico per share of the Company’'s common stock
over the twenty consecutive trading day period immediately preceding the balance sheet date, or June 30, 2022, for seitlement of the stock purchase
contracts.

The unit purchase coniract has a dilutive effect on the Change Healtheare Inc.’s net income (loss) per unit. The 18,429,325 minimum LLC Units to be
issued are ineluded in the caleulation of basic net income (loss) per unit. The difference between the minimum LLC Unifs and the maximum LIC Units are
potentially dilutive securities, and accordingly, will be included in the Joint Venture’s diluted net income {loss) per unit on a pro rata basis to the extent the
Applicable Market Value is higher than $13,00 but is less than $15.60 at period end.
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13. Net Income (Loss) per Common Unit

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted net income (loss) per common unit;

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Bagic net income per common unit;
Numerator:
Net income (loss) $ (1303 $ 113,440 ¥ B71,785 $ 125946
Denominator;
Weighted average comimon units outstanding - 299,789,703 251,501,744 15,892,383 251,550,892
Minimum units tssuable under purchase contracts 18,429,325 — 9,214,663 —
o 318,219,028 251,501,744 . 285,107,046 251,550,892
Basic net income (foss) per common unit 3 — $ 045 $ 0,25 $ 0.50
D¥iluted net income per common unit:: ’ '
MNumerator; o o
Net income {loss) ' o 3 {130y - - 8 113,440 5 71,785 5 125946
Denominator: )
Number of shares used inbasic computation . 318,219,028 . .7 251,501,744 285,107,046 251,550,892
Weighted average effect of dilutive securities
Add: : ]
Dilutive units issuable under unit purchase
contracts 3,685,750 — 1,842,875 —_
Reimbursement units issuable to Change :
Healtheare Ine, 2,065,255 1,832,196 1,859,929 1,839,878
323,970,033 253,333,940 288,809,850 253,390,770
Diluted net income {lossy per common unit 3 — $ 0.45 ¥ 0,25 § 0.50

14. Asset Held for Sale

During the three months ended September 30, 2019, the Joint Venture committed to a plan to sell its Alpharetta, GA office property in an effort to
reduce its real estate footprint. The Joint Venture expects to complete a sale of the property during its fiscal third quatter and recognize an immaterial gain
on sale, As of September 30, 2019, the property had a carrying value of $29,562. As a result of this contemplated sale transaction, the Joint Venture has
classified the property as an asset held for sale on the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet at September 30, 2019,
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15. Subsequent Events
Agreement to Sell Office Building

In October 2019, the Joint Venture executed an agresment for the sale of its Alpharetta, GA office property for proceeds of approximately $31,500,
The sale is expected to be completed during the third quarter of the Joint Venture's fiscal yeat. The Joint Venture expects to recognize a gain of an
immaterial amount as a result of this sale.

The Joint Venture has evaluated subsequent events through November 14, 2019, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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Thomas Laur
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Dennis Robbins

Vice President, Finance
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Vice President, Tax
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Nashville, TN 37214
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COUNTY OF NASSAU
CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: Change Healthcare Technology Enabled Services LLC

Address: 3055 Lebanon Pike

City: Nashville State: TN Zip Code: 37214

2. Entity's Vendor identification Number: 581953146

3. Type of Business; Ltd. Liability Co (specify)

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable
body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventfures, and all members and
officers of limited liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

2 File(s) uploaded
No principals have been aitached to this form.

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an
individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the
10K in lieu of completing this section.

If none, explain.

On June 27, 2019, Change Healthcare became a public company. information related to this request is in the
process of being updated. To check information on our financials, please visit the Financials link on our website:
hitps://ir.changehealthcare.com/financial-information.

No shareholders, members, or pariners have been altached to this form.

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter
"None"). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the
performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not
previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

| Change Healthcare Technology Enabled Services LLC is a subsidiary of Change Healthcare, LLC.

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter
"None." The term "lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client
to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads,
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning
Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real
property subject to County reguiation, procurements. The term "lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee,
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES [___NO

{a) Name, tifle, business address and felephone number of lobbyist(s):

{b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.
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(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New
York State):

8. VERIFICATION:; This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to
histher knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Scott Schrader [SCOTT.SCHRADER@CHANGEHEALTHCARE.COM]

Dated: 01/02/2020 01:41.07 PM

Title: Chief Commercial Officer, TES
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any
local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any
determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of
goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the
preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the
solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any
determination made by the County Executive, County Legisiature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory
Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property
subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition
by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the
county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or
rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or coutcome of any
rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any
determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal,
modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an
officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any
determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation,
whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been
formally proposed.
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President and Chief Executive Officer
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Thomas Laur

Vice President

275 Grove Street, Sulte 310
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Dennis Robblns

Vice President, Finance

3055 Lebanon Pike, Suite 1000
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Demick Krkwood

Vice President, Tax

3055 Lebanon Pike, Suite 1000
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Loretta Cecil Secretary 5995 Windward Parkwary
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Cayrie Ratliff Assistant Secretary 3535 Piedmont Road
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AMENDMENT NO. 4

AMENDMENT (together with any appendices or exhibits hereto, this “Amendment”)
dated as of ihe date that this Amendment is executed by Nassau County (the “Effective Date”),
between ()} Nassau County, s municipal corporation having its principal officc at 1550 Franklin
Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “County™), acting for and on behalf of the Nassau Cousty
Police Department, having its principal office at 1490 Franklin Avenue, Mincola, New York, 11501
(the “Department”) and (ii) Change Healthcare Practicc Management Solutions Inc,, a corporation
authorized to do business in the State of New York, having its principal office at 3055 Lebanon Pike,
Suite 1000, Nashvilie, TN 37214 (the “Contractor™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQPD13000013 between the County and
the Contractor, exccuted on behalf of the County on November 12, 2013, as amended, and as
assigned by MED3000, Inc. effective as of March 1, 2018 (the “Qriginal Agreement”™), the Contractor
provides the recording and transmission of pre-hospital care reports and billing and fee collection
services, which services are morc fully described in the Original Agresment (the services
contemplated by the Original Agreement, the “Scryices”); and

WHEREAS, the term of the Original Agrecment is from February 11, 2013 until August 10,
2019 {the *Original Term™); and

WHEREAS, the County has issued RFP No. PD0215-1911 for Ambulance Billing Services,
and Is currently in the process of finalizing a new contract award for these Services; and

WHEREAS, the Department desires to extend the Term of the Original Agreement to avoid a
disruption of the Services in connection with the termination of the Original Agreement and
tyansition to a new coniract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained in
this Amendment, the parties agree as follows:

1, Texm. The Term of the Original Agreement shall be extended by four (4) months and
twenty-one (21) days, so that the termination date of the Original Agreement, as amended by this
Amendment (the “Amended Agreement”) shall be December 31, 2019.

2. Full Force and Effcet, All terms and conditions of the Original Agreement not expressly

amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and cffect and govern the relationship of the
partics for the term of the Amended Agresment,

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics have exccuted this Amendment as of the Effective
Date,

Change Healtheare Practice Management Solutions,

inc. /7

By: /{/Ié @_. ]Zz-m
Name: { Ay 1A
Title:__, '

Date: YNNI
¥ T

NASSAU COUNTY

By:
MNarne;
Title:__Deputy Connty Executive
Datc;

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK



CEORGLA

STATE OF MEW-TOR)
FULTON dss.
COUNTY OF M#c8331T5F
Onthe |l day of QETR8CY. in the year 20 {] before me personally came

Lhessnnk, Bire to me personally known, who, being by me duly swom, did depose and
say that he or she resides in the County of {#6eoce e _; that he or she is the

M y {f_@i} of LHpnit, Hentibfore TES , the corporation described herein and
which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto by authority

the board of dircctors of said Yo
: o o ircctors of sa corp&mﬁ.bng,”’

! F \“ ?" aNsten G ”
..... s L, .. o & ! §Q$‘...’ SE'&.‘.';G‘(&
‘ > s
el
%% “ugpe =X
Y R S
: "’f OUNTY ' \\\\
Mippgpgan
STATE OF NEW YORK)
)88,
COUNTY OF NASSAU)
On the day of in the year 20__ before me personally came
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that he or she resides in the County of : that he or she is a Deputy County

Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and which executed
the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto pursuant to Section 205 of the

County Government Law of Nassau County.

NOTARY PUBLIC
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDYYYY)
03/01/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS 1SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: I the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endoysed.
If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditlons of the policy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s),

PRODUGER GONTACT Tammy Adcock
MARSH, INC, FHONE FAX
1801 WEST END AVE,, SUITE 1500 {A/C, No, Ext:  019-340-2444 {AIC, Nok:
NASHVILLE, TN 37203 EAL s Tammy.A.Adcock@marsh.com

Altn: Tammy.A Adcock@marsh.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE NAIG #
GN118528062-EMDEQ-GAWU-18- INSURER A : Charter Oak Firs Instranca Company 25615
INSURED . i

Change Healthcare LLC INSURER B : Travelars Property Casualty Company Of America 25674
3055 Lebanon Road INSURER C : Starr Indemnily & Liability Company 38318

Nashville, TH 37214

INSURER D

INSURERE :

INSURERF

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

ATL-004820742-03 REVISION NUMBER: 4

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM CR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOGCUMENT WITH RESPECT TC WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE |SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

iy TYPE OF INSURANCE ot v POLICY NUMBER (EMIBBIYYYY) | MIWBONY 1Y} Lmrts
A | ¥ | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 56000760255 310112019 0310172020 EACH OCCURRENGE $ 1,000,000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES [Em ocurence) | & 1,000,006
- MED EXP {Any one porson) | § 10,080
- PERSONAL & ADVIMIRY | § 1,000,060
| GENY. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X )rouoy [ |58% [ ] Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: $
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY BADI7TTOTE 030172019~ 103/01/2020 | GOMBINEDSINGLELIMIT T4 1,000,008
X ] Ay auTO BODILY [NJURY (Per perscn) | §
| e Ly SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Por accident) | &
¥ | HIRED | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
| .| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per agcldant}
6
BT x| umereccaas | X | oocur CUP 1J54882A 03/01/2019 03012020 | EACH OCCURRENGE 3 20,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 20,000,000
oep | X | rerenmions 10,000 $
G :v&g:;n;i gggygﬁﬁ\ﬁﬁ% 1000002647 {ADE) 03/03/2019 03/0172020 X E%QTUTE | E EEH'
C i aRorRETOREANERExEcuTvE LY 1000002842-TXAZ, CT, 1A N, NYNT (03012089 03012020 [ Cac acormenr . 1,000,000
C |G ICERMEMBEREXGLUDED? NIAL 4000002643 (i) 0301019 (03012020 [ prcmrce . A EMPLOVEE] § 000,000
G | yos, doenhe U ATIONS below 1000002544 (AKIFLIMA) 0300172019 [U3DIR020 [ e o ooty LT | 8 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additlonal Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required)
Re: Operations: Billing related services contract with Nassau Police Department,

The Certiiicate Holder is Included as additional insured where required by written contract with respect to Genaral Liabillty,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Nassau County Police Department
Attn: Commanding Officer

1490 Franklin Ave

Nminaola, NY 11501

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFCRE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh USA Inc,

Stephen R. Earp ,..S"-ea- L R e

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION, Allrights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




NIFS ID:CLPD19000008

Capltal:

Contract 1D #CQPDI3000013

Department: Police Dept.

SERVICL: Ambulance billing services

NIFS Entry Date; 02-MAY-16

Amendment

Time Extension: X

Addl, Funds:

Blanket Resolution;

RES#

Term: from 1-FEB-19 to 10-AUG-19

1) Mandated Program

2) Comptroller Approval Form v
Attached; ) _
3) CSEA Apmt. § 32 Compliance N
Attached;

4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt, v
Disclosyre Attached:

5 Insurance Required Y

Vendor Lnfo:

Department:

WName: Change Fealtheare
Practice ¥lanagement Solutions
Ine,

Vendor (D 232939847

Address: 3055 Lebanon Pike,
Suite 1000

Nashyville, TN 37214

Contact Person: Mortis

aybruch

Fhone: 815-368-4800

Contact Name: Jaclyn Delle, Legal Bureau

Address; | West St

Mineola, NY 11350¢

Phone: 316-571-3054

Routing Slip
Department | NIFS Entry: X 03-MAY-19 - JDELLEPD
Department NiIFS Approval: X 03-MAY-19 — JDELLEPD
DPW Capital Fund Approved:
OMB i NIFA Approval: X C10-MAY 19 -- IQURESH!

SEE T R Kramal 7 u_?_w—lzf‘fiﬂ CNEEETT |
County Atty. Insurance Verlfication: X 03-MAY-19 - AAMATO '
County Atty. " Approval o Form: X TO3-MAY-19 - DMCDERMOTT

e




« [

CPO Approval: X 13-MAY-19 ~ KOHAGENCE
DCEC Approval: X 13-MAY-19 -~ JCHIARA
Dep. CE Approval: X 17-MAY-19 -- TFOX
Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 23-MAY-19 - JSCHANTZ
Legislature Approval: X 05-JUN-19 -« LVOCATURA
Comptroller Deputy: X 09-JUL-19 - JSCHOEN

| NIFA NIFA Approval:

Contract Summary

Purpose: Amendment lo existing contract to extend term by six (6) months.

Method of Procurement: Contract ameundment, Please see procurement history below.

without a gap in these necessary setvioes,

Procurement History: Request for Proposals ("RFP") issued on October 11,2012, A new RFP was issued for these services, and the

Department is currently in the process of reviewing responses. This extension {8 to snsure a smooth transition to 8 new contract,

Description of General Provislons: As described above,

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis; 0,01 {revenue contraot]

Chaunge in Contract from Prior Procurements N/A

Reeommendation: (approve as submitted) Approve as submitted.

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES FUNDING INDEX/QBJECT "
Fund: POH S[E)l\;lll){lgﬁ AMOUNT LINE CODE AMOUN?
Conrob; PD10 Revenue 3] POFDH1484/DES00 1 §0.0]
Resp: PRPDH{484 Coudracl: $0,00 ]
Object; DES00 Cuunty §0.01_ 30.00
Transaclion: 108 Federal 5000 ; )
T roject 7 Ble $0.00 $0.00 _
Dotails Capital 30.00 o0 —_
‘ Other 5000 — $0.00 |
] TTRENEWAL TOTAL | 50.01 TOTAL | ¢ 01
L2 T
| lineyogse )
T
| Ducrease




NIFS ID:CLPD13000008

Capital:

- Department: Police Dept.

SERVICE: Ambulance billing services

Contract [ #£CQPDI3NN00E3 NIFS Entry Date: 02-MAY-19

Amendimetit

Time Extension: X

Addl, Funds:

Blanket Resclution:

RES#

Term: from 11-FER-19 (o [0-AUG-19

1) Mundated Program: N
2) Comptrotter Approval Form

Attached:

3) CSEA Agmt, § 32 Compliance N
Attached:

4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt,
Disclasure Attached:

5) [nsurance Required %

Vendor Info;

Department;

Name: Change Healtheare
Practice WManagement Solutlons
Inc,

Vendor [D#, 232939847

Contact Name; Jaclyn Delle, Legal Bureau

Address: 3055 Lebanon Pike, Contact Persen: Mocris

Suite 1000 Mayhrueh

Nashville, TN 37214

Phone: 8453684800

Routing Slip

Address: | West St ]

Mineala, NY 11501 ‘f: )

Phone: 516-571-3054 ; }
g
-

I

Department NIFS Entry: X 03-MAY-19 - JDELLEPD
Department NIFS Approval; X 03-MAY-18 -- JDELLEPD

DPW ! Capltal Fund Approved: |

EwE T T NER awpraval % T ST LA OURESHY

"OMB o | NiFS Approval; X T !’"07-MAY-19 < JNOGID
County Atty. [nsurance Verification: X 03-MAY-19 -- AAMATO

rCDtxnty Atty. Approval to Form: X

| 03-MAY-19 « DMCDERMOTT




CPO Approval: X 13-MAY-19 - KOHAGENCE *
DCEC Approval: X 13-MAY-19 -- JCHIARA

! Dep. CE Approval. X 17-MAY-19 -- TFOX
Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 23-MAY-19 - JSCHANTZ
Legisiature Approval:
Comptroller Deputy:
NIFA NIFA Approval:

Contract Summary

Purpose: Amendment to existing contract to extend term by six (6) months.

Method of Procurement: Contract amendment. Please see procurement history below,

Procurement History: Request for Proposals ("RFP") issued on Ogtober 11, 2012. A new RFP was issued for these services, and the

Department is currently in the process of reviewing responses. Thig extension is to ensute 4 smooth transition to 8 new contract,
without a gap in these necessary services.

| Description of General Provisions: As deseribed abave,

[inpact on Funding / Price Analysis: 0.01 (revenue contract)

Change In Contract from Prior Procurement: N/A

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) Approve as submitted.

Advisement Information

T

BUDCET CODES FUNDING -
Fusl: PDH SOURCE AMOLNT
Control: PO Revenue
Respe POPDH1484 Contracl: _ |
“Objett; DESLO County $ 0.01
Transaction: 109 Federai $0.00
Project & State 3 0.00
[ Detail: Capital $ 0.00
| Other 3 0.00
RENEAWAL TOTAL | 3001

1
‘0

inerense

[

Dugpease

. INDEX/OBJECT .
| e cobk AMOUNT
6 POPDH1484/DES08 | §0.01 ]
50.00
$0.00
B ) $0.60 A
T sudo
 Isem0
TOTAL | 5 g 01




N I F A Nagsau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval ‘Request Form (As ot January 1,2015)

1. Vendor: Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutiens, Inc,
2, Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval; $.01
Amount to be encumbered: §.01

This is a Amandment

If new contract - § amount should be full amount of contract

If advisement ~ NIFA only needs to review If it is Increasing funds above the amount praviously approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendmert only

3, Contract Term: 02/14/2019-08/10/2019
Has work or services on this confract commenced? v

am———

If yes, please explain; Services continuing as amendment is routed throtigh approvals,

4. Funding Source:

X General Fund {GEN) Granl Fund (GRT)
Capital Imptovement Fund (CAF) Federal % ©
Other State% 0
County % 100

Is the cash avallable for the full amount of the conlract? Y

1f not, wilt it require a future borrowlng? N
Has the Counly Leglslature approved the borrowing? N/A
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this conltract? NJA

B, Provide a briet description (4 to § sentences} of the Hem for which this approval is requested:
Amandment 1o existing conlragt to patend term by six (6) months.,

6. Has the [tem requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassat County Attorney as o form : Y

Nassau Counly Commitiee andior Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citaticn to the resolution whera approval for this Item was provided:

7. Idaniiy all contracts {with doliar amounts) with this or an affiliatad party within tha prior 12 months:

Contract {1 | Dale o ' [ Amount

!
i i ]
b, e e e .




AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, | hereby certify that the Information contained in this Contract Approv
al Request Form and any additional Information submitted in connection with this request is true an
d accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in rellance on this authorization are in confor
mance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-
Year Financial Plan, | understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberation

S,

IQURESHI 10-MAY-19
Authenticated User Date

COMPTROLLER'S QFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, | hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is
in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau Cou
nty Multi-Year Financial Plan,

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

_1 certity that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this Is a capital project:
| certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.
Budget is avallabla and funds have been encumbered but the project requiras NIFA bonding authorization

Authenticated User Date

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA!

Payment is no! guarantosd for any work commenced prior i this approval,

Authenticated User [}at

D

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County's own routing sllp, current NIFS pri
ntouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature communication docu
ments and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein,

SIEA Contrash Approval Doguest Fonn MUST pe iz oatin bs ealively bals o Laing

hmitted to NUFA for review,

NIFA reserves the right to recuest add!tional information as needed,
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RULES RESOLUTION NO. | '55~ 2019

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXFCUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON

BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT, AND... . ... .

CHANGF HEALTHCARE PRACTICE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS,
INC. (FORMERLY MED3000, INC.) s famli s

i h 5 o I
WAL BB i ,Qizé,x-!?ﬂ:f b

VP Lt s e
TEB N e WO st s teinin

ISR ) g Ao ]
WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal
services agreement with Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutions,
Inc. (formerly Med3000, Inc.), extending the term of the Agreement, a copy

of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amended

agreement with Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutions, Ine.
(formerly Med3000, Inc.),

-1 9

e o O et O sivead O




Jack Sehulmnan
Complratler -

(FFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, Now York 11301

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Atiach iy form along with ll personal, professlonal or human services confracts, confract renciwals, extenslons
and amendmenis,

CONTRACTQOR NAME: Change Healtheare Practice Management Solullens, inc, :

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 3055 Lebahon Pike, Sulta 1000, Nashvllle Tennessee 37214

FEDERAL TAX ID #; _ 232030847

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“EI™) after one of the following
coman numerals, and provide all the requested information,

1 O The contract was awarded ta the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after & request for sealed bids was published
it [newspapet] on
Idate], The sealed bids were publicly cpened on _ [date], _ |#] of
seated bids were recetved and opened.

I1. [ The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.
Tho Contract was  entered into after a written roquoest for proposals was issued on
[date], Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by

advertisement in [nswspaper], posting on industry webslies, via
emall to interested parties and by publication on the County procurement webslte, Proposals were due
on [date]. [state #] proposals were rocetved and evaluated. The

evaluation commities consisted of!

) (1iét # of pergons ol
committee and thelr rospective departments), The proposals were soored and ranked, Ag aresult of the
scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected,




III, ® This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract,
The contract was orlginally executed by Nassau County on _Nevember 12, 2013 [date], This is a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or REP

(copics of the relevant pages are  aftached), The original contract was entered inio
after 8 Requesk for Proposals was [gsued on Oolber {1, 2012, Proposals were tdue oh December 28, 2012, Bl proposals wera recelved and

wore scored and ranked, Change Healthoare (fortnerly known ss "Med3000") was selacted as the highas! ranking proposer, The Qounly lssued

oW REP er IhA Nangean un Pabrury {6, RO, pionasie as iconly e avelseted: Thio extenslon f 16 enadte o st (rabln ofservioes 10 A sontinat [des eribe
procursmcnt method, i.¢., RFP, three proposals evaluated, otn,] Atach & copy of the most recent evaluation

of the contractor's performance for any contract to be renowed or extended. If the contractor has not

vecctved a satisfactory evaluation, the department must eXplam why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to contract Wlth the county.

1V. O Pursuant to Execufive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at Jeast three

proposals were solicited and received, The attached memorandum from the

department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal,

O A, The contract has heen awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposaly OR;

(3 B. The aitached memorandum contalns a detailed explanation as fo the reason(s) why the
coniract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer, The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unigue skills and expetience, the specific reasons why a proposal 18 deemed

superior, and/ot why the proposer has been judged to be ablo to petform more qu okly than othet
propaosers.

Y. O Pursuant to Executive Order No, 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached

memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals,

[ A, There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitied proposals, The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only fwo proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the coniract was
awarded to the [owest cost proposer, or why the seloeted proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unlque and special experionce, skill, or expertise, or its availability (o
perform in the most immediate and timely mannet,

[0 B, The memcrandum -expiains that the contractor’s selectlon was dictated by the terms of &

federal or New York State grant, by legislation ot by a court order, (Copies of the relevant
documents are altached),

0 C, Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department i$ purchasing the services
required  through a  New  York  State  Office  of  Genera!  Services  contract

no. , and the atfached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terma of that contract,




[0 D, Pursuant to Goneral Municipal Law Section 119-q, the department Is purchasing the services
required through an inter~munleipal agreement, ‘

VI. T This is 2 human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is & memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into thls contract without condueting a competitive process, and detalis when the department
lntends to initiate o competitive process fot the future award of these services, For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, aitach a copy of the most recent ovaluation of
the vendor’s performance, If the contractor has not recetved a satisfaotory ovaluation, the depurtment must
explaln why.the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contraol with the county.

In cerlain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing petformance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human servloes program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. Io those circumstances, attach an
gxplanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable,

VIL O This is a public works contract for the proviston of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides detalls of the department’s cowpliance
with Board of Superyisors’ Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including lts recelpt and evaluation of annual

Staterents of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its nogotiations with the most highly qualified
firms, . . ‘ ‘ :

Tnstructions with respect to Seclons VI IX and X2 Al Departments must check the box for VIIL
Then, check the box for either IX or X, as applicable, .

VIIL @ Partictpation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts, The selocted contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best offorts to bire
MWBE sub-ountractors, Proof of the contractyal utilizatlon of best efforts as outlined in Exhlblt “EE”

may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptrollor’s Office prior to the approval of
clalm vouchers, ‘

IX. [0 Department MWBE responsibilities, To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements:
as outlined in Exhibit “EB", Department will tequire vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submigsion of the first olaim voucher, for services under thls contract being
submitted to the Compiroller,

X. [ Vendor will not require any sub-contractors,

In adedition, If this is @ contract with an individual or with an entily that lias only one or bwo employees: U a review of the
otiterla sot forth by the Intarmal Revenue Service, Reverue Ruling No, 87-41, 1987-1 C.B, 296, attached as Appondix A to the
Comptrofler’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, soncering Independent contragtars and employses indloates ihai the
~contractor would tot be cong!dered an smployse for foderal tax purposes,

T

D artmen?Head @ignaﬁ;{'e

61212010
Date

NOTE: Any formation requesied above, or in the exhibif below, may be theladed In the cownty's “sigff summary¥ form
in flew of a separate memorandim,
Compt. form Pers./Prof. Services Conleaots: Rey, 01718 3
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AMENDMENT, (togetner with any appendices or exhibits herete, this *Amendmeni™)
made as of the date Inis Amendment is as! execulad by the parlles hereto, between (j)
Nassau County, a municipal corporation having its principal office at 1560 Frankiin Avenus,
Mineoia, New York 11501 (lhe “County"), aciing for and on behalf of the Nassau County
Police Department, having its princlpal office al 1490 Frankiin Avanue, Minesla, Naw York
11601 (“the Depariment™, and (I} Change Healtheare Practice Management Solutiens Ino,, a
Celaware corparation having its princlpal office at 30656 Lebanon Pike, Suite 1000, Nashville
TN 37214 (the "Contravtor"},

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to County sontract number CQPD13000013 betweaen the
County and the Cantractor, executed on behalf of the Counly on November 12, 2013, as
amended and as assigned by MEQ3000, Ino,, effeciive as of March 1, 2018 {the "Qriginal
Contract™), the Coniraclor provides the recording and transmission of pre-hospilal care
reports ("PCR") and tilling and fee collection services, which services are more fully
desaribed in the Original Agreement (the services conternplated by the Original Agreement,

the "Serylees”); and

WHEREAS, the term of the Orginal Agreement |s from Febrbary 11, 2013 through

February 10, 2019 {the *T.erm"), unless sooner terminated In accotdance with the proavigions
of the Original Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the County has lssued RFF No, PD0215-1811 for Ambulance Bllling
Rarvicas, and Is currently reviewing proposals In anticipation of n award of a pew aontragf
far these Servides; and

WHEREAS, the Counly dasires to exiend the Term of the Orginal Agreement to
minimize disruption of the Senvicas in connection with the tarmination of the Original
Agreemant and the transition o a new contrant,

NOW, THEREFORE, In conslderation of the promises and mutual covenants
contained In this Amendment, the penies sgree as follows;

1, Tarm. The Term of the Original Agreement shall be extended by six (6) months, so
thet the termination dale of 1he Original Agreement, as amended by this Amendment (the
“amenged Adrsament™) shall be August 10, 2019,

2. Compilange with Law, Sectlon 7 of the Original Agreement Is hereby amendad to
add 1he ollowing subsactions:

(fy Prehibltien of Gifts, In ecoorgance with County Executive Qrder 2-2018,
the Contractor shall not offer, give, or agree to give anylhing of value to sny
County employse, agent, sonsuliant, construction manager, or other person ot
firm regresenting the County (a *County Representative”), including members
of a Gounty Representalive's Immediale family, In connection with the
performance by such Counly Reprasentativa of dutlies Involving fransactions
with the Contracior on behalf of the County, whelher such dutles are related to
this Agreement or any othier County conlract or maltter. As used hareln,




‘anything of value" shail inolude, but not be limited to, meals, holiday gifts,
holiday baskets, gift cards, {ickets to golf outings, llckels to sporting avents,
currency of any kind, or any other glfts, gratuities, favorable opportuniiies of
preferences, For purposes of this subsection, an immedlale family member
shall Include a spause, ohlld, parent, or sibling. The Contractor shall include
the provisions of this subsection in sach subconiract entered into under this
Agreement, '

(g) Disglosure of Coriflicis of Interest, |n accordance with County Executive
Order 2-2018, the Contractor has disolosed as pan of ts response Lo the
County's Businass History Form, of oiher disdlosure form(s), any and all
instances where the Contractor employs any spouse, child, or parent of &
County employee of ihe agency or depariment thal contracted or procursd the
goods andfor services desorited under this Agreement. The Contractor shall
have a continuing obligation, as circumstances arlse, fo update this disclozure
{hroughout the term of this Agreement.

3, Full Foros and Effect, All the lerms and condllions of the Original Agreement hot
expressly amended by this Amendmen! shall remaln In full force and effett and govern the
relationship of the partles for the term of the Amended Agresment,

IRemalnder of Page Lefi Intentlonally Blank]

1F




IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the partles have executed this Amandment as of the date first
above wrilten,

CHANGE HEALTHCARE PRACTICE
MANAGEMENT. SOLUTIQNS INC,

NASSAU COUNTM
By! - /[ El lé

Name! ST i T PR

Tlle:! R

Date: S/IPY /A

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK




Geondlh
STATE OF & )

FuLrpy s
COUNTY OF Hh@aAtfy

onthe 1\ _ dey or _APRL In the year 20\Qbelore me persanally

came to me personally known, who, being by me duly swom,
did depose ag\d say that he or she resides in the County of _Lik y that he or ghe
lsthe SO (D - of &y ' mgg%rpe{.mn.m
describad hereln and whioh exaculed the dbove Instrument; and that he or she sighed hig or
therete by guthorlty of the board of dirsctors of said corporstion,

sy
SN0 Flags,
S G

&

STATE OF NEW YORK)
88, - ”,
COUNTY OF NASSAU ) i SOUNTI

ey, DN EHB |2~ day of Qtﬂr__ in the year 20\_(1 before me personally
camé Ty - wy to me personally known, who, being by me duly swam,
did depose and say Ihat he or she resides in the County of N\JaSSald ;i that he or she
isa ngﬁre County Exesutlve of lhe County of Nassau, the munioipal corporation
describel heréln and which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or
her name &etm@ﬂa Seotion 206 of the County Government Law of Nassau County,
f

NC@‘\RY FUBLIC

TANYALGARTER
Hatary Public, State of Now Yoik

y_‘.m(:.’-r@\|::'Ml‘:‘.\l-IF',h‘l.ﬂ'hr{M!IAl-'.'-\rvt‘"dwf.".'ﬂal()?:ﬂf-"—‘:i‘-wmﬁmﬂ\nﬁmu%-ﬂ"
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

BATE (MM/DBIYYYY)
0310272020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cerilficate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or he endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUGER ganer Tamey Adeock
MARSH, INC, PHONi?. FAX
{601 WEST END AVE, SUITE 1400 (A1C,No, Ext 615-040-2444 (AFC, No):
J . \ Tammy.A.Adcock@marsh.com
Attn: Tammy. A Adcock@marsh.com ADDRESS: i e
INSURER({S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE NAIC #
CN119046153-EMDEQ-GAWU-20- INSURER A : Charter Oak Fire Insurance Company 26815
'ngﬁe;%e Healthcara LLC INSURER B : The Travelers [ndemnity Company 26658
3055 Lebanon Pike, Ste 1000 INSURER ¢ : Starr Indemnity & Liability Company 38318
Nashville, TN 37214 INSURER D : Travelers Properly Casually Company Of Ametica 25674
INSURER E :
JNSURERF !
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: ATL-004820742-05 REVISION NUMBER: 4

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TC THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH PCLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDLISUBR
i TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | wvp POLICY NUMBER (5_|\°¢u1"5%‘fv§";ﬁr) ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%@) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 660-0J60255 03/01/2020 030112021 EACH OCCURRENGE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES {4 ocgurrence) | § 1,000,000
- MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 10,000
. PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; - GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
| X | poLiGY I:l s I:l LOG PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY BA 1P0B2893 0310172020 1 03KM1/2021 C(E OMBINED SINGLELIMIT 1 ¢ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED :
|| AUTOS ONLY . AUTOSU BODILY INJURY (Par accidant)| §
x | HRED | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAVAGE .
|~ { AUTOS OWLY AUTOS GHLY {Per accldent)
$
D1 x | umereLawag | X | ooour CUP 1J64882A 0301/2020 | 03/01/2021 EACH OCCURRENGE 5 20,000,600
EXCESS LIAB GLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 20,000,002
oep | % | ReTENTION 310,000 $
C |WORKERS COMPENSATION 1000002641 (ADS) (130112020 03/01/2021 ¥ | PER | | OTH-
G |ANDEMPLOYERS LIABILITY 1000002642-TXAZ,CTIA NS, NY VT (03092020 | 03/0112021 STATUTE =
Gl TN cueronscoom s 10D
c (Mandatory in NH) 1000002643 (Wl) 0310112020 0310172021 E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 1,000,000
fyos, describe urd
C LS ATIon OF OPERATIONS below 1000002644 {FL,MAAK) 03012020 OIOUAZT T ) pigease - poLicy LT | $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS [ LOCATIONS { VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additlonal Remarks Schedule, may he attached If more space ls requlred)

Re: Oparations: Billing related services contracl with Nassau Polics Department,

The Cerlificate Holder ls included as additional Insured where required by writien conlract with raspect to General Llabliity.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Nassau County Police Departmant

Attn: Commanding Cfflcer
1490 Franklin Ave
Nmineola, MY 11501

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFCRE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERER IN
ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh USA Inc.

Stephen R. Earp Stan s R Laup

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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NIFS ID:CLPD18000003

Contract ID #:CQFID13000013

IR

Department: Police Dept.

R DR

ay

SERVICE: EMERGENCY AMBULANCE BILLING

Amendment

Time Extension: X

Addl. Funds: X

Blanket Resolution:

RES#

NIFS Entry Date: 05-JUN-18

Term: from 11-FEB-13 to 10-FEB-19

1) Mandated Program: N
2) Comptroller Approval Form v
Attached:

3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance N
Attached:

4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt. v
Disclosure Attached:

5) Insurance Required Y

Vendor Info:

Department:

Name: Change Healtheare
Practice Maoagement Solutions
Inc, (formerty Med3000 Inc)

Yendor ID#; 232939847

Contact Name: GAIL MCGRATH-GOUGH

Suite 1000

Nashville, TN 37214

Address: 3055 Lebanon Pike,

Contact Person: Moutis

Maybruch

Address; NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
1490 FRANKLIN AVE- ROOM 250

MINEOLA, NEW YORK 11501

Phone: §45-368-4800

Phone: 516-573-7150

Routing Slip

Departmant NIFS Entry: X 11-JUN-18 -~ GMCGRATHGOUGJH
t-Department -~ ~—-|-NIFS Approvals-X- v oo v i v 1 41-JUN-18 - GMCGRATHGOUG

DPW Capital Fund Approved:

oMB NIFA Approval: X 13-JUN-18 ~ APERSICH

OMB NIFS Approval: X "41-JUN-18 ~- WCOTE

County Atty. [nsurance Verification: X 15-JUN-18 — NBARANDIS

County Atty. Approval to Form: X 12-JUN-18 ~ DMCDERMOTT

e



Dep. CE

ﬁpproval: X

11-JUL-18 - TFOX

' .Leg. Affairs -

' ?Apbrovai,’Révié.w: X

15-JUN-18 -- MREYNOLDS

Legislature Approval: X 23-JUL-18 - LVOCATURA
Comptroller NIFS Approval: X 20-AUG-18 -« RBURKERT
NIFA NIFA Approval:

Do Chedebidate . o -

Contract 'Sulfr-i‘mary

Purpose: To extend contract and gncumber additienal funds for Emergency Ambulance Billing

Method of Procurement: Reguest for proposals issued on October 11, 2012

service since February 11, 2013 when the contraet was exscuted under CQPD13000013.

Procurement Historyt Formerly MED3000 Ing - now -Change Healtheare Practice Management Solutions, Inc., has provided this

Description of General Provisions; Formerly MED300C Inc - now -Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutions, Inc., wili

provide ambutance billing services for the Departmens as well ag providing the Department with the ability to prepare electronic PCRs

additional funds $750,000,

2017 Revenue amount $23,381,779, This contract earns approximately $§20 million annually.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: Emergency Ambulance billing is revenue generating, No maximum dollar amount ceiling,

Ine,

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: Formerty MED3000 Inc - now -Change Healltheare Practice Management Solulions,

Recommendation: (approve as submitted)

Advisement Information

{ (Fond: i wg:ﬁil !H?ﬁﬁggf’ AMOUNT LINE l.\DEgg.)DBéI.c,i AMOUNT
l Convrol: PD10 Ruvenge 3 PDPDH1484/DE500 | § 750,000.00
Resp: POPDH1484 Conjrugt: ; 3 0.00
C Dhicerr “RESOC County ‘| § 750,000.00 % 0.00
Y Teasucton, 109 Federal $0.00
I Propeet 2 Stale 50.00 §0.00
v D | Capital $0.00 %D»OO
- Other 50.00 — 50,00
! _ RENEWAL TOTAL | $750,000.00 TOTAL | ¢ 760 000.00
: | liereise
i “'ll
‘ l Decieuse |
:
i




NIFS ID:CLPD18000003

Capital: . ... .~ & o

Contract ID #CQPD13000013

SERVICE: EMERGENCY AMBULANCE BILLING

Amendment

Time Extension: X

Addl Funds: X

Blanket Resoliution;

REG#

NIFS Entry Date: 05-JUN-18

Department: Police Dept.

L e ATt

Term: from [1-FEB-13 to 10-FEB-19

1) Mandated Program: N
2} Comptroller Approval Form v
Attached:
3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance N
Attached:

4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt.
Disclosure Attached:

5) Insurance Required Y

Yendor Info;

Department:

Name: Change Healthcare
Practice Management Solutions
Ine. (formerly Med3000 Inc)

Vendor ID#: 232939847

Contact Name: GAIL MCGRATH-GOUGH

Suite 1000

Nashville, TN 37214

Address: 3053 Lebanon Pike,

Contact Person; Morris

Maybruch

Address; NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
1490 FRANKLIN AVE- ROOM 250

MINEQLA, NEW YORK 11501

Phone: 845-368-4800

Phone: 516-573-7150

Routing Slip

oy

|

Department

NIFS Entry: X

11-JUN-18 - GMCGRATHGOUG

e | - Department cemse s

.N,IFS App.roval:.,x kot e & s e e ar bk M k3B e ere e

T {1-JUN-1B-GMCGRATHGOUG

DPW Capital Fund Approved:
OMB NIFA Approval: X 13-JUN-18 -- APERSICH
OMB NIFS Approval: X

11.JUN~18 -- WCOTE

County Atty.

insurance Verification: X

15-JUN-18 -- NSARANDIS

County Atty,

Approval to Form: X

12-JUN-18 ~- DMCDERMOTT




Dep. CE

Approval: Xl _

EX PR

11-JUL-18 -- TFOX

Leg, Affairs

Ap;:;}ovallRevi-ew.i X

15-JUN-18 — MREYNOLDS

Legislature Approval;
Comptroller NIFS Approval:
NIFA NIFA Approval:

Contract Summary '-

Purpose: To extend contract and encumber additional funds for Emergency Ambulance Billing

Method of Procurement; Request Tor proposals issued on October 11, 2012

Procurement History: Formerly MED3000 Inc - now -Change Healthcare Practicc'Management Solutions, Ine., has provided this
service since February 1, 2013 when the contract was executed under CQPD13000013.

Description of General Provisions: Formerly MED3000 Inc - now -Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutions, Inc., will

provide ambulance billing services for the Department as well as providing the Departiment with the ability to prepare electronic PCRs

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: Emergency Ambulancs billing is revenue generating, No maximum doltar amount ceiling.
additional funds $750,000,

2017 Revernue amount $23,381,779, This contract earns approximately $20 million annually.

Change (n Contract from Prier Procurement: Formerly MED3000 Inc - now -Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutions,
lne.

Recommendation: {(approve as submitted)

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES o H - . INDEX/OBJECT ,
P - )PDH L‘cj)"\{jryff AMOUNT LINE CODE AMOUNT
Control; PD10 Revenige 3 PDRPDH1484/0E5D0 | & 750,000.00
i Resp: PDPDH1484 Cunlract: $0.00
I Ohject: DE500 Tt eeunty - | $750,000.60 % 0.00
| Transaehon: 1008 Federal $0.00
Project #: Stale $ 0,00 :f 0.00
Dbl Capilal $ 0.00 30.00
i Other 5 0.00 ______ | sooo
i RIENEIWAL TOTAL | §750,000,00 TOTAL Y o 760,000.00
TN reitse
(1]
Decreasy




RULES RESOLUTION NO. HS—- 2018 E-54-18

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES
AGRFEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND
CHANGE HEALTHCARE PRACTICE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS,

(F ERLY MED3000, INC. )
INC ( ORM 3 C ) ‘Pﬁﬂﬁ&{! ,ﬂ? ﬂﬁ@ ﬁﬁi@ﬁ' C{;"}ﬁg'ﬁlﬂt%

HNasssn County Leglluture
By Velce Vels o__ L= T—(%

YOTING: D 3}3“&&5&;9__ maﬁ(ﬁ@.—

Ay T nayw L e
B Loghshuiats provieis

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal
services agreement with Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutions,
Inc. (formerly Med3000, Inc,), extending the term of the Agreement, a copy

of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amended
agreement with Change Healthcare Practice Management Solutions, Inc.

(formerly Med3000, Inc.).

v wees WEETL L

sveplm r e e e O N N SRIRIEE TRy ey



Jack Schnirman
Compiroller

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER ..
240 Old Country Road ' T
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach this form along with all personal, professional or hwman services contructs, contract renewals, extensions
and amendments.

CONTRACTOR NAMI: Change Healthcare Practice Solutions (formerly MED3000)

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 3055 Lebanon Pike, Suite 1000, Nashvilie, TN 37214

FEDERAL TAX TD #; 2828047

Instructions; Please check the appropriate box (“&”) afier ome of the foliowing
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

I. O The coutract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded efter a request for sealed bids was published
in ' [newspaper] on
(date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened cn [date]. (#] of
sealed bids were received and opened,

Ii. @ The contractor was selected pitrsiantto 2 Request for Proposals.

The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on
Octooer 11, 2012 [date]. Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by
advertisernent in Newsday [newspaper], posting on industry websites, via
email 1o interested parties and by publication on the County procurement website. Proposals were due

on 12812 (dote]. 6 [state #] proposals were received and evaluated. The
evaluation commites consisted of DIKENWETH HETTLER, BET GREG STEPHANDRF, AND AMTC STEVE GERARDI AND AT MARY QUEREN

S—— - sty ofpersonson
commitiee and their respective departments). The proposals were scored and ranked. As a result of the

scoring and ranking. the highest-ranking proposer was selected.



AT
Feo CANERR TS

TII. @ This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.
The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on NOVEMBER 12, 2013 {date]. Thisis a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP

(copies of the relevant pages are attached), The original contract was enfered into
after 2M2H3 -SEE !l FOR DESCRIPTION

T

[describe
procurement method, i.e., RFP, three proposels evaluated, ete.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation

of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to contract with the co&nty_.

IV. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, af least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the
department bead describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[0 A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

1 B. The aftached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason{s) why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unigue skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposel is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has beer judged to be able to perform more quickly then other
Proposers.

V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

[0 A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandur describes how the contractor was determnined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the confract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why fhe selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely mauoner,

[1 B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant

SR .‘.,decuments.areﬂ a:ttachad) R s o . R~ Coee bty 12 P weetns pmeniten m s en s s g ime e b e

{0 C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
requited  through & New York State Office of General Services contract
no. . -, and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.




(] D, Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agresment.

V1. OO This is 2 human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a
competitive process has not been initiated. Aftached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering .into.this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor's performance, If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department nst
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting & competitive process and/or completing performance
eyaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

VIL. O This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The atiached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No. 528 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual

Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

Instructions with_respect to Sections VIIL IX and X: All Departments must check the box for VIIL
Then, check the box for either IX or X, as applicable.

VIIL & Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts, The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWRBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”

may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the approval of
claim vouchers.

IX. O Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requiremerts prior 1 submission of the first claim voucher, for-services undeér this contract being
submitted to the Comptreller.

X. Il Vendor will not require any sub-contractors.

I addifion, If this is o comract with an individual or with ur entity that has only one or two employees: O] e review of the
eriteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No, §7-41, 1987-1 C.B. 296, attached as Appsndix A 1o the
Comptroller's Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, concerning independent contractors and employees indicates thal the
sontracior would not be considered an employes for federal tax purposes.

. ———T
[FRp— [ —— P e e o e e e

June 472018

Date

NOTE: Any infarmation requested above, o In the exhibit belmw, may be included in the couniv’s “siaff seonmary” form
in lien of & seperate meniorandum.
Comps. form Pers./Fral Services Contrazs: Rev, (7018 3



AMENDMENT NO. 2

AMENDMENT, (together with the schedules, appendices, attachments and exhibits if
any hereto, this “Amendment™) made as of the date this Amendment is last exccuted by the
parties hereto, belween (i) Nassau County, & municipal corporation having its principal office at
1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 {the “County™), acting for and on behalf of the

Nasgsau County Police:Department, having s principal office at- 1490 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, -+ 1@ ¢

New York, 11501 (the “Depariment™ and (ii) Change Healtheare Practice Management
Selutions Inc,, 2 Delaware corporation having its principal office at go55 Lebanon Pike, Suite
1000, Nashville TN 37214 (the “Contractor” and/or "Assignee”).

WITNLESSETI

WHEREAS, pursuani lo County contract number CQGPD13-000013 hetween the County
and the MED3000 Inc., executed on behalf of the County on November 12, 2013 as amended by
Amendment One CLPD14-000002 execuied on behall of the County on August 12, 2014 (the
*Original Agreement™), MED3C00, Inc. provided the recording and transmission of pre-hospital
care reports (“PCR”) and billing and fee collection services, which is more fully described in the

Original Agreement (the services contemplated by the Original Agreement, the "Services™); and

WHEREAS, the term of the Original Agreement is from February 11, 2013 through
February 10, 2018 {the “Original Term™); and

WHEREAS, the County is desirous of extending the term of the Original Agreement for
one (1) year, so that the termination date shall be February 10, 2019;

WHEREAS, MED300C was agreeable 1o such extension and from February 11, 2013
through February 28, 2018 provided the Services to the County; and

WHEREAS as of March {, 2018, MED3000, Inc. has assigned all of its assets,
receivables, and liabilitics, including any and all rights, receivables, liabilities, extensions. and
renewnls of the Original Agrecment, 10 Assignee with all services rendered and all pertinem
personne! now empioyed by Assignee (the *Assignment™); and

WIHEREAS, such Agsignmenl was accepted and consented o by the County; and since
such effective date of the Assignment, Change Tlealtheare Practice Management Solutions Inc,
has provided the Services to the County; and

NOW, THEREFORLE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants comained
i this Amendment, the parties agree as [ollows:

| Torm Lstension. The Original Apreement shall be extended for one (3} year, se thal
the wermination: date ol the Oniginal Apreement. as amended hy this Amendment § the “Amended
sarcementT shali be February 1), 2010




2. Full Force and Effect. All terms and conditions of ihe Original Agreement not
expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect and govern the
selationship of the parties for the term of the Amended Agreement.

o N WITNESS WHEREOF, the petties have executed this Amendment as of the date first . .

writlen: above,

CHANGE HEALTHCARE PRACTICE
MANAGEMEN&OLUT‘I@NS INC.

ral /
i{ :‘J.- f .»X
. By, | i }?‘M&Vfﬁw ef
Name:___ { A1 0 a1

Title: SV P O TS
Date: AN j{
NASSAU COUNTY
By: . ~ 47&/6%\”
Name: Tl et
Title:_ Deputy County E;ecutive
Date: {,?/// L?,-// /"’C/

PLEASE EXECUTE In BLUE INK

i
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STATE OF NEW.Y r}
}ss
COUNTY OF ;

day of / W /éu/ in the year ‘?Olg before me personally came
/ 1o me persénally Lnown, whes bein; .
Yl T

ey

and wifich exccuied the abovc instrurment; and that he or she signed his or her name 1h&reto by
authority of the board of directors of said corparaﬂo@,ﬁ“””ﬁﬂyg
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Gle,

STATE OF NEW YORJ()
J)ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

On ihe ZZ_ day of {‘\ LLo,t/ ____inthe year 701\{ belore me personally came
Tcﬂ\iro i __tome ;l_‘scmdlly Lnowr who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or v.hc resides in the County of o4tk o that he or she is a Deputy
County Exceutive of the County of Massau, lhe mumcipa] corporalian described hercin and
which executed the above inslrument; atd that he or she signed his or her name th*rc.to pursuanl
1o Scction 205 of the County Government Law™df Nagsau County.

/ a4, s

i' IKL\/I {._,,'u"-’, k/,
NC‘)I h}&m PUBLIC

&/\(“\-—LJ\,‘ e e S, 3 i S 3, st et

{ﬁf‘ﬂ TARYAL G2 HTEH
:'° J\a{“ Molary Public, Slale of New York
w“ Mo, 010#\50#"'-%“5
Quatilied in Massan Coun aly |
i “‘Nfcn]m;o o Expiies Aoril 15 p0_ "
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ACORD

ek Bt 4 e

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/BDIYYYY)
05/08/208

REPRESENTATIVE DR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

ThiS GERTIFIGATE 16 ISSUED AS A MATTER COF INFCRMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
GERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES |
BELOW. THIS GERTIFICATE DF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

MPORTANT: If the certifluate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pahcy{les] must have ADDITIDNAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed,
It SUBROGATION I8 WAIVED, subject to the terms and cenditions of the pallcy, certain policlas may require an endorsement. A statament on
this certificats does not confer rights to the certificate holder In llsu of such gndorsement(s).

; PRODUCER HaNE Tammy Adoock
RARSH, INC. PHONE 6415-340-2444 P
1801 WEST END AVE., SUITE 1500 H doblatabiii i [AJC, Nok
NASHVILLE, TN 7283 e o . .. EMAL o TAmmy.AAdcock@marsh.com _
Alln: Tammy.AAgcock@marsn.com T T i
INSURER(S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE | waicw |
118528062 EMDED-GAWU-18- INSURER A : Gharer Qek Fire Insurance Company 126615
 INSURED . oL THOARE LLC INSURER B ; Travalers Property Gasually Company OF America 25674
3055 LEBANON ROAD INSURER € 3 Btarr Indamintly & Liabliily Comoany B3
NASHVILLE, TN 37214 INSURERD :
, INSURER E ;
: INSURER F ;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMEER: ATL-004B20742-0% REVISION NUMBER: 3

TS 1S T GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INBURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN IBSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLIGY PERICD
INDIGATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRAGT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TG WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE 1SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS: .

T TYPE OF HSLRANCE ?,?QDESUER POLIGY NUMBER RO LD LIMITS ]
U A X | commERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 560 0J760265 0310112018 namiznie EAGH OGCURRENGE 3 1,000,000
' | crams-maDe occuR e T el |5 1,000,000

] MED EXP (Any one peison) | § 10,000
. PERSONAL 3 ADY INURY | § 1,000,000
\ BEN'L AGBREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; GENERAL ABGREGATE 3 2,000,000
- [x] souer B D LOG PRODUCTE - COMPIOR AGG | § 2,000,000

OTHER; ! §

A | AUTOMESILELIARILITY BA DJIT7D120 030112018 0310112018 FEDMEB: ;N‘ED] ]SINGLE LIMIT ] 1,00¢,000
}i_‘ ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Par person) | 8 B
|| Aoy SCHEDULED RODILY INJURY (Per eccidant)] §

¥ | hren NOK-OWNED FROPERTY DAMAGE o
|2 | Atras omy AUTOS OMLY | iFer actident]
: 5
i B[ X[umerenatie | X | cocur CUP 1164882A 03012018 |0ADIAMY | EACH OOCURRENCE s 20,000,000,
EXCESS LIAR OLAMS-MADE AGGREGATE g 20,000,000 .
peo | X | RerenTrgns 10,000 5

C [WORKERS GAOMPENSATION 1000002641 {AO0S) TIOTOW (03012018 % ‘ PER e l L g

T AN O Yin 1000002862 TRAZCTJANGNY NCVT 1030112018 | 030112019 ALITE
AR [ ][ w1 T LS =L EAOHAGODENT__|.S bl

c ‘(fMandatoryln NH'IJ 1000002643 (FL, MA, AK) 031017018 032019 E.L. PISEABE - EA, EMPLOYEd s 1,000,000

G | B e On B SperaTioNS belew 1000002644 (i) 13012018 [O3OUAH | ) oispage . oYUM '8 1,000,000

! - . i .
| ;
| | :

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOGATIONS / VEHICLES [ACORD 104, Additlonal Remarks Bchadule, may bo attached i mare space s regjtlend)

Res Opataions; Biling refated servicas conirant with Nasseu Polizs Dsparimand,

The Cerlificale Hoider s Inelided 2 ardlional insurad where requirsd by witien contract with regpest to Genaral Lisbifly.

CERTIFIGATE HOLDER.. s mmiis wmiam o oo

CANCELLATION

Massau County Follce Depariment
Altn: Commanding Officer

1480 Franklin Ave

i Nminecla, MY 11601

SHOULD ANY QF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXFIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE Wil BE OELIVERED IN
AGCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REP REBENTATIVE
' of Mursh USA Ine,

1 Steghen R. Earp St R Ll

ACORID 25 (2016/03)

© 1986-2016 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights ressrved,

The ACORD name and logn are registered marks of ACORD
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ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT

THIS ASSIGNMINT AGREEMENT (the "Assignment") Is made 13 of the 1 day of March,
2018 by and betwssn MED30N0, Ino, ("Aaszgunr") and Ch:mgc Healthears Practice
Manngement Solationy Inc, {"Asslgnee”), IR

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Assignor and the COUNTY OF NASSAU ("County”) enfered into an
agreement on November 12, 2013 (No, CQPD13-000013) as amended by Amendment One (No.
CLPD14-000002) exscuted on behalf of the County on August 12, 2014 (collectively the
*Contract” or “Agteement”) for the recowding and wransmission of pre-hospltal care reporty
(“PCRY) and billing and fee collection services for the Nessau County Pollee Depariment's

ambu!anct: busa

WIIEREAS, ns of Mareh 1, 20 13 Assignor has asslgned all af its assets, recewab!es and
linbiilties, including atiy and all ri fits, receivables, llabitities, extensions, and renewals of‘ the

Agreemeni, to Assignee with all sewloes rcndcrsd zmd alf pertmant personmel now employed by

Apslgnee;

WHEREAS, Assignor desites to assign the Agreement to Assignee as more Fully
providad below,

NOWY THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and other good and valuable
cansidoration, the recelpt and sulficiency of which are hereby neknowledged, the parties hereby
agree as follows;

. IR Assipnment, Assigner does hereby nssign al 1l of its right, title and Interesl,
including any and all rights, receivables, Hubtlitms, axtensions, and renewals of and to the
Agreement to Assignee,

2, Assumption, The Assignee hereby assumes all the obllgations of the
Astigaor on its parl (o be performed under the Agreament,

-3 Yyccessor and Asglans, Thls Assignment shall be binding upon and-shali-

inure io the benefil of Assignor and Assignee end thelr respective suscessors and agsigns,
4, Governlng Law., This Assignment shalf be governed by and construed in

accordance with the laws of the Stato of New Yark appleable to agreements to bo porformed
whelly therein,

_ . Remainder of !"égg; tiendonally Lelt Blank,]




N WITNESS WHEREOF, the parlies have exscuted this Assignment ag of the date and year

ASSIGNOR:  MOED3000,Ine, :&
(/ﬁf’w&‘w

first above written,

Nama

Title:

{Mnihme Ko

SVFP CFD TS

ASSTENEL: (‘Jhnngefw{” Ithuare Privties: ?‘:ﬂanagemantﬂolutlous I,
By Jél Z'L /

Mume:
Tltles

CONSENTED T

CCOQURTY (;Iy%

ﬁama.f{unk J, Rydey
Title! Commissionsr NCPD

e /L/

Nume:
Title: Deputy County leccutwe

Date: % /30//37

U"WJ "377‘{. ,{-“'{)j(ﬁ

SV G RS




on lhc{g& duy Ef,_}_W gl n tho yenr 20 Hi byfdre mo peraonatly cumﬁlmﬂm@ﬁﬂ
an, who, baing By me du

m opose nnd say that he or she residei i the Countly of
4 of MED:EUOU, g o c.orpumtion descride

thm he or she ls the of Change
I calthmu‘n Pruuilee Mamagement Solutioas inc M\M hp;\ deserlbed m.ruin aid whic.!s sxeculed the abave
ql““ﬂ

ulho\‘ity of the bonrd of directors of snid
.r

: )
;j? Q,OT/'\R}« g %
'1(’?‘. IR wewtw I {-..5 E
ALY o
STATE OF NEW YORK} AT ',.v’éjg
)89, ’, ."!E.T,ﬂﬂl"‘ Q} "\b
COUNTY OF NASSAU) | f,, OUN’T‘(‘\'&“‘

) pan
(hn dny of 2 ill n 1hc year 2008  before me personalty came
v J]’\_,_LE_Q% to me pcrumm y Ketaw, wlm being by me duly swor, did depose and spy that he or she
restdes In the oumy of Wasau; that he or the s the blmg;agw{ M{_’,_EQ far the County of Nossnu, the
municipal comporuion deserived herein and which exseuted the nhove agrimern.

..... NATHALIE BELL
- NOTARY PURLIC Notery Public, State of New York o -

Mo, B2REE21 3268
Ouatified In Nasaau Courty

STATE OF NEW YORI) Gavnmisnion Explres Novernbor 2, -’U,J__

st
COUNTY OF NABSALU)
On thay /X\ day of N\Q\I In the yeor 2048 before me perasnlly cmne Cﬂ'\,\m 4 Y‘Eﬂ to
m\c pusonul Y Lnuwn, whu, elng by e duly sworn, did depose and say thal by or she remices W the Colnty of
\ﬁO,»;;__;_Q\,L ,,,,,,, Cthat he or she fsou Deputy County Exeewdlve of the County af MNassau, the rrumlmpnl

corporiton dw.ubt.d hereln mnd which exetiied e above lastranent wid tha be or ghe ahsuwl hls or her neime
herote pur".tmm w bcciltm 205 el the County Government Law of Massaw Counly, - v -~ N

fns JLQ\&
e

NGTAR

W st r? e b et e o it e nael! Sl e i L
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PHONE V14 57142062
FAX) 536 §7 14837

WILLIAR J. MULLER M
QLERK OF THE LEWELATOR

NASEAU COUNTY LEGISLATIHE
AGHL FRANKLEY AVENUE MINEOLA, NEW FORE 21501

August 14, 2014

MED3000, Ine,
Attn: Morris Maybiuch
1 Blue Hill Plaza
Pearl River New York 10965
Re: Contract # 14000002 $.01
Dear Mr, Maybruch:

Enclosed please find a copy of an executed agreement concerning services rendered for Nassau
County Office of, Police Department,

This agreement has been approved and is being forwarded to you for your records,
Very truly yours,

W1111am J, Muller III
Clexk of the Nassat County Legisiature

WIM/bE
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Cotibiet LA QQPRI3-000013

f

Department: POLICE

g-—-/é"ﬁ’-/z/

Contract Details SERVICE _Emergengy Ambulance B

NIFS ID #: CLPD14-000 €€ .. NIFS Entry Daty ;& "€ '14( Term: from 2/11/13_to_2/10/18
New [] Renewal [ 1) Mendated Program: Yos [ | No
Amendment X] 2 Comptroller Approval Form Attached: You No ]
Time Bxlension [ 1) CSEA Agreement § 32 Compllance Adltached. Yes[] | No
Addl, Funds ] 4) Vendor Qwourship & Mgmt. Disclosurs Auachggveea. Yes [ | No X
Blanket Resolution [_] X ' " %
RES# 5) Insurance Required . /QQ Af Yes No,ﬁf

Agency Information

TR,
"‘(""J'UJ"W’

.--hh-c L, f‘“"r..' A V‘,l,'?w'i. "n."i"‘fm

Nama MDDSOOO Ine,

Vendor ID¥ 134I8156‘7

i.,-l»,u-.i '{ﬁf it

Address:
1 Blue Hill Plaza
Pearl River, NY, 10065

Contact Person

Department C'ontact
DSpt. T, Comliskey

Address

Morris Mavbruch Logal Bursau
Phone Phone
1-BON-268-0251 573-7210

Routing Slip
ua’g'u'". R CE BATT TR el U R
R i DERARTMENT | 3 ..e;.f"mm%' W'“P*“‘)”?& punvae ;:.‘L?J.'}%‘:N’ATU!E i a
NIFS Enery (gnpu ) N7 e i
Departiment NIFS dppyl {Dupt, Hed) -‘; 7%“ ( m@&% i
. Contracior Registerad, - o 3““”-?‘\.\‘«@;'&?%%
o ) Yesrho L) |
_ NS Approv - [% J EM .
¢ . £| OMB \ S [+ , %/ Not required IF
j‘z),q [f ‘!f (Contravior Regisiered) g f é" blanke} 1esolutlon
) _ i RE & (nyuraney iz '
3/34,'8 County Attorney Gertjleailan L [ (%g};ﬂ 4/44;« d
P County Attorney A Approved s i forn ﬁf é)%/ & / % /Z
i - 0 -
Legistative Affairs g:; ‘o Orlgingl Gundednt to L—_' /{ c{ /[ y a
Cotinty Attorney NIFS Appraval I é}
Comptroller NIES approvel

i

County Exsetlve

Norarization
Filed with Clerk of the Leg,

i

ot

PR5254 (1/06)
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[1L. & This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.

The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on November 12, 2013[date]. This is a vengwal or
extension pursuant to the conlract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract of RFP (copies of the
relovant pages are attached).gee II above, |describe proouremeont method, 1.6, R¥P, three proposals
evaluated, oto.] Attach a copy of the most recont evaluation of the contractor’s performance for any
contract 1o be renewed or extended. If the conteactor has not recefved a satisfactory evaluation, the
department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitied to continue to contract with
the county,

IV, 01 Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received, The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[1 A, The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

C1 B, The attached memorandur containg detailed explanation as to the yeason(sywhy the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost propose. The attachment inchudes & specific
delineation of the unicue skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposet has been judged to be able to perform more ¢uickly than other
Proposers.

V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

M A. There are only one or iwe providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contracior was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained, If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quelity
proposal, the proposer’s unicue and special experience, skill, or expertise, of its avaiiability to
perform in the most lmmedlate and timely manner.

Ol B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s seleation was dictated by the terms of &
federal or New York State grani, by lepislation or by a court order. {Copies of the relevant
documents are attached),

(1 ¢. Pursuant to Genoral Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchaslng the services
required  through a  New vork State Office of Ceneral Services —conbract
no.__, . and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase i3
within the scope of the terms of that contract,

[1 D, Pursuant to General Municipal taw Section 119-0, the departraent is purchasing the servioes
required through an inter-municipal agreement.

bE/E@ Tovd
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VI 0 This is a human services coutract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been inftiatod. Attached isa memorandum that explaing the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initlate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services o the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor's performance, If the contractor hus not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the eontractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with {he county.

In certain Jimited circunistances, conducting & competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continne services through the same provider, In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance ovaluation is inapplicable.

VIL [ This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The atiached menorandum provides detalls of the depariment’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No.928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Starements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

Int aildition, if this Is o contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or
two employees:

[ a raview of the criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenve Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1
C.B, 296, attached as Appendix A to the Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004,
concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that the contractor would not be considered
an employee for federal tax purposes.

DepartmentTlead Slgnature

Date

NOTE; Any information requested above, or in the exhibit below, may be Included in the county’s
Ystaff siemmary” foren In lew of @ separate memorandum.

Clompt. Jorm Pers./Prof. Services Contracts: Rev, 02/04
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RULES RESOLUTION NO. 165 - 2014

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND
MED3000, INC.
Pagsed by the Rules Committoe

Wassat Couuty Legisluture
Ity Yoies Vols ou_(era2(l”

YOTING:
{ O
WHEREAS, the County has negotlated an amendment to a personal
services agreement with Med3000, Ine, to provide ambulance billing
services and the necessary hardware to prepare Patient Care Reports
(PCR’s), a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Lepislature; now,

therefore, be it _

RESOLVED, that the Rules Commiitee of the Nassau County
Legistature authorizes the County Bxecutive to executs the sald amendment

to an agreement with Med3000, Inc,

668/98 3ovd 88rvLSESPE eEhld  vied/Lc/e8




RULES RESOLUTION NO. — 2014

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THI. COUNTY OF NASSAU ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND
MED3000, INC.

WHEREAS, the County his negotiated an amendment to a personal
services agreemont with Med3000, Inc,, to provide ambulance billing
services and the necessary hardware to prepare Patient Care Reports
(PCR’s), a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now,

therefore, be it
RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County

Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amendment
to an agreement with Med3000, Inc,

668/L6 Hovd BareLLESYS EGE pIBZ/LZ/80




AMENDMENT NO. i

AMENDMENT, dated as of ____| _, 201___, (wgethor with the scheduios,
appendices, attachments and axhibits if amy hereto, this “Amendment”), between () Nassau County,
3 municipal corporation having its principal office at 1350 Franklin Avenue, Minsola, New York
11501 (the “Connty”), acting for and on behalf of the Nassau County Polios Department, having ifs
prinoipal office at 1490 Franklin Avenus, Mineola, New York, 11501 (the “Department”) and (ii)
MED3000, Ine., 2 Delawore corporation, having Its principal office al 1 Blue Hill Plava,
Pearl River, New York 10965 (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”).

WITNESSETH:

WEHEREAS, pursuaat to County coatraot aumber COPD13-000013 between the County and
the Contractoyr, exscuted an behalf of the County on November 12, 2013 (the “Quiginal Agreement”),
Contractor provides the recording and transmission of pre-hospital care reports (“PCR™) and billing
and fee collection services, which is more fully desoribed in the Original Agreement (fhe servioss
contemplated by the Original Agreement, the “Survices™), and

WHERRAS, the termi of the Origina) Agreement s fiom February 11, 2013 and shall vxpire
three yuars thereafler, provided however, the Original Agreement shall automatically renew for two
(2) additional one (1) year terms, unless sooner terminated In acoordance with the terms of the
Original Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is desiruus of amending the payment terms to clarity the terms
provided under the Original Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual govenants contained in
this Amendment, the parties agree ag follows:

I Payment. The Exhibit B ‘attached to the Orlginal Agroement, as amended by this
Amendment, (the “Amendad Agrgement™) shall bo amended and supplemented with the following
language: “The 6.75% charge rate on colleviions is not to be charged on Medicaid receipts, but there
9 an additional charge to the County of $7,50 per Medivaid claim prooessed.”

2. Full Forop and Effect, All terms and conditions of the Origingl Agreement not expressly

nmended by this Amendment shall ramain in full force and effeet and govern the xelationship of the
purtiey for the term of the Amended Agreement,

[Remainder of Page Intentionully Left Blank.]

6A/58  d9%d
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IN WITNESS WHEREOE, the parties have executed this Amendment ay of the date first
written above,

EDzooo0, INC.

m\,

NASSAU COUNTY

.

By: . /%

Name:, €A CiAaa &) ¥ (000 g 0.A

Tide:__Deputy County Fxecutive
Date: ‘g} k2]

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK

£68/80 30vd BerB/.SESPS ZE88  PIBEL/LZ/RB0




SR owt FEXAS

Danas e 85.1
£ )
P On the /& day of ARIL in the year 201_1/ before ma persomally came
Chuers ﬁamgﬂ@) to me pergonally known, who, belng by me duly swom, did depose and
say that he or she reslides in the County OE T A4S : that he ot she is fhe
Sn g Vi Prrepe — of Ay &7 the corporation described hereln and

whioh executed the above instrment; and that he or she signed his or her nawme thereto by authorlty
of the board of directors of sald corporution,

oSy

mas

Bl 'H&sf,i
{-% E MY COMMISSION EXPIRES |
. TR March 14, 2017 !

STATY OF MEW YORK)
Jae.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

’P On the 2% day of Mﬁ'{ﬂ in the year 201_?_!‘bet'ore e personally came
“‘A_@!@( £ Wa 1K to me persimally %gx who, %@ing by me duly swom, did depose and

say that he or she resides in the County of : that he or she is a Deputy County
Exeentive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation. described herela and which executed
the above instrument; und that he or she sigued his ot hey name thereto pursuant 1o Section 205 of the
County Govermument Law of Nassau County, '

&JXW Q ) Zée/m ORI 0, Py G0

oty Fubit, taialsa f Mow forY

g, (1 prEsREEnEd
NOTARY PUBLIC Gt In Dhaktal ((nugzv er‘gd

Syrneiiashon Euplan April O
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Contract 1ID#: COPD13-0000013

Contract Details

NIFS ID #: COPD13-000013 NIFS Entry Date:6:18-13 Term: from 2:11-13 to 2-10-16

New X Renewal [] 1) Mandated Program: Yes{} | NoX

Amendment ] 2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes X | No[]

Time Extension  [] 3) CSEA Agreement § 32 Compliance Attached: Yes[] | NoX

Addl, Funds O 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt. Disclosure Attached: | Yes¥—{ No M

Blaniket Resolution || o '

RES# 5) Insurance Required ( Yes X,,.ﬂ No[]
Agency Information

Department Contact
Med3000, Inc. 13-4181567 D/Sgt. Tara Comiskey
Address Contact Person Address
1 Blue Hill Plaza Morris Maybrunch 1490 Fraoklin Ave
Pear] River, NY 10965 ) Mineola, NY 11501
: Phone Phone
1-800-268-0251 (5163 573-7210

Routing Slip
R P éig;ﬁi ; f =
A R i AT
MNIFS Entry (Dapt)
Department NIFS Appw (Dept. Head)
' s Contractor Reglstered
OMB NIFS Approval T

{(Contractor Registered)

CA RE & Insurance

a" }LJ i County Aftorney Verification
| County Attomey CA Approval as to form

Legislative Affairs ,z;r; d Original Contract lo

County Atlorney NIFS dpproval
Comptroller NIFS dpproval
Notarfzation

County Executive Filed with Clerk of the Leg.

blanket 7250
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Contract ID#: CQPD13-000 © 1

Department: POLICE

Contract Summary
mscription:

Purpose; MED3000 will provide to the Department ambulance billing services and the necessary hardware to prepare Patient Care
Reports (PCRs), .

Method of Procurement; A Request for Proposals was issued on Octoberl1, 2012, Six proposals were submitted, all of which met the
requirements of the Department, :

Procurement History: Vendor has provided this service since March 4, 2002 when a predecessor agreement, CQPD07-00001 8, was
executed as a result of the vendor winning & previous RFP,

Description of General Provisions: Vendor provides billing related services in connection with the Department’s Emergency
Ambulance Bureau. This encumbrance and all future encumbrances for this contract represent refmbursement of the contracted
percentage of revenues collected.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis; Emergency ambulance billing is revenue generating, No maximum dollar oeiling,

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement; None -

Recommendation: Approve as submitte,

Advisement Information

BUDGET'CODES,: | |- “FUNDING SOURC : : LINE -] INDEX/OBYECT CODE#] . AMOUNT -
Fund: PDH Revenue Contract | ] | XUXXNKK I PDPDH1484/DE500 $650,000
Control: PDH10 County $630,000 [ — I%ﬂm%&m;;mfaﬁmlﬂm'ﬁ;ﬁahqﬂ:1;:"!:5?{Z";\%E":j.if,‘..-$ A ]
Resp: PDH1484 Federal $ S et 3 AT, s
Object; DE 500 Stase 5 L ARPRINED: 4 Ao 7 a5 8
Transaction; 103 Capital $ : 5 X & %7/7@4/_‘5_ 5.

Other |5 wesumaNCE BIRTON F A
RENEWAL TOTAL | $650,000 : i, Wik TOTAL | 5650,000
(% Increase ! i
% Decrease “""“'“Eg'yf’“m”" MLJ, Weyer, All1 t_w pon e e e g GBS
NIFS Certification Cowptrolier Certification - . . . - : County Bxecutive Approval

' Name
L certify \hat an unaacurbared belange sufficient te sover this contraci fs -
1 vertify Ihat s document was acceplad Into hﬂFs preaentin b epprorialan o b e @
Name ] / / y - Na Date
LN 9
72 e =N D7 el S

Dare - Dsle tRor Qffice’Use Only)
/ﬁ/)fo"/}ﬁ/j /23/n E #: U
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JOHN CIAMPOLI
County Attorney

EDWARD P. MANGANO
" County Executive

COUNTY OF NASSAU
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY
One West Street
Mineola, New York 11501-4820

516-571-3056 '

MEMORANDUM
To: William Muller
From: - John Ciampoli
Subject: Contract Deemed Approved Pursuant 1;6 Nass;au' County Charter § 103(8)(e)
Date: October 17, 2013

The following personal service contract shall be deemed approved pursuant to Nassau

County Charter § 103(8)(e):

MED3000, Inc., E-175-13

The contract was filéd with the Clerk of the Legislature on August27, 2013 and has not

been acted upon by the Rules Committee within forty-five (45)days of filiig. T o fore, this

contract shall be deemed approved by the Rules Committge’as of Octopér 11, 20183,

| /\6 |
JOHN CIAMPO
COUNTY ATTORNEY



RULES RESOLUTION NO. —2013

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU
COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT, AND MED?3 000, INC.”

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated a personal services agreement
with MED3000, Inc. to provide recording and transmission of pre-hospital
care reports, and ambulance billing and fee collection services, a copy of

which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County

Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the-said agreement
with MED3000, Inc.



George Maraga
Comptroiler

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach this form along with all personal, professional or human services contracts, contract renewals, extensions
and amendments,

CONTRACTOR NAME: MED3000, Inc.

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 1 Blue Hill Plaza
Peari River, NY 10965

FEDERAL TAX ID #: 1341815’67

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“H”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information. '

I. 0 The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published
in [ncwspaper] on
fdate]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [date]. [#] of
sealed bids were received and opened.

IL. @ The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals,

The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on October 11, 2012
[date]. Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by a newspaper advertissment
(Newsday) [newspaper advertisement, posting on website, mailing, etc.]. Eight [#] potential proposers
requested copies of the RFP. Proposals were due on Friday. December 28, 2012 [date]. Six [#]
proposals were received and evaluated. The evaluation committee consisted of: DI Kenneth Hettler, Sgt.
Greg Stephanoff and AMTC Steve Gerardi and AMT Mary Queren [list members]. The proposals were
scored and ranked, As a result of the scoring and ranking (attached), the highest-ranking proposer was
selected.




IIL [0 This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract,

The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on [date]. This is a renewal or
extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or REP (copies of the
relevant pages are attached). . [describe procurement method, i.e., RFP, three
proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of the contractor’s performance for
any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the

department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to continue to contract with
the county.

IV. O Pursuant to Executive Order No, 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three |
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the

department head describes the proposals. received, along with the cost of each
proposal. C

[1 A. The contract has been awarded to the prop'oser offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

[0 B. The attached memorandum contains 2 detailed explanation as to the reason(s)why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer, The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other -
proposers. '

V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

L1 A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals, The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely menner. '

O B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a

federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court, order. {Copies of the relevant
documents are attached),

[1 C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required  through a New York State Office of General Services oontract

no. - . and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract,

LI D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement,



VI. o This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a
competitive process has not been initiated. Aftached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without condusting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such confract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
-compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

VIL 1 This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No.928 of 1993, including ifs receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

In addition, if this is a contmct with an individual or w:th an entity that has only one or

two employees:

[0 a review of the criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Setvice, Revenue Rulmg No. 87-41, 1987-1
C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the Comptroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004,
concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that thepontractor would not be considered

an employee for federal tax purposes.
l')éi)?lrtm[nt Head Signature

Date

NOTE Any mformatzan requested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s
mff summary” Sorm in lieu of a separate memorandum, :

Compr. Jorm Pers./Prof, Servz’ces Contracts: Rev. 02/04



NASSAU co
RFP FOR AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAT, EVALUATION

1, Review the Rrp
2, Review the evaluationg Instructiong
3. Review the evalnation forms

After you have received copieg of the PTOposals, review e

to familiarize yourself with al] +he Proposals, Do pot complete th
this Hine, '

the proposa] using

factor. Once the svaluation shests have been completed, select another pr
continue unt] aj of the propogals have been scored. Note that a]] members of the

Evaluatign Committae wij) be cofnpleting the same evaluation forms; an average score
will then be caleulated acrogg all evaluators,

Each evaluator Must seore tha evaluationg indep endenﬂy. However, feal freq to disenss
the propogals with the gthar membery of the Evaluation Comm_ittee. S

After you have completsd the Jast &valuation, you mayreturn to any of the Previonugly
your earli

evalugted Proposals and reyige arlier score(s) ag desired, When yoy are finished,
make copies of a]] the completeg forms for your records, s




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR.
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #1  Contract Requirements and Proposed Solution (Weight; 25%).
Review the proposal as a whole, addressing the following questions:

*  Overall responsiveness of the proposal; Does the Proposer demonsirate .. .
clear understanding of the requirements portion of the RFP? Is the proposal
concise?

»  Isthe proposal compiete? Does it contain all elements identified in the RFP? -
*  Does the proposal clearly represent the vendor’s capabilities?

Based on your assessment, assign a numerical rating to the proposal using the following -
scale: - C :

"5" = The proposal contains all elements, is concise and cléarly presents the
vendor’s capabilities,

w.n
4° .
“3” = The proposal is missing one or two elements, is mostly concise and mostly
clear - .
“2” )
“1” = The proposal is missing several elements, is not concise and does not clearly

present the vendor’s capabilities. | ,
Evaluator’s Name: Cae (o E( ?thﬁ ¢ N°
' Agency Name Low ' High

¥ 2 3 4 5 7
Apollp Health Street - 2
Caliber Point e
Digitech Computer, Inc, X
Interrhedix : >
Medsooo X
- Pinacle Practics Management P 3




Sormm ey B LTS

REQUEST rog PROPOSAY, FOR
ULANCE, BILLING SERVICES

Review the Proposal as g whols, addressing the following guestiona; .
*  Doss the Proposal demonstrate ap ability to perform necessary service?

*  Does the vendors organization and personne] demonstrate the capacity to
Drovide this Servica?

Based upon yony review, does the vendor demonstrate the history and service

background to Suceessfully provide Rep services: Assign g numerical rating to the.

proposal using the following scale;

L]

5" = The vendor's history angd service backgroung 8re more than adequae,
3" = The vendor’s history and service backgrou_nd are adequé’ce. .

“1” = The vendor's history and service backgronnd are‘less_. fhan adequate,
Evaluator's Name: . £ 0yee A aacly
Agency Name Low o - High

Apollo Health Straet
Caliber Point ' m
Digitech Computer Tn ]
Intermedix '

Medsoop =

Pinacle Practice Management x|




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #3 The Vendor's Related Experiencé / History and Service Background (Weight;
25%) ‘ '
Review the proposal as a whole, addressing the following questions: _
»  Does the proposal demonstrate a snccessful service history?
+  Does the vendor's organization and-experience demonstrate the capacity to
provide thig sarvice? '

«  Hasthe vendor performed successtully in the past on projects of sim#lar size
" and scope? ' - :

Based upon your review, doés the vendor demonstrate the history and service

background to successfully provide RFP services: Assign a numerical Tating o the

proposal using the following scale:

“5 = The vendor's history and service background are more than adequate,

LT .

3" = The vendor's history and service backgrourid are adequéte.

“on o . o .
“1" = Tha vendor's history and service hackground are less than adequate,

Evaluator’s Name: 'st’ sz,t ‘;’O'Lflx Gt

‘ Agency Name Low - , ‘High
_ 1 2 3 4 5

“Apollo Health Street T T
' Caliber Point X%

Digitech Computer, Inc. ¥

Intermedix : , . X -

Medaooo N

Pinacle Practice Management N :

/




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
AMBULANCE BILLIN G SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #4 Program Cost (Weight: 25%) |

In reviewing sach broposal, consider whether the proposed budget is financially viable
as well i } i i i

Examine the proposal ang Se0re it using the following scale: .
“5" = Program cost, including financia] viability and post effectiveness, is more
than adequate, ' : .

oan

. "8" = Program cost, including financial viability and cost-effectiveness, 15

adequate,
“2?? ) o . ) i
"1 = Program cost, including financial viability and cost effectiveness, is legs than
adequate, o ‘ L '

Evaluator’s Name:

Agency Name | Low | o High

Apollo Health Seet T -
Caliber Point ' ' 1
B N L

Digitech Coinputer Inc,
Intermedix
Medsooo

T M D—
Pinacle Practice Management

- ——




NASSAU COUNTY

R¥P FOR AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

FROPOSAL EVALUATION

General Instrucy ons. Before starting youy evaluation
1 Review the RFP _ '

2, Review*the evalua_tions nstructions

8. Review the evaluating forms

- After you have received copies of the Proposals, review each applicant's Droposal

to familiarize yourgeit with all the Propesals, Do not complete the evaluation formg at

this time,

Each evaluator must seore the evaluations iy depéndEnﬂy. However, feel frea 1o discugs
the proposals with the other members of the Evaluation Committes, »




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #1 Contract Requirements and Proposed Solution (Weight: 25%),
Review the proposal as a whole, addressing the following questions;

*  Overall responstvenass of the prop'qsal; Does the Proposer demonstrate g

clear understanding of tha requirements portion of the R¥P? Is the proposal
concise? '

* Isthe proposal complete? Does it contain all elements identified in the RFP?
*  Doesthe proposal clearly represent the vendor's capabilities?

Based on your assessment, asyign a nﬁmerical rating to the proposal using the foHowing
scale;. - ‘ o . ‘

5" = The proposal contains afl eleménts, 'ié concise an& clearly presents the
- vendor’s capabilities, . o _

K ,n

“3" = The proposal Is missing one or fwo eléments, 1s mostly concise and Tnostly

clear - o ,

¢:2:a ) .

“1” = The proposal 18 missing several elements, is not coneise and does not clearly
- present the vendor's capabilitieg, -

Evaluator's Name: - /V/a._if g@% Awi

Agency Name . ~ Low j High

_Apollo Health Streer
Caliber Poinr
Digitech Computer, Inc.
Intermedix
Medgooo
Pinacle Practice Management

B o o ey Tt R e S




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #2 The Vendors Profile: Organization, Capacity, Staffing: (Weight: 25%)
Review the proposal as a whole, addressing the following questions:

+

Does the proposal demonstrate an ability to perform neceésary servicef

-Does the vendor’s- -organization and personnel demonstrate the capacity to
provide this servica? ‘

Has the vendor descrﬂ:ed the resources available to perform the Tnecessary
services? '

Based upon your review, does the vendor demonstrate the history and service

- backgr

ound to successfully provide RFF semces Assng'n a numerical rating to the

. proposal usmg the following scale:

= The vendor’s history and service background are more than adequate

ftn

3" =The vendor 5 hlS‘tOI‘Y and service background are adequate,
2

it

Y

P

“1" = The vendor’s hlstox.y and service background are Jes§'than adequate.

Evaluator’s'N-ame: Mam{ @u&m«»«r Aot
Agency Name Low " High
| 1 2 3 4 1 5
A‘poll.b Health Street - - ' L '
Caliber Point | v
Digitech Cornputer, Inc, - . : ./
Intermedix I o '

Meda000 . ' —

Pinacle Practice Management v




" Digitech Computer, Tng. ‘ _
Intermedix ‘ IR R IR
Meigas A— =
Pinacle Practice Mansgement v _— T

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAY, EVALUATION

25%)
Review the proposal as g whele, addressing the following (uestions; .
*  Doesthe Proposal demongirate g Successful service history?

¢ Does the-vendor's organization and experience demonstrate the capacity tg
Provide this servige? : o

*  Hasthe vendor performed succeszullyin the past on profects of stmilar size

Agency Name Low _ ' High

Caliber Point

‘ IR
Apollo Health Street ]
N

T ——— e

Factor #3 The Vendor's Related Experience / History and Service Backgrbund (Weight:
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #4 Program Cost (Weight: 25%)

In reviewing each proposal, consider whether the proposed budget is financially viable
as well as cost effective, Financial viability means that the identified program cosis are
sufficient to allow for adequals and continued program functioning, Cost effectiveness
means that program costs are snfficient to assure adequate program operations without
being inordinately expensive, - :

Examme the proposal and score it using the follomng scale:
“5" = Program cost, including ﬁnancml viahility. and cost effectweness 1s more

bt e e sl

‘than adequate
4o = Program cost, 1nciudmg financzal vlabﬂ ty and cost effectweness i3
. adequate, ‘
2 : .
1" = Program cost, including ﬁnanmal mab:xhty and cost effectweness, I lesathan
adequate. ‘ '
Evalnator’s Name; _ Ma«,} @wm Lt
Ag-e:nchéme -  Tow . o : High :
_ 1 2 3 4 1 8
Apollo Health Strect . 1 T
Caliber Point . v N
Digitech Computer, Inc. o
Intermedix o
Medsooo 1. ,/
Pinacle Practice Management : v '
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NASSAU COUNTY . '
RFP FOR AMBULANCE BILLIN G SERVICES

PROPOSAL, EVALUATION

General Instrg ctions, Before starting ybur evaluation

1. Review
2. Review
3. Review

the RFp 7
the evaluations_, Instructiong o
the evaluation forms

After you have recejved copies of the Proposals, review éach applicant's proposal
to familierize yourgelf with all the Proposals. -Do not complete the evaluation forms at

this time,

| Each evaluator must score the evalu_‘ations‘indepeﬁdently. HoweVér, feel free to discuss
‘the proposals with the other membeys of the Evalvation Committee, '




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

- PROPOSAY, EVALUATION

Factor #1 Contract Requirements and Proposed Solution (Weight: 25%).
Review the proposal a8 a whole, addressing the following questionis:

~*  Overall responsiveness of the proposal; Does the Proposer demonstrate a -

clear understandmg of the requlrements portion of the RFP? Is the proposal
concise?

¢ Isthe proposal complete? Does it contain all elements identified in the RFP?
* Doesthe pr0pc>sa1 cIearly represent the vendor’s capabllmes? |

* Based on your assessment, assign a numer]cal ratmg to the proposal usmg the follomng

scale: :

“5" = The proposal containg all elements, is conc1se and clearly presents the-
vendor's capabﬂmes '

e n . N - N
= The proposal is m'.lssmg one oTtwo e]ements, is mostly concise and mostly
clear : :

«2

«1:: -

“The proposal is missing several elements, is not concise and does not cle'trly
present the vendor’s capablhtles

Evalndtor's Name: M K" Ero nJG*r'H . )—Jevﬁé-ag

Agency Name Low . = | -High
1 o2 Ty T 4 g
:Apollo Healih Streat- - X |
‘Caliber Point _ ' 3¢
Digitech Computer, Inc. ] e
Intermedix N 1
- Medsooo . ‘ . e
Pin_@cl& Practice Management ' L




. Evaluator's IV ame;.

et e L T U e et ————
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAT, EVALUATION .

b e e, e e

Factor #2  The Venders Profile: Organization, Capacity, Staffing (Weight: 25%)

Review the proposal as a~'whole, addressing the following questions:

¢ Does the proposal demonstrate an ability to perform neéessary service?
*  Doesthevendor's organization and persommel demonstrate the capacity'to”

provide this servicay -

*  Hasthe vendor deseribed the resources available to perform the necessar)}

services? .

Based upon your review, does the vendor demonstrate the history and service _
background o successtully provide REP services: Assign g numerical rating to the

broposal using the following scale; .
‘5" = The vendor's history and servica background
f4ﬂ . . "

-

12”

DE Loneryy 2 Weres
AgencyName = - Low

Apollo Health Street ' .
Caliber Point : T pes

/

 _Digiftech Computer, tng. N R

ntermedic B R e~
Medsooo
Pinacle Practica Management :

n o R

‘3"="The vendor’s his’tory and service backgfou:ld are adequate, -

are more than adequate,

1" = The vendor’s history and service background are less than adequate, _




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL, FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #3 The Vendor's Related Experience / History and Service Background (Weight:
25%) .
Review the proposal as a whole, addressing the following questiona:

+_ Does the proposal demonstrate a successful service history?

+  Does the vendor's organization and experience demonstrate the capacity fo

- provide this servica? o ‘ _
" Has the vendor performed successfully in the past on projects of similar size
and scope? ' S '

Based updn your review, does the vendor demenstrate the history and service

background to successfully provide RFP services: Assign a numerical rating to the

~ proposal using the following scale: _ h :

“5” = The vendor's history and service background are more than adequate.

ﬂ'-4.‘ll ' ' ) ; B o . . . .

‘3" = The vendor's history and service background are adequate.
e . _

N

£

“" = The vendor's history and service background are less than adequate.

Evaluator’s Name; INT Xe&n}@r}q R. Hewresm

Agency Name . Low S -~ High
o _ L] 2 3 E
Apollo Health Street : " ‘ >
Caliber Point ' - S -
 Digitech Computer, Inc. : e
Intermedix . - ‘ : X
Medgooo - B %
Pinacle Praciice Management S .
) -
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #4 ° Program Cost (Weight:és%)

In reviewing each proposal, consider whether the proposed budget is financially viahle
as well as cost effective, Financial viability means that the identified program costs are
sutficient to allow for adequate and continued program functioriing, Cost effectivenass
means that program costs are sutficient to assure adequate program operations without
being inordinately expensive, 3 ' :

Examine the Proposal'and score it using the following scale: .
5" = Program cost, including finaneial viability and cost effectiveness, is more

than adequate,
‘fr41r . : ) L . -
“3” = Program cost, including financial viability and cost effectiveness, is
- adequate,. : : - .
“2" o B B ' .
“1"= Program cost, Including financial Viability and cost effectiveness, is less than

adequate,.

Evaluator’s Name; ﬁi‘k’p}uwﬁﬁ-@ R -H.e“‘?'rf;@'rz

Agency Name . Low ' : - High

1 2 3 1 4 T %

_Apollo Health Streef. o ' _ LN
_Caliber Point ' ' ) :

N

Digitech Computer, Tne, e
_Intermedix ' -
X

_Medzooo -
Pinacle Practice Managerment
i




NASSAU COUNTY -
RFP FOR AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

General Instructions. Before starting your evaluation
1. Reviewthe RFP ' '
. 2. Review the evaluations instructions .
3. Review the evaluation forms

After you have received copies of the proposals, review each applicant’s proposal
to familiarize yourself with all the proposals. Do not complete the evaluation forms at
this timie, ' ‘ A o

After all of the proposals have been reviewed, select one and complete the-
attached evaluation sheets for that proposal, Detérmine the strength and weaknesses of
the proposal using the evaluation factors provided arnid assign a numerical score for each
- factor. Once the evaluation sheets have been completed, select another proposal and
continme until all of the proposals have been scored.. Note that all merbers of the
Evaluation Committee will be completing the same evaluation forms; an average score
will then be calculated across all evaluators, o '

Fach evaluator must score the evalnations independéntly. However, feel free to discuss
the proposals with the other members of the Evaluation Committee. ,
After'youlhavé completed the last 'évafluation, you may returnto any of the previously
evalnated proposzls and revise your earHer score(s) as desired. When you are finished,
make copies of all the cornpleted forms Tor your records, -




REQWST FOR PROPOSAT, FOR,
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAT, EVALUATTON

- Factor sy Contract Requiremen‘;s and Proposed Solution (Weight: 25%).
Review the proposal as & whole, &ddressing the following questions: .
. Overall responstveness of the proposal; Doeg the Proposer demonstrate 8
¢lear understanding of the requirements portion of the REP? Is the propogal
eomelse? . T oo '
*  Isthe proposal complete? Does it contain all elementg identified in the RFP? |

* Doesthe Proposal clearly represent the vendor's capabilities? -

Based on your assessment, assipn g numerical rating o the Proposal using the Tollowing.

“5” = The Proposal cdﬁtains all elements, i coneise and clearly presents the:
' vendor’s capabilitias, o 3 :

[}

feon - . .
“1” = The proposal is missing severa] elements, 1s ng oncise and does pot clearly
~ present the vendor's capat ‘ o :

Evaluatog:-’s Name;

‘Agencyl\fame S L . ' ) -High

Apollo Health Street R -_ ]
Caliber Point.. ' § _— _

Digitech Computer Ine,

| <]

. N
Intermedix ‘ e
‘Medsooo ‘ - |
]

]

T

Pinacle Pracfice Management

—_——




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAY, FOR
AMBU'IANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #2  The Vendors Profils: Organization, Capacity, Staffing (Weight:'zs%)

Review the proposal as & whole, addressing the fo]lowmg queshons
*  Does the proposal demonstrate an ability to perform necessary service?
~»  Does ths vendor's orgamzanon and personnel demonstrate the capacity to
- -provide this serviee?

. * Hasthe vendordescribed the resources availableto perform the'necessary
L semces? - ‘

Baged upon your review, does the vendor demonstrate the history and service
background te successtully provide RFP sérvices: Assign a numerical "ratmg to the
proposal usmg the following scals:

= The vendor’s hlstory and service baekground are. more than adequate
4
3" = The vendor s hlstory and semce background are adequate
“2 n ) )
“1”= The vendor's history and ‘ €leys than ad‘aqua’te. :

i Evaluator’sName;‘ . j’:-‘v,;‘/c_ ‘ . A N -

e ] B P

Apallo H-éalth Street g - _ o AR e
. Caliber Point “ b= ,
Digitech Computer, Inc

Medzo00

Intermedix ' ‘ ' >
=<

Pinacle Practice Management

P e
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' _Digitech Computer, Ing, - ]
Tntermedix _ "

| | ]

I

]

.

REQUEST FOR. PROPOSAY, FOR
AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL, EVALUATION

Factor #3 The Vendor's Relateq Experience / History and Service Background (Weight,
259%) . ' , ‘ _
Review the broposal as a whole; addressing the foliowing questions:

* Does the proposal demonstrc'_itg a sut‘;cessfql.sewice-histbry?_' -

*  Doesthe veridar's organizetion and experience dem onstrate the capacity to

ar - : : ' : o .
*  Hasthe *;rendor,perfo'rmed successfully in the Past on projects of Similar gize
and scope? ' . : o :

Based upon your review, does the vendor demonstrate the history and servige

- background 1o steeesstully provide RFp sérvic_,es: Assign a numerical rating to tf:e

proposal using the following scale; - | :
' “5" = The vendor's history and service background are more than adequate, "

il

3" = Thé vendor's history and Sexvice‘ backgfound'are adequate,

1" = The vendors history and 5 rvioe) round.re Jess than adequate. - :
. ' . ) . . | :&( . | A v

Evaluator’s Name: -

- Agency Name

Apollo Health Street
Caliber Point

Medgooo
Pinacle Practice Management




REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
- AMBULANCE BILLING SERVICES

PROPOSAL EVALUATION

Factor #4 Program Cost (Weight: 25%)

In reviewing each proposal, consider whether the proposed budget is financially viable

as well as cost effective, Financial viability means that the identified program costs are

sufficient to allow for adequate and continued program functioning. . Cost gffectiveness

' means that program costs are sufficlent to assure adequate program operations without
being inordinately expensive, | o ' :

Exan_i’ing the proposél and score it using the Afollolwm g scale:
‘5" = Program cost, including financial viability and cost effectiveness, is more
~‘than adequate, T o S
[ 1] ' T . . . ‘ ' ' . - , ' . . =
“3" = Program cost, includin_g financial viability and cost effectiveness, is
adequate, ', . SN S
“at T : S - . oo :
“1” = Program cost, including financial viability and cost effectiveness, is less than
=) | '

adequate, ) o S o
b O

Evaiua‘tor’s Name: - WC

Agency Name - High
| L [ 2 T8 T4 T
Apollo Health Stroet B [ R |
Caliber Point ' T > T
Digitech Cornputer, Inc. . ) e
Intermedix ' ‘ > T
Medgooo : S

Pinacle Practice Management 5 =<
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- DATE(MMIRDIYYYY)
ACORO CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY | NSURANCE osi2872013
THIS CERTIFICATE (S iSBUED A8 A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NG RIGHTS UPGON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY TRE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE I18SUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER '
IMPORTANT! If the certificate helder s an ADDITIONAT INSURED, the kolicy(les) must be andorsed, [f SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to L
the terms and conditions of the pollcy, cartain policies may raguire an endorsement, A statemant on this certificate does not confer rights to the E
certificate holder In lieu of such endersement(s), . £
PRODUCEI}( Lig,{gﬁ“ §
Aon Risk Insurance services west, e, PHONE ™ - FAR Y 1 v
gresno cnhoche . . AIC No, By (558) 449-7200 chﬂa-]:__‘f”“__ﬂf_ﬁi____* §
260 North Palm Avenue E-Majl, °
Syite 400 ARDRESS: : 2
|Fresna A 93704 sa - INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
gwéuRsD o INSURER a: Zurich American Ins cg . 16535--;---‘
.|Med3000 Group Inc : . o rican Guarantie & L1apiTTe 26247
680 Anderson Driye, Fostar Plaza 10.. INSURERB:"  American Guarantee iabtlity Ins co 6247
Pittsbuﬁgﬁ PA 15220°.UsA ' INSURER C:
; INSURER D
INSURER Ef
. . INBURER F: f —1
COVERAGES - CERTIFICATE NUMBER; 570050081285 REVISION NUMEBER:
. THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUEDTO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLIGY PERICD
© |7 INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUfREMENT‘, TERM QR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY .BE ISSUED -OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDERD 8Y THE POLICIES. DESCRIBED HEREIN |§ SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limlts shown ars as raqueste
NeR[ FYPE OF INSURANGE | Nl et POLICY NUMARR MIBIYYYY) | G ey Lmrs. :
A | ceneraL LaBiTY CP°I§4?719702. vt EAGH OCGURRENCE ._£1,000,005
| X | COMMERCUAL GENERAL LIABLLTY Package PREMISES [k snme s emy - | 51,000,009
1 GLAIMB-MADE Eoccm MED EXP {Any one parsan) 510,000
' . _ PERSONAL & AQV INJURY $1,000,000] B
A = BENERAL AGORERATE $2,000,060; &
| SENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APRLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000 §
raicy [T]PRO: Log . _ , 7 g
A | AuTomOBILE CiaBiLiTy CPoSa77197G2 Y L [ TR S E IR chéTFDswsLEUMW 51,000 ooo] ¥
' Package . : HEpaccidenty . ! ! .
% | ANy auTO . . ) BODILYINJUR\‘(ParpBrsonJ ' z(:)
.-»'«I.ti OWNED .SA%H{%DSULED ‘ ' BODILY NJURY (ar acciteni) I P
AUTOS - .
] , * | PROPERTY DAMAGE
H'RED,AUTDS ! :g-?égWNE.D [Psramldant) g
. . - J.ow
3] UMBRELLA LIAB | ncour AUCO72405603 Y0/3172002 07/31/2013 EACH OCGCURRENGE -$20, 000 0000 O
BXCESE Lian GLAIMS-4ADE clommerc1a1 umbre)Ta ‘ AGGREGATE $20,000,000]
] RETENTION . \ ' !
A | WORKERS COMPENSATION AND -  |WC547719803 07/31/70013|G7/3173013 X | WG BTATU. OTHe
| EMPLOYERS' LiaILiTY . - . ¥y workers!. compensation i ) TORY LIMITS R .
ANY PROPRIETOR { PARTNER J EXEGUTIVE . ; E.L. EAGH ACCIRENT $1,000,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUBEDT n NiA . B
{Mandatary In NH] Em.mSEASEEAEMFLOYEE. $1,000,000
gégﬁgﬁﬁf%’rﬁ ue?'figpemnows balow E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT $1,000 , 000 —
; = _}EEEE
. ‘ ié;q
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS {LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (Attazh ACORD 101, Additional Ramarks Schadule, If marg Epaca Is raguired) . . . 5!:
Dperations: Bi1ling related services contract witgh Nassau County police Bepartment. Cartificates helder 15 included as g
additional insured with respect tqg General LiabiTity whare required by written cantract per the provisions of the policy. -
Wz, L
5
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANGELLATION oy )

Nassau county Police papt.
ALIN: - Commanding OFFicer
versonnel & accounting pupes
1480 Franklin Avenue -
Minaola Ny 11501 Usa

PCLICY RROVIZIONS,

SHoULE ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREDF, NOTICE wiLL BE DELIVERED N ACCORDANCE WITH THE

Y}

AUTHORIZED REPREBENTATIVE
au

.. Bl St S Yl S

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

@1988-2010 AC

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ORD CORPORATION, All rights resorved,



MED 3OO0

- May 30,2013

Tatum Fox Esq.

Legal Bureau

- Police Department Nassau County
1490 Frankiin Avenue

Minneola NY, 11501

MED3000 Ine. is a subS|d|ary of McKesson Corporatlon which is a pubhcly~held ’
corporatlon , o .
"~ Sincerely, : '
'Drew Hurt

CFO-

FOISTER PLAZA 10 / G480 ANDERSEN DRIVE / PITISBURGH PA 15220
PHOME 412 937-8887 /7 FAX 412 237-9221 7 WWWIMEDS QOO CCOM
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CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 13 MAY 30 PH |: 35

- THIS AGREEMENT., dated as of ——{logether with theygopiedings: . 27

appendices, attachments and exhibits, il any, this “Agreemen”), is entered into by and between (i "
Nassau County, a municipal corporation having ils principal office at 1550 Franklin Avenye,
Mincola. New York 11501 {the *County"), acting for and on behalf of the Nassay County Police
Departrment, having ils principal office at 1490 Franklin Ave,, Mincola, NY 11550 (the
“'chartmem"_) and (ii) MED3 000, Inc., a Delaware corporation, having iis principal of‘ﬁqc al | Blue - - -
Hill Plaza, Pear| River, New York 109635 (the “Contractor™. .

'-W[TNESSE_TH:.'

WHEREAS, the County requested proposals from firms, who are able (o provide billing and
. fee collection for ambulance services: S o

WHEREAS. the County has chasen the Contractor, who i eminently qualified (o render the
services based upon its background and expertise;. . :

- WHEREAS, this is a personat service contract within the intent and purview of Section 2206
of the County Charter: and S AR o

. NOW, THEREFORE, i consideration of the premises and mutual covenants
contained in this Agreement, intending to be legally bound, the parties. agree as foligws:

3 Tem, This Agrecment shail commtence.on February 11, 2043 and'shali expire three years
thercaftef,'pmviddd,'how@:vqr, this'Agreement sha| automatically rencw for two additional one-year
terms, unless termindted by the County or the 'Contracmr pursuant to the provisions of this
Agreement, B o - '

2 Services. Generall y. The services to be provided by the Contractor under this Agreement
shall consist of the recording and transmission ol pre-hospital care reports (“PCR™), and billing and
fee collection services for the Departmend’s ﬂmbu}ance'bureau.(“Scrviccs"). Such services, set forth
below, are further described in the Request for Proposal incorporated herein by reference and
attached hereto as Exhibit A and the Contractor’s Proposal, as amended by its Best and Final Offer
(exclusive of any license agreement), both of which are incorporated herein by reference and
attached as Exhibit B. In (he event of a confliet or ambiguity-between any term of this agreement,
above the signature page, and any Exhibil, the Agreement above the signature page, shall take
precedent foliowed by the County's Request for Proposal and then the Contractors Proposal, Iy is .
expressly understood that due 10 the.experience, knowledge and capability of Morris Maybruch and
Ashley Peters, and so tong as they are employed with ‘MED3000, they shall be primarily responsible
during the TERM of (his Agreement for directing all activities of Contractor and devoting sufficiont
time tg personally supervise the services hereunder. , '
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{a) Recording and Transmission of Pre-Hospital Care Reports

t. The Contractor shall provide the Department with the technological
capabilities for Automated PCR Field Data Entry. which will provide the
Department with the ability 10 collect patient information at the scene of an
incident, en route 1o the hospital and /or while at the hospital. In support
thergof the Contractor shall provide the Department with the items specificd
in Exhibit A, including but not limited to: Forty (40) Panasonic Toughbook
CF-19 compulers to be used by the Departments ambulance fleet for the
electronic entering-of information to FCRs. The Comractpr‘sh‘all ensure that

* - each computer is protected by anti-virus and anti-spy ware sofiware
applications and “Fortes™ or comparable software application. The Contractor
shall also provide forty-one (41) printers and sufficient quantities of paper to
satisfy the volume of work and all other hardware needed to perform all
functions in the forty - one (41) vehicle docking, mounting and printing
stations; the model of printer shal! be determined by the Contractor subject 1o

- the Department’s approval. Additionall ¥, the Contractor shall provide each of

-the Department’s ambulances with a wireless data communications router
(with external antenna) that will (a) provide a high-speed wireless connection
to the Internet via a common carrier, such as Verizon-or Sprint; and (b)
provide a local “Wifi” wireless connection for the laptop being used in each
ambulance. This connection will operate at & datarate of 1 1Mbps (802.1 by
with 54Mbps (802,! 1g) preferred. The Contractor shall utitize Wi-Fi

- Protected Access (WPA) or WPA2 to secure the system from unauthorized
users. All'data shall be 128 bit encrypted in addition 16 the protection

provided by WPA or WPA2.

i All hardware and sofiware shall be installed by the Contractor-and shall be
‘ supported and maintained by the Contractor.. The Contraclor acknowledges
that all of the hardware and software provided under this Agreement shall
operal¢ as.a stand atone systern and shall not interface with the County or
 Department networks in any manner. The maintenance and support services
shall be provided for normal wear and tear, component failures, data
communication failures or issucs and to corTect any improper functioning or
- enhance the funclionality with current issuances. In the event that there is a
reduction in or loss of functionality or of use, the Contractor shall repair or
replace any hardware or software, '

(il All data included in any electronic PCR shall be stored on the Contractor’s
. local server. The Department shall have complete access to all data, at any
reasonable time during normal business hours, for the term of this Agreement,
Upon termination of the Agreement, unless required by law, all data shall be
returned to the Department and the Contractor shall not maintain any data or
copies thereof upon termination of this Agreement. '

(b) Medical Coding -
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The Contractor shall perform medical diagnostic coding using sources recognized as indusiry
standards (¢.g., current edilion ol ICD-9-CM-Volume | — Tabular List of Diseases and Injuries.
[CD-9-CM Volume 2 - Alphabetical Index of Diseases and Injurics, and the Diagnostic Coding
guidelines for Ambulance Services as contained in (he Coding Clinic ICD-9-CM Diagnostic and
Reporting guidelines for outpatient Services, latest edition, or the new Medical diagnostic
codes). Codes will be entered clectronically in a manner/format developed by the Contaclor and
reasonably approved by the Department. The Contrat:t,or will then integrate this information inta
the patient record database. All medical coding shall be supervised by a certificd coder,

(®) Billing Serviees . ... L.

i.. Upon receipt of patient information, the Contractor shall-use industry begt -
- practiceto determine the authenticity ofeach patient’s name and address and
to verify whether the patient has provided-a release to obtain medical and

insurance information so as.to facilitate third party payment, -

ii. Therelease of medical and insurance-information required for bitling may be
- acquired when the patient care report is generated. The Contractor shall also
seek to make arrangements with local area hospitals (o obtain the paticat
address and insurance information.. The Contractor shall determine patient
cligibitity for medicare, Medicaid, primary and secondary insurance,
. Commercial insurance, or whether-thie claim should be billed directly (o the
~ patient. 1f no insurance information s available an invoice shall be Torwarded
- directly to the patient and shall include a request for a medical relcase and
o ihéurancc_ inf'orrna.tién. S C :

til. * All written and recorded communications between the Contretor and patients,
 othér statement recipients,.or representatives of insurance companies shall'be
subject to the review by and approval of the Department. The Contractor shall
adnere to the following billing procedare: . -~ ;. '

L. Lnitial Invoice. The Contractor shall issue an initial invoiee for

- payment to the patient or, ifapplicable, to the insurance carrier |
within seven (7) days after receipl of the PCR information. The
invoice shall include but not be limited.to the following information:

- account number, name and address of the patient, date of the invoice.
date ol service, description of services rendered . name of the
nospital receiving the patient, fees for each service provided, total of
- the fees listed.on the invoice, patient care reporl .number, payment
due date, basic information regarding third party reimbursement
procedures, telephone numbers and hours for customer service

© assistance, ' :

The invoice shall include either a separale or perforated return voucher
that will include but not be limited to- account number. date of the
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invaice, date of the transport, patient information, return address,

" information {10 a County designated lockbox), payment duc date, total
amount of the bill, patient care report number, eredit card type, number
and expiration date (if applicable); terms of release of medical records.
The reverse side of the statement shall include an area 1o allow patients
1o provide address correction, insurance information, and signature if 2.
release signature was not provided with the patient care report. The
invoice may also include a bar code fine or other means of
electronically tracking patient information, Contractor shall include a
return enveEOpc pre- prmted with the return addreeq

Sucond Statement. The Contractor sha]l issue a statement thirty (30)
days afler the initial invoice if the payment or insurance information
is not received by the bank lockbox by the printed due date. This

' statement shall be similar to the original i invoice and shall also -
indicate that it is a second staterrient and may be dlsrcr-arded 1f

: paymcnt has already bccn remitted, o

\ Third Statemcnt The Contractor shall 1ssuc a statf:ment sixty (6 O)
. days.afler the intial invoice if paymcnt or insurance ionformation is
nat received by the’ bank lockbox by the second statement due date.”
' This statement will be simifar to prior statemc,nts and will note. 1f’
pdymcnt has bccn madc 10 drsrward the SlathEHE

Co!lecuon Letter. Th-eantracmr sh‘all issue a “'collcction letter”
statement ninety (90) days after the initial invoice, this statement
- shall constitiue a warning notice to the patiént stating that if the _
‘patient fails to pay the amount duc 1o provide insurance information,
- the account will be Torwarded for collection activity, Potentlal legal
remedies may also be mdlcatcd on the letter.

Te[cphone calls. The C"onlracl’or shall place telephone calls to
paticnts and insurance providers rcvardmo account status, if
,necessnry afler initial mvmce and follow up stalcmcnts

Third party mmbummmt "The Contractor shau use mduslry best
prictices to maximize receipt of legitimate third party. o
reimbursemeénts for the Department’s services and to assist paticnts .
in obtaining such reimbursements with minimum inconvenience,

Conlracior shall at & minimum process the {ollowing:

1.___Medicare claims. The Contractor shall process all medicare
claims as required by medicare law, in effect on date of process,
using current common procedural terminology *CPT"} codes for
ambulancc service and accepu,d lnterml Common D:aanosnc
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(“ICD-9"} codes for ambulance services for ali Medicare claims
Billing of the Co-payment fee to the patient afier receipt of paymenl

2. _Medicaid claims. The Contractor shall process all Medicaid
claims as required by New York State Law, using current CPT codes
for ambutance service, and accepled [CD-9 codes for ambulance
service, ‘ PR , '
3. __Insurance claims. The Contractor shal {a) process all ins urance
- claims (i) using current- CPT-codes for (he ambtilance services, and
- accepted ICD-9 codes for ambulance services upon receipt.of notice
of the appropriate primary insurance (insurance carriers may include
. Medicare HMO’s or Medicaid HMOs); (ii} using either g staternent
. format or an electronic.format; (jii) providing information as
requiréd by the insurance company with ali applicablcs,upborting
documentation, (b) make a determination as fo the existence 6f a
- secondary insurance carrier, which may be billed for any remaining
balances after payment is received from the primary insurance
carrier, and, if so,,gencrating an insurance claim to the second carrier
including alf standard insurance company claim information and
acceptable proof of payment from the primary carrier, and (¢) bil) the
© patient for any co-payment or deductible due afier receipt of
payment(s) from the insurance carriers. - e
-4 Refunds. The Contractor shall document overpayments or

. the overpayment or incorrect payment, (o' the Department for the
processing of refunds, .- .. .. . : ‘

©5,___Accounts not assigned 1o the Contractor. In the event the _
Contractor received correspondence, communication or payment

. - -relating to a claim that has not been assigned to the contractor, or
‘ “that.has been closed afid re[urned,.Comrac.tor shall, at no charge,
inform the correspondent 1o contact the Department and shal] notify
- the Department of the correspondcnce,.comrr_m_nica-t'ion or payment
and forward such, in accordance with the Department’s instructions,
b. . Retumed checks. The Contractor shalf follow-up and colleet
paymient for returned checks, I L '

(d) Customer Service via telephone and web site.

i. The Contractor shal) maintain a multi-line telephone inquiry service (o handie
patient inquiries, The telephone number shail be toll - free in New York State.
At a minimum it is expected the service shall be provided between the hours
of 8:00 A M. 10 6:00 P.M. Eastern Time, Monday through Friday, excluding
national holidays.- Contractor is encouraged to provide additional days and
times of services. Answering machines and telephone message services may
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i

iii.

vi.

be used as a backup during the service window period, proyided the inquiry is
responded to within one (1) business day, and documcnled accordingly.

The Contractor shall per{orm the following functions by lclcphonc
-1, Process insurance information for patients;
2. Elicit additional information from paticnts in order 10 re-submit
- ¢laims which resulted in eligibility denials;
3. Respond 1o correspondence from patienis and payers:
4. Receive and follow up on denials/requests for medical record
.. documentation where appropriate and authorized; and
5. Respond to and resolve all patients™ inquiries and- complamts
regarding the billing and collection of amhulance fees, in a prompt
“and sausf‘actory manner, .

The ConLractor s meloyccs respondmg o ihc Luslomu Service lifie must be

- proﬁmcnt in English, and be skilled at navigating Contractors database to
. BCCess patlem billing information, Comractor must also bc able to prowde
2bove qerwccs in c;palms.]*, :

The: Contractor shall naintain a. ciatabasc 10 c’nocumcm all calls to Lhe mqmry
line and shall {rack all problems, inquires. and resclutions. Contractor shall

provide reports describing this database to the Dcpanmcnt upon request. An

interactive call processor-or similar syster shall be used to handle concurrent
requests to the system for ninety (90) percent or more of all calls. the average
delay [rom the time the ca]I is received by the sysiem to the time the call is
answered-by -Contractor’s represéntative shall not exceed one minule, The
call processof shall provide periodic prompts and messages during the waiting
periods , shall provide alternate option s for each calleder and shall estimate
Lhe wait until the cailcr is connecl.ed w 1th a cus!omer scrvncc representative.

The Lomracior shall maintain a scc,un. websnc chclus'wcly for pancnt

“inquiries and service information. This website must enable patients o

perform the following functions within the purview of the Health Insurance

, Ponabllsty and Accoumabxl:ty Act 01‘1996 as amended (¢ I—EIPAA )

]. qucry outstandmo bﬂls by cmenng the palmm name , or the
statement number ‘

2. pay Statcments using 8 secure credit card payment method

3. update accounts by entering insurance mformahon address
corrections, or other required mformal:on vm e-mail-.

4. coniacl Contraclor usmv clectromc mall (c-maﬂ)

) / - . - . ) . . ) '
The Contractor shall not make available pau::nts-mcdlcai history. condition,
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diagnostic codes, ete., for viewing via the internet. The Contractor shall
coordinate with designaled Department personnel to establish links 1o the
websites of the County and the Department. '

(e} Computer hardware and software

1. Contractor shall provide the County with Rescue Medic software pursuant 1o
the end vser license and maintenance agreements annexed hereto and
incorporated herein as exhibit. ' - ‘

it. . Contractor’s information systems shall include the following features:
' L. “Real Time," interactive information on all transactions, i.¢.. data
- will be posted immediately rather that in batches | T
2. ability to process parfial payments . S
3. .ability to process payment adjustments such as retumed checks and "
refunds . . .0 S
4.. computer hardware, software, and peripherals.to enable the -
< Department to perform the following functions: Locate and view
electronically séanned paticnt care reponts (through indexing
- provided by the Contractor) o .
5., Access the Contractor’s information management system for.
- monitoring and auditing purposes o S
- 6. gencrate pre-design reports from current data in the Contractor’s
* information management system , ' T
- 7. generate ad hocreports and correspondence using the then current _
~ lense of Microsoft office suite software R
8. transmit patient care repoft informa

tion e}ectrouicaliy'_ to the
Contractor from the Department s :

Hi. ‘Access to County data” -

Access Lo the-County’s data stored'in the Contractor’s database, for any - ,
purpose, shall be secured through a password-protected Jog-on procedure, Each
user of the database must have 2 unique user identification (ID) and password,
Only those employees of the Contractor specifically assigned to perform billing
and debt collections services for County may be allowed access o the database
of the Department’s records. Employees of the Department, authorized in

- writing by the Department shall also be given [Ds and passwords that allow
authorized inguiry aceess to Contractors database of patient aceounts, The

- ability to edit database information will also be restricted to individuals
designated by the Coniractor and the County, Contractor-shall noti fy the
County immediately upon discovering any unauthorized aceess to either the
County’s data slored in Contractors database and shall provide to the County all
relevant available information regarding the unauthorized access’ Data may be
purged from the live information system and stored on CD-ROM based on age

© as determined by the Department. ‘
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iv. Maintenance of Equipment: The Contracior shall maintain and repair all

equipment provided under this Agreement. This equipment including ai!
hardware, software, peripherals and associated service shall, meet or exceed
industry standards. Equipment must be maintained and updated with
sufficient frequency, subject 1o annual review, 10 remain consistent with
industry standards and to maximize overall program effectiveness. Equipment
shall remain the property of the Contractor. Contractor will be required to
coordinate with the data processing units of the County and the Department to
ensure appropriate levels of security with existing information technology ..
systems as required.” Nothing in this agreement shall prevent the County and

_the Departtnent from mstﬂllmv additional soflware onto thc computers
" provided by the Contractor

() General R—cporting Requiremems

ii.

iii.

.- Reporting, Contractor shall prupare repom ‘addressin; g performancc Undcr this
Agreament in a standard format: provided te Contractor by the County.
Contractor shall, as requested’ by the County, aid in the devélopment of these
reports, Asrequired by the: Coumy, certain reports shall be avaﬂabie in real

" timé via glectronics. access (o Contractor’s information systerns. Contractor |

shall.prepare other reports.in-written format on a routine monthly basis;
Contractor shall sand a dvd-r copy of any report documentation, forms,

_ paymcnts and Lero EOB’s at the rcquesl of the Dcpartrncnt

‘ Mommrmg A Dcpartmcm represmtatwe will arrange for monuormcr of the

Services.. The monitor will oversee ongoing quality to ensure that the
Contractor is meeting the following levels of pcrformance

1. all blllmﬂ’ information is accurate, complete and reflects the

. appropriate source of information- .

-2, all required documcmaucn is completed and subrnmcd properly and

©ina limely manner

3. Medicare, Medicaid, private insurance, worker $ compcnsalmn

. insurances, no-fault msyrance and p'mcnl payments are properly
recorded ‘
. &, secondary and follow up invoices and correspondcncc arc issucd
5. additional carriers are located and billed Wllh proafof primary
payment

Audmng The County, or its dcswncc shall conduet a review and audit of the
billing process, collection procedures and practices of the Contractor on an
annual basis. The audits shall be conducted to verify that submissions ot
reimbursement comply with ail applicable federal health care program staues,
regulalions, program and carrier directives relating to medical necessily
determinations and medical diagnostic coding and to identify any and all
instances where claims fail to meet these standards. The audits arc intended 1o -
ensure that the programs are billed appropriatcly for services rendered. To the
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extent that irregularities are uncovered in the course of the review. the nature
and cost.of the irregularity will be detailed with recommendations for
correclive action. : '

iv. Site inspection. At its sole discretion, the Department reserves the right to
conduct an inspection of the Contractor’s work site, its facilitics and all
personnel involved in contract activity at any time determined by the -
Department, Any facility used by the Contractor for work must be located
within seventy five (75) miles of the Department (1490 Frankiin Ave Mineola,

NY 11501). [fthe Contractor intends on moving any facility which does work. ..

U onthe Departmieiit’s-account, Contractor shall notify the Department at least
. ninety (90) days prior to the anticipated move, '

.- - (g) Contractor C-or_nnlianée and Quality Controt

i The Contractor and its-erployees shall abide by and conduet themselves in a
- manner consistenl with the Federal, state and local laws. The Contractor shall
- establish.a comprehensive quality contral program, including but nol limiled

- to'the following; . : S »

s An inspcbtio‘h system covering all services furnished by the
Contractor;, - . S S

2. A checklist for usc in réviewing and inspecting performance during
. Tegularly scheduled or unschieduled inspections. ‘The checklist will
~nclude every arca of the Contractor’s operation including but not .
limited 10 the development and maintenance of the database, backup .
-capability, employee background review, training services, billing
services, collection services, reporting services, custormer services, . -
and the performance of individuals responsibie for conducting such
review and inspection; and : o L
3. A system for identifying and correciing deficiencies in the quality of
- services. '

(h} Conﬁdcmia[ity '

i. The Contractor shall maintain if strict confidence all records, information or
data that it prepares, receives, possesses or delivers pursuant to this
Agreement (“Confidential [n formation™). "All Confidential In formation shall

. become the property of the Department and shall not be published, circulaied,
-shared with third parties, or used in any manner by Contractor or its officers,
employees or agents.' The Contractor is fully familiar with the PCR"s msofar
as they contain Confidentia! Information protected by HIPAA and other
Federal, siate and /or [ocal laws and regulations. A breach of this section shall
be deemed a material breach of this Agreement for which County shal
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i,

iy,

terminate this Agreement and exercise any and all remedies available at Taw

and in equity.

Medical records and health data. including but not limited to PCR's, medical
necessity delerminations. and coded forms, shall be transmitted 10 and from
the Contractor in a secure electronic format. '

The. Contracior has'established and maintains a sccure and protected
transmission format for such exchanges of information which complies with - .

~.all requirements and standards promulgated by ‘United States BDepartment of -
. Health and Humans Services, public 1aw and HIPAA, The format and

medium of the electronic data transmission shall maintain the confidentiality
of all records zmd conform to the standards pmmulga{ed by the Unites States

Department of Hualth and Human Services, pursuant lo the requirements of

public law 104-191, the Health Insurance Portability and accountability Act of

. 1996, or olhcr apphcab]e covcmngurzsdlctlons

The Caunty reserves any and ail other ngbts and remed;es in the evem of
unauthor[zcd dzscloqme ‘ : ‘ .

3. Paymcm (a) Amount of (,onsuicratmn

i.

iil.

The Contractor s‘mﬂ bc compema&cﬁ based upon a pcrccmaﬂe of netrevenues.
Net revenues are defined as the total sum of all monies collected by the

‘Contractor less. amounts refunded or creditedto a-patient or a third party paver

as a resull of ovmpaymcnts MCdlCald paymems ITONCOUS payments or -
returned checks.
The Contractor shaIl be pmd pursuant o the fu schedulc dclall/ﬂ/in the best

and i nal offer which is-affixed hereto as Exhibit B

These fees shall inciude all expenses and costs related 1o bllhna Services,
correspondence and dunning service, telephone and websile i mquxr) services,
database development and maintenance, reporting, training, compliance.
auditing and postage. Fees are further deemed 1o include all labor, material, -

equipmen( overhead, expenses taxes and-profit necessary to provide the

Services pursuant to the terms and conditions.of this Agreement. All fees are
capped for the term of the a«rrcamem and shall not bé subject to increases or
markups. ;
Contractor represents ancl warrants lhat the ﬁ.c sclu.dulc herein {Exhibit B} is

cqual to or less than'the fee schedule which are similar in scope and size, IF

during the term of the agreement, contraclor agrees 10 a fee schedule with any
other ambulance service for its services that is lower than the fee schedule
herein. Contractor shall reduce the fees charged 1o county for the remaining -
term of this agreement in accordance with the Jower fee schedule chargcd 10
that other enuly ‘ :

(b) Vouchers; Voucher Rcview. Approva] and Audil. Payments shall be made to the Contractor in



arrears and shall be contingent.upon (i) the Contracior submitling a claim voucher (the “Voucher™)
in a form reasonably satisfactory (o the County. that (a) states with reasonable specilicity the
services provided and the payment requested as consideration for such services, (b) certifies thal the
services rendered and the payment requested are in accordance with this Agreement, and (c) is
accompanied by documentation reasonably satis factory Lo the County supporting the amount
claimed, and (i) review, approval and audit of the Youcher by the Department and/or the County’
‘Comptrolier or his or her duly designated representative {the “Compiroller™).

(¢) Timing of Payment Claims. . The Contractor shall submit ¢laims no later than three (3) months
. following the County’s.receipt.of the services that are the subject ofthe' elaim andno more "
frequently than once a'month. The County. will (use best efforts to pay-the Contractor within thirty
(30} days after receiving a.propet invoice and County claim voucher. ' ' :

" (d) No Duplication of Paviments. Paymients under this Agrecinent shall not duplicate payments for

_any work performed or to'ha performed under other agreements between the Contractors and any’
funding source including thé County. o co L o

(e) Pavments in Connection with Termination or Notice of Termination. Unless a provision of this
Agreement expressly states othérwise, payments fo the Contractor following the termination of this -
- Agreement shall not exceed payments made &s consideration for services. that swere (3) performed-prior
-, to termination, (1) authorized by this Agreement to be performed, and (iii) rot performed after the
Contractor received notice that the County did not desire to receive:such services. '

4, " Independent Contractors. The Contragtor is an independént contractor of the County. The
-Contractor shall not, norshall any officer, dircctor, employee, servant, agent.or independent
-contractor of the Contractor (a “Contractors Agent™); be (i) deemed a-County employee, (ii) cammit
the County to any obligation, ot (iii) hold itself, himself, or.herself out-as a'County employee or
-Person with the authority to commit the County ‘to any obligation, As used in this Agreement the
word “Person” means any individual person, entity (including partnerships, corporations and limited
Hability companies), and governmient or political subdivision thereof (including agencies, bureaus,
offices and departments thereof). - . SRR R

5. . Right 10 Works and Ownership of Data. |

(a) Upon exccution of this Agreement, any reports, documnent, data, designs, drawings,
photographs and / or any other material produced pursuant to the Agreement, and any and all drafts
and / or preliminary materials, in any format. 1a such items, shall become the exclusive property of
the County, ‘ ‘ ' - '

] (b} All original records, accounts receivable data and documentation pertaining 1o said data
is, and shall, remain, the property of the County, and shall be delivered.or returned to the County in
such media form as existing an the County system, together with a hard copy, and any other
documents necessary to utilize the tape, disk, or media in which the data may be stored. Such
malterial shall be delivered within thirty.(30) days of the expiration or termination (for any reason) of

" the Agreement. ' . ' ' : :
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6. No Arrears or Default. The Contractor is nol in arrears to the County upon any debt or
contract and it.is nol in default as surety, conlractors, or otherwise upon any obligation to the
County. mciudmg any obligation 1o pay taxes to. or performn services For or On behalfof the County’

7. - Compilancc with Law

. e The Bisia €%y
- (a) (:enerailv ThL Comracmr shail comply with any and all applicable Federal, state and ySay s vE
local Laws, including, but not limiled to those relating 10 HIPAA, conflicts of i interest, Nwﬂ"w’f“. c‘“
dlscnmmauon a living wage, disclosure of'mformauon and Contracior registration, in ks o8 Exh
connection with its performance under this Agreement. In furlherance of-the foregoing, the G
-Contractor-is bound by and shall:comply with the terms.of Appendices EE attached hereto - @ e
and with the County’s Conteactor registration protocol. As used in this Agreement the word
 “Law? includes any and all statutes, locdl laws, ordinances, rules, régulations, applicable
'.orders and/or dccrees as the same may be amendcd from time 1o tlme enacu.d or adoptcd

(b) NaSﬁau Countv meg Wagoe Law. Pursuant to LL 1-7006 as amended and 1o the. extcm
that a waiver has nol been obtained in accordance with suuh law or any rules of the County
‘ Emcutwe thc Contractor awrces as follows S .

- by The Contractor shali comply wuh the apphc&ble mqu;rcmmts of the szma
Wave Law, as ame.nded

. ‘(ii) Fa:]urt. to comply w:th thc L:vma W’tge Law as amended may constitute a
‘material breach of the Aareemcnt the occurrence of which shall be determined solely by the County.
The Contractor has the right ta cure such breach within thirty days of receipt of notice of breach
from the County. In the evéntihat such breach is not timely ‘cured, the County may terminate this

. Agreemcnt as: we]l as exercise any olher rights avmlablc 1o the Counly under apphcablc law,

(m) It shall bea contmumg obhoauon of the Comractor io mf‘orm the Lounly of -
any malerial changes i in the content of'its centification of .compliance,. attached 10 this Agreement as
Appendix-L, and shall prov:de to thc County any n l”ormat:on necessary m maintain the -

- certification’s accuracy. - :

(c) Records Access, Thc‘par{ieé acknowledge and agree that all records, information,
and data (“Information™) acquired in conneclion with performance or administration of this
Agreement shall be used and disclosed solely for the purpose of performancé or administration of

* the contract or as rcqmrcd by law. The Contractor’s acknowledge that Contractor’s Information in
the County's possession may be subject (o disclosure under Article 6 of the New York State Public
Officer’s Law (° ‘Freedom of Information Law™ 6r “FOIL” ). In the event that such a request for
disclosure is made, the County shall make reasonable efforts to notify the Contractor of such reguest
prior 10 disclosure of the Information so lhai the Contractor may take such action as it deems
approprlalc

(dy  Ethical Standards. Contractor shall use diligent and timely billing and collection
efforis. All ol teh Contraclor’s operatians must be performed in accordance with the highest
standards of legal ethics. Contractor shall comply strictly with any legal requirements or codes of.
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conduct with respect (o the Collection of debls, commtunicalion with debiors and colleciion agency
procedures, made or issued by any governmental agency in any jurisdiction or lecation in'which any

- attempt to collect the debig described herein is made. Such requirements wifl include but will not bhe _
limited to compliance with the following: . :

*  Fair Debt Collection Pfacliccs Act, [5 'U.S.C. §1692
% New Yark State Judiciary Law Article 15, § 489 '
*  New York State general Business Law Article 29-i-1, § 600 and 601 New

York State Executive Law Article 5, § 63, subdivision 12,
- (e) - The Contractor shall monitor ﬂcv.t‘:.l.opmems-and-c'h-angcs mregulations and
- circumstances affecting billing and collection services, including changes in sates of
Medicare reimbursements and Feporting réquircmen'ts. As sbon as- practical, Contracior shall
-communicale any such changes (o the Department and adapt procedures ag necessary (o
- conform 10 regulations. Contractor shalipe_l"iodit;ally-feco_rnmcﬁd administrative, procedytai -
technical and other rmprovcnﬁ‘gents that wiil reﬂect-itxduslry best practices and improve

8. Minimum Service Standards. Regardless of whether required By Law: (&) The Contractor
shall, and shall cause Contractor's Agents to, conduct'its, his or her activities in connection with this
Agreement SO as not to endanger or harm any Person orproperty.. . : R

(b): The Contracior shall deliver services under this Agreement.in a professional manner consistent - .
with the best practices of the ndustry in which the: Contractor operates. The Contractor shall take alf
actions reasonably necessary or appropriate to meet the obligation described_ in thc-immcdiate!y

. preceding sentence, including obtain ing and maintaining, and causing all Contractmj_Agc_nts“Eh“” o

obtain and maintain, al approvals. licenses, :and Cci'li_ﬁcations (-*_‘Aggm\?aEs”j'neccssary or

-appropriate in coninection with this Agreenient, . :

'( c) Tthonlrabtor shall dedicate a minimuﬁn of thirteen lg_j '_cmp'lc;yees to \Vork.oﬁ,‘f"he‘

and shall indemnily and hold harmless the County, the Department and its officers, employees, and
agents (the “Indemnified Parties™) from ang againsl any and al] liabilities, losses, COsts, expenses
{including, without limitation, attorneys® fees and disbursements) and damages (“Losses™ arising
out of or in connection with any acts or amissions of the Contractor or a Contractor Agent, under
this Agreement, regardless of whether due 1o negligence, fault, or default, including Losses in
connection with any threatened imvestigation, litigation or other proceeding or preparing a defense (o
Or prosecuting the same: provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be responsible for that
portion, if any, of a Loss that is caused by the negligence of the County, - ‘

(b) The Contractor shal| indemnify and hold harmless the Indemnifided Parlies agains( any and all

Losses arising out ol or i connection with any ¢laim for infringement by the Contractor of any
copyright, trade seerel, trademark or patent rights of design, systems, drawings, graphics, charls,

' methodologies, specifications or printed matter fumished or used by the Contractor in the -
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performance of this Agreement. The Contracior shall indemnify-and hold harmless the Indemnified
Partics regardless of whether or not the in fringement arises out of compliance with the Services or
work. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Contractor shall have no liability for and third party claim
of infringement based on (i) modification of the soflware to the extend that the modification was
made without the Contraclor's consent or (ii} the use of the sofiware in connection with another
product or services {the.combination of which causes the infringement) if the Contractor did not
approve, in writing, of such use. ‘ ' Lo - oo

() The Contractor shall, upon the County’s demand and at the County’s direciion, promptly and
- diligently defend, at the Contractor’s own risk.and expense, any and all suits, actions, or proceedings

which may be brought or instituted against one or more Indemnified Parties for which the Contractor
_is responsible under this Section, and, further to the Contractor’s indemnification obligations, the

Contr'actqr.sha!l pay and satisfy any judgment, decree, I6ss or settlement in connection therewith.

(d) The Coitractor shall; and shall cause Contractor's Agents 10,-cooperate wiihihg County and the
Department in connection with the investigation, defense or prosecution of any action, suit or
- proceeding in.connection with this Agreement, including the acts or omissions of the Contractor - -

and/or a Contractor Agent in connection with this Agreement.
© (¢) Theproyisions of this Section shall survive ‘.thc‘t;nn‘in.a;_iah of this Agreement. -

10. °  Insurance. (a) Types and Amounts. The Cotractor shall obtain and maintain throughout
“the term of this Agreement, atits own expense: (i).one-or more policies for commercial general
Iiability insurance, which policy(ies) shall name “Nassau County™ as an additional insured and have
aminimum single-combined limit.of liability of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000} per
oceurrence and two million dollars {$2,000,000) agaregate coverage, (i) if cénlracling in whole or

. partio provide professional services, otie or inore policies for professional liability insurance, which

policy(ies) shall have a minimum single combined limit liability of not less than one million dollars
(31,000,000} per coccurance dnd two.million dollars ($2.000,000) aggregate coverage, (jii)

- compensation insurance [0r the benefit of the Contractar's employces (“Workers” Compensation
Insurance™), which insurance is in-compliance with ihe New York State Workers' Compensation
Law, and (iv) such additional insurance as the County may from.time 1o time specify, Contractor or
Parent Corporation and its affiliates’ use of self-insurance or captive insurance is deemed to satisly
all insurance requirements set forth under this entire Agreement. o :

(b) Acceptability; Deductibles: Subéontractors. All insurance obtained and maintained by the
Contractor pursuant 1o this Agreement shali be-(i) wriiten by one or more commercial insurance
carriers licensed 1o do business in New York State and acceptable 1o the County, and which is (ii) in
form and substance acceptable to the County. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the
payment of all deductibles to which such policies are subject. The Contractor shall require any -
subcontractors hired in connection with this Agreement to carry insurance with the same {imits and
provisions required to be carried by the Cantractor under this Agreement. - '

(c} Delivery, Coverage Change: No Inconsistent Action. Prior to the execution of this Agreement,
copies of current certificates of insurance ¢cvidenicing the insurance coverage required by this
Agreemnent shall be delivered to the Department, Not less than thirty (30).days prior o the date of
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‘any expiration-or renewal of, or actual, proposed or threalened rcduclmn or cancellation of coverage
under, any insurance required hereunder, the Contractor shall provide written notice (o the
Dcpartmmt of the same and deliver to the Department renewal or replacement certificates of
insurance. The Contractor shall causc all insurance to remain in full force and effeet throughout the
term of this Agreement and shall not take or omit Lo take any action that would suspend or invalidate
any of the required coverages. The failure of the Contractor to maintain Workers' Compensation

* Insurance shall render this-contract void and of no effect, The failure of the Contractor (o maintain

~ the other required coverages shall be decmed a material breach of this Agreement upon which the
County reserves thc right lo consider this Aareement tcrrmnated as of the date of such ratlure

11, Asswnment Amendment' Wawer Subcontracuno Thxs Aoreement and the nghts and
obligations hereunder may not be in whole or part (i) asswncd transferred or-disposed of, (ii}-
amended, (_n_) waived, or (WJ subcomracted withotit the prior written consent of the County
_ Executive or his or. her duly defilgnatcd depuiy (the “County Executwc"), and any purported

- assignment, other disposal or modification without such prior written ¢onsent shall be null and void,

The failure of a party-to assert any of its rights under this Agreement, including the rlghl to dcmand
strict performancc shall nnt const:tute a wawcr of quch nghts ' -

12 Termination, (a) C:cnera!ly 'l h:s Acrrecrncnt may bc tcrmmatccl {i) for any reason by thc
County upon thirty ( 30) days’ written notice lo the Contractor, (jiy for “Cause™ by the County

- immediatcly upon the receipt bv thu Contractor of written riotice of termination, (i) upon mutual”
written agrecment of the County and the Contractor, and (i (_) in accordance w:th any othcr ',
provisions of this Aaracment cwcpressiy addressing tcrmmallon

As-used in this Aﬂrecment the word- “Cau'sc mcludcs (i} a breach of this Agréement;: (1|)
the failure to obtain and maintain in-full force and ¢ effect all Approvals required for the services
described in this Agreement to be legally and prof‘cssmnally rendered; and (iii) the' termination or
impending termmauon of fedcral or state funding for the services Lo be prowdcd under thls
Aarecmunt

-(b) Notice: of Tcrmmat:on bv thc Counly Upon'the, rccenpt of a notrce of termination of the
Agrucmcnt by the Contracior pursuant to paragraph (a)(i) abave, the Contractor shall ript perform
-work-on any new account received on or after the date of such notice and shall return to the County
any and all new accounts. Contractor shall continue to work on any remaining accounts submitted
by the (,oumy prior Lo the receipt of the notice of termination for a pcnod of six (6} months from the
date of the initial invoice, and shall receive the then current fee for net revenue collected, Any and
all accounts collected or uncollected, shall be returned to the County §ix'(6) months from the dale of
original invoice for cach patient account. No accounts shall be i in Contractor s posscssmn more than
five {5} months afler date of termination. :

(c) By the Contraclor (i} This Agrccmcnt may be terininated by the Contraclor upon
notice 1o the County at least one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the end of the current contract-
term. Contractor must continue (o provide all services up to, and including the lermination data
including blilmg on all accounts received via transmitled patient care reports. (if) In the event of
* termination in whole or in part by thé Contraclor, the County may procure similar supplies or.
services, from other sources, ina manner and upon terms dcemcd appropormtc by the County.
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Contracmr shall continue to perform undcr this Aoreemum 10 the exlent it is not terminated and will
be lrabie 10 the (.ount} for excess costs incurred in procuring similar goods or services.

(d) Tcrmmauon under this subsection shall be cffecicd by the Contractor delivering 1o the
Commissioner or other Dupartmem head (“The Commissioner” ). alleast sixty (60) days prior to the
lermination datc (or a shorter period if sixty days’ notice is impossible), a notice stating (i) that the
Coniractor is terminating this Agreement in accordance with this subseetion,.(ii) the date as of which
this Agreement will 1erminate, and (iii) the facts giving rise 10 the Contractor’s right 10 terminate
under this subsection. A copy of the notice given to the Commissioner shall be given to the Deputy
County Executive who oversees the administration of the Dcpartmem (thc “Apphcablc DCE )on
o Lhe same day that nofice is given to the Commissioner.

(e) Commctors Assmtance upon Termmallon In connectmn with the termination or
Impendmg termination of this’Agreement the Contractor shatl, rcgardlcss of the reason for
termination, take all actions reasonably requested by the Coumy (including those set forth in other
" provisions of this Agreement) to assist the County in transitioning the Contractor’s responsibilities
under this Agreement. Further 10 the foregoing, the County, at.its sole option, may choose to extend -
this Agreement, in whole ar in part, for an additional ninety-(90) days beyond the end of the then.
current contract term to minimize service. disruplion during transition. The prowstons of th1s ‘

: subsecuon shall survive the. 1crmmauon of t}m Agreumem '

.13 Accountmg Procedures: Records The Contractor. shall maintain and retain, for d period. of

©osix (6) years following the later of termination of or final payment urider this Agreement, completc

and accurate records, documents, accounts and other evidence, whether maintained electronically or

manually (“Records™), pertinent to performance under this Agrcemmt Records shall be maintained -

in accordance with Generaily Acccpted Accounting Prmclples and, if the Comractor is a non-profit -
entity, must comply ‘with the accounting guidelines set forth-in the federal Office of Management &
Budget Circular A-122, “Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations.” Such Records shall at all
times be available for audit and inspection by the Comptrolier ‘the Dcpartment any other

_ governmental authority With jurisdiction’ over the provision of services hereunder and/or the payment
' therefore, and. any of iheir duly designated representatwes The provisions of this Section.shall
survive the lcrmm'mon of this Agrecmcm -

14, L.imitations on Actmnq and bgccml Proceedmgs against the County. No acuon or SpLC]a]
" proccedmw shall Tie or be prosecuted or maintained against the Counly upon any claims arising out of

or in conneclion with this Agrccmcnt unlc:SS

{a) NO[]CE Al lcast thirly (3 0y days pnor to scckmcr rehcf lhc C‘ontraclor shail have prcscnied
the demand or claim(s) upon which such action or special proceeding is based in writing to the
Applicable DCE for adjustment and the County shall have neglected or refused to make.an adjustment
_.or payment on Lhe demand or claim for thirty {30) days afier presentment. The Contractor shall send
or deliver copies of the documents presenled to the Applicable DCE under this Section to each of (i)
the Departmml and the {n) the County Attorney (at the address specified above for the County) on the
same day that documents arc semt or delivered to the Applicable DCE. The complaint or necessary
moving papers ofithe Contractors shall allege that the above-described actions and inaciions preceded
the Contraclors’ action or special proceeding against the County. -



- (b} Time Limitation. -Such action or special praceeding is commenced within the carlier of (i} one (1)
year of the first to oceur of {A) final payment under or the termination of this Agreement. and (B}

“the acerual ol the cause of action, and (i1} the time specified in any other provision of this
Agreement, o : L :

15, Work Performancc'l;iability. The Contractor is and shall remain primarily liable for the
successful completion of all work in accordance this Agreement irrespective of whether the
Contractor is using a Contractor Agent to perform some or all of the work contemplated by this

Agreement, and irrespective of whether the use of such Contract_gr@gﬂc_:nt__hra_s_ been approved by the ... .

SCounty.. om0l

16. . Consent to Jurisdiction and Venue: Governiing Law. Unless otherwise specified in this
" Agreement or required by Law, exclusive original Jurisdiction for all claims or'actions with respect
to this Agreement shall be in the Supreme Court in Nassau.County in New York State and the parties
expressly waive any objections to the same on any.grounds, including venue and forum non '
-conveniens. This Agreement is intended as a.contract under, and shall be governed and construed in’
accordance with, the Laws of New York State, without regard to the conflict of laws provisions

- thereof. - S T . ‘ ‘ '

17. - Netices:- Any notice, request, demand or other communication required to be given or mide
in connection with this Agreement shall be {a) in writing, (b) delivered orsent (i) by hand delivery,
evidenced by a signed, dated receipt, (if) postage prepaid via certified mail, return receipt requested
-or (iif) overnight delivery via a nationally recognized courier service, (¢} deemed given or made on
the date the delivery Teceipt.was signed by a County employee, three (3) business days after it is

»

mailed or one (1) business day afier it is. released to a Sourier service, as applicable, and d)iyiftor

the Department, to the attention of the Commissioner at the address specified above forthe .
- Department, (ii) if to an Applicablé DCE, to the attention of the Applicable' DCE (whose name the
Contractors shall obtain from the Department) ai the address specified above for the County, (iii) if
to the Comptroller, to the.attention of the Comptroller at 240 Old Country'Road, Mineola, NY
11501, and ( iv}) if to the: Contrdctor, to the atlenfion of the person who exccuted this Agreement on
behalf of the Contractor at the address specified above for the Contractor, or in each case to such
other persons or addresses as shall be designated by written notice. 3 .

18, All Legal Provisions Decmed Inciuded; Severabilify: Supremacy. (a} Everyprovision
required by Law to be inserted into or referenced by this Agreement is intended to be a part of this
Agreement. 1f any such provision i$ not inserted or referenced or is not inserted or referenced mo
cotrec! form then (i) such provision shall he deemed inserted into or referenced by this Agreement
for purposes- ofinterpretation and (ii) upon the application of either party this Agreement shall be

-+ -formally amended to comply strictly with the Law, without prejudice to the rights of either party.

(b) In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or ,
unenforceable, the validiiy, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall no( in any
way be affected or impaired thereby. - : - o '

(¢} Unless the application of this subsection will cause a provision required by Law to be excluded
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{rom this Agreement, in the event of an actual conflict between the terms and conditions set forth
above the signature page to this Agreemeni and those conlained in any schedule, exhibit, appendix,

“or attachment to this Agreement, the terms and conditions set forth above the signature page shall

control. To the extent passﬂ)lc all the terms of this Aﬂrecmem should be read moethu as not

. conflicting.

('d) Each. party has cooperated in the negotiation and preparation of this Agreement. Therefore, in
the event that construction of this Anrecment ogcurs, it shal! not be conslrucd agamst gither party as

. drafter.

C749.7 7 Section and Other }ilti‘indiﬁ;q'él"ffﬁé "s‘e’ct’iﬁﬁ and othier headings contained in this Agreeméntare =~ o
ot reference purposes only ‘and shall not affect the mcaning'or interprctatio‘n of this Agreement.

~ 20, Enllrc Agreement, This Aﬁrccment rcp;‘csents the full and entire understandmg and
-agreement between the parties with rcgard 1o the- subject matter hereof and supersedc,q all prior

awrcements (whether written.or oral) of the pames re]atmg to the SUbjECt mattu’ of this Agreemcnt

drmmstr we SBI’VICC Charac Fhe optract a_g,recf. 10 pay thu Coumy an admmustrauvc

»Vserwce: charge of O¥ie eT«Iundred and ($465:00) for the processmv of this Agrcemcm @ )
pursuant to Ordinance Number 74- 1979, as amended by Ordinance Number 128-2006. The ‘

administrative sérvice charge shal! Bc duc and payabie 10 the County by the Contractors upon |

. sngnma lhlS Agrcumcnt

22, Executorv C]auqe Notw:thslandmg any othcr provmon ofthrs Agrccmcnt

{(a) Af;provﬁl and chuuon Thc Coumy shall have no- hablhw under this A"TCLI'HCHI (incl udmw '
any e:xtcnsmn or other modification, of this Agreemem) 10 any Person unless (i) all County approvals
have been obtained, including, if rcqulred Approval by the County chxslaturc and (if) this
Agrecmem has bef:n emcutcd b\' thc County Executive (as dt,l”mcd in this Avrccmcnt}

IEL: T AV:;lllahlth of Funds Thc Launtv shall havc no 11ab|hty under this Agrccmcnt (lncludma
" any-extension or other modification of Alvis Agreemerit) 10 any Person beyond funds appropriated or

otherwise law ful!v available forthis Agrccmcnl and, il any portion-of the funds for this Agreement
are from the state and/or {ederal governments, then bx.yond f‘unds avarlablc to the County from the
slale and/or federal govcmmcnts
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IN WITNESS WH

IEREOF, Contractor and the Couniy
the date first above writien, .

have executed this Agreement as of

MED3000, INC. .

Name: _ DREy- surT-
Tile: _ arp

" Date: 5/28/r3

- NASSAU COUNTY. |

~+ Name; bt )2l T /’L/
Title: Dcputy County Ekewtwe

) C Date:. . 4 /ga Zra

* PLEASE'EXECUTE IN BLUE INK
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FPENNSYLVANIA
- STATE OF NEW-YORK)

LCEK'-A/EN)/ Jss.
COUNTY OF passAly

(}Bhea_ﬁ_ day of M(W _ in the year 20!3 before me personallv came

' 1o me pcrsonall known who being by me duly sworn, did depose and ‘ :
say that he or she l‘cSld ﬂ'lt.. nL of » that he or she is the ‘
\\ «(— len(ﬂ]_\ iof M . the corporation described herein and

.. which executed -the above. mstrumcnt and: thal he or shL sxgned hls or her name_thcrelo by _amhori{y

.A of the board of d:rectors of said corporation, _ s -
' .~ ) : i
| NOTARY PUBLIC C}éﬁw% M

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Netarlai Seal :

"Katharine M. Hennrich, Notary Publc A
Grean Tree Boro, Allegheny Coc._mw o
My Commission Explres June 13, 2015, -

STATE: OP NEW YORK) _
)ss
COUNTY OF NASSAUY .

On ‘rhe l.’l day of chﬁ r\f’&ﬁh __inthe year 2013 before me pcrsanal?y came.

Floaut g Supi L s ‘o me’ personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that he or she resides in the County of ﬁ',q,ijﬂu{ - _wthatheorshe is a Deputy County
Executive of Lhe County of Nassau, the municipal corporallon described herein and. which exccuted
the above instrument; and that he-or she signed his or her name 1hcreto pursuant to Section 205 of

" the County Govemmenl Law of'Nassau County., : :

: N.O'.TARY P?fLIC .

Qualified | In Nassay ¢
ommission Expires Juiy 31 zoy“JJ
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_ Appendix EE S .
- Equal Employment Opportunities for Minorities and Women

The provisions of this Appendix EE arce herehy made'a part of the document to which it is
attached. ‘ : g : ' ' B

The Contractar shall comply with all federal, State and local statutory and conslitutional anti-

discrimination provisions, In addition, Local Law No, 14:2002, entitled “Participation by Minority

Group Members and Women in Nassau County Contracts,” governs all County Contracts as defined
herein and solicitations for bids or proposals for County Contracts. In accordance with Local Law.

' " (a) The Coritractor shall not discriminate against employt;es or éppiﬁésants for empidymcnt

. because of race, creed, color, hational origin, sex, age, disability or marital staqus in reeruitment,

employment, job assignments, promotions, Upgradings, demotions, transfers, layoffs, terminations

and rates of pay or other forms.of compensation. The Contractor will undertake or continie existing
programs related 1o recryitment, employment, job assignmc;nts,-‘promotiqns, upgradings. transfers,

*and rates of pay or other forms of compensation Lo.ensure that minority group members and women
- are afforded equa‘!cmp_lbymerjl-‘opportunitics w.ithoutdiscrimination, . - . o

(b) Atthe request-of the Cotmtiu contracting a.ge_ncy_;..l_he--Cor_xlré:_:mr shall réguest cach

employment agency, union, o representative will not diseriminate on the basis of race, creed, color,.
national origin, sex, age, disabifity, or marital status and that such employment agency, labor union,
or representative will affirmatively cooperate.in the implementation of the Contractor’s abligations

The Contractor shall state, in 'él‘]] solicitations or advertisements for employees; that, in'the
perlormance of the County Contract, all qua_liﬁf:‘d-applican;s, will be afforded equal.employment
opportunitics without .discriminatio-n because of race, creed. color, national origin, sex, age,

. disability or marital status.

“The Contractor shalt make B'est efforts to sgli’cit active p"arlicipation'by certificd minority or
women-owned business enterprises (“Certified M/WBEs™) as defined i Section 101 of Local Law

No. 14-2002, for the purposc of granting of Subcontracts.”
The Contractor sHaH, in ils advertiscments and solicilations for Subcontractors, indjcate its

equal oppartunity employers.

' interest in receiving bids from Certified M/WBEs and the requirement that Subcontractars must he

‘Conlractors must nolify and receive approval from the respective Déparlmcnt-[—léad prior to
issuing any Subcontracts and, a1 the time-of rcqucsting_suc}) authorization, must §ubmit a signed Besl
Efforts Checklist, - ‘ - - :

Contraciors for projects under the supervision of the County’s Department of Pubiic Works
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shall also submit a utilization plan listing all proposed Subcontractors so that, 1o (he greafest extent
feagible, all Subcontractors will be approved. prior to commencement of work, Any additions or - :
. changes to the list of subcontractors under the utilization plan shall be approved by the '
Commissioner of the Depariment of Public W orks when made. A copy of the utilization plan any
additions or changes thereto shall be submitled by the Contractor o the Office of Minority Affairs
simuliancously with. the submission to the De partment of Public Works. -

Al any time afier Subcontractor approval has been requested and prior 1o being granted, the
contracting agency may require the Contraclor 1o submit Documentation Demonstrating Best Ffforts
to Obtain Centified Minority or Women-owned Business Enlerprises. In addition, the confracting
- agency may require the Contractor 10 submit-such-documentation at any lime afier SubContracior

approval. when the contracting agency has reasonable cause to believe that the existing Best Efforts
- Checklist may be inaccurate. Within ten working days (10) of any-such request by the contracting
agency, the Contractor must submit-Déeumentation, - : R : :

" In the case where a request is made by the contracting agency or a Deputy County Executive -
acting on behalf of the contracting ageney, the:‘Contractor must. within (wo (2) working days of such
request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it employed Best Efforts to obtain Certified M/WBE -
participation throtgh proper documentatior. . o IR ' '

;A»y'aiﬁd of'a County Con_t_ract alone shall not be deem:d- or interpreted as approval _o'f all o
- Contracior’s Subcgontracts and Contractor’s fulfillment of Best Efforts.to obtain participation by .
L Certified M/WBEs, .~ - - ST L o :

. A Contractor shall maintain Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified

- Minority or Women-owned Businiess Enterprises for a period of six (6)-years. Failure 10 maintain
‘such records shail be deemed failyre o make Best Efforts to comply with this Appendix EE,
evidence of false certification as M/WBE compliant or considered breach of the County Contract.

o The 'Go.ﬁtfﬁcmrfshall be b‘ous}d by the provisions of Section 109 of Local LawNo, 14-2002
providing for enforcement of violations as follows: - B : I

- :U':po'n receipt 'by the Executive Direcior of a'c:ompla'i_m i‘fom a 'contracﬁng ‘a{gcncy that a
. County Contractor has failed 1o comply with the provisions of Local Law No, 14-2002, this

Appendix EE of any oiher contractual provisions included in furtherance-of Local Law No, 14-2002,

the Executive Director will Iry 1o resolve the matter. R o "

If ¢fforts to resolve such matler lo lhc_satiéfdclion of all partics are unsuccess( ul, the
Executive Director shall refer the matter, within thirty days {30) of receipt of the comp-laim, to the
American Arbitration Association for proceeding thereon, -

Upon conclusion of the arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall submit to the Exccutive
Direetor his recommendations regarding the imposition of sanctions, {ines or penallies, The
Executive Direclor shall either (i) adopt the recommendation of the arbitrater {i1) determine that no
sanctions, fines or penalties should be imposed or (iii) modify the recommendation of the arbitrator, -
provided that such modification shall not expand upon any sanction recommended or impose any
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new sanction, or increase the amount of any recommended fine or penalty. The Execufive Dircclor,
within ten days (10) of receipt of the arbitrators” award and recommendaltions, shall {ile a
determination of such maiter and shall cause a copy of such determination 10 be served upon the
respondent by personal service or by certified mail return veceipt requested. The award of the
arbitrator. and the fires and penalties imposed by the Executive Director. shall be final
determinations and may only be vacated or modllzcd as prowdcd in the civil practice law and rules
(*CPLR™).

" (m) The Contractor shall prowdc contractmg agency with mformalton reoardmg aIE
---subeontracts awarded -under-any County Contract, including the amount of compensation paid to

each Subcontractor and shall comp[eie all forms provided by the Executive Director or the
Department Head rclatma lo subcontractor uuhzauon and-ef t‘orts to obtam MIW BE part:cmauon.

Failure to comply with provis:‘ons (a) through (m) above as uIlimate'Iy determined by the-
Executive Director, shall be a material breach of the Loutract constituting grounds for immediate
termiination. Once a final determination of failure to comply has been reached by (he Executive
Director, the determination of whether to.terminate a contract shall Test wnth the Deputy County
E,xt,cutwe wuh oversight rx.c;ponmb:hty For the contracting aoency

Prowsmm {a), (h) and {c) shall not be bmdmfr upon (,ontractors or 5ubcontrauors in. Lhc
'pcrf‘annance of work or the provision of services or any other acuv;ty lhat arc unrel'ucd scparatc or
distinet f‘rom the County Contract as cxprcssed by its terms.

Thc ruqmremcms of Lhe prcwsaom (a), (b) and {c). shall not. apply to any umpioymcnt or -
applucmlon for employment outside of this County or solicitations or advertisements: therefor or any
existing programs of at‘ﬁrmalwc action regarding employmcnt outside of this County and the effect
“of contract proWsmns required by these prowsmm (a), (b) and (c) shall bc %0 hmﬂed

» The Comractor shail nu.ludc prowsmns {(a), (b) and (c) in eveiy Subcontracl in such a manner )
that these provisions shall be binding upon each Subcontraclor as to. work in connccnon with the
: County Contraget, - :

A'; used in tlns Appmdm EE the term “Best Effarls Chv.ckhsl“ shall mean a Ilst 31gned by the
Contractor, listing the. pmccdures it has und«.rtaken to procure Subcontractors in accordancu with
this Appcndlx EE.

'As used in this Appendix EE the term “Coumy Comract" ehall mean (i} a written agreement
or purchase order instrument, providing for a total expenditure in excess of twenty-five thousand
doftars ($25,000), whercby a County contracting agency is committed to expend or does expend
funds in return for labor, services. supplies, cquipment, materials or any combination of the.
[oregoing, to be performed for, or rendered or furnished to the County; or (ii) a writlen agréement in
excess of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000), whereby a County cohtracting agency is
committed to expend or does expend funds for the acquisition, construction, demolition,
replacement, major repair or renovation of real property and improvements thereon. However, 1hc
term “County Contract” does not include agreements or orders for the following services: banking
services, insurance policies or contracts, or contracts with.a County contracting agency for the sale

ot



of bonds, notes or other securities,

As used in this Appendix EE the term "County Contractor” means an individual, business
enlerprise. including sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation. not-{for-profit corporation, or any
other person or entity other than the County, whether a contractor, licensor, licensee or an y other
party, that is (i) a party to a County Contract, (ii)a bidder in connection with the award of a County
* Contract, or(iii) a proposcd party to a County Contract, but shall notinclude any Subcontractor,

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contractor” shall mean a person or firm-who..
will manage and be responsible for an entire contracted project, .- - o :

. As used in this Appendix EE “Do.cu}n¢nta_1§on Demonsirating Bést Efforts to Obtain Certified
Minority or Women-owned Business Enterprises™ shall include, but is ot fimited to the following:

_ Proof of having advertised for bids, where appropriate, ‘in finority publications, trade-
newspapers/notices and magazines, trade and union publications, and publications of general =
circulation in Nassav County and surrounding areas or haying verbally solicited M/WBEs whom the
County Contractor reasonably believed might have the qualifications to-do the work. A copy of the
advertisement, if used, shall be included to demonstrate that it contained language indicating that the
County Contractor weleomed bids arid quotes from M/WBE Subcontractors. In addition, proof of ‘
the date(s) any such advertisements appearéd must be included in the Best Effort Documentatipn, If |
veibal solicitation is used, a County Contractor’s affidavit with a notary’s signature and stamp shall

~ be required as part thh::' documentation.- Lo SR L

- Proof:of-having provided reasonable time Tor M/WBE Subcontractors-10 respond 1o bid .
opportunities according 10 industry norms and standards. A chart oullining the schedule/time frame
used to obtain bids from M/WBEs is suggested 1o be included svith the Best Effort Documentation. -
Proof or affidavit of follow-up of telephone callswith potential M/WBE subcontractors encouraging
,their participation. Telephone logs indicating such action can be included with the Best Effort
Documentation -~ - & - o0 o L :

Proof or affidavit that MIWBE Subcontractors were atiowed to review bid specifications,
- blue prints-and all other:bid/RFP related items at no charge 10 the M/WBES, other than reasonable |
documcnla;ion .cos_zs.incurtjcd by the County Contractor that are passed onto the M/WRBE, -

Proof or affidavit that sufficient time prior to making award ‘was allowed for M/WBE: 10
‘participate eflectively, 10 the extent practicable given the timeframe ol the County Contract,

Proof.or affidavil that negotiations were held in good Taith with inlerested M/WBES, and that
M/WBESs were not rejected as unqualified or unacceptable without sound business reasons based on
{1} a thorough investigation of M/WBE qualifications and capabilities reviewed against industry -

custom and standards and (2) cost of performmance The basis for rejecting any M/WBE deemed

unqualified by the County Contractor shall be included in the Best Effort Documentation

fan M/WBE is rejected based on cosl.the County Contractor musi submit alist of all s5ub-
bidders for each item of work solicited and Lheir bid prices for the work. '
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Thc conditions of performance expecled of%ubcomraumrs by the Counl) Lcmtrauor must
also be mcludcd with the Best Efiort Documentation

i, County Comracmrs may inctude any other type of documcntatton 1hu.y feel necessary 10
further demounstrate thcxr Best Ef{‘orls regarding thclr bid documems

As used in this Appundm EE the term “Exccutive Dircctor™ shall mean the Executive Director of the,
Nassav County Qffice of Minority Affairs; prowdcd however, that Executive Director shall include
a designee of the Executive Dirgctor except in the case- of [‘mal dulermmalmns ISSUCd pursuam o
“‘sectton {a) lhrough I o(‘thesc rules - : :

As uqed in this Appendix EE the tcrm ‘Suhcontract f;hall mean an a"rcemcnt consnstmo of
parl or paris of‘thc contractcd work ofthe County Conlmctor ' :

C As uscd in this Append:x EE the' term “Subcontraczor" shall mean a person or firm who
,pcrf‘orms part or parts of fhe contracted work of a prime contracior: prowdmg services, including
_ construction services, to the County pursuan( to a County contract, Subconlractor shall include & -
- _person or (jrm that pmwdes labor, professional or other scrvices, materials or supplies to a prime ‘
. contractor that are necessary for the prime contractor to fulfill its obligations to provide services to
.. the County pursuant toa County conlract, Subconlractor shall not include a supplier of iaterials Lo
& contractor who has contractcd to provide goods but no services to the County, nor a supplier of
incidental materials to-a contractor, such as office supplics tools and othc.r xtcmq of nominal cost that
arc uu!ucd in the pcrformance of a service contract. :

, 3 Prov:smns rcqunrmg contractors o retam or submu documematlon of best’ efforts to utilize
" certified sitbcontractors and requiring Dcpartment head approval prior 10 subcontractmg shall not

apply to inter-governmental agreements, -In addition, the tracking of éxpendilures of County dollars
by not-for-profit corporations, other municipalities, States, or the foderal government is not required,
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Appendix 1.

Certificaie of Compliance

In compliance with Local Law 1-2006, as amended (the “Law™). the Contractor hereby certifies the .
Tollowing: -~ - ‘ - - ‘

The chief executive officer of the-Contractor is; = === =+

FATRICE, /M}upfmf s S i', ; V(Name)‘

450 AnpErces bh. _Fosrer PMM- e -PITTI.BuW P IS0 (Address) "

e 937 -S88F ' I (T-e]e’phoneNL_xrhbe_r) .

The Contractor agrees o either (1) comply with the requirements of the Nassau County Living Wage:
Law or (2) as applicable, obtaina waiver of the-requirements of the Law pursuant {0 section 9 of the
Law. In.the event that the'Contractor does not-comply with the requirements of the Law or obtain a.
waiver-of the requirements of the Law, and such Contractor establishes to the satisfaction of the ‘
Department that at the time gf execution of this agreement, it had a reasopable certainty that it would -
. Teceive such waiver based on the Law and Rules pertaining to waivers, the County will agree to
terminate the contract without imposing ¢osts or'secking damages against the Contractor

. In the past five years, Contractor - . has - 2% has not been found by acourtora government .
agency to have violaled federal, state, or local laws regulating payment of wages-or benefits, labor
relations, or occupational safety and health. IT a violation has been assessed against the Contraclor,
describe below: R . - ' . S 1
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In the past five years, an admm:stralwc pmceedm mvesuvauou or government body-initiated

judicial action _ ‘has __X__ has not been commenced against or relating to the Contractor in

connection with {ederal, state, or iocat faws regulating payment of wages or benefits, labor relations,
or occupational safety and health, Ifsuch a procccd:n aclion, or investigation has bccn '

~commenced, dcscmbe bc!ow

: 'Contractor agrees (0 pcrmu acedss to work sites and rclcvant payroll records by author:zcd County

representatives for the purpose of monitoring comphame with the Ltvmg Wag:. Law and
uwcc;uoalmo employce compiamls of noncomphancc '

I'hereby ccruf} Lhal ! have read the foregoing, stalcmcnl and to the best of my knowledge and belief,

it is true, correet and complblc Any statcmcm or rcpresemailon madc herein shal] be accuratt, and

Lrue as- of the date smiad below

el B gzawﬁw%*

Dated o B S:gnaturc of Chief Exeeutive-Officer

1 NAM::ML-

bREW Huer _
Name of Chiel Exceutive Officer
FINANCIA L

Sworn to before me Ihis‘ :

Qﬂr\day of m\/ ]‘ .

 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYL\IAN[A
A o h, Notary Publlc
therina M, Hennricl
Kat'.;reen Tree BOro, AHegheny County
My Commisgion Explres June 13, 2015
TAENBER, PENNGYLVANLS ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

Notary Public







. ellow for expansion or addition of ambulances. E

Details of requirements for Billing Vendor for
NCPD Emergency Ambulance Bureau

RFP# PD1005-1236, October 2012

The vendor will subcontract with a supph'ef of an elecironic PCR (EPCR) program of the

~ Bureau’s choosing, The EPCR program will provide the following,..

o ;Tl’l-f':. yg:_r’ild_o;"jvyi“ll"supp‘lyvfprtyf(él[}) laptop computers. with intﬁgrated.airéards for use in the - -
- ..~ field to generate olectronic PCRs. These will be used in all ambulances and .supervisory

vehicles. The vendor will provide for the potential additional faptop computers, upto 8 -
total of 48, to allow for expansion or oreation of new ambulance posts. The specifications.
of the laptop computers will be determined by the Bureau, : :

. Vendor will provide forty (40) wiring kits for hardwiring battery chargers to tho vehioles.
* The vendor will provide for the potential of additional wiring kits, up to a total of 48, to

V.ehdo_.r will provide twelve (12) partable DC adapters for portable chargi'n'g in vehicles, - N

Vendor will provide for replacement of field laptop computers, beginning at the 2 year
in-service mark, At thet time, field laptops with 2 years of service time.will be replaced
~ with new versions, The specifications of the field laptop computers will be determined by
the Burcau, o | e - S S

" The vendor :-Wili‘stppl}'? cell service for all laﬁto_ps. Choice of cell provider(s) will be at
- the discretion of the Bureau, as.dictated by local coverage areas. T

. Vendor will supply & stock of ‘twel‘ve (12) f.epiaéemelut batteries for field laptops for
. rotation and maintenance, - Lo - I SRR

" Vendor will provide three t3) battéry chargéré ~ gach with a'3 battery lcapéoity. :

Vendor will provide paid s’ubscriptiéﬁ to current EPCR vendor ~ oﬁrrcntly Elmergidata’s "

“RescueMedic” program,

Venddr will provide paid subscriptioﬁs fo all‘nécessz}ry data. storage programs to
Emergidata, Log Me In, and MedMedia’s “Webcur”, :

Vendor will provide pé'icl subseriptions to all necessary anti-virus programs, necessary
spyware programs, Fortres, ete. as determined by the Butean.

Lightpath internet for EAB Billing Offics, -

© Vendor will supply paid subseription and necessary support/hardware and supplies for




Vendo T Will supply fouy (4) lapiop Compuie
aircardfs and associated Software/g

18, Of the Bureay's speciﬁcations, with
Tt ,
- -Team, VYendor wiil Prov

ubscriptiong Or use by FAR Bill

) lling Tecp Support
ideupto o additiong] |
eXpans-ion of the Bureay ' Tech §

#Ptop computers, ng feeded, in the eyent of
upport Team, -
Vendor-will provide fy; *eplacement of gypye at the Bureays discretion, afre; two (2)
years v .
Vendor will Supply nd support three 3 desktop cmﬁ
hardware of EAR’s Specifi

Ications for adminjgp e,
Associated hand?{?fﬂ_will.includej-but not be Ti; _ Speed scanners gng o high
- speed pz—imérs"."Speciﬁcat_iona will be detemnined'by the Bureal_z. ' o -
Vendor wwil] prm’f.defor‘reblacemeni of same, "at-,the‘bureau’s discretion, after two (zj‘ S
} Vendor w‘ill 151#'9_ Vide, ot no expenge ¢
" Tech Sepport Tean

0 the Bu'f‘eéu, training for fhe
rt 1 W10 € people
Windo‘ws,.MS, ee. A

1Or the BAB Billing oppios
~in Appropriate gppﬁcaﬁ_bms Such g -,Netw,ork-ing,
Vendbr will pro'vildﬂ ang Jﬁa,ihfain one ( 'I‘) induétpiql capécx'_tydocmijmt shfeddér,'-
'.-sp'cdiﬁcatibnsto he determineq by the Buredy, S -
o ,dear Will movide forin o
field emp s styhases, b

: pen é:cc'ount'with Paliasdﬂiq, .Ihc,.fof-:ep]aoemcnt jt‘emé fér -
at_t.eries,‘strapsl,e%c.- o co T
.v,e;ud '(Mlllpréif.i'de Jor 'J‘n;hqu.éé sujﬁpiy of party and sundry item's'fdr repalrang
‘_:majntmce,ﬁfﬁdd Isptops, o R : :

Vendri]] Provide 81.0pan pl'edjt card 'a_ccoﬁn.t, y\}fth.a prtg;set month Iy-dollap ainqunt, ,
for puse Of said parts g Supplies, . T T

'Vendill Maintain an open Warranty and rcpaiz'/replacement-congract With Ccompirter
manitrer(sy fo NECEs3Ay ropairs and/or replacement o compu;c
perfolinfho_usc. Co - ‘ S S
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Fox, Tatum

From: " Maybruch, Morris <Morrls_Maybruch@med3000.com >
Sent: ‘ Friday, February 01, 2013 10,58 AM - .
To: ‘ Comiskey, Tara; Fox, Tatum

Subject: , ~ MED3000 Bast & Final Offer

As per our discussion yesterday, MED300C Is making oir Best & Final Offer to reduce our charge rate to 6,75% of E
collections, We look forward to continuing our service to the Emergency Ambulance Bursau of the Polics -
Department-of Nassau County. Please tet me know if you need anything else. S

Best regards,

" Morvis Maybrueh 1 Vice President EMS
‘MEDSOQQ, Inc. | Outcomes Matter ' T
-t Blue Hill Plazal PO Box 1542 | Pear River, New York! 10985
| OFFIGE 845-388-4800 ext 8134 | FAX 845-920-0480 -~ . -

. Merrs maybruch@med3000.com | www.med3000.cory

. ,&,*'-‘f\-*w"w.**w'w*.l***_-*;v*-ve'w****w*w**ww‘ﬁ‘*w-ww**'ﬁ***w-*,w**—}:-wic*wwwfé*ﬁ

This e-mail and any aftachments are Intendad! for the sole use of the addresses listed. If ma ¥ contain confidential,
“proprietaty and/for lagally privileged Information, If you ars not the Infended recipient please notlfy the sender by raturn e~
mafl orcalf cur corporate office. &t (845) 368-4800 and delete the e-mail, Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or

-~ copyling of this e-mall or attachments, in whole of in part is stifctly probibited.and may be uniawful, We do not guarantee

~ that the Integrity of this e-mall has besn malnitained or that this e-mall is free of viruses, fntarception or Interference.

- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Thls a-mall msasge, Inclucing any stachimeats; s forthe sble s oftha Infendad redlient(s) and may contain configential end
., Priviieged information.-Any unaulhorized review, use, disclosure ¢r disrbulion I3 prohlbited, )f yeu are not the Intended reciplent. plaase contact the sender hy
o reply a-maell and destroy all coples of the arjginal message, . S ' . . :




Response to Request for RFP# PD1005-1236
. Nassau County; New York

Ambu!ance Blllmg Services for t‘he
Nassau County Police Deparfment

MEDBOOO Inc.
1 Blue Hill Plaza
PO Box 1542 - .
Pear] River, NY 10965 =
Morris Maybruch EMS Vice Presrldent

(845) 368-4800 S
| ' December 28, 2012 - o
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December 28, 2012

Détective Sergeant Tara Comiskey
Community Afairs -
Nassau County Pollce Department
1480 Frankiin Avenye

Mineola, New York 11501,

Dear Defective Sergeant Comiskey and Members of Nassay Can'ty Police
Deparment's Ambuiance Bifling Services Selection Committes: -

MED3OOO Is pleased. to._submit -our proposal ‘in“respotise t6' RFF¥ PD1005-1236

Ambulance Biling Services for the Nassay County Folice Department  Please accept

our proposal, We provide our recommendations for you and our best ideas about
continuing .our relationship ‘with 'you. Our Fire/EMS. olient base of over. 150 accounts
generates over 500,000. annual ambulancs transport biilables,. making MED30OO one .

of the leading EMS-revgnug recovery companies in Ameri_ca.‘

This proposal is a firm offer end will remain 8o for af least 180 days from its due date.
"MED3000O understands In- full all requirements of your RFP, and our response
- specifically meets your requirements, “We will comply with all provisions-set forth in this

- . Tesponse to the RFP, All persons, companies, and parties as’sociated with this proposal

are named In this proposal, Our EiN s 23-2039847,

MED'SOOC, lncﬁ & Delaware Corporation, has over twéntyyears-of EMS hilling and '
-medical billing experience with over.ten years- of experience with Nassau -County.
MEDIOOO is headquartersd in Pittsburgh, PA, with seventean regional ofﬁces’ln twefye

B . states, including our EMS offics in Pear! River, NY and West Lawn, PA,

We ‘specialize In amb‘ulance‘bi!ﬁng, lmuhicipaﬁty COSt recovery, and medical revenus

_management.  With .over 2,100 employess and nearly $150 million in annual revenue,

MED3000Q possesses bath the'trained_personnel_ and expertisa required fo-confinue all
aspects of EMS biling.and ciaims management for Nassau County. -~ .

You can centinue to éxpect the highest leval of service and excellent billing results from
MED300O. We welcome the opporiunity to provide you with-additional Information in

hearing from you.

Respecifily sibmitied,

Morris Maybruch
Vice President EMS .-
B45-368-4800

1 BLUE HILL PLAZA / PO BOX 1547 / PEARL, RIVER, NY 10965
‘"PHONE 845-368-4800 EXT B134 7 FAX B4~5’-920—048(_) / WWW.’MEDSDGO;COM




ME D %mmm Comprehensive Revenue Recovery Solutions

Tab 1: Cost Proposal Form

We have lncrudad a completed and signed copy of Appsndlx Aln the Appendix of this
Response, Below is MED3000's Cost Proposal for the continuation of comprehensive billing
services, electronle patient reporting (6PCR), and field hardware solutlons for Nassau County as
specifled in this Response : c

Cost Pro osal

-~For Nassau -County, MED30OO will offer pricing for all b]lling Séivioss and all othér servides ¢

related to billing detalled ir: this Response as Tollows:

For all EIVIS transports MEDBOOO will prowde all- iﬂC|LlS|Ve serwces a8 outlined In this
Response, RescueMedic ePCR software, ‘and all hardware rap!acement detalled in thig
Responsa for 7% of net cash receipts for the duration of any Agreement batween Nassau

. .County and MEDSOOO

' 4 | Nassau County, New York

December 28, 2012
| MED300QO Response to RFP #1005-1236
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ME Dﬁmmm Compreftensive Ravenue Recovery Solutions

Tab 2: Proposed Approach to Scope of Work

We have Included g ‘completed and signed copy of A-pbendix B .in the Appsndix of this
Response. Following Is a complete description of MED3000D's approach to EMS bllling which
includes:. - ‘ A - . - C

+ Staffing |

. Ambﬁ[a'nce Bllling Expérience

= Prior.Experlence. with F'u-blic~\-Seczto’r--»c‘l-ie‘nts- of Size-and Scope Sifaflar to that of

Nassau County

~*+ Detailed Gover Letter

« EMS Bllling Pr'o}eqt Methodology - - .
MED300Q Staffing - o

MED3OO0's Executive Staff In our Fire/EMS Division has a unique composition to the billing
industry: -our .-Ieaders'hlp.t'agm Ihcludes CPAs and proven Fire/EMS leaders, The revenue and
compliance strategiss developed by . our ‘CPA tandem .of Morris® Maybruch "and. Glenn

Goodpaster as well as substantial Fire/SMS exparience from Pat Griffeh and. Ashley. Peters .

“have enabled-our cllents to rise ta new levels of sustomer satisfaction and revenue, -,

PATRICK HAMPSON, MED3COO's founder and Presidsnt/GEQ), has provided stability and

vision in building & su’_ccejssful_heélllt_hqare .mahagement-a'nd' technology company in-an-era of
‘practice managemerii - company fallures, Pat's personal: commitment td -excallent customer -

service and to MED30OOO's employees has resulted i a strong .culfure and a profitable
enterprise. Pat was. previously on the Board of Medic Computer Systems (now. Misys) and =
MedUnite. He now serves on the Boards of MED3000, A4 Health Dystems, Pittshurgh Ear

- Foundation, and the MED_,SOOQ Foundation, Pat is an alumnus of Ohlo Northern University,

HILLARY HARLAN, J.0, RN, Chief Compliance and Ethiss Officer . MED3000, has
~ experience working with ph.yslcla'n praciices, hospiial systems, and long-term care facillties,”

Prior to joining MED30CO, she .served as Director of Compliance and Legal Services for
Preferred Care Partners Management Group, LLP. where- she fllled the roles of Corporate
Compliance Officer and HIPAA Privacy Officer and was responsible for figensure, regulatory,
and risk tanagement.-activiies, Hilary earned &.Bachelor of Arts degree “from” Southern
Methodist University and her Bachefor of Sclence degree in Nursing and her Doctor of
Jurisprudence degree from Texas Tech Unlversity. Hilary is responsible for the oversight of the

company’s corporate .compliance and ethics program, with the goal of making MED300O0 the

standard for excsllence in compliance.

1

2 | Nassau County, New York

December 28, 2012 -
MED3000 Responsge to RFP $#1005-1238
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@ Comprehensive Revenue Reco very Solutfons

transactions, public and private company mergers and acquisftions, private equity transactions,
venture capital finances, private placements of equity securities, federal and state securties law
compliance, and equity incentive arrangamsants, Bob is a 1992 graduate of John Carroli
Unlversity, where he obtaired & B."S.E.!.A. in Accounting; In 1996, he graduated cum taude from

Duguesne University Law Schoo! of Plitsburgh where e served as Managing Editor of Law o
_ Review. That same year, he samed an M.B.A. from Duquesne Unlversity Scisel of Buisiness.

STEVE URA, Chiaf Technalogy Officer and Senlor Vice President, oversees the Information
" systems strategy and ,Inf,rasiructqre_for" NED3OOO's IT operations, as well -as the R&D of
MED300OO's M31Q™  data warehoUsa and reporting technology, In addition, he directs the:
privacy and' ‘security Intiatives related to all. of the company’s informatioh systems and

networks; . Steve has 30 years of heaithcars Information systems and software development
experience, Including an axtensive -.b'a_c';kground in commeroial software  development from -
product definition through design, coding; implementation, installation, and support, Steve
founded 2 hsalthcare-focused. softwars dévelop'ment_ and consulting firm  which was

“subsequently purchased by'a,hsalthpare software company InHouston, Texas. After seven-
" years ‘in Texas, Steve joined A4 ‘Health -Systems in" Cary, North Garolina, to refocus the
* -company on the dévelopment and dellvery of ciinical software products. ' He s ‘known for his
‘role.in the development of the:products known today as HealthMatics ED, EHR and Ntierprise.

Steve also served as.Vieg President. of Davelopment for the MealihMatics. product line for
Allscripts. in'this role, he led the .F?rqduq’_r:Manageme_‘nt,gSoﬂwaré Development, and Quality

+ Assurance teams for HealthMatics, RS

GLENN GOODPASTER, CPA, Sernior Vice President of EMS, .is responsible for the ovéral
development of business strategies WIth EMS and MVA opératioris for MED3000 EMS. Glenn
serves on the Board of Diractors for a surgery center located in Gincinnati, OH. Priot to joining
MED3OOO EMS, Glenn was President of "Professional Managemerit Services, a medical
practice manage ment firm, Glenn _has a BSBA from the University of Cincinnati and received hig
CPA In 1985 o : ‘ ‘ R SR ' SR

. 'MQRRIS MAYBRUCH, CPA, EMS '\/jée‘ President, has‘ over 20 years of éxperiehqe_in health
care, including expertise in ﬂnance,“administration,. biling, and collections. "Prior o joining

‘MED3O0O;WMorris was president-of Medbilk:com-ane managing-parner of Madlin: Maybruch & -
Weingard, a certified public accounting firm.in New York, Morris managed a large cllentele of
health care clients from 1685 through 1983 when he departed to form Shoreline Medical Billing
Systems, Inc. {the predecessor firm to Medbm.cdm},Shoﬁe!ine was one of the first companies to
provide ambulance billing and collection services In New York State. He earned g B.S in

... '3[ Nassau County, New York
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Accounting and Business Administration as well as an M.B.A. from Long Island University. He is
a member of the American and New York Institutes of Certifled Public Accountants, & Certified
Healthcare Consuitant, a member of the National Association of Healthcare Consultants.

PAT GRIFFEN, MED3000 EMS Manager, has been supervising arﬁbufanca 'bill‘ing services
since 1990, Patls a Cartified Professional Coder and is responsible for maintaining the coding

- ln.tégrity of all clalms processed. She has managed multiple implementatlons successfully with

seamless transltion resulting in‘an ongoing ravenue stream for municipalities. .in addition to the -

.+ overall_ management of ‘the ambulance billing. process, Pat is also the onsite compliance - ..
. Individual ensuring that all fadsral, state-and-loesl rufes and-regulations aré stricily adhered to

- ',ASHLEY .PETERS, _S’upefviéor PDCN Ambﬁfance Account, manages and Supervises staff and

all aspects of t_he,.l billing process with maximum efficloncy as well as emphasis on maximizing -

- revenude reimbursement, Ashley: alsc has - played an impor’talnt ‘role to help  Increase
‘ reimb;jrsements 8ach year and Is instrumenita! in negotiating with Insuranceparriers to attaln full
. relmbursement of charge'r*ate's.‘Fina'ﬁy;‘Ashley works to instre that evaryone is compliant with

- all govemimental rules and reguléﬂpns;_ .

. 88% of our current -6Iieht{p;3rtfdiiq of 1 48 clients Is compfised of public sector clients; our client
base rahges in transports from fire/EMS departments- that transport as few as 500 ppatients -

L J_AlME_BUGHEL,A@dth Supéwléor_/?l’eam.Leader, manages and reviews the Nassay team’s .
~“workload, chargs entry; payment - posting, Insuranqe and patient follow-up, -electronic blliing, .-~

and insurance: appeals for maximum payment.

Ambulancs Biiling Experience B

Guirrently, MED30OO provides Ambuiance Biling Services for nearly 150 olfents Jocated in 10

 states. Those 150 cllents represent -over 500,000 annual -ambulance  transports - making -

. -MED3OQO one of the largest ‘companies.in the Unfted States’ proViding'am‘bulance'b_ill,ing
services, =~ - S B L N

Prior Experiénce with Public Sector Clients "

annually to large departments such a8 Nassau County, the City of, Columbus,. and Fairfax -
County that annually transport asmany as 55,000 patients, =~ - - '

_' Needless to say, our exp'erience_w_ith pubiic sector clients ls‘extansive, "excéeding the
- experionge of irtuall svery other company providing ambulance blling services in Amerios

. Cover Lefter

We have provided a Cover Letter for Your review; this letter is located at the beginning of this
Response immediately praceding Tab 1, - - '
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Over\}iéﬁbf MED3OOZOfN'aséaul_liz'fc;iect Méthodoloqv

Financial and Technical Prowess

In 2011, MED30OO0OO had gross revgnues in excess of $180 fnillion.. Additional!y,, we possess
extensive sxperience as well as sUpérIorfte_chnica‘l resources in the area of electronic integration

- with EMS ePCR companies. Presently, we use electronic interfaces with leading EMS ePGR™

companies such as ImageTrend, Open Safs‘tyPAD_, ESO, Emergldata, ZOLL RescueNet',‘_and

" Our_Pursuit_of Excellence: If you select us =s the successful vendor, our management.

'~ philosophy and program management with you will be the same as it always has been in
" Nassau County, a consistent pursuft of excellence. As.agents of the ‘customer, We .pUrsus

excellence In each and everyttiing We do. Our continual pursuit of excelience results in positivg. *

. outcomes for our cllents including maximized revenues,

We _d&_: _‘rioi"settle'for mediocrity; lives_are’ on the Jine with EMS  providers, and we know that -

giving our best in -eaCh and everything ‘we do provides more dollars ‘for EMS; More dollars.
translates Into better services provided; better services provided helps fo save'lives, -~

So"me .._cémpar-iiss do rot sharé this ‘ph

losophy, but, gt MED3OQO, wa believs a consistent

: .pdrsuft of excellénce helps EMS providers such as you save lives, -

A Personal Touch: ,Sébondly. WE-dff'er_:a"bersonal touch at a fevel above‘ ahd- bé'yond_ our. - )

well and trust. Morris will cantinue *t

~ compatition. Oversight of your program will be directed by Morris Maybruch, whom you know -

o deliver personal, uninterrupted, and_ effective’ gustomer -
service 1oyou at a level unmatched by 'Our“cbmpetition. . T S
Nassau_County as a Showplace: -Néﬁ’sa'u-' Courity already Is *A Shining Star” in our EMS
Division. You are far mofe than another line on & spreadsheet as might happem_:with some of

. our competition. In-fact, we ars extremely proud of the partnership we have enjoyed with you for o

the preceding ten years.
We ‘have'accompla‘shéd much to be proud of with you, and It sels us abart-frorﬁ the compstition:

» Our entire staff (Including rhanag.ers‘an.d supervisprs) are hlghly trained Certifiéd Professional
Coders, many of whom have worked with us for over twernty ‘years. Thay have expertise in-

reviewing and asslgnlng sccurate medical codes for procedures, diagnoses, and they have a

sound knowigdge of risdlical oding Fegulations ificluciing cainpliancs &, medical Rssessity
requirements, " s o ' ‘

.. 5| Nassau County, New York _
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» We are aggressive in our fbHowQUp with

balances,

» Qur staff 'appeafs dehié!s, re-a‘ppeals‘ dem’éls, and then arbitrates all claims unti| they are paid -

nfull. :

*» MED30QO filss clalms with the State ‘Insqﬁanée Dept, ff Insurance c@mpanies continuously o
~ fail to pay the claims in ful, R UV AR

~ »We have r'e_gl'étered' with Fair Health Inc. (an agency that ‘détermiheg' that charge rates are
+ ‘reasonable and customary) and -havg used t_hese-.ﬁndings to ‘set maximum rates in the NY - -

Metro regip‘n. :

.'Thésél'.ﬁndi'ngs ‘Hé;\'re resultad In establishing defendablg’ "p.'(l)'éitiohs_ in arbitration and State’

- Insurance Dept. hearings, -

-« \We have never been Gited by any govemmehta! a‘genﬁies’ for any reason uniike many of our

competitors, «

o Last, but not least, your amb'L‘;l'alx.n'c‘e‘biHihg‘ programs has . ééh'isve'd"unparalll‘eied financai
 success in -pa‘rtnar_s'hipwith us at MED300O. Lo o e :

When we Itook,-éyef your .brbgram in 2002, you were é'veraging 3186 per transpoft; today, that 7

‘number has risen-to “approxlmatély'$525 ner ﬁahspr’;r_t; How 'slgn_iﬂcant is $525. per fransport?

- Nassay 'édunfjf’s"curfféhf ravenie of"$52_5_pér'ffans'pnd‘--piéc,es i in the top 5% of alf

Mid-Atlantic 911 providers and is a-full B175 higher per transport than any other
community In the Greater New York area providing billing for ambulance transports,

. In conclysion, “by "c‘ontlnuindr'ffhe,'ife.ry bést ini-'custamer selvice, - compliance, and financlal
' returns, wé know that In our partnership with you, ‘Nassay County is poised for continued
excellence in Its ambulancs billing program., ' ' ' '

Transbarencv- in Evervthind We Do By transparency, we pledge to conﬂhue our proprietary

system designed e’xolusive_ly for you whereby internal audits (of varying degrees and frequency). .

are performed on Lilling functions with-’th‘e; results forwarded to you for.re_view. We have alivays
opened up our processes fo you so that nothing is hidden from you. :

Trust is ‘everything in a relationship, "pefsonal.or buslness. We want your trust, but realize that
trust isn't assigned: trust Is. sarned, Transparency fosters frust, o

"At MED30OD, we bridge the gap betw‘één Operational knowledge and technology so'that EMS

providers can deliver thg highest Ievel_s of operational and financial pefformance to their

; Insurance companies and patient balances and make :
multiple calls to patiente Inguiring about insurance information gs well as any outstanding

6 Nassau County, New York
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communities and clients, Our comprehensive
EMS biling and revenue management, d

ensive Revenua Raco very Solutions

package of client services and programs including
ata warehousing tools, comprehensive practice

management, consulling services, opsrational ovarsight, and clinical performance measures are
all outlined in this. Response, . _

~We have a clear focus on partnering with EMS servics providers, Our substantial fire and EMS -
experience allows us to excel at provlding quality. training programs.for our clients that include
+ billing program education, dosumentation tralning, administrative t'r,s_;fnin_g,_H_JEAA_a,nd..privacy..,..

e

.. securlty fraining and, -as needed, publi telaticns and education Programs.

~ We work closely with aur cllenis to establish charge rates that maximjze collections from health
" Insurarice carriers, Wé have even negotiated contract rates with insurance carriers on behalf of
our clients. We are sensitive to the government healthcare provider such as Nassau County and '

- recognize yourunique relationship to each oltizen, - - N
* Flnally, we will:continue te manage your billing operation within proper accounting standards so
'that'theré._is‘never"ai"risk or question related to insurance or financjal auditing .and/or program
accountability, - e e e I
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Tab 3: Certification Form

We have included a complated and si

gned copy of Appendix C In the Appendix of tﬁis
- Response, S e ' '

8 Nassau County, New York
December 28, 2012
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,Tab 4: Principal Questionnaire

We have included four (4) coples of Appendix D in the

Appendix of this Res:pdnse, Eachcopyls
distinct; four eligible parties as defined in Appendix 4 h . »

ave been listed, -

g [ Nassau County, New York
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- Tab 5: Living Wage Certificate of Com_blianee

We have Included a completed and ‘si
Response

igned copy of Appendix F in the Appendix of this

_ ' 10 | Nassau County, New York
December 28, 2012
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Tab 6: Exceptions to the RFP Requirements
MED300O takes no exceptions fo this RFP,

i1
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~ success: our parthership with Falrfax County, Virginia,

- IMVIE D%m@m Comprehensive Revenue Recovery Solutions

Tab 7: Additional Information

MED3000 Qualifications and Experience

' Mgmsoo'o, Inc, brovides' EMS and -Motor Vehicle Acc{den_t'(M'VA') fevenue recovery sérvipes to _
over 160 EMS and-MVA clients in over ten states, Processing over 500,000 anhnual bliiables, - -

MED3O0O0 possesses the expert personnel and EMS revenuys recovery experisnce required-to

- maximize EMS reverive recovery for you,

}'njust:foigr 'sh'on‘:years,:.tf_re'botfom.lina' of ‘otr entire 'EMS;cfiehz"'pon_’oﬁo h_as.,_"ncrefased

by mare than $35 por transport, Our. EMS division Js one of the teading providers of £mg

. revenue recovery serviess In America-and cansistently returris the highest.revenus per transport- . L.
- ofany compahy providing EMS revenue recovery services across America. S -

Finally, oirr financial *horsepower® Jq inmaiched. MED3000 was recently acquired y.

. McKes;on;'McKesson achleved $1 1'2_8 in'sales m’QQH and is currently ranked-#14 in the
Forfu_ne,ﬁoo.'\__ LT S B : o

MED3000 Succssses |

An 'fodéy's 'foggh.'ﬂhand_a'! :ciimaté;'evér‘y"com‘m‘uhity across -Amerjca 'that .manages‘ ambulance

billlng is constantly lobking_:gt ways to- maximize revenues. .As a partner with many such .

success that you have achieved in Nas'sau County. Followirig is ano-ther-_exa_mple of financial - '

'In late 2009, Fairfax County decided.to put its EMS biling program up for competiive bid. After -

- & national competitive pid process was initlated and concluded I early 2010, Fairfax County

selected MED3O0O0 over two “other 'large ‘national EMS blling companies. 'to provide

-comprehensive EMS billing servicss beginning on July 1, 2010,

In FYDB and FY09 combined, _thqmtpfa_{_ income Eg_i_lj_fa}g,_@buniy; realized fiom EMS billing
averaged. $285 per-transport. i the twelve monihs ending March 2012, Fairfax County’s
average revenue per tfransport from EMS transports was $349; an increase of over 20% .
compared to FY08/09, = - : : '

' By any measurement, Fairfax County and MEDB00O have been extremely successful

. 12 | Nassau County, New York
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Another ME'D:")OOO.success story is the City of Hampton, Virginia; In Séptamber of 2010, the -
City of Hampton contracted with MED3000 to manage its EMS billing program,

Our revenue history in.Hampton has outperformed ouy success-in Fairfax County; in calendar -
year 2009, the City of Hampton generatad $197 per transport. Contrast those results with these:
in the twelve months ending -March 2012, the City of Hampton averaged $258 per
fransport, an intrease of 31 % compared to 2008, ‘ . Lo

. Fuﬂhermore,_’_we__h‘aye__had similar results. In. ather ‘Jurisdictions:.-suq'h as Arlington “County, ="~
“"Virglnia; Before MED3000C, Arlington Gounty averaged $248 per transport; In calendar vear

2011, the County generated $331 per franspert (+23%). The table below Hiustrates our success
in doltars bertranspod:_._‘ o S ST

$B80D -
% I
$400

“‘Fairfax  Hampton A-r!lh'g‘tdn' Nassatl ST
- County - .. County County . P IR

B | R Before MED3000 Waftor MED3000]. |

Our success 1o daté in Falrfax County; _'th"é City of Hamptoh, Arlin'g‘toh' Cpuhty, and-bérticdlarly
with you in Nassau County h,as' nct been accidental. 1t is the' result of -h'ard work, innovative-
proprietary ‘methods, on-sita supervision; &nd the excellent team concept MED3000 has

developed with our dlients. -

Furthermore, we offer a wide variety of Billing anq‘ customer service tools for our customers,

Those tools inciude:

» Acryness Intslligent 'Doc'umenf Sé!uﬁions‘lo pi"ddtice and mail ‘él! pa_tier{t statements
-as wéll as to"provide”oriline patient aceess. to Update Ihsurance information and t